%)
' Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Notice and Agenda of a Board Workshop
Tuesday, January 12, 2016 at 4:00 p.m.

MEETING LOCATION: District Administration Building

12770 Second Street, Yucaipa

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD: Director Ken Munoz, Division 1

Director Bruce Granlund, Division 2
Director Jay Bogh, Division 3
Director Lonni Granlund, Division 4
Director Tom Shalhoub, Division 5

l. Call to Order

Il Public Comments At this time, members of the public may address the Board of Directors on matters within its
jurisdiction; however, no action or significant discussion may take place on any item not on the meeting agenda.

Il. Staff Report
V. Presentations

A.

Overview of the California Drought and Yucaipa Valley Water District’'s Action Plan Related
to the State Water Resources Control Board Mandatory Restrictions to Achieve a 36%
Reduction in Potable Urban Water Use [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-001 - Page 5 of
279]

2015 Update on the Determination of the Usable Capacity and Safe Yield for each Subbasin
within the Yucaipa Basin Area [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-002 - Page 23 of 279]
Status Report on the Yucaipa Basin Investigation in Conjunction with the San Bernardino
Valley Municipal Water District [\Workshop Memorandum No. 16-003 - Page 36 of 279]

Overview of the Yucaipa Valley Water District’'s Strategic Plan for a Sustainable Future -
The Integration and Preservation of Resources and Proposed Enhancements [Workshop
Memorandum No. 16-004 - Page 44 of 279]

Overview of a Draft Recycled Water Agreement Between Yucaipa Valley Water District and

Western Heights Mutual Water Company [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-005 - Page 56
of 279]

Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Erin Anton at
(909) 797-5117, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or

accommodation.

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the workshop packet are
available for public inspection during normal business hours at the District office located at 12770 Second Street, Yucaipa. Meeting
material is also be available on the District’'s website at www.yvwd.dst.ca.us

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 1 of 279



Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop Page 2

V.

VI.

VII.

VIII.

Operational Updates

A. Overview of Operational Activities in Preparation and Response to the 2016 Winter Storm
Events [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-006 - Page 64 of 279]

Capital Improvement Projects

A. Status Report on the Construction of a 6.0 Million Gallon Drinking Water Reservoir R-12.4
- Calimesa [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-007 - Page 73 of 279]
B. Status Report on the Digester Cleaning and Cover Replacement Project at the Wochholz

Regional Water Recycling Facility [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-008 - Page 77 of 279]
Administrative Issues

A. Discussion Regarding a Disputed Invoice for the Installation of a New Water Service at 8290
Overview Court, Yucaipa - Mr. Ralph Monge [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-009 - Page
87 of 279]

B. Review of the Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on December 31, 2015
[Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010 - Page 97 of 279]

C. Review of Updated Standard Specifications for Drinking Water, Recycled Water, and Sewer
Facilities [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 - Page 129 of 279]

D. Groundwater and Surface Water Monitoring Related to the Yucaipa Valley Water District’s
Maximum Benefit Monitoring Program [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-012 - Page 262 of
279]

Director Comments
Adjournment

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 2 of 279



Staff Report

2%
' Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 3 of 279



Presentations

P \d
' Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 4 of 279



' 0
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 16-001

W

Date: January 12, 2016

Subject: Overview of the California Drought and Yucaipa Valley Water District’s
Action Plan Related to the State Water Resources Control Board
Mandatory Restrictions to Achieve a 36% Reduction in Potable Urban
Water Use

On May 5, 2015, the State Water Resources Control Board (“SWRCB”) adopted emergency
regulations to achieve a 25% statewide reduction in potable urban water use. These stringent
water use regulations will require the Yucaipa Valley Water District to achieve a 36% reduction
from the amount of drinking water produced in 2013. In order to achieve this level of water
conservation, the Yucaipa Valley Water District will need to provide water based on the following
water demand curve.

Actual Water Consumption and Drought Regulatory Requirements

500,000
450,000
400,000
350,000
300,000
250,000

200,000

Thousand Gallons

150,000

100,000
50,000

0
Q’(L S A"\(L X Q"{L \\:{L «,\fb N {,33 & Q:\'b o «\v N {,\b‘ X QI\“ } N> o,,(o ’\l,\‘o {,\‘o 28 Q'\(D N I\ «,\Qa
O N > N
P ITW T PR TP P TP TS W

e Potable Water Demand (kgal) = = = =« Governor Brown Drought Compliance Goal

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 5 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-001 Page 2 of 18

The chart above illustrates the difference between Governor Brown's Drought Compliance Goal
in 2014 at a 25% reduction, and in 2015 at a 36% reduction in potable water use based on the
2013 baseline period.

To achieve Governor Brown’s Drought Compliance Goal of a 36% reduction in potable water use
from the 2013 baseline period, the Yucaipa Valley Water District has initiated numerous drought
conservation programs and conducted a series of monthly community workshops to provide
information to our customers.

To achieve the 36% reduction, customers will need to immediately reduce the amount of water
used for outdoor landscape purposes by 50% to 60%.

The purpose of this agenda item is to discuss the ongoing and evolving implementation strategy
for our community.

Drought Status and Update

The U.S. Seasonal Drought Outlook shows predicted trends for areas experiencing drought, as
well as indicating areas where new droughts may develop. The NOAA Climate Prediction Center
issues this monthly product in conjunction with their long-lead temperature and precipitation
outlooks on the first and third Thursday of each month and when weather events warrant an
interim update. The general large-scale trends depicted are based on numerous indicators,
including short and long-range forecasts. A discussion detailing the atmospheric, hydrologic, and
climatic conditions affecting the drought trends is included.

Human factors, such as water demand and water management, can exacerbate the impact that
drought has on a region. Because of the interplay between a natural drought event and various
human factors, drought means different things to different people. In practice, drought is defined
in a number of ways that reflect various perspectives and interests.

Common Types oF DROUGHT Agricultural Drought

s - Agricultural Drought is based on the impacts to agriculture by
factors such as rainfall deficits, soil water deficits, reduced ground
Meteorological Drought water, or reservoir levels needed for irrigation.
Meteorological Drought is based on the degree y.
of dryness (rainfall deficit) and the length of ‘;# — { S e N e
the dry period. W ML) gy h
. & E_J S i .
.ﬂ_,ljf':‘- Socioeconomic Drought

e, . T ) "ij i, Socioeconomic drought is based on the impact of
drought conditions (meteorological, agricultural,
or hydrological drought) on supply and demand
of some economic goods. Socioeconomic drought
occurs when the demand for an economic good
exceeds supply as a result of a weather-related

deficit in water supply.

Hydrological Drought
Hydrological Drought is based on the impact of rainfall deficits
on the water supply such as stream flow, reservoir and lake
levels, and ground water table decline.

Additional information can be found at: www.drought.unl.edu/DroughtBasics/TypesofDrought.aspx

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 6 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-001 Page 3 of 18

U.S. Seasonal Drjought QutlooK valid for December 17 - March 31, 2016
Drought Tendency During the Valid Period Released December 17, 2015

Depicts large-scale trends based

on subjectively derived probabilities
guided by short- and long-range
statistical and dynamical forecasts.
Use caution for applications that

can be affected by short lived events.
"Ongoing” drought areas are

based on the U.5. Drought Monitor
reas |intensities of 01 to D).

MOTE: Thetan aress imply st least
5 1-category improvement in the
Drought Monitor intensity level by
the end of the period, although
droughtwill remain. The green
wreas imply droughtremoval by the
end of the periad {00 or none).

. Droug ht persists

Drought remains but improves

Author:
Brad Pugh
NO AAMNWSNCER/Climate Prediction Center

Drought removal likely

2 e Drought development likely
n =—1
| T @e
o o

http://go.usa.gov/3eZ73

Latest Seasonal Assessment - Since the previous outlook issued on November 19, drought
improvement or removal occurred across the central/southern Great Plains, Mississippi Valley,
and parts of the western U.S. The drought coverage across the continental U.S. is at its lowest
since December 2010 and much of the existing drought is designated as long-term.

The drought outlook valid from December 17, 2015 through March 31, 2016 is based primarily
on the ongoing El Nifio, the CPC January-March (JFM) precipitation and temperature outlooks,
precipitation forecasts during the remainder of December, recent precipitation anomalies, and
climatology.

El Nifio and a wet time of year favor improvement or removal of drought across California by
the end of March 2016. The most likely area for removal exists across extreme northwest
California due to abnormal wetness during early to mid-December and a continued wet
pattern forecast during the remainder of the month. Effects from the multi-year California
drought such as low reservoir levels may continue beyond the outlook period. The predicted
longwave pattern during the remainder of December along with El Nifio also favors
improvement or removal of existing drought across the desert Southwest and Great Basin.

Improvement or removal of drought across Oregon and southwest Idaho is based mostly on
the anomalous wetness during December, while persistence is more likely across northeast
Idaho and western Montana. Development is forecast by the end of March across the Plains
of eastern Montana due to increased chances of below-median precipitation and above-normal
temperatures during JFM.

Most areas of the continental U.S. east of the Rockies are drought-free. The lingering areas
of short-term drought across lower Michigan and Indiana are likely to be eliminated with a
wet pattern during the next two weeks. Although below-median precipitation is favored during
JFM across the Great Lakes region, drought is not expected to return by the end of March.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 7 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-001 Page 4 of 18

Meanwhile, the long-term drought across the Northeast is expected to end during the outlook
period.

Although it is a drier time of year across Puerto Rico, rainfall is typically enhanced during El
Nifio winters. Therefore, removal or limited improvement is forecast for Puerto Rico.

El Nifio increases chances for below-median precipitation during JFM across Hawaii, which
favors drought development.

Forecaster: Brad Pugh
Next Seasonal Drought Outlook issued: January 21, 2016 at 8:30 AM EST

Source: http://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov/products/expert_assessment/sdo_summary.php

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 8 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-001 Page 5 of 18

The National Weather Service and the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration provides
regular predictions for temperature and precipitation forecasts throughout the United States. The
following charts show the temperature and precipitation probability for the next month, as well as
a compilation of future forecasts for temperature and precipitation.

Temperature Probability Precipitation Probability
January 2016 January 2016

=MONTH OUTLOOK J ONE-MONTH_ OUTLOOK
HPERATURE PROEBRBILITY ' FRECIPITATION PROBAREBILITY
. 0_MONTH LERD e 0.0 MONTH LERD
ALID_JAN_201E - YALID JAN 2016
ADE 21 DEC 2015 ] n{_uu MADE 21 DEC 2015
&

U.S. Drought Monitor pasanuary 5, 2016

Valid 7 a.m, EST

Drought lmpact Types:
' Delineates dominant impacts
S= Short-Term, typically less than
6 months (e.g. agriculture, grasslands)
L= Long-Term, typically greater than
6 months (e.g. hydrology, ecology)
intensity:
[] DO Abnarmally Dry
[] D1 Moderate Drought
[ D2 Severe Drought
I O3 Extreme Drought
I D4 Exceptional Drought

Author:
Brian Fuchs
National Droughi Miligation Canfar

The Dvought Maonitor focuses on broad-

scale canditions. Local condions may
& vary. See acompanying texd surmary for
¢ & forecast staternents
S . {ooa-| USDA &
1S @ ¢ _ e | et S
., .
http://droughtmonitor.unl.edu/

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 9 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-001 Page 6 of 18

NOAA Multi-Season Precipitation Predictions - Three Month, Rolling Periods
http /lwww.cpc.ncep.noaa. gov/pnoducts/pledlctlons/multl season/13_seasonal_outlooks/color/p.gif

ar-Apr_2016 W . { "~ Mar-Apr-May 2016 3
o ; : i o ;
L /e
IS "3;:\ BSOS

R AR

R .xm.m., o
iy ‘ﬂﬁ it

”..1?’ Jul- Aug Sep 2016
Ry
N\\‘T‘ /’\-N_?

7?51.

.._.T‘ o
} 3 !‘1 B 'r-'/' ‘k“i-’
e 5 -{ b n 1 4
p (e S\
» ¥ s <
IR L

N, T e
y - -

S g S (e~ SRS (e

’:2'4’ Sep-Oct-Nov 2016 ) * "% " oa- Nov-Dec 2016 ) *
) : s 3

}\é‘__\:c \_ o bs\én\:;\._ T
. b 4 ) " . 2 g v N ?_q\

!

m
i
R

;?#‘i&]kll' El i"s.hl'lnll ka]klli

Whils

pesGrn e,
L »"5:&1511.,

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 10 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-001

Page 7 of 18

NOAA Multi-Season Temperature Predictions - Three Month, Rolling Periods

http://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov/products/predictions//multi_season/13_seasonal_outlooks/color/t.gif

o

Feb-Mar-Apr 2016 ) ™
SR
{ 2

s
By

' A\
TeREanTun SHOBRES rry e
weva, | HEECTT
‘?J.Aug-Sap-Od‘ij‘- L
S-S

&

QI ‘“i\\ Ky,

Ganty SRR e s
R, | e T

0 NDM
L

EC]

JEnEEnnTuar PHERRTLITY
05

E

Mar-Apr-May 2016 ) %
SR

[

e
e

. ! -
V:?i’ . Jun-‘luw

I
r.

st n'a%;;" A-t;""
TepPORAT g IR -
BT | T

A7 Sepbw
L3-8

Q’ A\

Ii‘-‘iiﬂﬂ? Piteifiinny —— : 4
weisa, | (e

. . -
I":I{ " Dec-Jan-Feb 2016 ) ¥
: e ¥
- o 3, .I.l *

WY
Y
SIS

S e
ol

Apr-May-Jun 2016 ) %
SR

SIS,
Q ri“"%
et e

N\
HeEa, | PEE T

) K-,
":2?’ ;s JUPA;‘GM
L < e ok
\N\‘t?‘
SO

'-ﬁs'-&us mi'};}
!l, ui‘: u ITy
e

1) 113

wy
b}
A\

ey pitt P
SRS e

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 11 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-001 Page 8 of 18

ENSO QUICK LOOK December 17, 2015 A monthly summary of the status of El Nifio,
La Nifia and the Southern Oscillation, or “ENSO”, based on NINO3.4 index {(120-170W, 5S-5N)

During mid-December 2015 the tropical Pacific SST was at a strong El Nifio level. All atmospheric vari-
ables strongly support the El Nifio pattern, including weakened trade winds and excess rainfall in the
east-central tropical Pacific. The consensus of ENSO prediction models indicate continuation of strong
El Nifio conditions during the December-February 2015-16 season in progress. Further strengthening is
possible, but unlikely, into mid-winter 2015-16, with the event slowly weakening during spring 2016.

Early-Dec CPC/IRI Consensus Forecast' Mid-Dec IRI/CPC Plume-Based Forecast?

100

-
(=]
=]

3 state based on NING3 4 55T Anomaly state basod on NING3.4 SST Anomaly

90 90
tral ENSO: -0.5°C to 0.5 Neutral ENSO: -0.5°C to 0.5°C
80 80 I £ Nino
T0 70 =3 Meutral
ey I L Nina
e
- [11] 60
T 50 50 Climealagical
B Prabatdity
S 40 40 — | Ming
e
o Meulral
0 3 — La Mina

20

L
=

-
=]

NDJ DJF JFM FMA MAM AMJ MJ  JJA  JAS 0 DJF JFM FMA MAM AMJ ML JJA JAS ASO
2015 Time Period 2016 2015 Time Period 2016

Mid-Dec 2015 Plume of Model ENSQ Predictions

— T T T T T T Dynamical Modal:
i i i : : B HASA GMAD
. . W NCEP CF3w2
Historical NINO3.4 SST Anomaly " A
| = scmieps
LDEO
B OALSPOAMA
—_ ECMWF
5 L " UKMO
t g:: . KMA SMU
k] = & OCASICM
£ £ _J & colacosma
= < = | MEFRANCE
= = e & CSARLMM
a # : 4 GFDL CM21
s .} & CMC CANSIP
3 8 -.....'.";% & OFOLFLOR
g =z b ;
H F Statistical Modl
1] - © CFC MRKOV
O COCum
_55 . . . H . . . . Vi
782 1986 1990 1994 1998 2002 2006 2010 2014
Time Period
20 : R BRI
ofs FORECAST i FRUREGR
2.5 1 1 I I I I © UCLATCD
SON Nov NDJ DJFOJFM FMA MAM AMJ ML JJA JAS ASO
2015 2016
Historically Speaking

El Nino and La Nina events tend to develop during the period Apr-Jun and they:

- Tend to reach their maximum strength during Dec-Feb

- Typically persist for 9-12 months, though occasionally persisting for up to 2 years
- Typically recur every 2 to 7 years

'Based on a consensus of CPC and IR forecasters, in association with the official CPC/IRI ENSQ Diagnostic Discussion.
2Pyrely objective, based on regression, using equally weighted model predictions from the plume.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 12 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-001 Page 9 of 18

Ending AtMidnight- Jdanuary 7, 2016
CURRENT RESERVOIR CONDITIONS

4552 LEGERD
4000
3538 Capacity I
Historical

3000 3000 el Prerage
2443

2000 2000
2000 % of Capazity] % of Hatorical

AuErage
1000 4000 . 1000 - 977 ]
Trinity Lake Shasta Reservaoir Lake Oroville Folzam Lake

33%| 51%

20% | 30% 29% | 47% 26%| 53%
S —

2420

2000 2030

1000 1000
o) |

Mew Melones

14%| 23%

36% | 53%

Don Pedro Reservoir 1uzs]

]
Exchequer Reservoir

9% | 21%

2033

1000

o/ (NN
San Luis Reservoir

24% | 34%

1000

520 L r——

0 I—I N e Fine Flat Reservair
Mlillerton Lake 16% | 37%
35%| 65%

500
325
Perris Lake e Castaic Lake
26% | 46% 40% | 49%

Graph Updated 0108/2016 10:15 AM

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 13 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-001 Page 10 of 18

December 21, 2015

Proposed Regulatory Framework for
Extended Emergency Regulation for Urban Water Conservation

Background:

On April 1, 2015, Governor Brown issued the fourth in a series of executive orders on actions
necessary to address California’s drought. On May 5, 2015, the State Water Resources Control
Board (State Water Board) adopted an Emergency Regulation to address specific provisions of the
April 1 Executive Order, including a mandatory 25 percent statewide reduction in potable urban
water use between June 2015 and February 2016. To reach the statewide 25 percent reduction
mandate, the Emergency Regulation assigns each urban water supplier a conservation tier that
ranges between 4 and 36 percent based residential per capita water use for the months of July —
September 2014.

At the time the State Water Board adopted the current Emergency Regulation some urban water
suppliers had proposed further refinement to the conservation tiers to reflect a range of factors
that contribute to water use. State Water Board Resolution No. 2015-0032 directed staff to work
with stakeholders to further develop and consider these factors, including but not limited to
temperature, growth, use of drought resilient supplies, and cthers for adjustment to the Emergency
Regulation should it need to be extended into 2016.

On November 13, 2015, Governor Brown issued Executive Order B-36-15 (EO B-36-15) calling for an
extension of urban water use restrictions until October 31, 2016, should drought conditions persist
through January 2016. Between August and November 2015 State Water Board staff convened a
small group of individuals representing a variety of water interests to further explore potential
modification of the Emergency Regulation. The State Water Board also held a public workshop on
December 7, 2015, to solicit input on elements of the existing Emergency Regulation, if any, that
should be modified. The stakeholder process and workshop led to development of several
proposals for modification of the Emergency Regulation, which are discussed below, alcng with
staff recommendations.

Staff recommendations are based on the criteria that modifications to the Emergency Regulation be
transparent, intelligible, equitable, reasonable, provide sufficient water savings statewide, and be
feasible to implement and enforce. As directed by the Governor in EQ B-36-15, this proposal would
extend until October 31, 2016 restrictions to achieve a statewide reduction in urban potable water
usage.

Climate adjustment:

Stakeholder Proposal: Water suppliers in warmer climates would be granted a reduced
conservation standard based on their service area evapotranspiration (ET) relative to statewide
average ET. The adjustments would be calculated by multiplying the deviation from average ET by
the water supplier’s conservation standard and would range from a 0-15 percentage point decrease
to suppliers existing conservation requirement. As proposed, no supplier would have their standard
increased.

Staff Recommendaticn: Incorporate a climate adjustment in the Emergency Regulation that
reduces the conservation requirement by up to 4 percentage points for water suppliers located in

1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 14 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-001 Page 11 of 18

December 21, 2015

the warmest regions of the State. The climate adjustment would be based on each urban water
supplier’'s approximate service area ET for the months of July through September as compared to
statewide average ET for the same months. The adjustment would range from a 2-4 percentage
point decrease in an urban water supplier’'s conservation requirement depending on service area ET
as follows:

Deviation from Average ET | Reduction in Conservation Standard

>20% 4%
10 to 20% 3%
5 to <10% 2%

Default service area ET will be based on the California Irrigation Management Information System
(CIMIS) Mapped ET Zone for which the supplier's service area has the greatest overlap. Each Urban
Water Supplier will have the opportunity to refine its service area ET using specific data from CIMIS
stations within its service area, provided each station used has a continuous period of record of at
least 5 years.

Staff estimates that this adjustment will result in 1.4 percentage point reduction in statewide water
savings from that currently required.

Example Calculation of Climate Adjustment

Original Conservation Requirement 32%
Statewide Average ET Jul-Sep 6.13 | inches
Service Area Average ET Jul-S5ep (Zone 17) 8.4 | inches
Service Area % Deviation from Average ET = (8.4-6.13)/6.13 0.37 or37%
Climate Adjustment -4%
Adjusted Conservation Requirement 28%

Growth adjustment:

Stakeholder Proposal: Each urban water supplier’s 2013 baseline water use would be increased to
account for growth in new service connections since 2013. The volume of water per connhection in
2013 would be calculated (based on total use divided by number of connections} and multiplied by
the number of connections added since 2013. This volume of water could be added to the 2013
baseline to account for new growth, resulting in a decrease to the supplier’s conservation volume
requirement but not its conservation standard.

Staff Recommendation: Provide a mechanism to adjust urban water supplier conservation
standards to account for water efficient growth since 2013. The adjustment will be equal to the
ratio of the additional volume of water used since 2013 to the baseline water use for 2013,
multiplied by the water supplier’s conservation standard. The volume of water added due to
growth will be calculated as the sum of:

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 15 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-001 Page 12 of 18

December 21, 2015

1. Number of new residential connections since 2013 multiplied by 165 gallons (55 gallons per
person per day multiplied by three people) multiplied by 270 days.

2. Area of new residential landscaped area (square feet) served by connections since 2013
multiplied by 55% of total service area ET (inches) for the months of February through
October multiplied by a conversion factor of 0.623 {converting inches to gallons).

3. Number of new commercial, industrial, and intuitional (Cll} connections since 2013
multiplied by the average commercial industrial, and institutional water use per connection
during February through October 2015.

Staff estimates that this adjustment will result in about a one percentage point reduction in

statewide water savings compared to the current requirements, assuming that growth has
increased by 4% since 2013 for every urban water supplier.

Example Calculation of Growth Adjustment

# of new residential connections since 2013 4,000

Residential landscaped area served by connections since 2013 10,000,000 sq. feet
Total ET February through October 44 inches

Volume of water attributable to new residential connections

=[4000*165*270] + [10,000,000 * 44 *0.55*%0.623] 328,966,000 gallons
# of new commercial, industrial, and institutional connections

since 2013 700

Average use per Cll connection Feb-Oct 2015 900,000 gallons
Volume of water attributable to new Cll connections

=700 * 900,000 630,000,000 gallons
Total volume of water attributable to growth since 2013 958,966,000 gallons
Baseline 2013 total water production Feb-Oct 16,000,000,000 | gallons
Gallons of water attributable to growth 958,966,000 gallons
Percentage change in potable water production due to

growth 6%

Original Conservation Requirement 36%

Adjusted Conservation Requirement =.36 * [1-0.06] 34%

Drought Resilient Sources of Supply Credit:

Stakeholder Proposal Suppliers would receive a credit for desalinated seawater or indirect potable
re-use (IPR} water. The credit would come in the form of a one-to-one reduction from the
calculated amount of water that needs to be saved under the Emergency Regulation. A supplier
could deduct all water derived from desalination or IPR from their total savings requirement. San

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 16 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-001 Page 13 of 18

December 21, 2015

Diego County Water Authority proposes a similar credit for Colorado River water received through
long-term transfers of conserved water. No supplier would be allowed to have an effective
conservation rate below 8%.

Staff Recommendation: Provide a one-tier (four percentage point) reduction to the conservation
standard of urban water suppliers using new drought resilient water supplies. The credit would
apply to urban water suppliers that certify, and provide documentation upon request, that at least
4 percent of its potable supply is comprised of indirect potable reuse of coastal wastewater (the
creation and use of which does not injure another legal user of water or the environment) or
desalinated seawater developed since 2013. Staff does not recommend extending this credit to
Colcrado River water received through long-term transfer of conserved water.

Staff estimates that this credit will result in about a 0.6 percentage point decrease in statewide
water savings.

Non-potable Recycled Water Use Credit:

Stakeholder Proposal: This proposal would apply to suppliers that meet a large portion of irrigation
demand with non-potable recycled water. These suppliers would be able to reduce their 2016
monthly potable water production by the ratio of non-potable recycled water use to total potable
water production multiplied by their total water production and their conservation. Reducing 2016
total potable water production would have the effect of reducing the required volume of water
saved.

Staff Recommendation: Staff does not recommend providing additional credit for non-potable
recycled water use. Under the current Emergency Regulation, non-potable recycled water is not
counted in total potable water production. Suppliers’ conservation standards are based on
residential use of potable water, and while suppliers have been generally expected to target
outdoor irrigation as a means of achieving savings, high use of recycled water should not, by itself,
prevent a supplier from meeting those standards with reductions from residential and non-
residential customers. These suppliers have already realized the benefit of providing recycled water
by not having that water counted as part of their total production and not having to reduce use of
that water. Urban water suppliers that cannot meet their conservation standard due to a
disproportionate share of recycled water use may pursue relief through the existing alternate
compliance process on case by case basis.

Groundwater Credits:

Stakeholder Proposal: This set of proposals would provide credit for “sustainable” groundwater
management and groundwater augmentation. Suppliers would provide verification that the
groundwater supply is formally certified to meet certain eligibility requirements and then would be
eligible to deduct certain groundwater use from their total potable production. In effect, the use of
eligible groundwater would be counted the same as conserved water. There are four proposed
credit scenarios: 1) Groundwater Banking; (2} Conjunctive Use; (3} “Sustainable” Groundwater
Management; and (4) Adjudicated Basins. The proposals include requirements that would govern
the use of the credits under each scenario.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 17 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-001 Page 14 of 18

December 21, 2015

Staff Recommendation: Staff does not recommend providing credits for groundwater use or
management since the effect of such credits are not well-defined and are generally inconsistent
with goal of conserving the state’s remaining surface and groundwater supplies during the
drought. While groundwater augmentation with surface water is a critical element of drought
resilience, it is materially different than creation of new drought-resilient sources of supply, such as
through indirect potable reuse of wastewater or seawater desalination. Using seawater and
wastewater that, for example, would otherwise have been discharged to the ocean to create supply
adds to existing surface and groundwater supplies, whereas groundwater augmentation uses water
that was already part of existing freshwater resources. Moreover, the proposed groundwater
management credits do not adequately demonstrate how other users of a groundwater basin,
whether adjudicated or not, would be impacted from pumping by the supplier receiving a credit.
Suppliers whose basins are replenished with imported water would place additional strain on those
supplies by using more water under a credit system. Suppliers whose basins fill without imports
may impact others by increasing pumping under a credit system. Even self-sufficient, adjudicated
basins are not guaranteed to maintain all uses during an extended severe drought, where the next
opportunity for recharge is unknown. Additionally, there is no credible estimate of how much credit
would accrue for groundwater management and how that credit would impact statewide savings.
Credit for sustainable groundwater management may be appropriate for a permanent regulation,
and certainly will be addressed by the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act as that legislation
is implemented, but it is not adequately transparent, intelligible, implementable, or reasonable for
an Emergency Regulation of limited duration, the chief aim of which is to preserve existing surface
and groundwater supplies through conservation while extreme drought conditions persist.

Regional Compliance Approach:

Stakeholder Proposal: This proposal would allow suppliers to jointly comply with their aggregated
conservation standards as a single entity. Regions would be allowed to form, on a voluntary basis,
based on the criteria for forming a SBx7-7 regional alliance, per Water Code Section 10608.28. A
lead agency for the region would report the Regional Conservation Standard monthly to the State
Water Board on behalf of the region. Each urban retail water supplier would also continue to report
their individual monthly water use data. If a group as whole did not meet its regional conservation
target, the suppliers would revert back to their individual requirements.

Staff Recommendation: Staff does not recommend providing an option for regional compliance
because it will impede timely compliance and enforcement action by the Board and has the
potential to reduce individual water supplier accountability. While a regional approach could help
water suppliers provide a consistent message about a regional target to their customers, residents
and businesses need to conserve differing amounts to achieve a supplier’s reduction target, so the
benefits of this approach are nct well substantiated. There is no reason that suppliers (and their
regional or wholesale partners) cannot develop consistent messaging under the current Emergency
Regulation, such as limits on outdoor watering, nor does the current emergency regulation inhibit
regionally-grouped suppliers or wholesalers from working together on messaging to encourage
conservation. In addition, there are multiple drawbacks to the proposed regional approach. First, it
would impede the Board’s enforcement and compliance efforts, by disallowing the Board from
using its enforcement tools to timely address the shortcomings of an individual supplier if that
supplier’'s region was meeting its target. In the case where a region dropped out of compliance late

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 18 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-001 Page 15 of 18

December 21, 2015

in the 270 day life of the regulation, the Board would have little time to institute corrective actions
for the individual suppliers. Second, it could encourage regional agencies to focus efforts on
additional conservation savings in high-performing communities rather than on steps to change the
conservation behaviors of poorer performing communities in order to meet the regional target.
Finally, the regional approach would undermine the direct accountability for water supply managers
established through the existing regulation. Staff encourages suppliers to work together on
messaging and outreach, but believes the drawbacks of a regional approach outweigh any potential
benefits.

Elimination of Commaercial Agriculture Exclusion:

Stakeholder Proposal: The current Emergency Regulation allows water supplied for commercial
agricultural use to be excluded from total potahle production, if certain conditions are met. The
proposal is to eliminate the exclusion or to change the definition of what constitutes commercial
agricultural use to prevent exclusion of water attributable to noncommercial agricultural use or
non-agricultural use that may be excluded improperly.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends modifying the Commercial Agriculture Exclusion to
require certification that customers whose water use is subtracted under the exclusion produce a
minimum of $1,000 per year in revenue from agricultural sales and are not subtracting water
used on ornamental landscapes. This change would limit use of the exclusion for properties with
minimal agricultural sales or mixed commercial agricultural and ornamental landscape use. The
$1,000 threshold is consistent with the US Department of Agriculture’s definition of a farm."

Staff estimates the existing agricultural exclusion has resulted in about an 11,000 acre feet
reduction in conserved water since June 2015. Modifying the commercial agriculture exclusion as
proposed could result in a slight increase of conserved water.

Exemption for regions without drought conditions and no exports/imports:

Stakeholder Proposal: This proposal would allow isolated hydrogeological regions that do not have
drought conditions and do not import or export water to be excluded from the conservation
standard element of the Emergency Regulation. Suppliers would apply to the State Water Board for
an exemption from the conservation standard and provide verification that water resources in
these regions are not available to benefit other regions.

Staff Recommendation: Staff does not recommend exempting or relaxing conservation
requirements for isolated hydrogeologic regions. The current Emergency Regulation contains a
reserved four percent tier for suppliers that can demonstrate multiple years of supply and no use of
imported water and groundwater. Staff continues to believe the four percent tier is adequate and
appropriate for an extended Emergency Regulation given the uncertainty of the state’s surface and
groundwater suppliers during the drought.

Revisions for suppliers with significant seasonal or transient populations:

! See hitp://www ers.usda gov/topics/farm -economy/farm-household-well-beino/slossary aspx, accessed December
11, 2015.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 19 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-001 Page 16 of 18

December 21, 2015

Stakeholder Proposal: The Emergency Regulation assigned conservation tiers based on R-GPCD
during the months of July, August, and September 2014. The proposal is to re-assign tiers based on
12 months of R-GPCD data, because some areas, mainly the desert regions, have the highest
population during the winter months.

Staff Recommendation: Staff does not recommend changing the process for assigning
conservation tiers to account for year round residential per capita water use because it would
reduce the regulation’s current emphasis on saving water where outdoor use is highest. In
addition, this proposal would in effect provide allowances for properties that are unoccupied for
part of the year but irrigated year-round. However, staff proposes to update each water suppliers
R-GPCD values using the most up to date July-September 2014 data that had been provided as of
January 1, 2016. Water suppliers have also been encouraged and allowed to correct any inaccurate
data and provide modified population information to account for monthly changes in population.

A Cap on Credits and Adjustments:
Staff recommends that all credits and adjustments be capped to allow up to a maximum of a four
percentage point decrease to any individual water supplier’s conservation standard (tier).

Staff Recommendations on Other Elements of an Extended Emergency Regulation:

Staff recommends maintaining other elements of the current Emergency Regulation in the
extended Emergency Regulation. These elements include the alternate compliance approach, the
statewide prohibited end-uses, the monthly reporting requirements for urban water suppliers, and
the conservation and reporting requirements for small suppliers. Staff proposes that small suppliers
again be required to report after six months of conservation under a readopted emergency
regulation.

Staff also recommends, based on feedback from both suppliers and the general public, adding a
prohibition against homeowners’ associations interfering with certain conservation actions of their
association members in violation of existing law.

Next Steps:
« Comments are due on this proposed regulatory framework by January 6, 2016

+« A draft Emergency Regulation will be released for public comment in mid-January 2016

+« State Water Board consideration of an extended emergency regulation is anticipated in
early February 2016.

Input Requested: The State Water Board is interested in receiving feedback on this proposed
regulatory framework. Please submit comments with the subject line: “Comments on Proposed
Regulatory Framework” by email to: Kathy Frevert at Kathy.Frevert@waterboards.ca.gov by
January 6, 2016.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 20 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-001 Page 17 of 18

QUARTZ

NOMENCLATURE MATTERS

India has decided that it won't have
drought years anymore

India will no longer have drought years—at least on
paper. WRITTEN BY

The Indian Meteorological Department (IMD), the Mant Balachandean

country’s 140-year-old public weather forecaster, on @MBalachandran88
Jan. 07 announced that it is doing away with the word
“drought”, and will instead use “deficientyear”and

“large deficient year” to describe years when India
receives poor rainfall. January 08, 2016 = Quariz India

For years, the met department had resorted to using the term “drought” to signify a
year in which rainfall deficiency was more than 10%. When the deficit was between
20%-40%, it was called an “All-india Drought Year”. And when the deficit was in excess
of 40%, it was called an “All-India Severe Drought Year.”

The calculations are made against a 50-year-old benchmarked index.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 21 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-001 Page 18 of 18

“Declaring droughts is in the domain of state governments and there are technicalities
involved in it,” Laxman Singh Rathore, director general of the IMD, told the DNA
newspaper. “Our work is to monitor rainfall and its deficiency. The meteorological field is
vast and we have our own way of defining droughts purely on the basis of rainfall
deficiency.”

The change in name comes at a time when the country is staring at a 14% deficit in the
annual monsoon rainfall through 2015, which has affected more than 300 districts
across India. The monsoon, which typically begins at the end of May and goes on till
September, accounts for about 70% of India’s annual rainfall.

2015 also marked the fourth time in over a century when India faced back-to-back
drought years, with a rain shortfall of more than 10% in consecutive years. The last time
the country faced a similar situation was between 1985 and 1987. So far, 10 state
government have declared droughts, and the Narendra Modi government has
sanctioned Rs10,000 crore to seven of these states.

“There is a lot of politics involved in declaring droughts,” Rathore told the Mint
newspaper. “Sometimes, rainfall can be good and crops bad or vice-versa.”

Source: http://qz.com/589483/india-has-decided-that-it-wont-have-drought-years-anymore/

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 22 of 279



I
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 16-002
W

Date: January 12, 2016

Subject: 2015 Update on the Determination of the Usable Capacity and Safe
Yield for each Subbasin within the Yucaipa Basin Area

In 2013, the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District in partnership with the City of
Redlands, San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency, South Mesa Mutual Water Company, Western
Heights Mutual Water Company, City of Yucaipa and Yucaipa Valley Water District completed a
study of the usable capacity of the subbasins in the Yucaipa area. On November 12, 2013, Brian
Villalobos, Senior Geohydrologist from Geoscience Support Services, provided a summary of the
results of this important study to the Board of Directors and outlined the next steps for the project
partners.

sSSP T

Rateways '...OakGIen T

[ s
bl '_‘ v
Yucaipa Water |~
oL ‘Compaw Station
| "

N1 J‘ -
Ri\r'e‘rsgde‘ﬁountv Boun dary 44

Following the presentation, the District staff elaborated on the complexities of water storage and
recharge in the Yucaipa and Calimesa area. In the Yucaipa Valley, our groundwater basins are
heavily partitioned with a series of earthquake faults. The earthquake faults create a geological

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 23 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-002

Page 2 of 13

compression zone at a pinch point
between the North American tectonic
plate and the Pacific tectonic plate.
The numerous faults in our area create
subterranean barriers that typically
imped the movement of groundwater
resulting is a complex array of highly
compartmentalized subsurface
structures in the area.

On December 4, 2013, the Board of
Directors authorized participation in
the Phase Il activities of the Yucaipa
Basin study which included: (1) the
drilling of monitoring wells to further
investigate  the  opportunity  for
groundwater recharge in the area; and
(2) the calculation of the Annual
Change in Storage for the groundwater
basins. The District staff continues to
engage the services of Geoscience to
provide an annual update of the

change in storage as an important tool to manage our groundwater resources.

Ll i

[nﬂmes;

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 24 of 279




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-002 Page 3 of 13

The change in storage calculations are a useful tool for the overall water management in our area.
The change in storage (“available storage space”) calculation quantifies the amount of water that
can be added to a groundwater basin to bring the ground water levels up to 50 feet below the
ground surface. By analogy, while a fuel gauge tells you how much gas is in your fuel tank, the
available storage space calculation tells you how much fuel your tank needs to be completely full.

Maximum Water Level
50 Feet Below Ground Surface

X Acre Feet Y Acre Feet

The figure on page 13 of 13 of this memorandum compares the available storage space in 1991
with the available storage space in 2014. Based on this information, five of the seven local
groundwater basins need less water to be completely full in 2014 than they required in 1991. This
is a good indication that the groundwater management activities implemented by Yucaipa Valley
Water District are working.

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide the draft 2015 change in storage calculations that
will be used as an internal draft document that augments the data included in the attached report.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 25 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-002 Page 4 of 13

Recharge Investigation of the
Yucaipa Groundwater Basin

PREPARED FOR:
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District

IN PARTNERSHIP WITH:

City of Redlands

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
South Mesa Water Company
Western Heights Water Company
City of Yucaipa

Yucaipa Valley Water District

December 12, 2014

GEQSCIENCE Support Services, Inc., Ground Water Resources Development GEOSCIENCE
P 0. Box 220, Claremont, CA 91711 | P (309)451-6650 | F (905)451-6633 | wwwegssinater.com \/{

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 26 of 279




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-002 Page 5 of 13

Recharge Investigation of the Yucaipa Groundwater Basin 12-Dec-14

SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
RECHARGE INVESTIGATION OF THE YUCAIPA GROUNDWATER BASIN

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 Introduction

The continuation of development of the Yucaipa Groundwater Basin (Basin; see Figure 1) is dependent
upon imported water supplies. However, imported water may not always be reliable or available in the
guantities needed each year. Reserve or banked water supplies in storage in the Basin can insure the
continued development of the Yucaipa area in the event imported water is not available for some period
of time. According to a recent study by GEOSCIENCE Support Services, Inc. (GEOSCIENCE, 2014) the
Basin has a storage capacity totaling more than 356,000 acre-ft. Our calculations show that from 2007
to 2012 artificial recharge efforts increased the total groundwater storage in the Basin to 1998 levels.
However, since 2012 groundwater storage has been in decline, reflecting current drought conditions.
Therefore, additional artificial recharge continues to be a necessary management strategy in order to

mitigate and prepare for long-term drought conditions.

To develop sustainable groundwater supply, an assessment of locations that could take State Water
Project (SWP) water for potential surface spreading to augment natural groundwater recharge was
planned by the project partners'. Exploratory boring locations were selected based on access to San
Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District (Valley District) infrastructure, available storage capacity in
sub-basins, and areas of potentially available land including the existing Wildwood Creek retention
basins. Wilson Creek Spreading Grounds are already active and successful recharge basins; therefore, a
boring was drilled at Wilson Creek Spreading Grounds (YRP-EX1) to collect baseline data for subsurface
materials that have good infiltration rates. Alternatively, a boring was drilled at the Oak Glen Creek
Spreading Grounds (YRP-EX2) to evaluate potential subsurface conditions leading to the historical poor
infiltration rates. The other boreholes drilled for this study could then be compared to boring YRP-EX1
to determine each site’s infiltration potential.

Ten exploratory boreholes were strategically located within the Basin. Sites 1-7 and site 9 are located in
the City of Yucaipa and County of San Bernardino, and sites 10 and 11 are located in the City of
Calimesa. Total borehole depth ranged from 138 feet (ft) below ground surface (bgs) to 400 ft bgs.

Y The project partners consist of the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District, City of Redlands, San Gorgonio Pass

Water Agency, South Mesa Water Company, Western Heights Water Company, City of Yucaipa, and Yucaipa Valley Water
District.

GEOSCIENCE San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 27 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-002 Page 6 of 13

Recharge Investigation of the Yucaipa Groundwater Basin 12-Dec-14

Three of the boreholes were used to construct piezometers and the other seven were sealed and
abandoned. The piezometers allow for measurement of groundwater levels at the site. Piezometer
YRP-PZ1 was constructed in boring YRP-EX1, YRP-PZ2 in boring YRP-EX2, and YRP-PZ3 in boring YRP-EX4.
Mechanical grading analyses, field water quality samples, and geophysical logging were performed at all
ten boreholes. Field water quality samples were analyzed for conductivity, pH, temperature, total
dissolved solids (TDS), and turbidity, when possible. In addition, samples were collected for the United
States Geological Society (USGS) at sites YRP-EX7 and YRP-EX9. The samples were analyzed for various
chemical analytes, including sulfates, ammonia, nitrates, nitrites, and chloride.

1.2  Findings
1.2.1 General

In general, the lithologic materials encountered in the exploratory boreholes suggest infiltration rates
will be enough to allow for groundwater recharge from surface spreading. Significant barriers to vertical
infiltration were not encountered in the boreholes, except in boring YRP-EX9. A summary of findings are

presented in the following sections.

1.2.2 Findings

Ten exploratory boreholes were drilled in the Basin between June 9, 2014 and July 18, 2014 for this
recharge investigation. At each borehole, field water quality samples were bailed and analyzed for
conductivity, TDS, pH, temperature, and turbidity. Three of the borings were completed as piezometers
(see Figure 2 for locations of borings and piezometers). Each piezometer includes 50 ft of screened PVC
casing to measure groundwater levels changes. All other borings not converted to piezometers were

destroyed by backfilling with bentonite and cement.

This investigation shows that sediments encountered at eight out of the ten locations are generally
suitable for surface spreading of water to recharge the groundwater basin. The areas with suitable
subsurface conditions for groundwater racharge include the area around YRP-EX1 (existing Wilson Creek
Basins), YRP-EX2 (existing Qak Glen Creek Basins with some modifications), YRP-EX3 (proposed Wilson
Creek Il Retention Basins), YRP-EX4 (existing Wildwood Creek Basins), YRP-EX6, YRP-EX10, and YRP-
EX11. Results of this investigation show that the location at YRP-EX7 may be considered for surface
spreading; however, the proximity to the Chicken Hills Fault and potentially adverse water quality must
be taken into consideration. The materials penetrated at YRP-EX9 indicate that surface water spread in

these areas may not reach the deeper portion of the aquifer.

GEOSCIENCE San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 28 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-002 Page 7 of 13

Recharge Investigation of the Yucaipa Groundwater Basin 12-Dec-14

1.2.3 Site-Specific Considerations

Short-term pilot recharge tests should be conducted at sites selected by the project partners. The pilot
testing should be conducted in a pilot basin approximately one acre in size and for a period of
approximately four months and/or when monitoring instrumentation shows a steady infiltration rate.
The basins should be equipped with a staff gage, transducer for monitoring water levels, and a totalizing
meter on the flows into the basin.

A monitoring plan should be developed and include monitoring of nearby local wells or installation of
piezometers and vadose instrumentation to evaluate the rate and subsurface movement of water

spread at the surface.

Based on the data collected and reported in this study, calculation of the volume of water should
assume a long-term infiltration rate of 1 ft/day while maintaining several ft of water in the basin. A 120
to 240 acre-ft test volume of water should be made available for each pilot test to insure that recharge

surface spreading during the test period is not interrupted.

In addition to pilot testing at selected locations, the following are site-specific considerations at each of

the investigation areas:

Wilson Creek Spreading Basins (YRP-EX1): These basins have historically demonstrated good infiltration

rates and groundwater recharge from water spread by the Yucaipa Valley Water District. The
Piezometer constructed at this site during this investigation should be equipped with a pressure
transducer to allow analysis of groundwater level changes with surface spreading and stormwater

inflow.

Oak Glen Creek Spreading Basins (YRP-EX2): These basins have historically shown poor infiltration. The

materials in the boring were very similar to YRP-EX1. Therefore, it appears that the sediments at and in
the near-surface may be impeding surface water infiltration. Backhoe pits should be used to investigate
the near-surface for this condition. However, it may be possible that fine-grained material associated
with the Chicken Hills Fault, which underlies Oak Glen Creek at this location, may not have been

penetrated with a single boring and may also be a factor in low infiltration rates.

Wilson 111 Site South of Oak Glen Rd and 2™ St (YRP-EX3): The materials penetrated in the boring suggest
a good infiltration potential at this location. However, review of data from available existing

geotechnical investigations for Wilson Creek Il Basins or shallow excavations should be considered to

determine whether conditions like those at Oak Glen Creek Spreading Basins are not in this location.

GEOSCIENCE San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 29 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-002 Page 8 of 13

Recharge Investigation of the Yucaipa Groundwater Basin 12-Dec-14

Wildwood Creek Basins (YRP-EX4): The YRP-EX4 location is close to the South Mesa Barrier. This
condition was validated by groundwater levels recorded from the boring. Further investigation should

be completed to delineate the location and effective barrier depth of the South Mesa Barrier to
determine whether the barrier will impede the lateral flow of water spread at the surface. The
piezometer constructed at this site should be equipped with a pressure transducer to allow analysis of

groundwater level changes.

South of Wildwood Canyon Rd and California St (YRP-EX5): This area showed the presence of

fine-grained units in the boring. However, it is possible that percolating water can flow around these

units but would result in overall lower infiltration rates than other sites.

South of Wildwood Canyon Rd and 6™ Pl (YRP-EX6): The materials penetrated in the boring suggest a

good infiltration potential at this location. Additional shallow subsurface exploration should be

conducted over the footprint of the proposed basins to confirm the material type.

YRP-EX7 South of Avenue E and 10" St (YRP-EX6&): This site is located within the Chicken Hills Fault Zone.
This condition was validated by groundwater levels recorded in YRP-EX7. Therefore, storage volume and

movement of groundwater may be impeded by the Fault. Further investigation should be completed to
delineate the location and effective barrier depth of the Chicken Hills Fault to determine whether the
barrier will impede the lateral flow of water spread at the surface. It is possible that mounding
associated with recharge may result in a production of a southward groundwater gradient away from

the Fault within the Calimesa Sub-basin.

YRP-EX10 South of County Line Rd and Chaparral Trail (YRP-EX6) and South of Bryant 5t and Greentree

Circle (YRP-EX11): The materials penetrated in the two exploratory borings suggest a good infiltration

potential at each location. Additional shallow subsurface exploration should be conducted over the

footprint of the proposed basins to confirm the material type.

Table 1-1 below provides a preliminary ranking of the selected investigation sites for potential to
conduct artificial recharge which are ranked by: (1) Potential Infiltration Rates; (2) Potential Horizontal

and Vertical Barriers; (3) Nearness to Valley District Pipeline; and, (4) Potentially Available Land.

GEOSCIENCE San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 30 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-002 Page 9 of 13

Recharge Investigation of the Yucaipa Groundwater Basin 12-Dec-14

Tahle 1-1 - Ranking of the Selected Investigation Sites for Potential Artificial Recharge

Potential

Horizontal
Area of

Expected and/or Nearness

Investigation . ) ) )
Exploratory Infiltration Vertical to Land Total Site

Site Rate Barriers Pipeline  Availability Score Recommendation

Wilson

Creek and
Oak Glen
Creek

Wildwood
Creek

Area East of
Chicken Hills
Fault {see
Figure 4)

Western
Heights

Garden Air
Creek

Notes:
Scale of 1-5, with 1 rated as “Low” and 5 rated as “High” potential for artificial recharge.

Total Score: 18-20=A, 14-17 =B, 10-13=C,and5-9=D

Y The score of “C* far Oak Glen Creek Basins may increase if additional investigations confirm that surficial low permeability
material can be removed to increase infiltration rates.

Exploratory Site 8 was not included in this investigation due to the likely presence of a subsurface barrier to vertical flow.

GEOSCIENCE San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 31 of 279



SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT RECHARGE INVESTIGATION OF THE YUCAIPA GROUNDWATER BASIN

LOCATION OF
Oak Glen
EXPLORATORY BORINGS
AND PIEZOMETERS
. : EXPLANATION
Siibbasin o e
” e : ; I X @ 2014 Exploratory Borehale
.' = i ! , . ' i 2014 Piezometer

I v X ™ = = an = | J

| Western Heights . e | , £ THr : / I
| N Sub-basin . i

SBVMWOD Pipeline

SBYMWD Pipeline Turnout

Marshland
{Mendenhall and
Lippincott, 1905)

A
:I SBCFCD Property

B
2
%)
S
-E X
(=}

Fault Classification

(Source unless otherwise indicated:
USGS Quaternary Fault and Fold
Database of the US

Updated Nov. 3, 2010}

Well Constrained

—— Moderately Constrained

------ Inferred

ammass=as  South Mesa Barrier
(USGS OFR, 1970}

ssssssmenesis  Banning Fault
(USGS OFR 03-301)

- Interpolated Fault
(GEOSCIENCE, 2014}

8 i

Riversdie Co
Wilson Yucaipa Groundwater Basin
Creek Sub-basin Defined by Faults

\YRP-EX11)
v ) * Local Creek Name
= 1 ' - ’ d .
S0UTce JESuHD G talGI0be NG dEY el Foube df EarthstartGe0gepl N ENESADUSI D RIS ARUS GOV MCE e
Aerogridy iGN GRYswissiopgiandithelGISItsedEomimun ty; '
GEOSCIENCE
12-Dec-14 A N
NORTH -
GEOSCIENGE Suppon Servicss, Inc
Prepared by: DB. Map Projection: State Plane 1983, Zone V. 1] 0.5 1 ngoff'fsﬁé%’”?ﬁ"fﬁﬁi‘ﬂéfaqa .
Miles www gasiwaler com i Flgure 2

® 2014, GEGSCIENCE Support Services, Inc, Al rights reserved.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 32 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-002

Page 11 of 13

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District

Historical Annual Change in Groundwater Storage Capacity - Yucaipa Groundwater Basin

Yucaipa Groundwater Sub-basins: Historical Storage Capacity
2005 -2013

DRAFT

TABLE 3
DRAFT

Overall Overall Change in Overall Change in Overall Change in Overall Change in
Sub-basin Weighted Woeighted Storage Weighted Storage Weighted Storage Weighted Storage
Land Sub-basin Storage Sub-basin Storage Capacity (2005-  Sub-basin Storage Capacity (2006-  Sub-basin Storage Capacity (2007-  Sub-basin Storage Capacity {2008-

Area Specific Yield Capacity' Specific Yield Capacity 2006) Specific Yield Capacity 2007) Specific Yield Capacity 2008) Specific Yield Capacity 2009)

[acres] [%] [acre-ft] [%5] [acre-ft] [acre-ft] [9%] [acre-ft] [acre-ft] [9%] [acre-ft] [acre-ft] [%] [acre-ft] [acre-ft]
1 Triple Falls 1,491 7.8 8,646 7.8 9,547 901 7.9 9,723 176 7.6 10,913 1,190 7.7 8,400 -2,513
2 Oak Glen 2,540 9.3 41,705 9.6 43,836 2,132 96 34,466 9,370 9.4 38,296 3,830 96 36,104 2,192
3 Gateway 1,499 13.8 67,284 14.0 69,136 1,851 13.9 71,908 2,772 14.0 68,437 3,471 13.8 63,649 -4,788
4 Crafton 1,333 12.8 23,046 12.9 23,636 590 11.7 19,603 -4,023 12.0 22,076 2,473 116 16,355 -5,721
5 Western Heights 1,429 15.1 31,742 14.4 52,829 21,087 14.2 41,086 -11,744 14.0 58,479 17,394 13.9 53,593 -4,886
6 Wilson Creek 1,249 13.6 65,863 13.6 66,449 586 13.2 66,539 90 13.5 69,455 2,916 133 63,696 -5,759
7 Calimesa 5,317 11.7 153,861 116 155,942 2,081 11.7 153,807 -2,135 116 156,045 2,238 11.6 157,401 1,357

All Sub-basins

14,858

392,147

421,375

397,130

423,701

399,199

e Storage capacity based on water levels indicated and a maximum clevation at 50 ft below land surface.

16-May-14

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 33 of 279

Page 1 of 2

GEOSCIENCE Support Services, Inc.



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-002

Page 12 of 13

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
Historical Annual Change in Groundwater Storage Capacity - Yucaipa Groundwater Basin

16-May-14

Yucaipa Groundwater Sub-basins: Historical and Current Storage Capacity
2005 -2013 DRAFT

TABLE 3
DRAFT

Overall Change in Overall Change in Overall Change in Overall Change in
Sub-basin Weighted Storage Weighted Storage Weighted Storage Weighted Storage
Sub-basin Storage Capacity (2009-  Sub-basin Storage Capacity (2010-  Sub-basin Storage Capacity (2011-  Sub-basin Storage Capacity (2012-
Specific Yield Capacity’ 2010) Specific Yield Capacity 2011) Specific Yield Capacity 2012) Specific Yield Capacity 2013)
(%] [acre-ft] [acre-ft] (%] [acre-ft] [acre-ft] [%] [acre-ft] [acre-ft] [%] [acre-ft] [acre-ft]
1 Triple Falls 7.7 10,187 1,787 7.9 9,396 =791 8.0 9,183 -213 7.9 11,251 2,068
2 Oak Glen 9.6 35,622 -482 9.6 33,689 -1,932 11.3 38,753 5,063 9.7 36,226 -2,527
3 Gateway 13.6 59,838 -3,762 13.8 52,117 -7,770 14.8 61,192 9,075 14.2 45,807 -15,385
4 Crafton 11.4 14,133 -2,222 11.8 16,761 2,628 11.8 15,824 -937 11.9 17,528 1,705
5 Western 13.8 51,524 2,070 13.7 55,786 4,263 13.9 56,355 569 13.9 56,575 220
Heights
6 Wilson Creek 13.3 64,187 490 13.6 55,510 -8,677 14.1 57,065 1,555 13.9 47,833 -9,231
7 Calimesa 11.6 158,636 1,234 11.6 160,881 2,245 116 156,531 -4,350 116 160,781 4,251

All Sub-basins

394,175 384,140 -10,035 394,902

376,001

! Storage capacity based on water levels indicated and a maximum elevation at 50-ft below land surface.

Page 2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 34 of 279

GEOSCIENCE Support Services, Inc.



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-002 Page 13 of 13

Crafton
1991 Storage 2014 Stora,

Triple Falls Creek

Shate AomiEsle Shace Auaiigie Yu ca i p a B a si n A rea c h an g e i n Sto ra g e shace Avanole Shace Auasbie
33,914 14,579 31,614 11,106

Mentone

1 01
Redlands
' S
Wilson Creek : Gatewa
Orgge 2014 Storage 3 2 1991 Storage Y 2014 Storage
Space Available Space Availaole Space Available Space Available

33,085 33,560

58,665 42,851

SAN BERNARRINO /

RIVERSIDE

7

Waestern Heights N 'y 0ak Glen
1991 Storage 201 DI_BgDE [ iy - * 3 . 1991 Storage 2014 Storage
Space Available Space Available Ty ny d . 4 Space Available Space Available

- J-’ 3 ‘_‘ — P o
fadlants- - Pl
Uandfit- £ £/ L,
[RIse- Ky oV TuesZ
4 .."L SNE J‘..r. fJé“:E".-ED 8

54,584 71,208 B T, R T 43,829 31,729

m
1991 Stora 2014 Stnmgg
Space Available Space Available

eno-Valley: 90,705 151,602 AP Gp'-uf -t s - \
YA K i sl i, dxeno-Valiey*
T H €4/ BraypT s AN 0/ I b alley A1) Beaumont
A : ¥4

.

o%d
' Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 35 of 279



T M
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 16-003

W
Date: January 12, 2016

Subject: Status Report on the Yucaipa Basin Investigation in Conjunction with
the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District

In 2013, the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District in partnership with the City of
Redlands, San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency, South Mesa Mutual Water Company, Western
Heights Mutual Water Company, City of Yucaipa and Yucaipa Valley Water District completed a
study of the usable capacity of the subbasins in the Yucaipa area. The study has provided and
update on the basin boundaries and included exploratory drilling in various locations to learn more
about potential water recharge capabilities in our area.

ﬂhﬁaﬂon patewsy. Oak Glen™
y N —e i N

£/ l.J f

¥

o y

| ‘.\:‘,‘ E
L ’ -

Yucaipa Water ‘“L, f :

"~ | Company Station i/ P!, .
- o 4 Py :'-. L | f ._‘ _,. 1 /
=S ! o Ty .. >
Ty o AW L% | 5
Riverside County Boundary '3
. L1 ; Vids !
P e\ IS ¥V a'.a' A

The San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District and the Yucaipa Valley Water District staff
conducted interviews of three consultants that responded to the attached Request for Proposals.
The purpose of this agenda item is to discuss the next steps for this study.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 36 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-003 Page 2 of 8

Request for Proposals

DEVELOP FIELD RECHARGE TEST WORK PLAN FOR LOCATIONS WITHIN YUCAIPA
BASIN AREA

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
in partnership with:

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
South Mesa Water Company
Waestern Heights Water Company
City of Yucaipa
Yucaipa Valley Water District

S o RS
P [3 e 7 gy ... Wilson Creek and Oak
T8 T | Glen Creeks (YRP-EX1,2 and 3)

Western Heights

Subbasin Uy ' i

“| Yucaipa Creek along
\~& Wildwood Canyon

(YRP-EX-4,5, and 6)

S £

5

f:‘l il - Bt

Southern Area along

unnamed creek
(YRP-10and 11)

P 5L =

The Filing Deadline is:

December 17, 2015, 4:00PM

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 37 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-003 Page 3 of 8

Request for Proposals
Field Recharge Test Work Plan (1738)
Page 1

1) INTRODUCTION

Conjunctive use can be generally defined as the coordinated management of water supplies to
enhance water reliability. Under a conjunctive use scenario, water is stored underground by
recharge in wet years for extraction and use in dry years. Water agencies in the Yucaipa area
are working to develop the contractual relationships and facilities necessary to manage the
basin conjunctively to enhance water supply reliability for the region.

Conjunctive use has already been partially implemented in the Yucaipa Basin Area (Basin)
during the last 10 years by Yucaipa Valley Water District (Y VWD) who has been importing
State Water Project (SWP) water. However, other agencies in the Basin are interested in
participating in a larger, basin-wide program. San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
(Valley District), San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency (Pass Agency) and the retail water
agencies in the Basin are working together to develop a basin-wide conjunctive use program.

The Basin extends from the Crafton Hills and San Timoteo Badlands on the west to the
Yucaipa Hills, San Gorgonio Mountains on the ¢ast and from the San Bernardino Mountaing
(Yucaipa Ridge) to the Banning Fault on the South. The Basin includes numerous faults that
act as groundwater barriers, dividing the Basin into sub-basins. The South Mesa Water
Company, Western Heights Water Company and Yucaipa Valley Water District utilize the
Basin resources to meet most, if not all of the water needs for their nearly 50,000 customers.
In addition, the City of Redlands also pumps water from the Basin.

To determine the suitability for groundwater recharge throughout the Basin, the agencies
conducted exploratory soil borings. Ten (10) locations for exploratory borings were chosen
based upon the availability of land for potential recharge basins and based upon their
proximity to the East Branch Extension of the State Aqueduct. Three of the ten (10)
boreholes (Sites 1, 2 and 3) were converted to simple monitoring wells and the other seven
were sealed and abandoned. The proposed recharge arcas have been gencrally labeled (see
Fxhibits, p.7, for how to download the map):

1. Existing Oak Glen Basins (YRP-EX2) and Proposed Wilson Creek [II Retention
Basins (YRP-EX3)

2. Existing Wildwood Creck Bagins (YRP-EX4) and Wildwood Creek (YRP-EX 5 & 6)

3. Southern area along Garden Air Creek (YRP-EX 10 & 11)

4. Western Heights Subbasin Area (YRP-EX 7 & 9)

Characterization of the subsurface geological conditions based upon the exploratory borings
is included in the FxAibits for download.

Valley District, on behalf of the other agencies, is soliciting proposals from qualified
consultants for the development of a field recharge work plan that will determine the
recharge capability and recharge rate (fi/day). The consultant shall provide a separate scope
of services and cost for each of the following recharge investigation locations listed below:

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 38 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-003 Page 4 of 8

Request for Proposals
Field Recharge Test Work Plan (1738)

Page 2
Recharge Investigation 2014 .
Location Exploratory Groundwater Basin
Borehole Name
Wildwood Creek YRP-EX 4 Calimesa Basin
Stormwater Detention
Basing
Wildwood Creek at YRP-EXS5 Calimesa Basin
California Street
Wilson Creek at Avenue D YRP-EX9 Western Heights
Basin
Garden Air Creek at County YRP - EX 10 Calimesa Basin
Line Road
Garden Air Creek at Bryant YRP-EX 11 Calimesa Basin
Street

Valley District reserves the right to negotiate with the consultants to eliminate any of the
following study arcas without impacting the cost for the remaining investigatory sites
identified above.

The cost for this project may not exceed $35,000 (excluding the optional task).

2) PROPOSAL SCHEDULE

Date Event

11/17/2015 Release of Request for Proposal

12/15/2015 by Deadline for Valley District Receipt of Proposals
4:00PM

12/21/2015 Notice of Interviews (optional)

1/6/2016 Interviews (optional)

1/19/2016 Board of Directors Approval

1/20/2016 Award Contract

3) CONSULTING TEAM

Proposer (Consultant) is responsible for assembling a team which meets all of the
requirements outlined in this RFP.

4) REQUIRED EXPERIENCE AND QUALIFICATIONS

Proposer shall demonstrate the qualifications and experience necessary for the successful
development and implementation of a regional pilot recharge and monitoring workplan. If
choosing to partner with another consultant, please indicate and/or explain the purpose and
need for their professional services.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 39 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-003 Page 5 of 8

Request for Proposals
Field Recharge Test Work Plan (1738)
Page 3

3)

6)

SCOPE OF SERVICES

a) Develop field recharge testing and monitoring work plan.

During this task, the consulting team will develop a detailed field recharge testing and
monitoring work plan necessary to quantify the recharge capability and recharge rate (ft/day)
at cach location. Consultant is to provide a methodology that will use the least amount of
water without significantly impacting the results. Proposal must include, at a minimum, for
each site (1) a site layout, (2) site preparation, (3) the duration of the recharge test, and (4)
the estimated quantity of water needed for each site. Consultant shall prepare a concept-
level sketch for each recharge location that generally describes the size of the test area,
materials used to construct the recharge test area (if any), and any other information that
would be useful for the permitting agency.

Valley District will obtain the necessary permits for the field recharge tests and the involved
water agencies will provide a valved water source to each recharge location.

Deliverables:
1. Concept level sketches for each recharge location. Sketch must meet the needs of the
permitting agency.
2. Draft Field Recharge Work Plan (100%) including schedules, figures, tables and
anything else necessary to explain the work plan
3. Final Work Plan

b) CONDUCT RECHARGE TEST (Optional Task):

This task includes the labor and equipment to implement the Field Recharge Work Plan.
Proposals must provide a unit cost per site. Tasks should include, but not be limited to,
construction of any temporary facilities to conduct the test, labor to conduct the pilot
recharge testing and monitoring, security, de-construction of the basins and providing the
results in a final report.

Deliverables:
1. Labor and equipment necessary to conduct the field recharge test developed in the
above task to achieve a recharge rate in ft/day
2. Analysis of data (e.g. recharge curve)
3. Preparation of a final report presenting the results, limitations and any
recommendations

DELIVERABLE(S)

Once finalized, all electronic files must be submitted to Valley District in PDF format (latest
edition) and in the latest editions of the following software programs: AutoCAD, Arc/Info,
Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Word, and Microsoft Project. No other electronic file format will
be accepted without written approval from Valley District.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 40 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-003 Page 6 of 8

Request for Proposals
Field Recharge Test Work Plan (1738)
Page 4

7) PERMITS
The water agencies will obtain the permits necessary for this project. In some cases,
information may be required from the consultant in order to process the permit (site plan,
etc.). Proposal should include some time to provide supporting documenting for permitting.

8) WATER
Valley District will provide a valved water source to each recharge site.
9) MEETINGS
Consultant shall conduct and coordinate all meetings necessary to complete this project.
It is anticipated that the selected consultant will work closely and collaboratively with the
stakeholders and water agencies of the Basin and will provide regular updates on the progress

of the work to the stakeholders.

10) PROJECT SCHEDULE

The proposal shall include a detailed, project schedule which shows the project tasks. The
schedule will be reviewed and finalized with the Consultant prior to start of the project.

Once the schedule has been finalized, no extension will be allowed unless the extension has
been requested, in writing, and approved by Valley District before a submittal deadline.
Failure to submit required work by scheduled deadlines may result in cancellation of the
remainder of the contract and all outstanding invoices. Should cancellation occur, all
materials collected and/or developed during the process will become property of Valley
District as stated in Valley District’s standard agreement for consulting services.

11) PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS

a) Body of the proposal (may not exceed 8 pages in length with a minimum font size of 12
point)

i) Project Understanding. A clear statement of the project.

i1) Project Approach. The project approach shall include a detailed description of all the
tasks needed for successful completion of the project and shall follow the general
outline provided in the Scope of Services section above.

iii} Organizational chart illustrating the individuals who will actually work on the project
complete with names, firm names, addresses, telephone numbers, email addresses and
chain of responsibility (qualifications are to be provided in the appendix, see below).

iv) Project Schedule

v) Any other information that may assist Valley District in making its determination in
the selection process: Consultant is encouraged to include any other information that
will help Valley District make its selection.

vi) Fee schedule: Fee schedule shall be organized to follow the general tasks in the
Scope of Services. The fee shall be organized to show the costs, by site, as much as
possible. Services outlined in each proposal must comply with all requirements set

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 41 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-003 Page 7 of 8

Request for Proposals
Field Recharge Test Work Plan (1738)
Page 5

forth in this RFP. The costs shall provide hourly rates and hours to complete each
task, including sub consultants hourly rates and hours, and any other costs for a
complete project. The level of effort and associated costs are to be easily understood
by Valley District. Valley District accepts no responsibility for costs incurred by any
individual or firm submitting a proposal pursuant to this RFP. The proposal must
include a complete and fixed price. If the scope of services requires modification
during the course of the work, Valley District will determine whether to amend the
current agreement or to issue a subsequent RFP for additional services. The price
specified must remain firm and irrevocable for 60 days following the RFP submission
date. All proposals become property of Valley District and will not be returned.

b) Appendix

1) Qualifications, licenses, certificates and resumes for all persons, including sub-

consultants that will actually work on the project. Please limit individual experience
to similar projects. For each project used as experience, highlight the name(s) of each
individual on the project team that is also proposed for this Project. Please include
photograph(s) and reference(s) (be sure they are current).

One PDF copy of the proposal must be received by the filing deadline. Please submit your
proposals to aaronj@sbvmwd.com.

Aaron Jones

Assistant Engineer

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
380 East Vanderbilt Way

San Bernardino, CA 92408

Please direct all questions regarding this RFP to Aaron Jones by email or by phone 909-387-
9254, Answers may be sent via email to the entire distribution list for this RFP.

1) INTERVIEW

Interviews may be scheduled with select firms following initial review of the proposals and
will take place on the date specified in the introduction. Interview must be attended by the
actual team members that will work on the project including any sub-consultants. The
interview will consist of a 20-minute presentation by the project team followed by a 20-minute
question and answer period.

13) EVALUATION PROCESS AND CRITERIA

Ewvaluation of proposals shall be based upon a competitive selection process. Review and
evaluation of the submitted proposals will be based upon the following criteria:

Project approach

Experience on similar projects and/or projects of similar complexity and size
Amount of time to complete the project

Fee

o o

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 42 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-003 Page 8 of 8

Request for Proposals
Field Recharge Test Work Plan (1738)
Page 6

Valley District reserves the right to issue additional RFPs, to modify or to abandon this
project before award of contract.

14) CONTRACT

A sample copy of Valley District’s Standard Agreement for Consulting Services is included
for your information within the FxAibits. Upon approval of the Valley District Board of
Directors, the selected consultant is required to execute the agreement. Consultant is to
notify Valley District immediately if they are unwilling to sign the contract so that Valley
District can begin negotiation with another firm

Request for Proposals
Field Recharge Test Work Plan (1738)
Page 7

EXHIBTS
1. Map: 20141738 Yucaipa Study‘\Recharge.pdf

2. GEOSCIENCE Support Services, Inc., Ground Water Resources Development, Yucaipa
Recharge Investigation—Sumimary of Findings, 235 August 2014.

3. GEOSCIENCE Support Services, Inc., Ground Water Resources Development, Recharge
Investigation of the Yucaipa Groundwater Basin—DRAFT, T November 2014,

4. GEOSCIENCE Support Services, Inc., Ground Water Resources Development, Determination of
the Usable Capacity and Safe Yield for Each Sub-basin within the Yucaipa Basin Area, 17 April
2014,

5. Kennedy/Jenks Consultants, 2010 San Bernardino Valley Urban Water Management Plan
(Amended Draft), September 2012,

6. Standard Agreement for Consulting Services

The EXHIBITS are available on the Valley District FTP site in folder titled “Yucaipa Basin Recharge Study”. The
files can be accessed using the below link:

ftp //sbvmwdftp:sbvmwdftp 1 (i@logos.sbvmwd.com/ Yucaipa%e20Basin%20Recharg
e/

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 43 of 279



' 0
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 16-004

W

Date: January 12, 2016

Subject: Overview of the Yucaipa Valley Water District’'s Strategic Plan for a
Sustainable Future - The Integration and Preservation of Resources
and Proposed Enhancements

On August 20, 2008, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 11-2008 establishing a
strategic plan for the management, integration and preservation of water resources. This Plan
embodied the concepts of water resource management and the full integration of services offered
by the Yucaipa Valley Water District as shown below.

Yucaipa Valley Regional Oak Glen Surface Water
Water Filtration Facility (—@ Filtration Facility

}
2 oon |
@

Wochholz Regional
Water Recycling
Facility

1 J

Yucaipa Valley Brineline

With an integrated system in place, the Plan outlined specific goals and strategies related to the
following topics:

e Planning and Development;

e Surface Water Supplies;

e Groundwater Supplies;

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 44 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-004 Page 2 of 12

Recycled Water;

Water Conservation and Use Efficiency;

Allocation of Imported Supplemental Water;
Compatibility with Water Shortage Response Stages;
Growth and Development;

Watershed Management;

Energy Management;

Pollution Prevention; and

Infrastructure Management.

The District’'s Sustainability Plan is available online from our website at www.yvwd.dst.ca.us.

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an overview of the strategic plan and a discussion
of proposed modifications to the document.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 45 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-004 Page 3 of 12

Resolution No. 11-2008

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
ADOPTING A LONG-TERM WATER RESOURCE
SUSTAINABILITY STRATEGY POLICY FOR THE AREA
SERVED BY THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

WHEREAS, water is a basic and essential need of every living creature, and, as such, the health,
comfort, and standard of living of the citizens of the Yucaipa Valley Water District (the “District”)
depend on an adequate and reliable long-term supply of potable water; and

WHEREAS, water resources are recognized as a limited and precious natural resource in
Southern California; and

WHEREAS, the Yucaipa Valley Water District relies upon imported water as supplemental water
supplies to meet the existing and future potable water demands of our customers; and

WHEREAS, declining groundwater levels and unreliable surface water supplies have made it
necessary for the District to efficiently use its available potable water supplies and to fully develop
all existing water resources in order to assure a sustainable supply of water resources for future
generations; and

WHEREAS, the Yucaipa Valley Water District has determined that it is prudent, practical and
sensible given the uncertainty of importing supplemental water to demonstrate the adequacy of
water supply availability by physically receiving supplemental water prior to the issuance of
building permits for new development; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the community to provide local solutions to the regional
and statewide water issues that are anticipated on impacting the water resources we rely on for
our economic prosperity and quality of life; and

WHEREAS, this resolution has been prepared based on the extensive review, discussion, and
public input associated with the document entitled, A Strategic Plan for a Sustainable Future -
The Integration and Preservation of Resources adopted on August 20, 2008 (the “Strategic Plan”).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the Board of Directors of the
Yucaipa Valley Water District does hereby order as follows:
SECTION 1. Concepts of Sustainability
A. The document entitled, A Strategic Plan for a Sustainable Future - The Integration and
Preservation of Resources adopted on August 20, 2008, is hereby adopted by the Board

of Directors and posted to the District's website to provide a basic foundation for the
understanding of this Resolution.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 46 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-004 Page 4 of 12

B. This Resolution has been drafted to provide the implementation strategy of the concepts
contained within the A Strategic Plan for a Sustainable Future - The Integration and
Preservation of Resources. This Strategic Plan makes known the uncertainty, unreliability
and unpredictable nature of our imported water supplies while providing a route for
navigating the future to protect the interests of our current and future customers.
Therefore, while not a guarantee of future conditions or actions by the Board of Directors,
this Resolution provides a mechanism to allow for the economic development and
expansion of the region based on an understanding of the circumstances as they currently
exist.

C. In the future, when imported water supplies may become unambiguous and certain, the
concepts of the Strategic Plan are intended to continue as sound policy for existing
customers and new development.

SECTION 2. Planning and Development
A. Financial Planning. To ensure the safety and reliability of our resources, it is important to

ensure adequate finances are available to cover routine operational costs as well as the
costs of maintaining and upgrading infrastructure.

1. Financial plans shall be developed every five years and include a forecast of a ten-
year period that will illustrate the District’s anticipated financial position, financial
operations and cash flow.

2. When applicable, the District staff shall present water, wastewater and non-potable
rate resolutions for consideration that provide a minimum five year projection of rates
to allow customers the ability to plan accordingly for rate adjustments based on the
information included in the financial plans.

3. The District staff shall maintain a financial reserve policy outlining the objectives for
adequately funding an operating reserve, a capital and equipment replacement
reserve, a rate stabilization reserve, and a debt service reserve.

B. Infrastructure Planning: The planning of infrastructure shall be based on the following
general principles and strategies:

1. The District staff shall implement planning tools necessary to reasonably forecast a
fifty (50) year planning horizon for Urban Water Management Plans, infrastructure
master plans, and other related resource planning documents to ensure long-term
objectives are incorporated into the planning process.

2. The District staff shall update infrastructure master planning documents every ten (10)
years. Upon adoption of this Resolution, the District staff shall provide a
recommendation to the Board of Directors for the completion of a master planning
document.

C. Development Planning. The goal of development planning is to support development
based on a diverse portfolio of water resources in order to minimize impacts related to
drought, contamination, and other potential source water problems. Common planning

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 47 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-004 Page 5 of 12

technigues may include the following sustainable planning and development strategies:
1. Long-term water resource planning that incorporates sustainable growth principles;

2. Cooperating with other regional governing agencies and water users in the
development planning process;

3. Addressing water quality and quantity issues to provide long-term protection of our
natural resources;

4. The District staff shall maximize the use of non-potable water for developments with
the use of dual plumbing and other measures to provide for a more reliable water
supply system.

SECTION 3. Surface Water Supplies
A. Storm Water Capture. The District staff is encouraged to coordinate with local planning

agencies to develop consistent guidelines for managing storm water on properties in such
a manner to maximize recharge and minimize pollution.

SECTION 4. Groundwater Supplies

A. Groundwater Supplies. Itis in the best interested of the District to maintain groundwater
withdrawals in existing wells by:

1. Avoiding pumping of existing well fields beyond long-term recharge capability; and
2. Cooperating on a regional level in safe sustainable groundwater withdrawal.

B. Local Water Banks. The District will implement local groundwater banks (“Groundwater
Banks”) to store water for existing customers and new development. The Groundwater
Banks shall be used in conjunction with the dual-plumbed requirements to ensure
sufficient water supplies exist to serve the needs of all new development during normal,
single dry, and multiple dry water years. The location of the proposed Groundwater Banks
may include, but not be Ilimited to: the Yucaipa Management Zone, Beaumont
Management Zone, San Timoteo Management Zone or any other location that provides
similar benefits.

1. Existing Customer Groundwater Deposits. It shall be a priority of the District to secure
additional imported water supplies when available to meet the needs of existing
customers. Therefore, the District shall collect sufficient funds necessary to obtain an
additional 15% of the total annual potable water for future use. Funds collected for
this program shall be used solely for the purchase of imported supplemental water to
augment the groundwater basins for future groundwater extraction, which includes,
but is not limited to: direct groundwater recharge; groundwater injection; in lieu
groundwater recharge; or any other form of supplemental water deposited into a
groundwater basin for future potable use.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 48 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-004 Page 6 of 12

2.

New Development Groundwater Requirements. For provisions related to the
requirements of new development, see Section 9.

SECTION 5. Recycled (Non-Potable) Water

A. Non-Potable Water. The District shall strive to maximize the use of non-potable water for

beneficial reuse and prioritize non-potable water use over potable water use where
regulations permit. This shall be accomplished by:

1.

Enhancing the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility to maintain an exceptional
guality of recycled water to maximize the beneficial use of the water resource.

Developing a strategy to expand the District’s existing non-potable water distribution
system to provide for cost-effective delivery of non-potable water.

Aggressively develop and market the use of recycled water as a substitute for potable
water where regulations permit.

The District staff shall maximize the use of non-potable water for developments with
the use of dual plumbing and other measures to provide for a more reliable water
supply system.

SECTION 6. Water Conservation and Use Efficiency

A. Water Use Efficiency. The District shall develop and maintain policies that reduce peak

seasonal water demands and encourages the reduction of per capita/per day consumption
of potable water through:

1.

2.

3.

The use of non-potable water for residential, commercial, institutional and agricultural
irrigation demands;

Educational programs;

Rate structures;

B. Statewide Conservation Efforts. The District shall participate in the California Urban Water

Conservation Council and implement those best management practices (BMPs) that
provide the District with a reasonable cost : benefit relationship.

C. Conservation Programs. The District shall develop and implement water conservation

tools that focus on education based programs that can be implemented at the local
schools and information campaigns for our current customers.

SECTION 7. Allocation of Imported Supplemental Water

A. Allocation of Supplemental Water Resources. Due to the limitations on imported

supplemental water as the result of drought conditions, lawsuits, environmental

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 49 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-004 Page 7 of 12

regulations and possibly climate change, the District will hereby allocate supplemental
water resources as follows:

1. Priority One - Direct Delivery for Existing Customers. The highest priority for
supplemental water shall be for the direct delivery of filtered water delivered to our
customers from the Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility. Upon fulfilling
this priority, any remaining available supplemental water shall be allocated to the next
priority.

2. Priority Two - Groundwater Adjudication Obligations. The second highest priority for
supplemental water shall be for the replenishment obligations associated with any
groundwater adjudication. This priority shall generally be achieved with the production
of water from the Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility. Upon fulfilling this
priority, any remaining available supplemental water shall be allocated to the next
priority.

3. Priority Three - Groundwater Banking for Future Reliability. Existing residential,
business and institutional customers above shall contribute 15% of their potable water
consumption to the Water Bank for the next year. Delivery of this water shall be based
on the ability of District staff to fulfill this priority within the following calendar year. This
priority shall be required of all existing water customers and begin immediately upon
establishment of water service for new customers. Upon fulfilling this priority, any
remaining available supplemental water shall be allocated to the next priority.

4. Priority Four - Parcel Development Process. The Parcel Development Process is a
component of the Water Resource Validation Program which accomplishes the
objectives of (A) demonstrating that sufficient water supplies exist for development to
occur; and (B) providing sufficient water to enhance the resource reliability and
sustainability of new development. This Program requires the deposit of supplemental
water to the Water Bank prior to the issuance of a building permit. The provisions for
the Parcel Development Process are included below as part of the Water Resource
Validation Program.

SECTION 8. Compatibility with Water Shortage Response Stages

A. Water Shortage Response Stages. The 2005 Urban Water Management Plan provides
for voluntary and mandatory levels of progressively more aggressive water demand
reduction requirements. The triggers for these stages will likely be those affecting
imported water sources, provided the Yucaipa, Beaumont and San Timoteo Management
Zones continues to be managed in a safe yield condition over the long-term. The response
stages may also be invoked during an emergency to handle short-term events, such as
earthquake damage, pipeline ruptures, and water quality issues.

The Board of Directors will determine the appropriate state of implementation, with
authority hereby delegated to the General Manager for the implementation of Stage 1 and
Stage 2 Water Shortage Response Stages.

The following Water Use Restrictions have been modified from the 2005 Urban Water
Management Plan to more accurately incorporate the operation of the filtration facility and

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 50 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-004 Page 8 of 12

include anticipated impacts on new development based upon consideration and
implementation of Water Shortage Response Stages 3, 4 and 5 by the Board of Directors.
The implementation of Water Shortage Response Stages 3, 4 and 5 shall explicitly state
the allowable uses of water and impacts on new developments. The Board reserves the
right to modify and implement any number of water curtailment activities based on the
actual conditions at the time.

Stage 1

Voluntary Up to a 10% Reduction -- No anticipated impacts to new
from Selected Areas development.

Stage 2

Voluntary Up to 10% District-wide 10% Reduction New applicants for the Crystal
Development Program may not
be accepted under Stage 2.

Stage 3

Mandatory Up to 20% District-wide 20% Reduction Previously secured Crystal
developments may proceed.

New applicants for the Crystal

Development Program may not
be accepted under State 3.

Stage 4

Mandatory Up to 35% District-wide 35% Reduction Crystal Standard
developments may be
restricted. New applicants for
the Crystal Development
Program may not be accepted.

Stage 5

Mandatory Up to 50% District-wide 50% Reduction No new standard
developments of Crystal
development projects.

SECTION 9. Growth and Development

A. Dual Plumbing for New Developments. Each new residential, commercial, industrial and

institutional development shall design and construct infrastructure sufficient to provide
potable drinking water and non-potable irrigation water to each lot.

1.

At a minimum, each new home shall be constructed with the necessary on-site
improvements to receive potable water and non-potable water from two separate
water meters. These two water service connections shall be installed per District
standards and regulations to allow for non-potable irrigation service and potable water
service to each property. In cases where non-potable water unavailable, the non-
potable irrigation meter shall be supplied potable water in the interim.

For developments of ten units or more, the District shall require on-site improvements
as provided above, in addition to in tract non-potable infrastructure to support the non-
potable irrigation system.

The District staff shall consider the size of the development, the proximity to existing
non-potable infrastructure, and other pertinent information when off-site non-potable
water infrastructure is required as part of a development agreement.

B. Elimination of Septic Systems. The stringent water quality objectives established by the

Regional Water Quality Control Board requires the Yucaipa Valley Water District to
minimize the salinity impacts to the groundwater supplies in the Yucaipa Management

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 51 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-004 Page 9 of 12

Zone, the San Timoteo Management Zone and the Beaumont Management Zone. See
Section 12 for the pollution prevention requirements associated with new development.

C. Groundwater Deposits for New Development. The District provides potable water based
on a long-term average of approximately 50% groundwater and 50% imported
supplemental water to our existing customers. This average will fluctuate based on the
water resource management strategies of the District.

Any supplemental imported water provided during the entitlement process shall become
the property of the District at the time building permits are issued.

1. All New Developments. For all building permits issued after July 1, 2009, new
development shall be required to appropriately fund the purchase of seven (7) acre
feet of imported supplemental water prior to the issuance of a grading or building
permit. The rate for this supplemental imported water shall be based on the
anticipated imported water delivery rate charged by the State Water Project Contractor
providing service to the location of the new development. The District shall
accommaodate the early payment of this fee for any parcel proposed to be developed.

In response to water shortage conditions, the Board of Directors may at any time cease
the authorization of grading or building permits based on the implementation of certain
Water Shortage Response Stages. Based on information at the time this Resolution
was prepared, the District staff anticipates recommending that the Board of Directors
cease the authorization of grading and building permits for Standard Developments
during Water Shortage Response Stages 3, 4 and 5, except as provided below.

2. Achieving a Crystal Status Development. Any new development may achieve the
status of a Crystal Development by securing the physical delivery of 15.68 acre feet of
imported supplemental water per Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU). The rate for this
supplemental imported water shall be based on the charges to the District by the
respective State Water Project Contractor.

In response to water shortage conditions, the Board of Directors may at any time cease
the authorization of grading or building permits based on the implementation of certain
Water Shortage Response Stages. Based on information at the time this Resolution
was prepared, the District staff anticipates recommending that the Board of Directors
cease the authorization of grading and building permits for Crystal Developments
during Water Shortage Response Stage 5 with possible restrictions impacting
development during Water Shortage Response Stage 4.

a. The developer shall submit an application for each parcel within the proposed
development (by Assessor’s Parcel Number) and deposits sufficient funds for the
purchase and delivery of imported supplemental water.

b. The District staff will assign a completed application to the appropriate processing
bin for supplemental imported water deliveries based on the availability of supply
and facilities required to deposit (by recharge or injection) the supplemental water
into the Groundwater Bank.

c. The availability of supplemental imported water to fulfill the requests associated

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 52 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-004 Page 10 of 12

with the Crystal Status Development Program shall be based on the priorities
provided in the Allocation of Supplemental Water Resources provisions above.

d. Based on the total size of the tract, parcel map, or planning area (not including
phased portions of developments), the District staff shall deposit (by recharge or
injection) imported supplemental water into the Water Bank equally from each of
the following categories based on the completed applications:

i. Residential Development - 1 lot development

ii. Residential Development - 2-10 lot development

iii. Residential Development - 11-50 lot development

iv. Residential Development - 51-100 lot development

v. Residential Development - 101-150 lot development

vi. Residential Development - 151-200 lot development

vii. Residential Development - 200 or more lot development
viii. Commercial Development

ix. Institutional Development

e. The District shall charge the developer for any additional costs related to the
deposit (by recharge or injection) of supplemental water into the Water Bank and
payment shall be received prior to issuing the Crystal Status Achievement for the
project.

f.  Upon completing the deposit (by recharge or injection) of imported supplemental
water into the Groundwater Bank, the District shall issue a Notice of Crystal Status
Development. This Notice provides documentation of achieving one component
of the development process by the District and does not relieve the developer from
completing any other requirements established by the District.

g. The Board of Directors may elect to consider other creative conservation measures
to be used to achieve the status of a Crystal Development. Upon adoption of a
subsequent resolution that provides quantifiable comparable benefits this program
may be expanded to include automatic meter reading, existing home retrofits,
landscape retrofits, etc..

3. Parcel Boundary Changes (Splits and Divisions). Imported supplemental water
previously paid and delivered as part of the standard development process or a Crystal
Status Development shall be allocated equally to all new parcels in the event of a
realignment of the parcel boundary or a division of the parcel. This may change the
compliance of properties, whereby additional funds will be needed for compliance with
this section. In the event new parcels results in an excess of groundwater supply, the
property owner shall provide a written request for reimbursement at the cost previously

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 53 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-004 Page 11 of 12

paid to secure the imported supplemental water.

SECTION 10. Watershed Management

A. Management Zone Protection. Develop programs for the Yucaipa Management Zone and
the Beaumont Management Zone that maintain the water quality and quantity in a manner
that protects the local water supplies and is consistent with the 2004 Basin Plan adopted
by the Regional Water Quality Control Board.

B. Sanitary Surveys. Conduct a routine sanitary survey of the Yucaipa Management Zone
and develop a sanitary survey that identifies active and potential points of pollution.

C. Pollution Prevention. Develop methods for eliminating pollution sources related to the
contribution of salinity in excess of the objectives set by the Regional Water Quality Control
Board for the Yucaipa

SECTION 11. Energy Management

A. Energy Conservation. Research methods to utilize less power at District facilities and
lessen dependence of bundled power generators.

SECTION 12. Pollution Prevention

A. Basin Plan Objectives. The District staff shall develop methods for eliminating pollution
sources related to the contribution of salinity in excess of the objectives set by the Regional
Water Quality Control Board for the Yucaipa, Beaumont and San Timoteo Management
Zone in the 2004 Basin Plan.

B. Sanitary Survey. The District staff shall conduct a routine sanitary survey of the Yucaipa
Management Zone and develop a sanitary survey that identifies active and potential points
of pollution as required by the Department of Public Health.

C. Requirement to Connect to the Sewer System. In order to protect the Yucaipa and
Beaumont Groundwater Management Zones in a manner consistent with Section 12,
paragraph A above, the District shall require new developments consisting of five or more
Equivalent Dwelling Units within 1,000 feet of any existing or previously agreed upon
sewage collection facility must extend the public sewer line to serve said development.

D. Dry Sewer Collection System. In order to protect the groundwater quality as required by
the Basin Plan adopted by the Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board, the
District shall require new developments to install dry sewer collection systems if existing
active sewer collection facilities are not available.

1. Construction of One to Four Units or Development on Five Acres or More.
Developments consisting of one to four Equivalent Dwelling Units, or a development
on more than five acres (average gross) per lot shall not be required to install dry
sewers or connect to the sewer collection system unless any portion of the property

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 54 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-004 Page 12 of 12

being developed is within 500 feet from the sewer system which could serve the parcel.

2. Installation of Dry Sewer Collection Infrastructure. The installation of a dry sewer
collection system shall extend the full length of the property to the property boundary
generally upstream of the parcel/development. The dry sewer collection system shall
also be extended downstream offsite of the subject property a distance of 100 feet per
Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) after the first EDU. For example, a development of
five EDUs shall extend the dry sewer collection system 400 feet downstream toward
the existing sewer collection system.

E. Sewer Septic System Offset Program. Any new development not connected to an active
sewer collection system shall be required to participate in a Sewer Septic System Offset
Program to mitigate the pollution created by the addition of a new septic system. This
Program requires the conversion/connection of existing septic systems to the sewer in the
service area of the Yucaipa Valley Water District. Participation in this program does not
relieve the property owner from future participation in the construction of sewer
infrastructure when available or paying current fees for the property receiving the septic
system offset.

SECTION 13. Infrastructure Management

A. Implement a program of sufficient detail to record the procurement, maintenance,
management, and disposal of assets related to the divisions of the District.

B. Propose operating budgets and price structures that maintain full cost pricing of services

provided while maintaining full depreciation funding of assets.

ADOPTED this 20" day of August 2008.

/s/ Tom Shalhoub, President of the Board of Directors

/s/ Joseph B. Zoba, Secretary of the Board of Directors

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 55 of 279



' 0
' Yucaipa Valley Water District  \Workshop Memorandum 16-005
W

Date: January 12, 2016

Subject: Overview of a Draft Recycled Water Agreement Between Yucaipa
Valley Water District and Western Heights Mutual Water Company

The Yucaipa Valley Water District and the Western Heights Mutual Water Company have been
working together to manage our limited local water resources with the development of the
following two specific programs.

Immediate Aquifer Recharge (In Lieu Recharge)

The Yucaipa Valley Water District and the Western Heights Mutual Water Company have
recognized the value in using imported water resources as a method to immediately replenish our
groundwater basins with the use of Immediate Aquifer Recharge, commonly referred to as in-lieu
recharge. By resting the production from local groundwater sources and instead using highly
treated surface water supplies from the State Water Project and the Yucaipa Valley Regional
Water Filtration Facility, the local drinking water supplies in the ground are able to be saved for
future use. The use of the Immediate Aquifer Recharge technique protects water quality and uses
existing infrastructure instead of constructing groundwater recharge facilities which are typically
land-intensive and do not generally function well based on the geology of the Yucaipa Valley.

Since 2008, the Western Heights Mutual Water Company has purchased and reduced pumping
in their service area by 2,233 acre feet. This was accomplished by purchasing drinking water
from the Yucaipa Valley Water District.

Immediate Aquifer Recharge

2,500

2,000

1,500

Acre Feet

1,000

500

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 56 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-005 Page 2 of 7

While the Western Heights Mutual Water Company does not own capacity in the District's
treatment or conveyance facilities, the Western Heights Mutual Water Company is able to use
excess treatment, reservoir and pipeline capacity until it is needed for an expanded customer
base in the District’s service area.

Recycled Water Use

In June 2009, the Yucaipa Valley Water District and the Western Heights Mutual Water Company
entered into a cooperative agreement (attached) to provide recycled water to the 13" Street
Sports Park. While the park has been under development by the City of Yucaipa for the past
several years, the recent completion of the facility and the agreement between the two water
agencies will ensure that drinking water sources are not used for irrigation purposes at this park.

Proposed Agreement for Yucaipa High School

The Yucaipa Valley Water District and the Western Heights Mutual Water Company have now
completed a new recycled water agreement that will provide recycled water to the Yucaipa High
School.

The attached draft agreement is provided for your review and comment.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 57 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-005 Page 3 of 7

06/16/09

AGREEMENT AUTHORIZING
YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
TO PROVIDE WATER SERVICE WITHIN
WESTERN HEIGHTS WATER COMPANY'S
SERVICE TERRITORY FOR THE 13™ STREET SPORTS PARK

This Agreement is made and effective this 1g* day of June, 2009, by and between the CITY OF
YUCAIPA, a public agency (“City"), the YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT, a public agency
("District”) and WESTERN HEIGHTS WATER COMPANY, a mutual water company ("Water
Company”). Each is sometimes referred to herein as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties”.

1. District's Authority to Provide Water Service in Water Company's Service Territory. The

Water Company hereby authorizes the District to serve potable and non-potabie water
to the City for use at the City's 13" Street Sports Park and the City's existing adjacent
medians on Yucaipa Boulevard. Such water service shall be provided to the City
directly and shall not be provided through Water Company.

2. District’s and Water Company’s Billings to City. The City shall become a customer of
the District and the District shall bill the City directly for such water service, including,
without limitafion, any connection, capacily, or metering rates, fees or charges. No
portion of the Distnct’s rates, fees or charges levied on the City shall be shared with the
Water Company.

The Water Company shall levy a separate annual fee, based on the size of the District
water meter, directly to the City for the basic Water Company semi-monthly fee charged
to other Water Company customers for each City water service connection within the
boundary of the Water Company. Additionally, the Water Company requires the City to
maintain an active share of stock and to pay an annual facility fee (amount detarmined
by the Water Company Board each year and charged to all Water Company customers)
for each City-District water service connection within the Water Company service area
pursuant fo this Agreement.

3. District's Design Requirements for Water Service, The water service provided to the

City shall be in accordance with the District's design requirements. The District
assumes complete responsibility for the provision of service. The District is responsible
for operation and maintenance of the District's facilities used to provide potable and non-
potable water service to the City. The District shall comply with regulatory requirements
in the provision of such water service.

4, Termination of Service. If the City fails to pay the Water Company's annual facility fee
or other fees and charges assessed by the Water Company or the City fails to pay the
rates, fees and charges levied by the District for such water service, the District will
terminate service in accordance with the District’s rules and regulations.

5. Notices. Notices under this Agreement shall be addressed to the General Manager of
the Party receiving such notice and mailed or faxed to that Party’s official principal office
address of record.

8. Amendment and Assignment. This Agreement may only be amended or assigned by a
written amendment or assignment signed by all Parties.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 58 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-005 Page 4 of 7

ifi. No Agency or Partnership: No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is not intended
to create, and nothing herein confained shall be construed to create, an association, a

joint venture, a partnership, an agency or any othar entity of any kind, and no Parly is
intended fo be the agent, employee, joint venturer, associate or partner of the other.
This Agreement is only for the benefit of the Parties to this Agreement, and their
successors and assigns. No other person or entity shall be entitled to rely on any matter
set forth in this Agreement.

8. Indemnification. Each Party shall indemnify and defend the other Parties from any
claims, lawsuits, damages, fines, penalties, attorneys' fees and litigation costs arising
from the negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the indemnifying Party arising
out of, related to, or in the performance of this Agreement.

9. Dispute Resolufion. All disputes relating to this Agreement shall first be submitted to
non-binding mediation.

10. Warranty of Authority. The Parties and the individuals signing this Agreement hereby
warrant and represent that the governing boards of the respective Parties have
approved this Agreement and authorized its execution.

CITY OF YUCAIPA
34272 Yucaipa Boulevard
Yucaipa, California 92399

By Qﬂb‘éz =

DICK RIDDELL, Mayor

WESTERN HEIGHTS WATER COMPANY
32352 Avenue D

Yucaipa, California_92399

By

ROBERT J. ZAPPiiy BGafd President

YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
12770 Second Street
Yucaipa, Califomia 92399

%

By ¢ /. _»~
%ﬂf' BOGHM, Bdard President——.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 59 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-005 Page 5 of 7

Final 12/22/2015

AGREEMENT CONCERNING RECYCLED WATER SERVICE

As of , 2015, the YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT, a public
agency (“District”), and WESTERN HEIGHTS WATER COMPANY, a mutual water

company (“Water Company”), agree as follows:

1. Purpose. This agreement sets forth the terms under which the District may serve
recycled water within Water Company’s service area. This agreement does not
authorize District to serve potable water within the Water Company’s service

area.

2. Service Territory. District may serve recycled water specific parcels within the

Water Company’'s service area as depicted on the map attached as Exhibit A.

3. Customer Charges by Water Company. Water Company will continue to levy its

usual and customary fees and charges against the subject parcel pursuant to the
rules, regulations, and bylaws of the Water Company. Fees and changes may
include volumetric charges imposed on recycled water customers by the Water
Company. These charges are intended to offset the loss of revenue incurred by
the Water Company as the result of recycled water sales. Such fees and
charges shall be billed to the Water Company’s customers directly by the Water
Company. The District shall have no obligation to bill the Water Company’'s

customers for such fees and charges.

4. District Responsibility and District's Charges to Water Company’s Customers.

The District shall:
@) Bill the Water Company’s customers directly for recycled water service,

including, without limitation, connection, capacity, or metering rates, fees, or

charges pursuant to the rules and regulations established by the Board of

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 60 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-005 Page 6 of 7

Directors of the Yucaipa Valley Water District. Payment of such bills by the

Water Company's customers shall be made directly to the District;

(b) Allow the Water Company to read the District’s recycled water meter
totalizer(s) at any time to determine the volume of recycled water delivered to

recycled water customers within the Water Company’s service territory;

(c) Cooperate with Water Company’s cross-connection control program.

S. Notices. Notices under this agreement shall be addressed to the General
Manager of the Party receiving such notice and mailed or faxed to that Party’s

official principal office address of record.

6. Amendment. This Agreement may only be amended by a written amendment
approved by the Parties. The Parties anticipate that parcels receiving recycled
water in the future will be identified and approved as amendments to this
Agreement and this agreement does not obligate a party to approve service to

additional parcels.

7. No Agency or Partnership; No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is not

intended to create, and nothing herein contained shall be construed to create, an
association, a joint venture, a partnership, an agency or any other entity of any
kind, and no Party is intended to be the agent, employee, joint venturer,
associate, or partner of the other. This Agreement is only for the benefit of the
Parties to this Agreement, and their successors and assigns. No other person or

entity shall be entitled to rely on any matter set forth in this Agreement.

8. Indemnification. Each Party shall indemnify and defend the other Parties from

any claims, lawsuits, damages, fines, penalties, attorneys’ fees, and litigation

costs arising from the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 61 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-005 Page 7 of 7

indemnifying Party arising out of, related, or in the performance of this

Agreement.

9. Dispute Resolution. All disputes relating to this Agreement shall first be

submitted to non-binding mediation.

10. Warranty of Authority. The Parties and the individuals signing this Agreement
hereby warrant and represent that the governing boards of the respective Parties

have approved this Agreement and authorized its execution.

WESTERN HEIGHTS WATER COMPANY
32352 Avenue D
Yucaipa, California 92399

By:

Dr. Robert J. Zappia, Board President

YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
12770 Second Street
Yucaipa, California 92399

By:

Lonni Granlund, Board President

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 62 of 279



Operational Updates

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L T\ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 63 of 279



I
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 16-006
W

Date: January 12, 2016

Subject: Overview of Operational Activities in Preparation and Response to the
2016 Winter Storm Events

The Yucaipa Valley Water District has been actively
preparing for the El Nino weather conditions by
reanalyzing all of the District facilities to identify
potential problems associated with severe winter
weather conditions and initiating appropriate EMERGENCY

mitigation strategies. MANAGEMENT

For the period of December 1, 2015, to January 8,
2016, the Yucaipa Valley has received nearly 4
inches of rainfall. The Wildwood Watershed has
received 3.86 inches and the Oak Glen Watershed
has received 3.94 inches. On an average year, the
Yucaipa Valley receives about 16 inches of rainfall.

Seasonal Rainfall Totals
as of January 8, 2016

N w »
N w s

Inches of Precipitation

=
= U

e \\/ildwood Watershed (inches) e Oak Glen Watershed (inches)

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an update on storm related issues.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 64 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-006 Page 2 of 8

Eomuno G. BrowN JR.
5 covernor

4

caLiFORMIA Q MaTTHEW RoODRIQUEZ
‘N; SECRETARY FOR
ater Boards v ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEGTION

Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board

October 16, 2015

By Electronic Mail

Attention: Sewage Collection System Owners
and Operators Enrolled Under the State Water
Resources Control Board Order No. 2006-0003-DWQ

Subject: Collection System Preparation for Anticipated 2015-2016 El Nino Rainy
Season

The Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board (Santa Ana Regional Board) is sending
you this courtesy reminder to prepare your sanitary sewer collection system for the 2015-2016
rainy season.

As you know, municipalities and other public entities that own and operate a sewage collection
system within the Santa Ana Regional Board jurisdiction (Region) are regulated under the
Statewide General Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR) for Sanitary Sewer System, Order
No. 2006-0003- DWQ' (General Order). The General Order prohibits the discharge of untreated
or partially treated wastewater to the waters of the United States. The General Order also
requires the development and implementation of sanitary sewer management plans (SSMPs)
that contain requirements for operation and maintenance of collection systems and for reporting
and mitigating sanitary sewer overflows (SSOs). Proper collection system operation and
maintenance includes the periodic or continuing process to identify problems including proactive
identification and elimination of inflow and infiltration and structural vulnerabilities to prevent or
minimize SSOs during rain events.

For months, the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) has been predicting
that El Nino, a condition that occurs when a band of warm ocean water develops in the Pacific
Ocean that causes changes in rainfall, will continue through the Northern Hemisphere during
the winter of 2015-2016. As with past El Nino years, this weather pattern has the potential to
produce higher than average rainfall amounts in the Region.

Since the prediction for El Nino has been anticipated for quite some time, the Regional Board is
notifying all Enrollees in the Region to ensure that necessary actions to prevent SSOs during
the rainy season has been taken. You are reminded that failure to demonstrate that adequate
preventative measures were taken that could have minimized or prevented a known or
otherwise anticipated wet weather problem that resulted in an SSO may result in civil monetary
penalties pursuant to the California Water Code.

' As amended by Order Nos. 2008-0002-EXEC and 2013-0058-EXEC

WILLIAM RUH, CHAIR | KURT V. BERCHTOLD, EXECUTIVE OFFICER

3737 Main St Suite 500, Riverside, CA 92501 | www .waterboards.ca.gov/santaana

€ RECYCLED PAPER

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 65 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-006 Page 3 of 8

Page 2 of 2

We appreciate your urgent attention in this matter to protect public health and water quality.
Should you have any questions or comments please contact the Regional Board staff assigned
to your facility in the enclosed list.

Sincerely,

Kurt V. Berchtold

Executive Officer

Enclosure: List of Enrollees under Order No. 2006-0003-DWQ and Regional Board Staff
Assignment

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 66 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-006 Page 4 of 8

2015-2016 Et Nino Rainy Season Notice Mailing List
Enrollees Under Order No. 2006-0003-DWQ and Regional Board Staff Contact

Agency Contact Email Address Staff Assigned to Discharger/Facility
CA Dept of Corractions & Rehab David Huskey david.huskey@cdcr.ca.gov Kathleen Fong 951-774-0114

Caorona City Tom Moody torm.moody@ci,corona.ca.us kathleen.fong@waterboards.ca.gov
Eastern Municipal Water District layne Joy joyj@emwd.org

£dgemont Community Services Dist Jessica Pfalmer jessicaecsd@yahoo.com

Elsinore Valley MWD John Vega vega@evmwd.net

Elsinore Valley MWD Dennis McBride dmcbride @evmwd.net

Hemet City Victor Monz vmonz@cityofhemet.org

Home Garden Sanitary District Janey Gress hgsd@sbeglobal.net

\dyllwild Water District Tom Lynch tom@idyliwildwater.com

Lake Hemet Municipal Water District  Mike Gow mgow@thmwd.org

Lee Lake Water District Jeff Pape jeffp@liwd.org

Norco City Bill Thampson bthompson@ci.norco.ca.us

Perris City Daryl Hartwill dhartwill@cityofperris.org

Agency Contact Email Address Staff Assigned to Discharger/Facility
Beaumont City Public Works kdunbar@utilitypartnersiic.com Najah Amin 951-320-6362

CA State Parks inland Empire District Jerry Weatherman  jerry.weatherman@parks.ca.gov najah.amin@waterboards.ca.gov
Colton City Gary Ethridge gethridge@ci.colton.ca.us

C5U San Bernardine

East Valley Water District

Grand Terrace City

Jurupa Community Services District
Loma Linda City

Patton S$tate Hospital

Redlands City

Rialto City

Riverside City

Rubidoux Community Services District
San Bernardino City Public Services

San Bernardino Community College Distr Kelly Goedrich

San Bernardino County Sheriff

San jacinto City

UC Riverside

Western Municipal Water District
Woestern Riverside Cnty Regional WA
Yucaipa Valley Water District

Agency

Anaheim City

Brea City

Buenha Park City

Chino Hilis City

Costa Mesa Sanitary District
CSU Fullerton

lon Moheroski jmohoros@csush.edu
Thomas R, Holliman  tholliman@eastvaliey.org
Martin Guerrero mguerrero@cityofgrandterrace.org

Todd Corbin tcorbin®@ijcsd . us

Lynette Arreola rhandy@lomalinda-ca.gov
Steve Nerkowski steven.nerkowski@dsh.ca.gov
Chris Diggs cdiggs@cityofrediands.org
lulie Carver jearver@rialtoca.gov

Regulatory Complianc cjustice@riversideca.gov
Brian Jennings bjennings@rcsd.org

Randy Kuettle kuettle_ra@sbcity.org
kgoodric@sbceed.cc.ca.us
ibaldwin@sdd.sbcounty.gov
dmudrovich@sanjacinto.ca.us
russell.vernon@ucr.edu
bmever@wmwd.com
sschulfz@wmwd.com
jnelson@yvwd.dst.ca.us

Doyle lenkins
Dan Mudrovich
Russell Vernon
Brenda Meyer
Steve Schultz
Jack Nelson

Contact Email Address
Jonathan Heffernan jheffernan@anaheim.net

Staff Assigned to Discharger/Faciiity
Julio Lara

Wil Wenz wilhw@ci.brea.ca.us 951-782-4901

Jim Biery jbiery@buenapark.com jufio.lara@waterboards.ca.gov
Mike Maestas mmaestas@chinohills.org

Steve Cano scanc@cmsdca.gov

Curtis P. Plotkin cplotkin@fulierton.edu

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 67 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-006 Page 5 of 8

2015-2016 Ef Nino Rainy Season Notice Mailing List
Enrollees Under Order No. 2006-0003-DWQ and Regional Board Staff Contact

Agency Contact Email Address Staff Assigned to Discharger/Facility
Cypress City Matt Burton MBurton@cl.cypress.ca.us Julio Lara

Et Toro Water District Robert R Hiil nadiar@etwd.com 951-782-4901
Uptand City Acquanetta Warren awarren@ci.upland.ca,us julig.lara@waterboards.ca.gov
Fullerton City william Roseberry  billr@ci.fuliertan.ca.us

Garden Grove Sanitary District Bill Murray publicworks@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Huntington Beach City Brian Ragland, PE brian.ragland@surfcity-hb.org

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Chris Berch cherch@ieua.org

La Habra City Brian Jones brianj@lahabracity.com

La Palma City Jeff C Moneda jeffm@cityoflapalma.org

lrvine Ranch Water District Kevin Burton burton@irwd.com

Midway City Sanitation District Ken Robbins krobbins@mcsandist.com

Newport Beach City George Murdoch gmurdoch@newportbeachca.gov

QOrange City Gene Estrada gestrada@cityoforange.com

Placentia City Gerry Hubble ghubble@gplacentia.org

RossmoorfLos Alamitos Area Sanitary Dis Susan Bell sewerdistrict@aol.com

Santa Ana City Nabil Saba nsaba@ci.santa-ana.ca.us

Santa Ana Watershed Froject Authority Karen Willlams kwilliams@sawpa.org

Seal Beach City Sean Crumby scrumby@sealbeaches.gov

Stanton City Robert Doss bdoss@ci.stanton.ca.us

Sunset Beach Sanitary District Tom Dawes info@sunsetheachsd.org

UC Irvine Marc Gomez magomez@uci.edy

Villa Park City Akram Hindiyeh shindiyeh@villapark.org

Orange County Sanitation District Nick Arhontes narhontes@ocsd.com

Yorba Linda Water District John DeCriscio idecriscio@ylwd.com

CA Dept of Corrections & Rehab Lawerence Dimock  fawrence.dimock@cdcr.ca.gov

CA Dept of Corrections & Rehab John Dickson john.dickson@cdcr.ca.gov

CA Dept of Corrections & Rehab Michael Thompson  michael.thompson@cdcr.ca.gov

Gntario City Mgchamed El-Amamy melamamy@ci.ontario.ca.us

Cucamonga Valiey Water District lohn Bosler johnb@cvwdwater.com

Chino City Jirm Hill jhili@cityofchino.org

Fontana City Todd Heagstedt theagste@fontana.org

Moritelair City Michaei C. Hudson  mhudson@cityofmontclair.org

trvine Ranch Water District Lyndy Lewis lewis@irwd.com

CA Dept of Parks & Rec Winterhaven Steve Scott steve.scott@parks ca.gov

San Bernardino Cnty Dept of Airports Mitch Kinser mkinser@airports.shcounty.gov

CA Dept of Parks & Rec San Clemente  Steve Scott steve.scott@parks.ca.gov

Agency Contact Email Address Staff Assigned to Discharger/Facility
Arrowhead Regional Medical Center Tim Plumb plumbt@armc.sbecounty.gov Bill Norton
Big Bear Area Regional WWA Joe Hanford ops@bbarwa.org 951-782-4381
Big Bear City Community Services Dist  Nathan Zamorano  nzamorano@bbcesd.org bill. norton@waterboards.ca.gov
Big Bear Lake City Kevin Sebourn ksebourn@citybigbearlake.com

Running Springs Water District Joan C. Eaton jeaton@runningspringswd.com

San Berpardino Cnty Special Districts Manuel M Benitez  mbenitez@sdd.sbcounty.gov

San Bernardino Cnity Special Districts Manuel Benitez mbenitez@sdd.sheounty.gov

San Bernardino Cnty Special Districts Steve Samaras ssamaras@sdd.sbeounty.gov

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 68 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-006 Page 6 of 8

Jet Propulsion Laboratory
California Institute of Technology

| ﬁ‘é};‘q

MEWS | DECEMBER 29, 2015

A Still-Growing EIl Nifio Set to Bear Down on U.S.

DEC 27 2015 ey DEC 28 1997

The latest satellite image of Pacific sea surface heights from Jason-2 (left) differs slightly from one 18 years ago from Topex/Poseidon (right). In Dec. 1887, sea surface height was more
intense and peaked in November. This year the area of high sea levels is less intense but considerably broader. Credit: NASA/JPL-Caltech

The current strong El Nifio brewing in the Pacific Ocean shows no signs of waning, as seen in the
latest satellite image from the U.S./European Ocean Surface Topography Mission (OSTM)/Jason-
2 mission.

El Nifio 2015 has already created weather chaos around the world. Over the next few months,
forecasters expect the United States to feel its impacts as well.

The latest Jason-2 image bears a striking resemblance to one from December 1997, by Jason-
2's predecessor, the NASA/Centre National d'Etudes Spatiales (CNES) Topex/Poseidon mission,
during the last large El Nifio event. Both reflect the classic pattern of a fully developed EI Nifio.

The images can be viewed at: http://sealevel.jpl.nasa.gov/elnino2015/index.html

The images show nearly identical, unusually high sea surface heights along the equator in the
central and eastern Pacific: the signature of a big and powerful El Nifio. Higher-than-normal sea
surface heights are an indication that a thick layer of warm water is present.

El Nifios are triggered when the steady, westward-blowing trade winds in the Pacific weaken or
even reverse direction, triggering a dramatic warming of the upper ocean in the central and

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 69 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-006 Page 7 of 8

eastern tropical Pacific. Clouds and storms follow the warm water, pumping heat and moisture
high into the overlying atmosphere. These changes alter jet stream paths and affect storm tracks
all over the world.

This year's El Nifio has caused the warm water layer that is normally piled up around Australia
and Indonesia to thin dramatically, while in the eastern tropical Pacific, the normally cool surface
waters are blanketed with a thick layer of warm water. This massive redistribution of heat causes
ocean temperatures to rise from the central Pacific to the Americas. It has sapped Southeast
Asia's rain in the process, reducing rainfall over Indonesia and contributing to the growth of
massive wildfires that have blanketed the region in choking smoke.

El Nifio is also implicated in Indian heat waves caused by delayed monsoon rains, as well as
Pacific island sea level drops, widespread coral bleaching that is damaging coral reefs, droughts
in South Africa, flooding in South America and a record-breaking hurricane season in the eastern
tropical Pacific. Around the world, production of rice, wheat, coffee and other crops has been hit
hard by droughts and floods, leading to higher prices.

In the United States, many of El Nifio's biggest impacts are expected in early 2016. Forecasters
at the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration favor an El Nifio-induced shift in weather
patterns to begin in the near future, ushering in several months of relatively cool and wet
conditions across the southern United States, and relatively warm and dry conditions over the
northern United States. The latest El Nifio forecast from NOAA's Climate Prediction Center is at:
http://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov/

While scientists still do not know precisely how the current El Nifio will affect the United States,
the last large EIl Nifio in 1997-98 was a wild ride for most of the nation. The "Great Ice Storm" of
January 1998 crippled northern New England and southeastern Canada, but overall, the northern
tier of the United States experienced long periods of mild weather and meager snowfall.
Meanwhile, across the southern United States, a steady convoy of storms slammed most of
California, moved east into the Southwest, drenched Texas and -- pumped up by the warm waters
of the Gulf of Mexico -- wreaked havoc along the Gulf Coast, particularly in Florida.

"In 2014, the current El Nifio teased us -- wavering off and on," said Josh Willis, project scientist
for the Jason missions at JPL. "But in early 2015, atmospheric conditions changed, and EI Nifio
steadily expanded in the central and eastern Pacific. Although the sea surface height signal in
1997 was more intense and peaked in November of that year, in 2015, the area of high sea levels
is larger. This could mean we have not yet seen the peak of this El Nifio."

During normal, non-El Nifio conditions, the amount of warm water in the western equatorial Pacific
is so large that sea levels are about 20 inches (50 centimeters) higher in the western Pacific than
in the eastern Pacific. "You can see it in the latest Jason-2 image of the Pacific," said Willis. "The
8-inch [20-centimeter] drop in the west, coupled with the 10-inch [25-centimeter] rise in the east,
has completely wiped out the tilt in sea level we usually have along the equator."

The new Jason-2 image shows that the amount of extra-warm surface water from the current El
Nifio (depicted in red and white shades) has continuously increased, especially in the eastern
Pacific within 10 degrees latitude north and south of the equator. In the western Pacific, the area
of low sea level (blue and purple) has decreased somewhat from late October. The white and red
areas indicate unusual patterns of heat storage. In the white areas, the sea surface is between 6
and 10 inches (15 to 25 centimeters) above normal, while in the red areas, it is about 4 inches

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 70 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-006 Page 8 of 8

(10 centimeters) above normal. The green areas indicate normal conditions. The height of the
ocean water relates, in part, to its temperature, and is an indicator of the amount of heat stored
in the ocean below.

Within this area, surface temperatures are greater than 86 degrees Fahrenheit (30 degrees
Celsius) in the central equatorial Pacific and near 70 degrees Fahrenheit (21 degrees Celsius) off
the coast of the Americas. This El Nifio signal encompasses a surface area of 6 million square
miles (16 million square kilometers) -- more than twice as big as the continental United States.

While no one can predict the exact timing or intensity of U.S. El Nifio impacts, for drought-stricken
California and the U.S. West, it's expected to bring some relief.

"The water story for much of the American West over most of the past decade has been
dominated by punishing drought," said JPL climatologist Bill Patzert. "Reservoir levels have fallen
to record or near-record lows, while groundwater tables have dropped dangerously in many areas.
Now we're preparing to see the flip side of nature's water cycle -- the arrival of steady, heavy rains
and snowfall."

In 1982-83 and 1997-98, large El Nifios delivered about twice the average amount of rainfall to
Southern California, along with mudslides, floods, high winds, lightning strikes and high surf. But
Patzert cautioned that El Nifio events are not drought busters. "Over the long haul, big El Nifios
are infrequent and supply only seven percent of California's water," he said.

"Looking ahead to summer, we might not be celebrating the demise of this El Nifio," cautioned
Patzert. "It could be followed by a La Nifia, which could bring roughly opposite effects to the
world's weather."

La Nifias are essentially the opposite of El Nifio conditions. During a La Nifia episode, trade winds
are stronger than normal, and the cold water that normally exists along the coast of South America
extends to the central equatorial Pacific. La Nifia episodes change global weather patterns and
are associated with less moisture in the air over cooler ocean waters. This results in less rain
along the coasts of North and South America and along the central and eastern equatorial Pacific,
and more rain in the far Western Pacific.

El Nifio events are part of the long-term, evolving state of global climate, for which measurements
of sea surface height are a key indicator.

For an animation of the evolution of the 2015 and 1997 El Nifios, visit:
https://sealevel.jpl.nasa.gov/elnino2015/2015-animated.qif

For more information on how NASA studies El Nifio, visit:
http://climatesciences.jpl.nasa.gov/enso

To learn more about NASA's satellite altimetry programs, visit:
http://sealevel.jpl.nasa.qov

For more information about NASA's Earth science activities, visit;
http://www.nasa.gov/earth

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 71 of 279



Capital Improvement Projects

P \d
' Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 72 of 279



' 0
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District - Workshop Memorandum 16-007
W

Date: January 12, 2016

Subject: Status Report on the Construction of a 6.0 Million Gallon Drinking
Water Reservoir R-12.4 - Calimesa

At the regular meeting on July 16, 2014, the Board authorized the solicitation of bids for the
construction of a 6.0 Million Gallon R-12.4 Reservoir located on Singleton Road in Calimesa
[Director Memorandum No. 14-060]. On November 19, 2014, the Board of Directors awarded the
construction contract for the reservoir facility to Gateway Pacific Contractors [Director
Memorandum No. 14-091].

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an update on the progress of the reservoir
construction project.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 73 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-007 Page 2 of 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 74 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-007 Page 3 of 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 75 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-007 Page 4 of 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 76 of 279



' 0
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District - Workshop Memorandum 16-008
W

Date: January 12, 2016

Subject: Status Report on the Digester Cleaning and Cover Replacement
Project at the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility

The Yucaipa Valley Water District operates and maintains four anaerobic digesters for sludge
conditioning, each with a diameter of 45 feet and a side water depth of 22 feet, yielding a working
capacity of approximately 262,000 gallons per digester. The digesters treat sludge drawn from
both the primary clarifiers and from the dissolved air flotation thickeners. Digested sludge flows
by gravity and can be stored temporarily in a sludge holding tank before being conveyed to the
belt presses for dewatering. To keep the digesters functioning properly they should be cleaned
every 8-10 years in order to remove the accumulated build-up of sand, grit, and other debris.

Construction

¢ Construction of Digester Nos. 1 and 2 and
1976-design appurtenant equipment, (e.g. heaters)
1984-constr e Digester No. 1 equipped with a fixed cover and

Digester No. 2 equipped with a floating cover

¢ Construction of Digester Nos. 3 and 4

Stage | Expansion Project 1992 e Both Digester No. 3 and Digester No. 4 equipped
with fixed covers

» Digester No. 2 cover converted from floating to

Wastewater Treatment Plant

Digester No. 2 Cover

1994

Modifications fixed configuration

Digester Cleaning 2004  Digester Nos. 1-4 Cleaning

Digester Coating 2005 e Digester Nos. 1-4 Coating of Cover

Digester and Sludge Holding 2005 » Digester Nos. 1-4 and Digester Holding Tank
Tank Modifications Project Pump Mix System installation

When the digesters were cleaned in 2005, the District staff assessed the condition of the digesters
and related equipment. Based on corrosion identified at this time, the District made a decision to
replace at least two covers the next time the digesters were scheduled to be cleaned.

In 2015, the District staff worked with RMC to develop a construction bid schedule that included
a series of construction alternatives for cleaning and/or replacement of the digester covers. After
carefully evaluating the cleaning/construction bids received for this project, the Board of Directors
decided to award a construction contract to Pascal & Ludwig for the cleaning and replacement of
four digester covers for a sum not to exceed $2,175,000. [DM 15-041]

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an update on the status of the construction project.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 77 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-008 Page 2 of 9

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 78 of 279




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-008 Page 3 of 9

F M) |
' Yucaipa Valley Water District Director Memorandum 16-0xX
W
Date: January 12, 2016

Prepared By: Kevin King, Operations Manager

Subject: Change Order No. 1 WRWRF Digester Cleaning and Cover Replacement
Project for Coating Repair and Coatings Change to Epoxy

Recommendation:  That the Board approves Change Order No. 1 for a sum not to exceed
$67,347.

After the completion of cleaning Digester Nos. 1 and 2, Harper and Associates conducted an
inspection of the interior of the digesters. At this time it was determined that the coatings on the
mixing equipment had failed and showing signs of corrosion.

Working with Harper & Associates and Sherwin Williams it was determined that the equipment
needed to be sand basted to white metal and recoated with an epoxy coating at a cost of $37,998.

Also the original specification for the coatings on the interior of the digesters called for a
polyurethane coating system. Harper recommended not using the polyurethane coating on the
interior of the digester domes due to the recent failures they have experienced. Harper's
recommendation is to use the same epoxy coating system that is being used on the mixing
equipment. The total cost to utilize the epoxy coating system on the interior of the digester domes
is $29,349. District staff agrees with the proposed recommendations.

Therefore, the total cost for completing this additional work as Change Order No. 1 is $67,347.

Percentage Change

Contract Contract from Original Bid

Changes Amount Amount Reference
Original Bid Amount $2,175,000 -- DM 15-041
Change Order No. 1 $67,347 $2,242,347 3.10% increase DM 16-0xx

District staff recommends that the Board approves Change Order No. 1 for an increase of $67,347
changing the current contract amount from $2,175,000 to 2,242,347.

Financial Considerations:

This project is being funded from Sewer Division, Depreciation Reserves, #03-10310.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 79 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-008

Page 4 of 9

CONTRACT

DATED

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO.

C.O.NO. 1

PAGE

OF _1

WRWRF DIGESTER CLEANING AND COVER REFLACEMENT PROJECT

6/24/2015 BY AND BETWEEN YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT (OWNER),

AND

PASCAL & LUDWIG CONSTRUCTORS (CONTRACTOR),

is hereby directed to make the following change(s) in Contract Work:

ITEM DECREASE | INCREASE
NO. DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE $ $
1 DIGESTER SLUDGE MIXING PIPE COATING REPAIRS 37,998
Piping in Digester Nos. 1 and 2 shall be abrasively blasted to White
Metal SSPC SP-5, in accordance with Specification Section 13201
Part 3.3 and recoated with the Sherwin Williams Fast Clad ER
epoxy coating system to a minimum dry film thickness of 40 mils,
in accordance with Section 13201 Parts 2.2 and 3.6. The stainless
steel pipe support stands and mixing nozzles shall be protected in
place during the blasting and coating work.
2 DIGESTER COVER INTERIOR COATING CHANGE TO EPOXY 29,349

The underside of the covers for Digester Nos. 1, 2, 3 and 4 shall
be coated with the Sherwin Williams Fast Clad ER epoxy coating
system following submittal and approval of a revised version of
submittal no. 23.

Total DECREASE in Contract Amount N/A

Total INCREASE in Contract Amount $67 347

Net change in Contract Amount $67 347

Contract Amount Prior to Change $2,175,000

Contract Amount Adjusted for Change $2,242,347

By reason of Change Order No. 1, time of completion shall be adjusted as follows:
0Working Days. Adjusted Contract Completion Date shall be 8/29/2018.

- 2‘:‘;—_,:«4
P

All provisions of the Contract shall apply hereto, and shall become effective when fully executed (signed and

dated) by both parties.

Recommended by (Engineer) = Date: December 1, 2015
Accepted by (Contractor) Date:

Approved by (Owner) Date:

Remarks

WRWRF Digester Cleaning and Cover Replacement Project

346/15

Change Order Form S-1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 80 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-008 Page 5 of 9

PASCAL & LUDWIG CONSTRUCTORS // Agsc.u. ('gg;)eg‘:;ané;
2049 EAST FRANCIS STREET —LOWIG FAX: (909) 947-4722

ONTARIO, CALIFORNIA 91761

November 24, 2015

Yucaipa Valley Water District
12770 Second Street

E Yucaipa, CA 92399
N
? Attention: Kevin King
: Reference: WRWRF Digester Cleaning & Cover Replacement
E Subject: Change Order #1 — Epoxy Coating System
S :

Dear Mr. King:
& Pursuant to your request at our Owner's meeting on Thursday, November 19, 2015 we are submitting the pertinent
c back up documents in support of our Change Order Request #1. | am including the breakdown pricing for the mixing
P pipe coating for just Digesters 1 and 2 at this time as detailed in Field Order #1, as well as the cost to supply the

recommended epoxy coating system to the underside of the four digester covers in lieu of a polyurethane system which
g was included in the bid.
T As discussed, the condition of the mixing pipe system in Digesters 3 and 4 cannot be determined at this time and has
R not been included in the discussions pertaining to this change order request.
u
Cc Please see the attached Cor-Ray Change Order Request with Pascal and Ludwig estimate for the mixing pipe repairs.
T The additional cost to adjust pipe supports, provide scaffold stairway, sandblast, and coat the existing mixing pipe per
0] digesteris $16,473. With mark-up the cost for both js $37,998.
R
S We have also attached the Change order Request from Cor-Ray Painting Company in regard to the epoxy coating. Cor-

Ray is requesting an additional payment of $6,380 per digester to supply the referenced epoxy coating system. With
mark-up the additional total cost for all four digesters is 529,349.

Please fssue a Contract Change Oder in the amount of 567,347 at your earliest convenience. You may contact me at
909-947-4631 to further discuss this matter as needed.

Respectfully,
PASCAL & LUDWIG CONSTRUCTORS

A -~

Bill Singleton
Project Manager

BS:sz

Enclosure: as indicated

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 81 of 279



Page 6 of 9

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-008

SHOLINYLSNOD DIMANT ? TYOSYd

sishjeuy - Aleliwng way|

SHOLONHULSNOD DIMANT 8 TVOSYd

866'.¢ Iv.ioL
Z X
666'81 L5€°L) 2yl 0ze'l 26 0€C
%81 %02 %G1 %S| dnyley R H/O
£60'GL 08¢’} 00L'L 08 002
8l.L'vl J8juieg
G.€ [BluSY plojeas
S.HIN 91 (S8 ) edid Bunaw
08e’} 00z 00L°} 08 002 jured oj spoddns sdid ssieJ pue JemoT
“1LVIN SAVA HOgav1 S¥ 1S H3HLO ‘00 S1d4IHS L% e
IVLOL ; ‘ans LS00 @134
Wy3d “NVIA = = B Anuend NOILdI¥DS3a
Z pue | sig)sebiqg ul
SLiGz/LL @led SYM Jojeuns3 UON Wiy adid Buixiy Je1sebiq jeofsejqpues - uojduosaq
I UON 193ys 190lo4d Jaysabig edieana - uonduosa( josloig

sishjeuy - Alewwng way)

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 82 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-008 Page 7 of 9

,Q-Pi PAIN ]74’@

St 1985

COR-RAY PAINTING CO.

Painting e Sandblasting e Fireproofing e Specialty Coatings
1SO 9001:2008 Certified

November 16, 2015

Pascal & Ludwig Constructors

2049 E. Francis Street

Ontario, Ca. 91761

Attn: Bill Singleton, Project Manager

Subject: WRWRF Digester Cleaning and Cover Replacement Project
FO No 001, Request for Change Order Breakdown

CRPC Ref 305383

Gentlemen,

With reference to FO No 001 and our Lump Sum proposal of November 12, we offer the
requested breakdown:

Lump Sum Price per each:

Supernatant Box Recoat Digester Sludge Mixing System Piping
LABOR HOURS 90 136
LABOR COST $6,210.00 $9.384.00
EQUIPMENT $3,192.00 $4.161.00
MATERIAL $4.487.00 $1.173.00
$13,889.00 EACH $14,718.00 EACH

4 Unit Total $114,428.00

Respectfully,

John T. McClellan
562-321-0727

COR-RAY PAINTING CO.
STATE OF CA LIC. 233474 A/C33, C35 - STATE OF CA. PWC REG 1000004748
10114 SHOEMAKER AVENUE - SANTA FE SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA 90670
PHONE (562) 906-9770- FAX (562) 906-6104 www.corraypainting, com

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 83 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-008 Page 8 of 9

N PAING
q-gP %

Sivcg 1985

COR-RAY PAINTING CO.

Painting e Sandblasting e Fireproofing e Specialty Coatings
ISO 9001:2008 Certified

November 16, 2015

Pascal & Ludwig Constructors

2049 E. Francis Street

Ontario, Ca. 91761

Attn: Bill Singleton, Project Manager

Subject: WRWRF Digester Cleaning and Cover Replacement Project
Request for Change Order

CRPC Ref 305383, PCO #2
Gentlemen,

Pursuant to the rejection of our submittal for Specification 09900 and 13232 for use of
Sherwin Williams 98% Solids Polyurethane and your request for a substitution of a 98% Epoxy

material, we are requesting a Change Order for the impact of this Specification Change.

We are requesting an amount of $6,380.32 per Digester for the coating of the underside
of the new Digester covers with Sherwin Williams Fast Clad ER Epoxy.

Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.
Respectfully,

John T. McClellan
562-321-0727

COR-RAY PAINTING CO
STATE OF CA LIC. 233474 A/C33, C35 - STATE OF CA. PWC REG 1000004748
10114 SHOEMAKER AVENUE - SANTA FE SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA 90670
PHONE (562) 906-9770- FAX (562) 906-6104 www.corraypainting.com

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 84 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-008 Page 9 of 9

‘ Protective & Marine Coatings

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS.

November 13th 2015
Cor-Ray Painting

10114 Shoemaker
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Attention: John MC Clellan

Reference: Pricing summary from e mails reguarding Yucaipa Valley WD Digester Covers

Macropoxy 646 100 $27.75

Hi-Solids Polyurethane 100  $52.00

Poly Cote 115 $28.00

Fastclad ER $65.00

Durplate 2300 $75.00 Kit

AW Cook MSM $40.00 60 Ib bag

If you have any additional questions, please call me.

Todd McDonald
Industrial Sales Representative

Todd Mc Donald, Protective Coatings Specialist The Sherwin-Williams Company
7613 Somerset Blvd Paramount, California 90723 Ph (562) 531-1850 Fax: (562) 531-2137 Cell (714) 697-1472 Email: swrep4954@sherwin.com

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 85 of 279



Administrative ltems

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L T\ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 86 of 279



' 0
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 16-009
W

Date: January 12, 2016

Subject: Discussion Regarding a Disputed Invoice for the Installation of a New
Water Service at 8290 Overview Court, Yucaipa - Mr. Ralph Monge

On January 4, 2016 the Yucaipa Valley Water District received a request from Ralph Monge to
address the Board of Directors regarding the installation cost of a water service to property located
at 8290 Overview Court, Yucaipa. :

The Yucaipa Valley Water District
requires a $3,500 deposit for water
service installations prior to District
staff scheduling the work. The water
service installations are performed
on a time and material basis, with
any monies remaining from the
deposit refunded to the customer
and any shortages for the cost of
installation to be invoiced to the
customer. Using a time and material
invoicing system ensures that the
costs performed for new services are
not subsidized by the existing
customers.

Mr. Monge deposited the required
amount of $3,500 with the District for
the installation of the water services
on October 29, 2015, and the work
was completed on December 17,
2015.

Upon receipt of the invoice (copy
attached) for an additional
$3,804.75, Mr. Monge contacted
District ~ staff  requesting an M ! ;
explanation for the additional expenses District staff reV|ewed the costs and conflrmed that aII
the costs were valid and pertinent to the job. Mr. Monge was advised of his option to address the
Board of Directors on this matter and subsequently requested a meeting with the board at the
next workshop.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 87 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-009

Page 2 of 10

January 4, 2006

Yucaipa Valley Water District
12770 Second St
Yucaipa Ca 92399

Attn: Mr Jack Nelson

RECEIVED

YUCAIPA VALLEY
WATER DISTRICT

On December 18, 2015 | received a final Statement of $3804.7 for the installation of a 2" water line
located on 8290 overview Ct Yucaipa Ca. | believe that the statement is above of what | expected,

| am requesting that you enter my name on the workshop Agenda for January 12

ph Mo
8290 Overview Ct
Yucaipa Ca, 92399

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 88 of 279

. 2006 .



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-009

Page 3 of 10

- 2l
Yucaipa Valley Water District

12770 Second Street * P.O. Box 730 * Yucaipa, California 92399-0730
(909) 797-5117 *Fax: (909) 797-6381 * www.yvwd.dst.ca.us

fea

Invoice Sent To:

Ralph Monge
8290 Overview Ct
Yucaipa, Ca 92399

Attention:
INVOICE
Phone Number: (909)797-5706
Invoice Number: A-6996
Invoice Date: December 18, 2015
Project Reference: 65-20014
Project Location: 8290 Overview Ct
Message/Notes: Install 1 1/2" Fire Service for 2nd unit fire sprinklers
Invoice Details: Amount
Labor $1,568 68
Equipment $1,801.22
Inventory/Material $2,144.81
A/P $1,790.14
Subtotal 7,304.75
Less Deposit ($3,500.00)
Total Balance Due $3,804.75
GL Account #: 02.11119

Invoice due upon receipt and will be considered deling

of 10% for the first month and 0.5% monthly thereafter.

uent within 30 days of the invoice date. A late charge will be applied on delinquent accounts

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 89 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-009

Page 4 of 10

P 2 )
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

Work Order 65-20014

YVWD

Printed 12/18/2015- 11:14
AM (Duplicate Copy)

..». Statement of Work
Maintenance Details - ——- o
Requested By: Hull, John on Target: 11/18/2015 (1) hr Contact: Hull, John
10/30/2015 2:63:00  Priority/Type: 2 - Normal / Phone: (909} 790-3310
PM Corrective
Procedure: Sewice Installation supervisor: Hu"' John
©2) Shop: w
Reason: 02 8290 Overview Ct. Ralph Monge (909) 936-9432
r Warranty " Shutdown T~ iockout F Attach Charge
Tasks ——— e e . A
# Description Meas. Initials  Failed Compiete
1 Special Instructions:
Comments: Install 1-1/2 firg service call
cusiomer to coordinate. 11/10/15 installed,
1-1/2" Sensus meter #79174123 ] ﬂ
Underground Service Alert
20 USA#
Comments; A53070085 r E4
30 Call Date:
Comments: 11/3115 r (4
40 Call Time;
Comments: 0800 r (4
50 Caller Name:
Comments: Joe D r (g
80 County: I r
70 Page/Grid: r I
80 Type of Work: r r
90 Descriptive Location: - r
100 Update On/Before Date:
Comments: 121115 r~ 4
110 Subsidence: [ ] Water [ | Sewer AD# I r
120 Water Loss: GPM
HR r r
130 Paving: [} No [] Yes
SF
Comments: 100 SQ FT ' £°4
140 Sawcutting: [] Yes [] No r r
150 Task
Comments: Mike R 11-6-15 - Striped black top,
excavated to main and plated excavation. {Great
job by Sean Ferris) r &
160 TASK
Comments: Tapped and installed 2" PE fire
service and 1-1/2" meter. Completed on 11/10/15 r 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 90 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-009 Page 5 of 10

Nork Order Charge Statements-EA Page 2 of 3
Labor RegHrs OTHrs OtherHrs Date Charge
Ferris, Sean 8 0 0 11/6/2015 $265.56
Dump Truck {small & large) Boom 0 0 8 11/6/2015 $179.86
Service Truck (1-1/2 to 2 ton) 0 0 6 11/6/2015 $157.37
Vactor Truck 0 0 2 11/6/2015 $312.25
Crane Truck 0 0 1 11/6/2015 $48.71
Rivera, Michael 1 0 0 11/6/2015 $71.70
Tractor - Backhoe o] 0 6 11/6/2015 $288.52
Duncan, Jacob 6 0 Q 11/6/2015 $174.66
Risaliti, Geoffrey 6 0 0 11/6/2015 $174.66
Risaliti, Geoffrey 8 0 0 11/10/2015 $174.66
Duncan, Jacob 8 0 0 11/10/2015 $174.66
DeSalliers, Joe 1 0 o 11/10/2015 $71.70
Ferris, Sean 8 0 0 11/10/2015 $265.56
Westerlin, Kyle 8 0 0 11/10/2015 $195.42
Autos & Pickups (1/2 to 3/4 ton) 0 0 1 11/10/2015 $12.49
Dump Truck (small & large) Boom 0 0 6 11/10/2015 $179.86
Dump Truck (small & large) Boom 0 0 8 11/10/2015 $179.86
Crane Truck 0 0 1 11/10/2015 $48.71
Tapping Machine ($40/inch x size) 0 0 2 11/10/2015 $99.92
Tractor - Backhoe 0 0 8 11/10/2015 $288.52
Vibratory Plate/Wacker Rammer
(compactor) 0 0 1.6 11/10/2015 $5.15
Labor Totals: $3,360.80

Materials B s i z e e
Item Name L.ocation Quantity Other Cost Charge
AC box #8-A6001640PCX12
(172-260010) 1 3090 $00.04
AC outer cover #5-A6001843DZ
(172-260020) 1 $0.00 $56.80
AC inner lid #6-A6000482 (172-

260030) 1 $0.00 $15.89
1-1/2 brass meter flange " (621-

501150) 1 $0.00 $48.71
Full-face 1 1/2x1/8 meterflg

(621-615181) 2 $0.00 $3.75

2 PE (732-350020) 60 $0.00 $173.11
Saddle, 6.63- 7.60 x 2 " (801- 5
076020) 1 $0.00 $47.85 !
AMV LW 2 cts110xmf double

dri* (821-202015) 1 $0.00 $256.05
Elbow 2 90 110 (831-209011) 1 $0.00 $218.58
Coup/Adpt 2 cts110xfpt (841-

202012) 1 $0.00 $78.77
Corp stop 2 mpt x mpt " {(851-

202044) 1 $0.00 $244.00
Brass nipple 1 1/2 x 3" " (871-

515030) 1 $0.00 $10.58
Ball valve, 1 1/2 fpt x fpt " (931- :
140150) 1 $0.00 $37.32 |
Meter 1.5 Gal 8 wh Omni R2 1 $0.00 $664.87

" (990-150112)

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 91 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-009 Page 6 of 10

Work Order Charge Statements-EA Page 3 of 3
2 Meter bolt set plated " (991- 2 $0.00 $7.49
00200)

Delivery, sand/base/CMB (995-

054300) 10 $0.00 $85.43
Sand, fill (995-054310) 4 $0.00 $58.20
CMB (995-054321) B $0.00 $40.47

. Material Totals: $0.00 $2,144.81

!

—_Other Costs R — .
Name Description Invoice # Date Charge
Ralph Monge Fire Service Deposit Ckit 9832 10/20/2015 ($3,500.00)

JB Paving and Engineering, Inc. paving 12/5/2015 $1,790.14
Other Cost Totals: ($1,709.86)

- Totals - - - I — T -
Section Charge
Labor Total $3,369.80
Materials Total $2,144.81
Other Costs Total ($1,709.86)
Grand Total: ' $3,804.75

- Labb'r‘Rebdrt“ _ I

12/17/2015 / Meter(s):

Completed: 8:21:00 AM _ Failure:

Report: 151217 Complete ready to invoice John Hull

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 92 of 279



Page 7 of 10

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-009

Mouald P KOSIHE® 0Pl 9PPA@ PoUed X  asop ] aeiduwey

~ g faueml
£33 Salulia [N faung ] = .
Ep.....u?._,.pED mbnmgw._uﬂ et
mﬁmmbvé_s.mﬂ_ SBR[ A SNETC  Suswpedsg
caurbay OS] e[ - s
- T siolesipy A g, Jeswadng
AL SETI0 - i o5
WRuLCSy Mal  a0r 'SIaleSeQ &l 33 JaweD Jedsy
: |
- Jafosg
fEtLgy - 2
A 4 Hjuoud
A LIGFEeTE Wore
—wemy sjuowubissy A TRISNOD  AxbEed
{painbay 1) ERneEN
~ e i _—
« UOIPY rniddy i 0 e
A \ sinonsbie)
L) &y 4
e A Sl0ZEAL  seqlshiel
pajaidwor | panss) (3 P PP
Wd €57 GI0Z0€00  paisanbay [ - W anpEl
ooy smes T T T eiieeg

[ RGn ) Tded ) | #ea \

I~

h.,.
.1.||..||114. b s e Igz.mucnh :.mmmd
T sverispoanBund e
oise-06 (506! Boug

uger ik aweN

H ol i Esentax
- B0id
ZERE-SEG

(505) aliuop| UtieY 10 #ANBAG (678 20

kS

uoseay

o

Doty -+

SLYORE  blill €l

18'8¢8) _, 4p/c-d0 5-C0 f

00 81> - yon 5 500 620
.,.NN LILp —y e cp-¢  In

€1 Thb\> ~240/5£0-8 - )
Q' 8951 ) —prmise £t P

e, AT €00/ &Y

4 THsesCc e (B noccse

1 vosead(® oM 2
sBumas euzjuo JuaLns vmmﬁ_

] socz [~ smog @
NEA YLEIS 1§ Uneag

Joday dnoig ulissy

e o WD 3

Ay 11 o

Mo, -

500 Sfsel Sjiel8q

A . $19pI0 %I0M

pleag ¥

Lbctl 47 _.“wm%s\
L7 N3N 067G

HE@
fn wioE (A ity

auwoi 1 pieogusec mm

GH S00L oDy AS 2

o acpol afiajes sdbfeg o W T o M . ma_.

“«

] ey
H L

leusopaasy 3 ooye, ¥ &

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 93 of 279



Page 8 of 10

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-009

MoaABld 7
\. 6T 3
A IR
PRI
B
“il
LMY
[NV
WL
%5
1L
TTeS———
1%
1588z

— 7668

850

| seesl
e

Tt
Llostue
! 25982
05,
WEL
Voo

AR

AOSIH Y suop g

HUDES

fgei!
2994
93487
Wvll
il

Ciud

vl
i
Fril

Eb7
e
0o'ee
i
00wi
aode
0o
000sT
CHiEL
00azi
0ovl
coee

pajalduio) | panss) (3

N9RA G

[~ itz [A]

10Uy X 2s0)  amwdway O
it

il (U 0
SLOTOML
SLOUOHLL
SLETALAL
5.0
SHOTHLL
Shozan
SH0TIL
SI0TLY

S O o o0 o a oo

SLOTOMLL
SIQTOLE

@

SLOTM

o~

ST

L=}

GLETOMLE
SIGZTLE

-

SLGZIOL L
GHZELL
SHoTR
SHOTELL

Ui = B

Pliveea
shizmn L

— T .

w

= (=~ = < B~ R - B = B = B R

(=T

oo oo

£

< a © oo~ -0 ®oe 3

o o oo

=1

SE0L l0gE] ey
i wwasay, [
faieso wies [

ueas ‘sway [
oy uexng [
sor ‘sianesag ]
ey eany ]
fauoas ‘wesy [

uess ‘suias [
qo%p vewng [

|opedwon) puiues
ByieNyaeid fojeiai, [

aouppes -sopes [
(azs
X uaors) aunep Suddey [

woog
{aue: g pews)h sy dung [

f; woog
(a1 § jgws] iz dwng [
C veny suen [

(b
E QL ZL) samiaig g sopy [
sonil ey [
Soyyoeg - soney ]
oy z o1 zrs-Lh yzu samsg [

wodg
(atie) g pews) oL dung [ ]

g aveiy [J

uofRjEIsY) a3IAIag

bodioseso s (@ noes 3

'L

s

ey bt

vosean(ly  wom A0
sbugas eualus Juauna asf) [

a0 [~ ameg @
BNEAYLEES Ag yeag

pieag #n

$19PIQ YIOM

Y- & oy 7

UBH 5001 SUCRY  MEA A

p aff a5po] «fages adbiy o W L[l

o 3214 . & ooyes F}

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 94 of 279



Page 9 of 10

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-009

mowald% Ao swopll  oppa@  Roued X asop awmpdmon O

oo £ W0 500 GL0T6ZG: ey ey [
A e orey WCOBNN 15003 #eq AuBdwc suey

5 y
2rouRY PN (stemav} 51500 180 gy
LLL S

[ s Aﬁ _qu&h/\ S sueg ey
| Xy o T 000

9 0 (caymgioN)  (panssi gaaug) a8 zersrss [
e hEF 000 ¥ 0 (payadgjoN)  (panssy Apoasg) woies  ouersegEs [
- RNerm b 000 (i 0 (DoysAgioN)  (panss| 13sc) grioeseqmies LA Q0Evaedis [
VLY w3 000 z 0 [PaYIRCS IONI (panss| ARdaLq) JPARRBESICCEINZ  COZ0CES [
| & 18953 L] ot i 0 (payredgion)  (pansst Apaaxgs CDHRLO YT RO T B T0505E [
m/ﬁ 2L 98EL 000 l g (aysacgloN)  (panss| 3asC) UYL L R RE  ELOvLiEE [
1 i 600 b 0 DayegION)  {pansstApoaug SEXTL P AAUSSRIE  060sLsiee [
i e 30961 000 ! 0 DBIRCS N (pansst Asatg) JMuxpwzdosdioo  mezozise [
= uu 1063 000 L 0 (093RCS ION {Danss 109 WpaiLsazPevneg  zioeoziee [ |
BN 00 543 030 i ] (pausedg o) (panss] Adenc) aIoezMeaE  wosozies [ |
507 00°507 oeo b 0 (D930S 1N} {panss| AjoRigH HDITNOD RO T T AN GLoZoz-ze [
Ly B 000 : ] (paziedgloN)  (oanss! a0 LTXOIL4EeER0ES  azneic-Los [ _
187]3 R oo @ 2 (pai2adg 1oN) {panss; 4133:0) 47 ogoosecel [
501 g 000 z 0 {paysds Nl (panss Arsug) Simmwenia Lawmn:  Isiselze [
gy 006 oo 3 o {payiosds 1oN) (panss; Araug) .oy mawsse zi-L  osLi0s-1ze [
&3 Uz 000 ¢ 0 (DayzedgiON)  (panss| Apaug) TOP000-QEPI SRULIDY 0E00OT-CLL [
089 8rGh 000 i 0 (paysadgoN)  (panss| Adanq) ZOEFOL000Y-08 BAOT AIDO O 070092 [
0% Gt a0 L g (oawmdgioN)  (panss| Ayoaug) TXOOFRLO0IV-E 0 Y qooszTil [
afieyy 1500 1500 BUI0 foemy A0 B3I #0d ug uonexy aweN Leq #led i M oNewea006ze 0 (B mwte 3
v a0y oo (stemav}sied g, i voseu®  zonMPi
e sbumjes eusju uaund asn ]
. e, E‘Enimwau..vw._»m_ & a 500 [~ #8004
- oy snjms UOIIR|jRiSU] A)IAIRE “anien uLess T iguess
EE; sfesag EN

1A . s13pI0 foa._

53@ e | S auon 4 .esfmam,.,_ @sg}u;@ ssﬂ .§m.t_
f~ witz [ I

w r.‘@}mnuo_—. » fpgeg bomntﬁ_ﬂ VEFG

SEH S00L SO MR A

reuno 3213 & ooyey f =

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 95 of 279



Page 10 of 10

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-009

oAl £

A oo dfmsts)

hasHf  auop

[~ ey oo

i

LR

RN aCT %E

. by oocose- 0

W .? abieyo anyew

| & = e

L ez AR

N & DV ZE

g 039r
e Cr8
vl 059
13 78788
i 886T
350 e
0992 B0 964
il {9
BERIE 1064
5092 1056
s LEHE
R (EE
5% ws

v W oo'ee
®a '

paleidwo) | panss| (B
Teuony snjEs

WPAO (U)X

W § ¢

0GeeLl W@ o
00003~ w0
1500 [enjay 1800 83

oo
oo
oo
0o
oo
oco
0ao
0oo
0E0
oo
oeo
0G0
0co
oo
]
000

i - S e i > RS-

F sar

L= =~ B - =N~ D — N~ I - B~ - R - - B — B~

asop) [ sppdwod G

SLOTeTL
SLOTETION

(pay3ads jow}
{pag 84S oN)
(palysads 1oN)
{payixads 1oN)
(Payi2ads 1oN)
(payizads 1oN)
(pagizads 10N}
(paiyaads 10N)
{paiyzads 1N}
(59,1905 10K}
10943245 K]
{pagedg N
{paiiadg 1N}
(D3Y/3308 N
{payizacs ioN:
(pagiads 1N}

(panss) flaaaQ)
(panss) fRaeu)
(panss) Andauc)
{panssi Axaang)
{panss; fraeu0)
(panss] 12au0)
(panssy faaug)
(panss] fpaaug)
{panss| froaxq)
foanss; i)
{panss) £}
ipanssi A13ai0)
"panss: Azdalgi
[0snss; fy2apg)
(panss; Mzai)
(panss| /32a:0)

'S[E0] [eoy

SIECL SIS0 SO er oy
30t ‘Busaauibud pue Buveq gr [

aduoyt Wiew [

Auedwog BN
(slemav) s10D JaWD {4

SEIG) SLex BN

Mo izeveoes [

'oues  Diersosss (]

BWORSEYDUES ABni)  o0erEiass [
LON20PSI00 BN 0020043 [
NGO USROS M ZL0s08s [
SROGTL L MREE 051086155 [
LEYTAACRSseE  0g0sigle [
OO 7O B0 +rOz0z-leE |
dpousezEveny  zigzoz-le [

D3GR zMAd  OETie [

APFGNO QLSBT T MY S1020e18 [
LIYORLE9D HPPES  Oe0ss0-Loe [

3z zoosezes [

BLABNEITN L %Y Sz [
L a%umg AW SSEIG L 05L0526 [
TOR0009V-08 ML DY 0EC0RZTLL [

UONRYBISU] 301URS

el siEeg

L doemsnesn(® nwese

' vsea®  #omP
sBunyas eus wauno asn [

] o (A amnl @
3N Laess g yaeag
o1eag =1 ¥

e

Yod, T

§19pI0 Yio |

oot ! peogseq ) svooey 7

V;E cﬁohm rzmzp

98H 001 SUCY  m3A B

a af3 asp0] «fppes adbeg a . § .l

rewsopy 331 72 ooyer Ji§ *

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 96 of 279



o
W

Date:

Subject:

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Workshop Memorandum 16-010

January 12, 2016

Review of the Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on
December 31, 2015

The District staff has prepared the attached Unaudited Financial Report for the period ending on
December 31, 2015. A graphical summary of the current operating budget is provided below and
detailed information follows as part of the monthly unaudited financial report.

$16,000,000
$14,000,000
$12,000,000
$10,000,000
$8,000,000
$6,000,000
$4,000,000
$2,000,000
S0

$16,000,000
$14,000,000
$12,000,000
$10,000,000
$8,000,000
$6,000,000
$4,000,000
$2,000,000
S0

Fiscal Year 2016 YTD Revenues & Budget Targets

(@)
O—

e \\/ater Division

e Sewer Division

== Recycled Water Division

© Water Budget

O Sewer Budget

O Recycled Water Budget

NN NN NN
IRCARGEESINAS

O O O O O O

’

N
N Qeo

Fiscal Year 2016 YTD Expenses & Budget Targets

(@)
oO—
e \Nater Division
s Sewer Division
e Recycled Water Division
/ © Water Budget
/ O Sewer Budget
y ° © Recycled Water Budget
' ' ' T T T T T T T T )
\’,\f) ,\f) ,{/’) “\jo N ,\</o © L o L O ,\,‘o

R W @ @’b VQ ng W

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 97 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010

Page 2 of 32

$3,500,000

$3,000,000

$2,500,000

$2,000,000

$1,500,000

$1,000,000

$500,000 -

S0

$3,500,000

Water Division Monthly Expense Summary - FY 2016

B Debt & Capital Outlay

B Administration

= Public Works

Water Resources

Jul-15

Aug-15

Sep-15

Oct-15
Nov-15
Dec-15
Jan-16
Feb-16

Mar-16

Apr-16
May-16

Sewer Division Monthly Expense Summary - FY 2016

Jun-16

$3,000,000

$2,500,000

$2,000,000

M Debt & Capital Outlay

Environmental Control

B Administration

Sewer Treatment

$1,500,000

$1,000,000

$500,000 -

S0

Jul-15

Aug-15
Sep-15
Oct-15
Nov-15
Dec-15
Jan-16
Feb-16
Mar-16

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 98 of 279

Apr-16

May-16

Jun-16



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010 Page 3 of 32

M) |
' Yucaipa Valley Water District Director Memorandum 16-0xX
W
Date: January 20, 2016

Prepared By: Vicky Elisalda, Controller
Peggy Little, Administrative Supervisor

Subject: Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on December 31, 2015

Recommendation:  That the Board receives and files the unaudited financial report as
presented.

The following unaudited financial report has been prepared by the Administrative Department for
your review. The report has been divided into six sections to clearly disseminate information
pertaining to the financial status of the District. Please remember that the following financial
information has not been audited.

Cash Fund Balance Report
[Detailed information can be found on page 5 to 6 of 30]

The Cash Fund Balance Report provides a summary of how the total amount of funds maintained
by financial institutions is distributed throughout the enterprise and non-enterprise funds of the
District. A summary of the report is as follows:

Operating Restricted Total

Fund Source Funds Funds Funds
Water Division $7,786,978.89 $1,240,266.56 $9,027,245.45
Sewer Division $12,561,048.70 ($5,337,938.61) $7,223,110.09
Recycled Water Division $2,745,268.15 $386,293.32 $3,131,561.47
Total  $23,093,295.74 ($3,711,378.73) $19,381,917.01

Most of the funds reflected in the Cash Fund Balance Report are designated for specific purposes
and are therefore restricted, either by law or by District policy.

Check Reqister
[Detailed information can be found on pages 7 to 11 of 30]

The check register lists each check processed during the month of December 2015. The District
processed 262 checks during the month of December for a total sum of $2,389,449.09. All checks
are reviewed by District staff for accuracy and completeness, and usually signed by the General
Manager and one Director, but may be signed by two Directors.

The Controller will make any check, invoice or supporting documentation available for review to
any board member upon request.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 99 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010 Page 4 of 32

Financial Account Information
[Detailed information can be found on pages 12 to 15 of 30]

The District currently deposits all revenue received into the Deposit Checking account. The
General Checking account is used as a sole processing account for all District checks and
electronic payroll. The Investment Checking account is used for the purchase and redemption of
US treasury notes and bills and for the transfer of LAIF funds. The US treasury notes and bills
are booked at cost.

The LAIF investment account is a pooled money account administered by the State of California.
Additional information on the LAIF account is provided below in the investment summary report.

Investment Summary
[Detailed information can be found on pages 16 to 17 of 30]

The investment summary report illustrates the District's investments in US treasury notes and bills
in addition to the investments held by the Local Agency Investment Fund or LAIF. The yields for
the treasury notes and bills are provided for each individual transaction. The historical annual
yield for funds invested with LAIF is also provided.

Separate pooled money investment reports prepared by the State of California are maintained by
the District and available for review.

Monthly Revenue Allocation
[Detailed information can be found on pages 18 to 20 of 30]

During the month of December 2015 the District’s deposit checking account received a sum total

of $2,450,550.58 in revenues from the following categories:

e Atotal of $1,652,970.37 was received from 14,718 customers for utility bill payments. This is
the total amount of utility bill payments received from water, sewer and recycled services.

e A total of $1,846.25 was received for construction meter deposits, customer deposits and
internet fee payments.

e A total of $334,562.18 was received from miscellaneous water related activities (other than
utility bill charges).

e A total of $431,981.00 was received from miscellaneous sewer related activities (other than
utility bill charges).

e Atotal of $29,190.78 was received from miscellaneous recycled related activities (other than
utility bill charges).

e The District's general checking account (pages 12 & 14 of 30) received 2 ACH deposits for
San Bernardino Property Taxes in the amount of $1,102,374.90.

Fiscal Year 2016 Budget Status
[Detailed information can be found on pages 21 to 30 of 30]

The revenue and expense budget status for the 2016 Fiscal Year is provided for your review.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 100 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010

Page 5 of 32

Division

Water

Sewer

Recycled Water
District Revenue

Department
Water Resources

Public works
Administration
Long Term Debt
Asset Acquisition
TOTAL

Department
Treatment

Administration
Environmental Control
Long Term Debt

Asset Acquisition-Palmer

TOTAL
Department
Administration

TOTAL

District Expenses

Summary of Revenue Budget
As of December 31, 2015 (46% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
13,412,500 1,697,769 5,580,439 41.61%
11,820,000 1,085,689 5,140,629 43.49%

537,250 45,648 241,371 44.93%
25,769,750 2,829,106 10,962,439 42.54%
Summary of Water Budget

As of December 31, 2015 (46% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
5,050,200 240,787 2,156,138 42.69%
2,385,800 173,439 909,095 38.10%
3,682,486 286,888 1,786,449 48.51%
2,294,014 0 1,653,457 72.08%

0 0 0 0.00%
13,412,500 701,114 6,505,139 48.50%
Summary of Sewer Budget

As of December 31, 2015 (46% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
3,789,816 230,742 1,668,093 44.02%
3,151,840 230,452 1,552,834 49.27%

982,300 64,758 441,530 44.95%
3,896,044 649,274 3,572,942 91.71%
0 0 0 0.00%
11,820,000 1,175,226 7,235,399 61.21%
Summary of Recycled Water Budget

As of December 31, 2015 (46% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
537,250 34,343 271,127 50.47%
537,250 28,006 198,923 37.03%

25,769,750 1,904,346 13,939,461 54.09%

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 101 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010 Page 6 of 32

Investment Policy Disclosure

The District is currently compliant with the portfolio of its Investment Policy and State Law.
The District is using Sandy Gage with Merrill Lynch Wealth Management (Bank of America

Corporation) for Treasury investments. The District expects to meet its expenditure requirements
for the next six months.

Questions or Comments

If you have any questions about a particular budget account, please do not hesitate to contact the
Controller directly. If you need additional information, the members of the Administrative
Department would be happy to provide you with any detailed information you may desire.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 102 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010 Page 7 of 32

Cash Fund Balance Report - December 2015

Water Division GL# Balance
*ID 1 Construction Funds 02-10216 $ 293,145.85
*ID 2 Construction Funds 02-10217 3 80,409.31
*FCC - Debt Service YVRWFF Phase | 02-10401 $ (223,411.92)
*FCC - Future YWYRWFF Phase Il & lII 02-10403 $ 311,960.03
*FCC - Recycled System 02-10410 $ (1,031,841.75)
*FCC - Booster Pumping Plants 02-10411 $ 509,964.08
*FCC - Pipeline Facilities 02-10412 $ (495,332.63)
*FCC - Water Storage Reservoirs 02-10413 $  1,79537359
Depreciation Reserves 02-10310 $ 162333613
Infrastructure Reserves 02-10311 $  2,330,439.00
Sustainability Fund 02-10313 $ 701,105.16
Rate Stabilization Fund 02-10314 $ 500,209.14
Imported Water Fund - MUNI 02-10315 $ 230,833.92
Imported Water Fund - SGPWA 02-10316 $ 885,369.85
Operating Funds: $ 151568569
Total Water Division $  9,027,245.45
Sewer Division GL# Balance
*SRF Reserve Fund - Brineline 03-10218 $ 637,449.00
*SRF Reserve Fund - WISE 03-10219 $ 184,928.00
*SRF Reserve Fund-R 10.3 03-10220 $ 51,631.00
*SRF Reserve Fund - Crow St 03-10221 $ -
*FCC - Debt Service WWTP Expansion & Upgrade 03-10405 $ 1,091,43560
*FCC - Future WWTP Expansion 03-10407 $ 957,008.84
*FCC - Sewer Interceptors 03-10415 $ (1,027,34267)
*FCC - Lift Stations 03-10416 $ 235,922.90
*FCC - Effluent Disposal Facilities 03-10417 $ (1,751,62591)
*FCC - Salt Mitigation Facilities 03-10418 $ (5.717.24537)
Project Fund - Encumbered 03-10215 $ 189,000.00
Depreciation Reserves 03-10310 $ 503862529
Infrastructure Reserves 03-10311 $ 3,586,280.00
Rate Stabilization Fund 03-10314 $  1.464,394.90
Operating Funds: $ 228274851
Total Wastewater Division $§ 7,223,110.09
Recycled Water Division GL¥# Balance
*FCC - Recycled System 04-10410 $ 38,865.49
*"FCC - Booster Pumping Plants 04-10411 $ 41,485.84
*FCC - Pipeline Facilities 04-10412 $ 189,752.70
*FCC - Water Storage Reservoirs 04-10413 $ 116,189.29
Project Fund - Encumbered 04-10215 $ 200,000.00
Depreciation Reserves 04-10310 $ 511,928.00
Infrastructure Reserves 04-10311 $ 240,422.00
Operating Funds: $ 1,792,918.15
Total Recycled Water Division $  3,131,561.47

DISTRICT TOTAL $ 19,381,917.01

*=Restricted Funds

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 103 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010 Page 8 of 32

Cash Fund Balance Report - December 2015

Pending Financial Obligations for Fiscal Year 2015/16

Term of

Due Date Fund Description Obligation Amount
08/27/2015 Water 2015A Bond Payment - YVYRWFF 2015-2034 5  1,646,177.19
09/10/2015 Sewer SRF Payment - WRWRF 2009-2028 $ 2,92368875
12/31/2015 Sewer SRF Payment - Yucaipa Regional Brineline 2013-2032 $ 649,273.50
02/23/20186 Water 2015A Bond Payment - YVYRWFF 2015-2034 $ 640,556.25
03/31/2016 Sewer SRF Payment - Recycled Reservoir R-10.3 2014-2033 $ 54277.31
03/31/2016 Sewer SRF Payment - Desalinization at WRWRF 2014-2033 $ 185,251.30
06/01/2016 Sewer SBVYMWD - Inland Empire Brineline Payment 2013-2016 $ 20,000.00
06/30/2016 Sewer SRF Payment - Crow Street/Recycled Booster B-12.1 Estimated $ 19,254 .37

Total $ 6,138,478.67

Payment Schedule and Cash Flow Requirements
for Fiscal Year 2015-2016

$7,000,000

$6,000,000

$5,000,000

$4,000,000

53,000,000 /
$2,000,000 I
$1,000,000 /

S0

Jul-15
Aug-15
Sep-15
Oct-15 -
Nov-15
Dec-15
Jan-16
Feb-16 -
Mar-16
Apr-16
May-16
Jun-16

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 104 of 279



Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 105 of 279

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010 Page 9 of 32
Check Register - December 2015
Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
12/01/2015 24770 Addiction Medicine Consultants 2,900.00
12/01/2015 24771 State Water Resources Control 110.00
12/01/2015 24772 California Water Environment A 164.00
12/01/2015 24773 Michael J. O'Day 562.00
12/01/2015 24774 Southwest Membrane Operator As 975.00
12/01/2015 24775 Matthew Porras 180.00
12/01/2015 24776 Ameripride Uniform Services 482.18
12/01/2015 24777 Redlands Employment Services 948.40
12/01/2015 24778 Dinosaur Tire Inc. 12.50
12/01/2015 24779 Harry Berg 100.00
12/01/2015 24780 Incode Division-Tyler Technolo 350.00
12/01/2015 24781 Kelly Services, Inc. 855.36
12/01/2015 24782 Krieger & Stewart 105,319.81
12/01/2015 24783 Leroy's Landscape Services 5,700.00
12/01/2015 24784 Praxair Inc. 26.32
12/01/2015 24785 Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc. 72.80
12/01/2015 24786 RMC Water and Environment 3,067.00
12/01/2015 24787 SCE Rosemead 114,314.25
12/01/2015 24788 U.8. Telepacific Corp 3,875.36
12/01/2015 24789 U.S. Postal Service (AMS-TMS) 2,000.00
12/01/2015 24790 Verizon 144.04
12/01/2015 24791 Yucaipa Disposal, Inc. 1,407.16
12/01/2015 24792 Anthony Joseph Sobral 124.49
12/01/2015 24793 Ampak Chemicals, Inc. 4,422.60
12/01/2015 24794 Armorcast Products Company 2,543.09
12/01/2015 24795 Auto Care Clinic 718.48
12/01/2015 24796 Edward S Babcock & Sons, Inc. 1,185.00
12/01/2015 24797 Bob Walker 86.40
12/01/2015 24798 Fastenal Company 829.48
12/01/2015 24799 Grainger 713.74
12/01/2015 24800 Main's Lock Supply Inc. 56.70
12/01/2015 24801 Nuckles Qil Cempany, Inc. 1,851.95
12/01/2015 24802 Nagem, Inc. 530.00
12/01/2015 24803 Nalco Company 5176.48
12/01/2015 24804 NCL Cf Wisconsin Inc 277.37
12/01/2015 24805 REVCO Landscape, Concrete, Mas 3,087.00
12/01/2015 24806 Safety Kleen Systems, Inc. 64.00
12/01/2015 24807 T.T. Technologies, Inc. 109.18
12/01/2015 24808 Fleet Metal Box Corp. 1,481.31
12/01/2015 24809 Rodd Greene 601.00
12/01/2015 24810 YVWD-Petty Cash 271.43
12/01/2015 24811 Gregory N. Godwin 400.00
12/01/2015 24812 Standard Insurance Company 2,342.20
12/01/2015 24813 Western Dental Services, Inc. 302.27
12/01/2015 24814 Workboot Warehouse 318.25
12/01/2015 24815 Robert Hines 601.00
12/01/2015 24816 Anthem Blue Cross L and H 392.50
12/01/2015 24817 Standard Insurance Company 2,712.63
12/01/2015 24818 Aetna Health of California 65,028.00
12/01/2015 24819 Standard Insurance Vision Plan 711.76
12/01/2015 24820 MetLife Small Business Center 483.00
12/01/2015 24821 Taylor Corporation 118.63
12/07/2015 24822 ADS, LLC 2,634.00
12/07/2015 24823 Ralph C. Casas 58.00
12/07/2015 24824 Ameripride Uniform Services 554.46



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010 Page 10 of 32

Check Register - December 2015

Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
12/07/2015 24825 Redlands Employment Services 569.04
12/07/2015 24826 Auto Care Clinic 120.40
12/07/2015 24827 Corelogic, Inc. 330.00
12/07/2015 24828 Coverall North America, Inc. 1,021.00
12/07/2015 24829 First American Data Tree, LLC 50.00
12/07/2015 24830 InfoSend, Inc. 5,248.39
12/07/2015 24831 Inland Empire Resource Conserv 1,650.80
12/07/2015 24832 Janet Mercier 588.40
12/07/2015 24833 Kelly Services, Inc. 1,069.20
12/07/2015 24834 Konica Minolta Business Soluti 1,823.70
12/07/2015 24835 NetComp Technologies, Inc. 1,437.35
12/07/2015 24836 San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 19,513.35
12/07/2015 24837 Separation Processes, Inc. 390.00
12/07/2015 24838 South Coast A.Q.M.D. 3,142.99
12/07/2015 24839 Association of San Bernardino 275.00
12/07/2015 24840 State Water Resources Control 23,378.40
12/07/2015 24841 The Gas Company 317.85
12/07/2015 24842 Underground Service Alert Of S 144.00
12/07/2015 24843 USDA Forest Service 121.82
12/07/2015 24844 George F. Siddle 70.50
12/07/2015 24845 All American Sewer Tools 440.36
12/07/2015 24846 AmeriGas Propane LP 7,428.49
12/07/2015 24847 Crown Ace Hardware - Yucaipa 2,060.05
12/07/2015 24848 VOID CHECK 0.00
12/07/2015 24849 ePower Network, Inc. 1,422.92
12/07/2015 24850 Grainger 1,317.56
12/07/2015 24851 Hach Company 896.28
12/07/2015 24852 Hasa, Inc. 3,817.88
12/07/2015 24853 HD Supply Waterworks, Ltd. 758.16
12/07/2015 24854 House Of Quality, Parts Plus 3,006.77
12/07/2015 24855 Industrial Safety Supply Corp 22616
12/07/2015 24856 Inland Water Works Supply Co. 108.00
12/07/2015 24857 Innerline Engineering 5,250.00
12/07/2015 24858 Johnson Power Systems 1,288.88
12/07/2015 24859 Kevin E. French 1,316.00
12/07/2015 24860 Lowe's Companies, Inc. 869.56
12/07/2015 24861 Nagem, Inc. 225.00
12/07/2015 24862 Office Solutions Business Prod 275.93
12/07/2015 24863 Riverside Winnelson Company 12,859.11
12/07/2015 24864 SB CNTY-Solid Waste Mgmt Div 271.21
12/07/2015 24865 Steven Enterprises, Inc 2,885.43
12/07/2015 24866 Donald Kent Stone 500.00
12/07/2015 24867 Tri County Pump Company 13,173.96
12/07/2015 24868 Association of San Bernardino 252.00
12/07/2015 24869 State Water Resources Ceontrol 2,037.00
12/07/2015 24870 State Water Resources Control 360.00
12/11/2015 24871 PAYROLL CHECK 2,001.34
12/11/2015 24872 PAYRCLL CHECK 42513
12/11/2015 24873 CA-PERS Supplemental Income 45 23,842.43
12/11/2015 24874 WageWorks, Inc. 1,328.07
12M11/2015 24875 Public Employees' Retirement S 22,515.84
12/11/2015 24876 Hong Nelson 125.00
12/11£2015 24877 Sheriff's Court Services Centr 46516
12/11/2015 24878 IBEW Local 1436 243.00
12112015 24879 California State Disbursement 115.38

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 106 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010

Page 11 of 32

Check Date Check Number

121172015
1211172015
121472015
121472015
121472015
121472015
121472015
121472015
1211472015
121472015
121472015
12/14/2015
1211472015
121472015
121472015
12/14/2015
1211472015
121472015
121472015
12/14/2015
1211472015
121472015
121472015
121472015
1211472015
121472015
1211472015
121472015
121472015
1211472015
1211472015
121472015
121472015
1211472015
1211472015
121472015
121472015
121472015
121472015
121472015
121472015
121472015
121472015
121472015
121472015
121472015
1211472015
121472015
121472015
1211472015
1211472015
121472015
1211472015
1211472015
121472015

Check Register - December 2015

24880
24881
24882
24883
24884
24885
24886
24887
24888
24889
24890
24891
24892
24893
24894
24895
24896
24897
24898
24899
24900
24901
24902
24903
24904
24905
24906
24907
24908
24909
24910
24911
24912
24913
24914
24915
24916
24917
24918
24919
24920
24921
24922
24923
24924
24925
24926
24927
24928
24929
24930
24931
24932
24933
24934

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 107 of 279

Name

COHEN, HEATH
HASSELMAN, SHELLEY
Aklufi & Wysocki

Borden Excavating, Inc.
Citizens Business Bank

Delta Partners, LLC

Dudek & Associates, Inc
Harper & Associates Eng., Inc.
Krieger & Stewart

One Stop Landscape Supply Inc
Pascal & Ludwig Constructors |
Platinum Advisors, LLC

RMC Water and Environment
Sacramento Bank of Commerce
Security Bank of California
Separation Processes, Inc.
Skydrop, LLC

VTD, Vavrinek, Trine, Day & CO
Weka, Inc.

Borden Excavating, Inc.
American Water Works Assoc.
Watereuse Association

Dale A. Fundak

Ameripride Uniform Services
Redlands Employment Services
Central Communications
Geoscience Support Services, |
Kelly Services, Inc.

Krieger & Stewart

Peggy Little

SCClI, Inc.

Sims Welding & Supply Co., Inc
Tattletale Portable Alarm Syst
Verizon

WESTCAS

News Mirror Publishing, Inc.
Advance Refrigeration & Ice Sy
All American Sewer Tools
Ampak Chemicals, Inc.

BofA Credit Card

Best Home Center

Cal-Mesa Steel Supply, Inc.
Calolympic Glove & Safety Co.,
Victor James Valenti

Fastenal Company

Fresno Oxygen

Grainger

Alan L. Grubel Automotive Inc.
Hemet Valley Tool & Supply
Industrial Safety Supply Corp
Inland Water Works Supply Co.
JB Paving & Engineering, Inc.
Lowe's Companies, Inc.
Nuckles Oil Company, Inc.
Nagem, Inc.

Check Amount
1,067.48
437.11
6,375.00
20,212.50
9,620.00
7,500.00
18,606.83
2,283.00
30,339.91
23,579.00
182,780.00
5,000.00
34,038.64
8,681.00
9,948.86
12,645.55
118,411.20
3,800.00
189,028.14
26,419.00
1,200.00
1,236.04
42.00
55295
948.40
29591
2,793.75
641.52
2,056.10
1,340.65
800.00
196.70
3,105.00
138.72
750.00
84520
979.17
310.60
4,843.80
519.06
47519
64.80
125.84
2,600.58
47 .47
5,653.55
75.53
30.00
79.48
1,340.20
1,204.20
9,639.50
79.56
2,711.04
112.50



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010 Page 12 of 32

Check Register - December 2015

Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
12/14/2015 24935 NCL Cf Wisconsin Inc 479.76
12/14/2015 24936 Office Solutions Business Prod 227.70
12/14/2015 24937 Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc. 130.96
12/14/2015 24938 Q Versa, LLC 8,672.92
12/14/2015 24939 Smart & Final Stores, LLC 318.37
12/14/2015 24940 Sterling Water Technologies LL 17,597.82
12/14/2015 24941 Wilbur's 4210
12/14/2015 24942 Sims Welding & Supply Co., Inc 382.48
12/14/2015 24943 Boot Barn #4 356.95
12/14/2015 24944 YVWD-Petty Cash 185.89
121142015 24945 Cypress Insurance Company 15,735.86
12/14/2015 24948 WageWorks, Inc. 191.75
12/21/2015 24947 Abate Technologies Intl, Inc. 275.00
12/21/2015 24948 Ralph C. Casas 43.50
12/21/2015 24949 Ameripride Uniform Services 475.65
12/21/2015 24980 Redlands Employment Services 948.40
12/21/2015 24951 AT&T Mobility 1,617.53
12/21/2015 24952 Best Home Center 32.39
12/21/2015 24953 Jason Gokei 127.00
12/21/2015 24954 InfoSend, Inc. 2,042.72
12/21/2015 24955 Kelly Services, Inc. 1,069.20
12/21/2015 24956 Mission Communications, LLC 563.40
12/21/2015 24957 NetComp Technologies, Inc. 700.00
12/21/2015 24958 Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc. 110.64
12/21/2015 24959 RMC Water and Environment 5,982.40
12/21/2015 24960 San Bdno. Valley Muni. Water D 27,485.76
12/21/2015 24961 South Coast AQM.D. 935.96
121212015 24962 State Water Rescurces Control 649 273.50
12/21/2015 24963 The Counseling Team Internatio 360.00
12/21/2015 24964 UPS Store#1504/ Mail Boxes Etc 2258
12/21/2015 24965 George F. Siddle 4825
12/21/2015 24966 AmeriGas Propane LP 8,698.35
12/21/2015 24967 Ampak Chemicals, Inc. 4.633.20
12/21/2015 24968 Aqua-Metric Sales Company 731814
12/21/2015 24969 Ashton Tucker, LLC 49398.24
12/21/2015 24970 Auto Care Clinic 400.93
121212015 24971 Edward S Babcock & Sons, Inc. 438.00
12/21/2015 24972 BofA Credit Card 2,502.63
12/21/2015 24973 Bear Communications, Inc. 744.36
12/21/2015 24974 Brenntag Pacific, Inc 6,592.31
12/21/2015 24975 Burgeson's Heating & Air Cond. 1,200.00
12/21/2015 24976 Cal-Mesa Steel Supply, Inc. 199.80
12/21/2015 24977 Calolympic Glove & Safety Co., 285.54
12/21/2015 24978 Center Electric 5,496.22
12/21/2015 24979 CHJ Consultants 6,831.50
1212172015 24980 Clinical Laboratory of San Ber 6,817.00
12/21/2015 24981 Evans-Hydro Inc. 7,019.06
12/21/2015 24982 Evogua Water Technologies LLC 2,642.89
12/21/2015 24983 Fresno Oxygen 351.73
121212015 24984 G&G Environmental Compliance, | 2,985.09
12/21/2015 24985 Hach Company 1,766.46
12/21/2015 24986 Hasa, Inc. 3,309.79
12121/2015 24987 Hub Construction Specialties | 445.56
12121/2015 24988 Inland Water Works Supply Co. 5.83
12121/2015 24989 Innerline Engineering 5,250.00

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 108 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010

Page 13 of 32

Check Date Check Number

12/21/2015
12/21/2015
12/21/2015
12/21/2015
12/21/2015
12/21/2015
12/21/2015
12/21/2015
12/21/2015
12/21/2015
12/21/2015
12/21/2015
12/21/2015
12/21/2015
12/21/2015
12/24/2015
12/24/2015
12/24/2015
12/24/2015
12/24/2015
12/24/2015
12/24/2015
12/28/2015
12/28/2015
12/28/2015
12/28/2015
12/28/2015
12/28/2015
12/28/2015
12/28/2015
12/28/2015
12/28/2015
12/28/2015
12/28/2015
12/28/2015
12/28/2015
12/28/2015
12/28/2015
12/28/2015
12/28/2015
12/28/2015
12/28/2015

Check Register - December 2015

24990
24991
24992
24993
24994
24995
24996
24997
24998
24999
25000
25001
25002
25003
25004
25005
25006
25007
25008
25009
25010
25011
25012
20013
25014
25015
25016
25017
25018
25019
25020
25021
25022
25023
25024
25025
25026
25027
20028
25029
25030
25031

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 109 of 279

Name Check Amount
Larry Jacinto Farming, Inc. 110.00
JB Paving & Engineering, Inc. 600.00
Lowe's Companies, Inc. 328.21
MBC Applied Environmental Scie 1,300.00
Nuckles Oil Company, Inc. 1,806.06
Microflex Corp #774353 1,333.58
Nagem, Inc. 315.66
NCL Of Wisconsin Inc 867.31
Office Soluticns Business Prod 171.68
Patton Sales Corporation 135.59
Red Alert Special Couriers 344.26
Riverside Winnelson Company 11,682.18
United Rentals Northwest, Inc. 20,498.40
Wilbur's 38.55
American Family Life Assurance 2,005.43
PAYROLL CHECK 1,975.49
CA-PERS Supplemental Income 45 19.166.77
WageWorks, Inc. 1,328.07
Public Employees' Retirement S 22515.84
Hong Nelson 125.00
Sheriff's Court Services Centr 465.16
California State Disbursement 115.38
CHAPMAN HEIGHTS 17,L 1,389.24
YBARRA, JOHN 32.22
Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud 118.00
California Water Environment A 984.00
Ameripride Uniform Services 475,62
Redlands Employment Services 948.40
BofA Credit Card 1,605.52
Bay Alarm Company 4,622.49
Fedex 23.66
Kelly Services, Inc. 1,069.20
Leroy's Landscape Services 2,955.00
Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc. 48.62
SCE Rosemead 153,780.53
Southern CA Emergency Medicine 1,490.00
U.S. Telepacific Corp 3,871.02
Verizon 144.18
Auto Care Clinic 1,114.62
Brenntag Pacific, Inc 11,287.61
Evans-Hydro Inc. 15,230.16
Knorr Systems, Inc. 4.889.22
December 2015 Check Register Total 2,389,449.09




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010 Page 14 of 32

Financial Account Information - December 2015

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY

11/30/2015 bal forward 1,912,100.75 30,000.00 17,469.16 501,629.33  16,118,508.75 18,579,707.99
11/30 |rev retained in MM (501,629.33) (501,629.33)
12/01/2015 |Deposit 21,094.93 21,094.93
Credit Card-11/30 879.35 879.35

Credit Card-12/1 3,053.52 3,053.52

Electronic 21,5613.37 21,513.37

Website-121 5,180.34 5,180.34
Website-12/2 1,013.06 1,013.06

12/02/2015 |Deposit 54,910.73 54,910.73
Credit Card-12/1 1,552.00 1,552.00

Credit Card-12/2 5,612.40 5,612.40

Electronic 21,426.67 21,426.67
Website-12/2 4,241.06 4,241.06
Website-12/3 7172 71.72
Website-12/3 1,577.73 1,577.73
ETS Fees (1,436.47) (1,436.47)
ETS Fees (1,100.17) (1,100.17)
Ck#24770-24821 (341,106.12) (341,106.12)
TRF#1383-AP (341,106.12) 341,106.12 0.00

12/03/2015  |Deposit 15,760.10 15,760.10
Credit Card-12/2 1,558.58 1,558.58

Credit Card-12/3 2,722.01 2,722.01

Electronic 18,490.91 18,490.91
Website-12/3 2,501.73 2,501.73
Website-12/4 566.98 566.98
Website-12/4 603.52 603.52

ACH pmts 53,044.66 53,044.66

12/04/2015 |Deposit 56,574.32 56,574.32
Credit Card -12/3 761.05 761.05

Credit Card -12/4 3,700.12 3,700.12

Electronic 18,263.80 18,263.90
\Website-12/4 2,806.33 2,906.33
Website-12/5 59.83 59.83
Website-12/5 1,665.36 1,665.26
Website-12/6 1,938.76 1,938.76
Website-12/7 42.43 4243
Website-12/7 522.98 522.98

12/07/2015 |Deposit 55,173.76 55,173.76
Credit Card-12/4 933.90 933.90

Credit Card-12/7 3,335.36 3,335.36

Electronic 17,669.51 17,669.51
\Website-12/7 3,486.11 3,486.11
Website-12/8 24225 242,25

Depaosit - SBC Tax 206,048.96 206,048.96

TRF#1384 - to Dep Ck 206,048.96 {206,048.96) 0.00

12/08/2015 |Deposit 30,878.96 30,878.96
MC - Deposit 19,383.92 19,383.92

Credit Card-12/7 275.36 275.36

Credit Card-12/8 2,397.94 2,397.94

Electronic 24,194.80 24,194.80
Website-12/8 2,205.60 2,205.60
Website-12/9 58.13 58.13
Website-12/9 742.82 742.82

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 110 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010 Page 15 of 32

Financial Account Information - December 2015

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY
11/20/2015 bal forward 1,912,100.75 30,000.00 17,469.16 501,629.33  16,118,508.75 18,579,707.99
12/08/2015 |Deposit 75,146.76 75,146.76
Credit Card-12/8 836.35 836.35
Credit Card-12/9 3,498.81 3,498.81
Electronic 14,264.36 14,264.36
Website-12/9 2,724.23 2,724.23
Website-12/10 78.52 78.52
Website-12/10 685.69 695.69
12/11/15PR |Federal Taxes (48,266.31) (48,266.31)
12/11/15-PR |State Taxes (7,718.97) (7,718.97)
12/11/15PR |PR Direct Deposit (117,864.95) (117,864.95)
12/11/15-PR [VOYA 457 (10,233.39) (10,233.39)
Cks. #24822-24881 (180,121.30) (180,121.30)
TRF#1385- AP & PR (364,204.92) 364,204.92 0.00
12/10/2015 |Deposit 24,098.52 24,098.52
Deposit-M/C 13,050.00 13,050.00
Credit Card-12/9 1,308.42 1,308.42
Credit Card-12/10 1,367.54 1,367.54
Electronic 12,008.98 12,008.98
Website-12/10 2,797.96 2,797.96
Website-12/11 399.71 399,71
ACH pmts £6,452.30 56,452.30
12/11/2015 |Deposit £9,289.51 59,289.51
Deposit-M/C 1,303.62 1,303.62
Credit Card-12/10 918.43 918.43
Credit Card-12/11 2,073.08 2,073.08
Electronic 13,07217 13,072.17
Website-12/11 2,344.82 2,344.82
Website-12/12 186.23 186.23
Website-12/12 1,080.87 1,090.87
Website-12/13 222.83 222.83
Website-12/13 2,067.91 2,067.91
Website-12/14 336.06 336.06
Website-12/14 2,847.83 2,847.83
12114/2015 |Deposit 76,402.80 76,402.80
Deposit-M/C 403,972.00 403,972.00
Deposit-M/C 5,407.00 5,407.00
Credit Card-12/12 785.67 785.67
Credit Card-12/14 3,409.51 3,409.51
Electronic 10,988.27 10,988.27
Website-12/14 2,338.48 2,338.48
Website-12/15 252.31 252,31
Website-12/15 317.72 317.72
12/15/2015  |Deposit 12,083.26 12,083.26
Deposit-M/C 25,984.60 25,984.60
Credit Card-12/14 2,043.95 2,043.95
Credit Card-12/15 3,008.28 3,008.28
Electronic 20,196.82 20,196.82
Website-12/15 4,239.35 4,239.35
Website-12/16 533.36 533.36
ACH pmts 62,643.38 62,643.38
ACH pmts 78.52 78.52
Cks. #24882-24946 (801,426.20) (801,426.20)
TRF#1386 - AP (801,426.20) 801,426.20 0.00

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 111 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010

Page 16 of 32

Financial Account Information - December 2015

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY

11/30/2015 bal forward 1,912,100.75 30,000.00 17,469.16 501,629.33  16,118,508.75 18,579,707.99
12/16/2015 |Deposit 48,939.49 48,939.49
Credit Card-12/15 478.50 478.50

Credit Card-12/16 5,443.86 5,443.96

Electronic 12,300.16 12,300.16
\WWebsite-12/16 3,218.88 3,218.88
\\ebsite-12/17 138.49 138.49
VWebsite-12/17 1,104.86 1,104.86

12/17/2015 |Deposit 24,392.70 24,392.70
Deposit-Riv taxes 50,224.04 50,224.04

Deposit-M/iC 21,655.08 21,655.08

Deposit-M/C 320.71 320.71

Credit Card-12/16 799.28 799.28

Credit Card-12/17 1,406.31 1,406.31

Electronic 11,444.58 11,444.58
\WWebsite-12/17 3,044.90 3,044.90
\\ebsite-12/18 222.67 222.67
VWebsite-12/18 890.96 890.96

12/18/2015 |Deposit 16,774.41 16,774.41
Credit Card-12/17 467.79 467.79

Credit Card-12/18 2,000.18 2,000.18

Electronic 16,233.21 16,233.21
VWebsite-12/18 1,808.23 1,898.23
VWebsite-12/19 83.00 83.00
\Website-12/18 1,892.32 1,892.32
\Website-12/20 5,803.84 5,803.84
\Website-12/21 71.77 71.77

12/21/2015 |Deposit 47,590.46 47,590.46
Deposit-Singleton Rd LLC 244,545.00 244,545.00

Credit Card-12/18 696.18 696.18

Credit Card-12/21 3,231.07 3,231.07

Electronic 13,537.88 13,537.88
\ebsite-12/21 1,088.86 1,988.86
VWebsite-12/22 127.76 127.76
VWebsite-12/22 185.77 185.77

ACH pmts 27,252.63 27,252.63

12/22/2015 |Deposit 9,798.68 9,798.68
Deposit-M/C 8,985.00 8,985.00

Credit Card-12/21 714.56 714.56

Credit Card-12/22 2,860.74 2,860.74

Electronic 17,745.05 17,745.05
\Website-12/22 2,263.13 2,263.13
\Website-12/23 752.82 752.82

Deposit-SB taxes 896,325.94 896,325.94

TRF#1388- to Dep Ck 896,325.94 (896,325.94) 0.00

12/23/2015 |Deposit 33,751.82 33,751.82
Credit Card-12/22 510.36 519,36

Credit Card-12/23 7,645.16 7,645.16

Electronic 10,386.26 10,386.26
\Website-12/23 2,672.18 2,672.18
Website-12/24 649.32 649.32
12/24/15-PR |Federal Taxes (43,301.44) (43,301.44)
12/24/15-PR |State Taxes (7,105.47) (7,105.47)
12/24/15-PR |PR Direct Deposit (115,167.42) {115,167.42)|
12/24/15-PR [VOYA 457 (7,348.68) (7,348.68)

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 112 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010

Page 17 of 32

Financial Account Information - December 2015

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY

11/30/2015 bal forward 1,912,100.75 30,000.00 17,469.16 501,629.33  16,118,508.75 18,579,707.99
12/23 |Cks. #24847-25011 (860,716.13), (860,716.13)
TRF#1387- AP & PR (1,033,639.14)] 1,033,639.14 0.00

12/24/2015 |Depaosit 21,023.83 21,023.83
Credit Card-12/23 301.15 301.15

Credit Card-12/24 2,314.28 2,314.28

Electronic 11,319.81 11,319.81
Website-12/24 1,246.09 1,246.09
Website-12/25 521.70 521.70
Website-12/26 42.43 42.43
Website-12/26 1,875.61 1,875.61
Website-12/27 116.94 116.94
Website-12/27 1,964.97 1,964.97
Website-12/28 228.71 228.71
\Website-12/28 397.60 397.60

12/28/2015 |Deposit 64,675.03 64,675.03
Credit Card-12/24 68.37 68.37

Credit Card-12/28 5,750.59 5,750.59

Electronic 22,767.32 22,767.32
Website-12/28 3,192.16 3,192.16
Website-12/29 198.52 198.52

ACH pmts 67,149.46 67,149.46

ACH pmts 1,072.14 1,072.14

12/28/2015 |Deposit 9,011.94 9,011.94
Credit Card-12/28 913.38 913.39

Credit Card-12/29 2,625.58 2,625.58

Electronic 19,907.81 19,907.81
Website-12/29 3,706.09 3,706.09
Website-12/30 45.48 45.48
Website-12/30 230.83 230.83
Cks. #25012-25031 (206,079.34), (206,079.34)

TRF#1389 - AP (2086,079.34) 206,079.34 0.00

TRF#1390 - Dep to Inv Ck (1,200,000.00) 1,200,000.00 0.00

12/30/2015 |Depaosit 46,791.22 46,791.22
Credit Card-12/29 1,387.81 1,387.81

Credit Card-12/30 6,690.26 6,690.26

Electronic 10,882.26 10,882.26
Website-12/30 2,691.20 2,691.20
Website-12/31 147.96 147.96
Website-12/31 418.76 418.76

12/31/2015  |Deposit 21,454.25 21,454.25
Deposit-M/C 902.98 902.99

Credit Card-12/30 1,051.53 1,051.53

Credit Card-12/31 3,046.01 3,046.01

Credit Card-12/31 185.77 185.77

Electronic 14,068.41 14,068.41
Website-12/31 2,494.34 2,494.34

\Website-1/1 200.00 200.00

Website-1/1 3,364.21 3,364.21

Website-1/2 295.22 295.22

Website-1/2 4,403.86 4,403.86

\Website-1/3 3,019.67 3,019.67

Website-1/4 1,052.72 1,052.72
December '15 NSF's (1,495.94) (1,495.94)

12/3|Cusip #912796HT9 purchased 499,485.32 499,485.32

12/31 |retained in MM 2,144.48 2,144.48
19,381,917.01

TOTALS 1,514,309.30 30,000.00 1,217,469.16 501,629.80 16,118,508.75 19,381,917.01

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 113 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010 Page 18 of 32

Investment Summary - December 2015

U.S. TREASURIES

Quantity Description cusip Maturity Date Yield Cost of Purchase Market vValue
500,000 US Treasury Bill 912796HT9 June 2, 2016 0.020% 499,485.32 499,100.00
500,000 Total Values 499,485.32 499,100.00
Money Market Account Activity-Beginning Balance 501,629.33
12/31/15 - Dividend/Interest 0.47
Income 047
Intra-Bank Transfers to/from Investment Checking 0.00
Fund Transfers 0.00
Cusip Maturity 0.00
Redemptions 0.00
Cusip #912796HT9 (499,485.32)
Purchases {499,485.32)
Ending Balance - Money Market 2,144.48
US Treasury Securities Investment Principal 499,485.32
Total Assets 501,629.80

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 114 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010

Page 19 of 32

Investment Summary - December 2015

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

TOTAL WITHDRAWAL TOTAL DEPOSIT ACCRUED INTEREST
PERICD AMOUNT AMOUNT (QUARTERLY) ENDING BALANCE
July 31, 2015 ($525,000.00) $0.00 $12,375.46 $19,103,970.94
August 31, 2015 ($3,000,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $16,103,970.94
September 30, 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,103,970.94
October 31, 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $14,537.81 $16,118,508.75
November 30, 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,118,508.75
December 31, 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,118,508.75
January 31, 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,118,508.75
February 28, 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,118,508.75
March 31, 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,118,508.75
April 30, 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,118,508.75
May 31, 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,118,508.75
June 30, 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,118,508.75
L.A.LF. INCOME SUMMARY CURRENT QUARTER EFY YEAR-TO-DATE
INCOME RECEIVED $14,537.81 $26,913.27

5.00%

Effective Yield of the LAIF Pooled Money Investment Account

4.00%

3.00%

2.00%

1.00%

0.00%

.12

Cet-11
Dec-11
Feb-1

q

Apr-1

Jun-12 4

=12

Aug-1
Oet-12
Dec-12 4
Feb-13

Apr-13 -

Jun-13 4

Aug-13

Cet-13

Dee-13 4

Feb-14

Apr-14 4

Jun-14

Aug-14
Cet-14
Dec-14

Feb-15

Apr-15

Jun-15
Aug-15
Oet-15
Dec-15

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 115 of 279



Page 20 of 32

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010

Monthly Revenue Allocation - December 2015

06°12.79 06°1L72°29 [T 06'12L79 189 justiied HOV
VLTI 05°€L LT'669'F LTB65 ¥ VLTl ob 530} ZP-2ISqeM
78'961°07 7896102 TE'961'0Z 78'961'07 79 2|U0Jj913
£TTG0G £TZ50'6 £2750'S £2290'S ¥ SPIED HPeLD
09'786°6Z 00°L0¥'8 09'£85'21 000 09 786G on-asodeq
97'£80°T) 9TE80°'T) 92 £80°TL 92'880°TL ¥6 Jojunos B IIBN| §LOZ/S LIZL
15°806°C ST b 9T P8 97 58T 15'806C 1€ oysqeMm
1788601 1788601 1T'836'0L 1288601 Gl ENCIEEE]
3156 81564 BLG6L'Y 8L'G6L'Y Ly SPIED HPaLD
00°20F'C 00'/0¥'S 000 00°20+G DfN-Isoded
00726€0F | 006560 | 00°LO¥ LY.L | 00°ZLILST 000 00ZL6'E0F on-asodeg
0870192 0820192 08'20+'9L 08'70¥'92 09 JounoD B IIBN| §LOZHLEL
55'960°6 Sl izl 08°896'8 08'B96'8 55'960'6 €L oysqeMm
IVTI0EL IVTL0EL LUTLO'EL 11TL0EL 19l IEEE]
15°166°C 15°166'T LG'166'T 16°166'C [ SPIED HPaLD
Z9EOE'L 817102 ¥810L°L 000 Z9E0E | DAn-Isodeq
1568265 L5 682 65 | G 68T 6% 1568265 18l 190D B IIBN| §LOZ/LLEL
08776t 9% 0E°ZSH'95 0E'ZEH'95 08767 95 195 uswiied HOV
19°261°C 0095 T LTIrLE 19°161°€ v S99 ZC-2lsgem
36'800°C) 86'800'71 86'800°ZL 86'800°C1 BEL [ECE]
96'529'7 96°5.9'C 95°G49'T 96°G19°7 12 SPIED HPRID
00°050°C L 00002 CL 00058 000 00°050°EL on-asodeg
75860 75°860'1C 258607 75°860°HC 661 Jounod B IBN| SL0Z/0LZL
Tr86HE 0565 6'BET'E PE BEY'E bFe61'e [ 588} HE-01SqRM
9EVITTL [ 9E ¥3T ¥ 9T 9T ¥l 05l ENCIEEE]
9L'SEE Y 9LSEE T 91 GEC Y 91°GEE P 1€ SpIED HPeLD
92°9bL°GL [T 92°9bL'GL 92°01L'GL 00g JeuneD B lew| SLOZIBORL
55'900°C 05°2% S0H6'T 50 ¥S6C 55'900'C [ SYSAIM
08'V614T 08°'F6)'HT 08 1612 08'¥61'¥T €T 2U0Jj8]3
0£'£29°C 06°649°T DEELST 0£'€19C 62 SPIED HPaID
Z6EBEDL Z6'E8e 6l [T Z6'E0C6L ysoced - DN
96'3.8°0¢ 96°8/8'0¢ 96'8.8°0¢8 96'3.28°0¢ 65¢ Jenod B lBN| §10Z/80/ZL
9£'82.'¢ 5T'19 L1299 INTEE 9¢'8TL'E I3 S99} GE-alsgem
1569921 15'699°2L 1569921 1569921 01z ECEETE]
97692 9692 92°69Z' ¥ 9769T'F [ SpIED HpaLD
9L'E2L'GE 9LELVSS 91°€11°GG 92°821°66 ¥9¢ JounoD 3 lew| 5102120121
69°CELL Sllvl THERE'D [GETE 69'GEL'L 18 Qe
06'€9Z°81 06°£92°51 0F £3Z 91 06'¢9Z'81 =4 [IECE]
V19T IVLaE'y LU baF T LLL9F Y 8¢ SPJED JPaID
TEVI6°9% TEFIS'95 TEPLG9G 7E1596 1€ Jounod B IBN| SLO0THORL
99FH0'eS 99°HH0'ES 95 +HH0'ES 99 TP0'CS agy juswied HOV
£T729'e 6789 $6°209°C BE'E09'C £2719'C K3 539) 6¢-21SABM
1L6°06+'81 16°06% 81 L6 05731 16 '06+'8L =3 ENCIECE]
65082 650821 G 09T ¥ 650827 LE SPIED HPaID
01091 0100251 010946l 010921 81l Jojuno) B Ilew| SLOZIEORL
15068 ST bG 97986 97 986G 15068 9¢ 599) LE-2USqRM
1992¥'1T 19924 1T LYY T 19°9T¥ LT 91T EICIEEE]
orraLiL [[a1¥] 0¥ ¥9L'L 0¥ ¥9L'L [ SPIED HPaLD
£L0L6TS SLOL6TS £1 01675 £1°0L6 75 Z0¥ J9jUnod 3 IIBN| §LOT/IZ0Z L
Ov'E6L'Y 52901 §9°980°0 59'980'9 0¥ E6L'9 29 5991 9-0USYOM
ISELGIT IEEIS 1T LEELSIT 1EELE1T 092 ENCECTE]
18766°C 18'TE6' 18TE6'E 18786'C o SpIED JpaID
£6'F60°LT £6'¢60'LE £660°LT £6'460°LT 8+ Jejunod B Ilew| SLOZ/LORL
TvLOL e 20|y neoo| Iy neoo| Iy isodag TiOL feg oymy s fed pidey p1ed s1aad 1aunoy slis0d3a
dvo3y papAsey 1omas JBYeMm 2 s88d uy HaY qam BT ELE ] upain Juawfeg 2 Irew ONIMOEHD Mo uonduaseg aiva
B WY yy v Y oy Uy Y Lsod3a

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 116 of 279



Page 21 of 32

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010

Monthly Revenue Allocation - December 2015

T6'252°E ERL) 19802°E 19°E0EE T618TE 1t R
92'283°0L 9T'T88 0L 97'Z38'0L 97¢880L 52l EEEE]
20'820°8 10°840°8 108108 108108 15 SpJED Ypeld
2T 160 ITL6Lob [FAET TT162°9F 8/ 1auno3 3 Ie| GLOZ/0EZL
0b'786°C SLLL $9°016°C $9°0L6°E 0+'296'¢ £ 588} | F-OlSafA
18°206°61 18° 10661 [ L8 L066L £9T EIYEEE]
16'885°C 16'3E5°C LE'BESE 16'8E6°C = SpJED YRl
+6'LL0G 15 1106 ¥6'110%6 +6'LLOG £01 JaunoD ¢ lIBW| €1L0Z/6ZZL
09'177°89 09°L72°89 0917289 09°.22'89 [ s wied HOY
89°06E°C 00'€9 89°228°C 89°LTEE 89068 1% 588) 9¢-91ISBMA
ZE29.TT IEL00°TL ELAALEL ZE1812T 691 EEEE]
96'818° 96°318°5 95'91E'G 96'818°G [ SPIED YIp8lD
€029 £0°5.9'%0 £0G/9F9 £0°629%9 LE¥ JaunoD 3 le| §102/3T21
S0¥6ED GLYEL 066529 0£'652'9 RG] 1L R
L8'6LE'LL LEGIE L LEBLE L L8BLELL £61 EIYEEE]
EP519T £P519°T £FEI9T £FEL9T [F SPJED YP8ID
£8'CZ0°LT L0 £8'E201 £EL0LT 8¢l JaunoD ¥ lleW| SLOZAETREL
06'bTE'S SLEY SLLITE SLLTE 0g'1Ze'e 4 R
9Z'98E°0) 929860} 92°93E°0L 97'98E°0L [ EEEE]
261018 ISHLE IEAL'E TG ¥91'8 19 SPJED Ypaid
Z8'LGLEE 181618 T8LGLEE [E LT JaunoD 3 lIle| §LOZ/ETTL
SHGLOE 0568 SH'956'T S¥ 66T G6GLOE ¥ T
S0°GhLL S0°5h2LL 50'GhL 2L GOGHLLL zeT EITEEE]
0€'G25°E 06'545°C 0£'GL5'E 0£'626'C 9t SpJED Ypeld
006868 00 08 00°G56'8 [T 005868 oin-asodeg
89'86.2°6 £9°96.1°6 89'861'6 80°86.% [ Jajunod p lIeW| §LOZRZTZL
£9°26Z°LT £9°752° 1L £9'ZET 4T £95TLT 816 wawfed Hov
6€20ET clEY 19°862°C 19852 6ET0ET 5T QUSO8
88°LESE) 882651 BEJEGEL 88 LEG°E} V2L EITNERE]
STIT6E STLT6'E G2 IT6'E ST IZBE 0% SpJeD YpRid
00°6+5 oocleezl  JooosT izl [T 00°GHE T py uoelbuis-ysodeq
oF'065 L o 065" tr 9F065' L 90651 9. dejunoD  llel| SLOZ/LEZL
9L'61L6 0gGLL 99'6£9'6 99°CE9'6 9LBFL'6 89 59 99- SUSYIN
1Z'EETIL D LTEEE 9l [FAEAD 661 EEEE]
16°49tT 16°298'T LELIPE 1619t 1T SPJED P8l
LEbLLL Lo L b9l Lrbil'oL [ JaunoD B Ile| §L0Z/3LEL
£5'851Y SLLL 82980 21°380'F €85l It R
86 I LL 5 FILL B TFY LL 85 ¥hYL L £€l EIYEEE]
B5'50Z°T 65°502°T 65602 65'50CT 0z SPJED P8I
12°0Z¢ 12028 000 11028 - saxel Alg-sodeq
H0'HIZ 08 ¥0' #2205 [TX] ¥0'¥ZZ05 - sexel My-isodeq
80°669°L 00 +9L 80°L6Y LT 000 80°G59°LZ - Din-asodag
02'766%C 0LTBE YT 0.°26E'+T 0.°26E'Z 897 Jajuno g lle| §LO0ZH LT
€T 05 65 ST TLIOF Y CAZIas [ R
910087} 910087} 91°00€'ZL 91'008'Ch 161 EXEEE]
OF'TT6G 9IT6'G W TT6 G 9P'TT6'G £ SPIED P8ID
B1'6E6°8Y 6t 6E6° 8P 61 6E6 8 61 BEB'BY ¥iT JaunoD B lIle| §LO0Z/9LEL
TYLOL e 201Ny nedoINy neaony isodeg TLIOL Red oyny s Aed pidey pieg siaquad 1aunod s1isod3a
dvyoay pajpAsay 1amag o1eM g saad uy HoW a3 Bl ELTE] weiy wawfed B leN ONO3HD  Ab uepduasag alva
PR Ny Y oy oy oy oy oY 1isod3a

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 117 of 279



Page 22 of 32

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010

Monthly Revenue Allocation - December 2015

%001 %Z0'61 %08 L %L28C %G9S %681 %9¢°LE Q3AIFOFY TYL0L 40 LNIOUAd
FAYN 4" 86. ¢ GL0'1 GeTy (9] 8/C 86Y'G SINIWAY WY #TrlOL
——————— e e J——
8G°065°0SY'C | 8206162  001186°LEY  SL'TIS'WEE  ST'OVE'L  LE°0L6°Z59'M  60E69L0Z  S6°0ZL'OML  LG'T8O'TSE  L2'ZTO°06  00°080°LT  LL'OO2VOS  850S50SHT  8LIVL STYLIOL
(r6'561°1) (#6°560°1) (¥8'G6+'L) (r6'SE+1) S.46N Gl 990
000 000 - (zz2 L) #6526 968%] yoexeigs
15¥2L0 000008, | 00005 97 | (00005 #9i) |37 ELPAY | J5FEL'E ISHTLY ISPeLL - (221) 96°3%0'002¢] 4oe-xei 58
00°0 00°0 00080°Lz  [(00'080°L2) 8ig-uD hwd Ammn|  gL-2eg
70'088') STILT 20°855'F) 14855 p) 70'0£8'FL e sUsAeM
17’8901 1+'890'FL 1¥'890°tL 1789071 0Ll ECEEEF]
11581 A 081 2018l 11681 | spieD Jipaid
15°260% 5" 160 ¥5 260 ¥ L60F 1€ SpJeD PRI
66'206 66206 00°0 66206 D/W-isodeq
G2V LT STYSYIT ST YSYLT SZVSYLT 02z Jolnod 3 len| sLoz/Lezl
Y10l Ed0|1y ne2o| [y eSOy Isedaq TYLOL fed oy s Aed pidey pies sieed Ieuno) slisod3a
dyoTy pajphany lames R1EM 2 s8a4 uy HOV a8sm RIBET =] wpaig JuswiAed B e ONI¥O3HD  AD uonduosag alva
e MY Y uy Y g Y Y lisodaa

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 118 of 279



Page 23 of 32

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010

FY 2016 - Water Revenue

1e9ZLV'L | vZZ'1L0'T | e29'€20') | 16L'P8ZL | 299°221'L | 06G'SHO'L | 062°095 008ZIF'EL INNIATH YILYM TYLOL

zs6'sLl z9.'05 ¥26'e 6. '6F 60C'CL SE6'TY ciE'BL 0 Aypgeureisns| Z0668-20

osLLie’L |esocce [ 9stic ¥66'60¢ | 0/1'20C 660'TLL 8£0°€8T 0 sebley Ayoede) Ayjoed| L0668-20

680° L+ 0 0 680'L¥ 0 0 0 0 SUETTS)
%19 W 6EH'085°S 69.°269°) | €65'866 65€£°c88 €82°C16 955°0€8 6.8°.62 00SZIFEL INNIAIY DNILYYIdO ¥ILYM
%SG LY 180°'8¢ LL'6 TLLS 786 FAYR> LT 1L cL0'% 00009 Bunesad(-uoN osiiy - enuassy| 051620
%t L gll'el ¥66'6 ¥08'c ®) (L) 0 0 000°68L seoxe] Joui0| orlet-zo
%G1 e £l6'f (08z’6) TTe'0L 0ge'e 0 0 0 000Gl lold - uowoe|jo) xe || 0ELEF-Z0
%108 T R EEEED 0 0 0 0 000°00%'Z peinoeg - xe| Apedoid| ozier-20
%6C 06 GlE'66 (L#S'0L) 1ZT'C0L 0 0£9'0 0 0 000°0L1L painsesun - xe| Auadold| 01 1EFZ0
%60'68 £€9L°Z) 0 9z 2069 990’ 0 0 000Gl pautel 1salalu|| QLOCHZ0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (000°02) 9eq ped| ¥Z1 120
%0005 966°6L vEEEL rEE'EL 7EEEL FEE'CL yEEEl gzeel 000091 s994 Bununoooy g uswabeue| €Z12+#Z0
%0T Ty 508'c9 z68'e S6TTL £50°0} £E9'LL €G50Sl gLz 000°051 sebleys e1e - Ajeuad| 1Z1 120
%CE LY G15°19 06EC1L G/G'g 5816 05eTL 568'6 0zL'6 000°0EL $994 JoRuucoeyAdRuUodsId| €11 20
%0009 0012 0GF 5T 525 S/¢ 00g 522 005 s884 158 Mo|4 4| 21120
%98°001 oog‘se 529's 0 5zo'e 5Z9's 055/ 5.8/ 000°'se uole|elsul [essreeleN| oLLIb-20
%00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000T ab.eyd J81epn Jo asn pazuoyineun| 0LOLEZ0
%ES 617 {1ev'sg) (928L1) (02€'L1) (0L8'L1) (0€¢'L1) (0/€'L1) 6r5e) (oo0'0ZL) ‘Biyo eo1neg spuN BINW-0sI seles| goot-20
%06 arL'9 sze'L 5L Sez'L S60'L ZIZ'L izl 000'FL abreys edneg uononisuos| eooLy-2o
%9E'TS 060°€l 626°C 19T 9/GC ¥51L'T 192’z LiL 00062 soo4 Agpuels 2ola1eg ali4] 100120
%8E T rs1ee’l | s10'9sc | 002552 cos'sse | se6'vST 0S¥ 75T LVBFS 000°000°E sebrey) puewe(q aoineg| 000120
%ELC'ES 0052 Y44 [ GG 13 6/G GZS 000'€ 294 Juawysijqeis3 aoiaes| 9100420
%.1'8€ 1zL'oz cor'y vy 6Ly Sy’ o8’y grly 00002 anuaasy slessjoypn 1erepn| §100+-Z0
%ZE 9L {c18'st) 6r¥6) (ebz'e) (pso0L) (zeo'LL) (leo's) (Lor'z) {000°0¢1) ‘Biys ebesn sHuN BIn-0s1a soes| 10020
%EL 9 zIzTie vorcs 0TL'LS 7GY'69 Vv 59.'c9 LVET 000058 (INNIA) 1e3epn payiodw - sajeg| £1001-20
%81 6 ov6'L6 606'L 1 TTLEL £8G°9) 0LG'LL 09¢'Sh TIRTT 000°05¢ (vAndDs) 1e1epp pariodw) - sejeg| Z100F-20
%LLLT zzv's o/ S50°'1L 9LL'L €6/ 2ol oLl 000°0Z Jajepp uononisuoy - sajes| L 1L00r-20
%9 '/S 169°0¢€'c | OvO'P9E | ZLGL9E 650’967 | S¥9'TTS Ly LSY 680C°SEl 000'59L'9 1g1epq - sajes| 0100120

alA s1eqg o1Jeap | Gl 228Q Sl. AON 61,390 Gl.ydes | G|, bny Sl Alnp 139ang zo_EEommnﬂhz:oooq

abejuaolad

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 119 of 279



Page 24 of 32

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010

FY 2016 - Sewer Revenue

£06°LEL'9 9z8'0/€} |sPi'bbe | 0SV'LLL'L | 9v9°L90°) | zZol'szlL | cov'skb | 000'0Z8'LI INNIATY YaM3S V.10l

00s'pe 0 0 00G'FE 0 0 0 0 ainoniselu|-eyde)d quiuod|  c0668-€0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S99 abejoo4 juol4-feyde] quuocd| €0668-€0

v11°T796 [€1'88¢ Lz’ £20'68) Sle'ezl 218731 LPQTLL 0 sobieyd Aoede Ayjioed|  10668-€0

0 0 siuelo)
%6¥ eh 629°0F1'S 689'G80°L | rZe'se6 | LpG'ES6 lee'vre | Gle'vb6 | v92'922 | 000'0Z8°L1 IANNIATH ONILVHILO ¥IAM3AS
%SL'E Gl8'1 0 0 0 0 G/8°L 0 000'0S anuaaay Jado-uoN asiN| 0GLEH-€0
%00°001 005°L 00S'L 0 0 0 0 0 005'L saxe| loo| orleb-€0
%00°00} 000°0} 0000} 0 0 0 0 0 0000} lolid - uoos|op xel| ogler€0
%00°00} 000621 0oo'sel ] 0 0 0 0 000'5Z) peinseg - xe] Auedoid| 0ZIeb-£0
%00°00} 000°0} 0000} 0 0 0 0 0 000'0lL painossur - xe | Apedoid| 0Ller-€0
%G0'G8 86L°Z) 0 e 299'9 Ta0y 0 0 000'G1 paures 1sesel||  0LOEHE0
%GT'ZE Sto 0gl 0 0 0 SQl 0ge 000 Burperadg JayiQ - enuasay| ZZLZ-€0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (000'02) ged ped| #ZLIt€0
%6 by 1$6°19 16/'6 19611 rar's 092711 Log'0L £86'9 000051 sebleys e - Ayeuad|  1ZLIb-€0
%000 [i 0 0 0 0 0 0 000'L uone|eisu| [eioreTLReN| 0L LIP-E0
%8¢ 8Y (£9.°98) (=TT (C4D) ovz'sl) (Gez'gl)  [(beT'alL) opF's) (000'002) "BIyg so1ueg sHUN MNN-osIa ssles|  G00LP-€0
%r6 Tl £89°¢10'S 5056 | erl'Ers Lwo'ese | Fog'or6 | 9Te'056 Loz'esz | 000'529°L1L sobleys Jamas - sajes|  0001H-€0
%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 005 @04 801nI8g ysiiqelsy - sees|  9100t-€0

dlh ajeg oydesr| G1,98Q Gl,AON 51,190 gl.yes | ci.bny | gL Ainr | 139ang NOILdI¥0S3a| #LNNODDY

abejuaslad

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 120 of 279



Page 25 of 32

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010

FY 2016 - Recycled Revenue

coo‘'coz [zsz'os | izi'oe |sbeir |O0M'9s | zZiLi'st |2eliz | osziies INNIATY AIT0A03H TYLOL

A4A reo'0l | oog's 0 008'G 0 0 0 sebleys Aoedes Aloed|  L0668-+0

0 0 s|uelo
%he6 b bie' v | ev9'sk | Lee'oe | evesr [0190c | Zil'sk |z2€lle | 0S2'leS  |INNIAIY ONILYHILO A31DADIH
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 005’} enusasy Bunelado-uoN sy 08160
%0000} 000} 000’} 0 0 0 0 0 000’} 2yl - xe| Auedold| orler-+0
%0000} 000} 000’ 0 0 0 0 0 000’} Jolld - xe] Apedoid| QSLEE-#0
%00°00L 000°G1 000'st | o 0 0 0 0 00051 painoag - xe Apadoid| 0ZILEb-+0
%00001 000°} 000’ 0 0 0 0 0 000t painoasun - xe L Apedoid| 0L IEF-+0
%GC 8L 091 0 9 vyl 0 0 0 000'8 peules 1se1eu|  0LOSH-H0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 052 Bunelsdg 1aylo - enuaasy | ZzZLIp-#0
%9889 ¥re / i 6S 62T ol Gl 005 sebieyn e - Alleusd| 1ZLIb+0
%.9°'LT GZ¢ 5zZE 0 0 0 0 0 005'L uone|esul [essleise | 0L LLP-P0
%.9°LT £80°} (K4 %4 (k4 £61 %4 [ 000's ‘BIYD WinwiU 181ean 150D | €001 b-+0
%1665 09691 £8T'C Srl'e 9/1'¢ JANS AN LOL'L 0052 ‘Biyd pueweq 9o1M8s - seles| 000 b0
%6T 6T 6267 285 008 Tiv 219 s rOl 0000l la1epa uononasuos - seles| L Lo0k-F0
%0G FF 0/2°002 vtz | 1e'oe |ose'ty |eslor | 210y | Leg'6l | 000'0SY lajepn pejpAosy - seles|  01L00F-¥0

aLli ajed G1.02Q | G1.AON | G1.390 | Gt.1d9s | 61, bny | 61, AInr | 13oang NOILdINIS3AA| #LNNODOY

abejuadlad | o1desap

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 121 of 279



Page 26 of 32

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010

FY 2016 - Water Expenses

%01 '8¢ 560606 eev'ell | LLL'09L | 8Le'0LL G60°Gl| [OIXED 12886 008°68¢'Z STYLOL SHIOM D178Nd
%¥5 09 $09 cr 06€ 15 0 0 Gl 000"} sesuedxg p sel|ddng |ejeuss| ovLLS-£0-8-20
(s¥e'a) (eee’l)  |eLe'z)  |Gz0') 0 (%2 0 0 supa1D Juawidinb3| Z601.6-£0-6-20
%69V. 02095 169'T €€z'9l | 226°LL [EXs Z05'Gl £G8'Y 000'GL SIaJalN J2JeM - NBM| 0£0LS-€0-G-20
%G0°GC £ozZ'9 980°G Lrz (8152 0 £0g 066 000'62 SJUBIPAH 8ll4 - WgM| Z201L8-£0-6-20
%265 ¥26'88 90.L't 6tt'L Tyl BLGE 898'LL orlL'G 000001 SoulT 201188 - WgY| L201L§-£0-6-20
%ET G 6Z1'¢0l ave Ll | L'l ZL0'6T 985'vl v¥S'TT 168'El 000'6.2Z sauljadid - Wey| 02016-€0-6-20
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00001 senBA - NBM| L1015-£0-6-20
%EL"9G 001 'e8 GL6'6 SLr'6 Z6L'9 626'€E [E 182’8 000061 wswdinb3 g sapdIUaA- W 9 M| L00LS-20-G-20
%9776 9¢z'e 6.5 66 8L 0 0ge 0 005'c @oueMo||y Joog-spyeusd| §2005-£0-8-20
%b. 6 636'L 66C 0zr Zrs £re £re £re 000"t Aed OIS § UoleOBA-SYjeUSd| $Z00S-£0-G-20
%2696 SL8's Zrs vl Y 443 €72 44 79¢ 000'9 swiojun-syeusd| £2005-€0-6-20
%9L 9L 02892 08L°G YIS Z6E'g 6.8°C 8r8'e 19T 000'091 Jehojldw3 Sy3d-suseued| 2200S-20-G-20
%EC BC 6SE'LT 120°€ 1G0'e ZGL'S 08L°€ 192'¢ 1GG'T 000'eL Sy3d-sueusd| LZ00S-£0-6-20
%.LG'GC 59871 0 780t L8.L 0 GB6'E G66 '€ 000'G¥ uonesuadwio? siexiop-sujeud| 61006-£0-5-20
%GC Ve c89's Z90'L 980'L 220°) 098 7.8 769 005'9) soueInsu| Ayiqesig-syeued| £1008-€0-G-20
%ES "G 105281 oeb'ze | GLozz | eorle Le'Lz [ZHE Z0e'8l 000°00€ dwo) piaguieaH-sueud| 81005-£0-6-20
%99'C¢ 82T 9gY 19¢ 99¢ 753 713 zlE 000°L doueInsu| ajiT-syeuLd| #1L00S-£0-5-30
%l vE 08¢'LE 626'9 6Y9'9 €619 89E'Y Liv'y 0.1C 000'Z6 edl4-syieusd| €100S-£0-6-20
(288'6) BoL'7) |rl'y)  |wes'a 0 (920'1) 0 0 Wpa1d 10qeT| L100g-£0-8-20
%98'9¢€ 60F'v8e 10,98 |89g'le |oL6%L 00Z'¢g 8261 9£9'€E 008'Z¥0’L SHIOAA dljcnd-loceT| 0L00S-€0-6-20
%B9°ZF gel'ogl? | 28202 | L2ozee | Lee'ozy 802 vk 9Z2'6.¢ $06TEE 00Z°050°G STYLOL IDUNOSTY WILYM
%Ll ¥ ¥00°cZ¢ Lis'vy | eocze | oegor 8€0°LS 86C 177 L7380 000009 asuadx3 bunessdO J4MHAA| 0v028-10-6-20
%8G 2601 0£0'¢ vez'el | 862'9L G9L'E 805'Z 009'L 000'GL 8a0la10g Aloeloqe| 0L L¥g-10-6-20
%9L'€T Lpe's [ 70F'L 0 L20') Z90'T 0 000'6Z SHwlad p sesuaol| 610%S-10-5-20
%E9OF S68‘orY 0 6.6 | rir'ce £G1°1L6 769'G8 /G878 000001} seseyoind Jejepn papodwi| aLgLe-10-6-20
%2905 185'T £el 6l¥ 0%F 111 ¥Sl 397 000's 194 g Ayou30R|3 - salinn| LIgLS-10-6-20
%95 0F 90¢ ‘699 8g9'v8 | 080'vy | 89z'sLl 112°GBL £¥8'LEL 61176 000069’} seseYINd Jamod - salliin| 01z1-10-8-20
%GLCT [T 1 GG e 9cl 4 8zl il 000'Z sesuadxg p selddng [eieues| ov1LLE-10-6-20
%810 8l 3l 0 0 0 0 0 000'01 saneA w12 - NgH| LL01S-10-6-20
%91 "8C 2N cog'cl |zeeel |zieve ¥E6'8 v20'C)h G60'G 000'6.2 sainpnys - Wed| €0015-10-8-20
%L 6E ¥6. 0 002 0 002 v6l 002 000'Z 2ouemo||y Joog-syyeuad| §200g-10-6-20
%969 T25°e GBS 66 768 88¢ GBS G6G 005°L Aed WIS g uoljesep-syoueg| #2005 10-§-20
%0868 801 GZ¥ aLg'L Z0% 44 vre 362 005'¢ swiogun-syeued| £2008-10-6-20
%L2'GC 112'e2 160 160t 9€1'9 160 160"t £LL'T 000'001 1akoldwI-sy3d-spseusd| Z22005-10-6-20
%ZE 05 T59°'¢T LEG'E 898'¢ LG LEG'E LER'E rs'T 000" L% Sy3d-sueuad| 12005-10-6-20
%19°0¢ [TEEA? 0 780t 18/ 0 GBB'E GBS 000'Zy uonresuedwo) si1axlop-syyeusd| 6100-10-6-20
%LT'5F oLe's 69/ GG8 e Gg8 LG8 G8.L 000'L L aouelnsu| Ajligesig-syieuad| £1008-10-§-20
%61 09 69Z°18 cesyl | sos'vl | gezish 820°Gl 9lb'vl L0g'¢Cl 000'Gv | dwod piea\pesH-syseusg| 9100s-10-6-20
%8925 939°L 11T 982 8.2 vge [ z0e 00Z'e soueInsu| aj-syieusd| #100S-10-6-20
%¥8'05 62028 rr0'G Gre'G LLG'L eLL'G 1667 o'y 000'c9 eol4-syieud| £1005-10-6-20
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ypa1D Joge| LLo0s-10-8-20
%9 ¥ 1Z1T6E oee'e9 [coL'seg |zes'ie 0Z129 ¥£6'09 98681 000738 $02In0s8Y Jelepn-1ogeT| 0100S-10-6-20
alA sleqo}iear| 6L, 22Q | GL.AON | S1.320 gl }deg g, Bny sl Ane | L3oang NOILdI¥DS3d| #LNNODOV
abejuasiad

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 122 of 279



Page 27 of 32

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010

FY 2016 - Water Expenses

LG 8Y err'98.'L | 88898z | z9g'ooe | Lv8'lse §1L5°08¢ ¥1.°082 298'6.C | 98¥'289'C STYLOL NOILVHLSININGY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 osuadsng| 661.45-90-6-20
%2y Zh 15¥'62 0 0 LGP GZ 0 0 0 000'09 1gjsewisiepn Uiseq juownead| 96025-90-6-20
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sasuadxg peje|ay Uoios|d| 060.5-90-6-20
%199 veo'e GIZ Geg £oz7 001 8G¥'T [ 000'GG souelduiod Alojeinbey| 0£0.6-90-6-20
%65 L1 S96'6¥ 822’8 9728 822’8 82¢'8 822’8 GZE'8 000'G0L soueinsul| 1L0095-90-6-20
%00°'06 16¥'2£9 aly'sol [ 9Lr'Gol | 9l¥'Gol 9L¥'G0L 9L¥'GOL 217601 000'G9Z"L Juswaoe(day ainjoniselu|
%00°'06 866'66 199'9L | 2999l | /99%alL 199'al 199'91 £09'al 000°'002Z SeAI9seY Uonealdad| 00656-90-6-20
%LE LY 896°L9 0052 0zo'el |68l 288'6 ver'L 11202 000'0G1 $62- [eUOISS2)0Id | 601 ¥5-90-6-20
%ES G S0l 0 0 0LL'L 0S¥ 009'¢ GZl'Y 0009l buURUNO2DY % JIPNY| 801 16-90-6-20
%2Z8'1E 6LE'vL 0 6G6'C 8¢8'l GE'C GITE €16l 000'G¥ [eb27| 201¥6-90-6-20
%£0'68 0.8'LS 062Gl | Gro'r 7690l G38'0 L0T'¢ 6L 000'69 S3JIAIRG [enoeuOD| +01+§-90-6-20
(922'%2) (re'sl) | 00¢ 096'} €31 (r9) [CFER)] 0 sajeqay p uoeAIasuoD| 66075-90-6-20
%10'9v SZE'6L YE'T z98'e £05'€ 9¢e'e 62€€ £GY'C 000'Z¥ SUOYTDIDL - S8 SZ0Y¥S-90-6-20
%88 0% vZl'l L1 ¥z LIl LLL LIl LIl 052'C [BSOCSI( SJSBAA - 5O ¥20v5-90-6-20
%S0 0% £0v'T 9.0'L 09 009 8G¢ 6T 68 0009 sosuadxg pojeloy bulles | 020vs-90-6-20
%¥6 3% 16T ¥ 08L'1 Glz Ghe G Orl 000'9 slemouay g suoliedlipal| Z10%§-90-6-20
%V6'6 66 v 43 005 Gl 331 102 0000} sasuadxg pajeley [eAel 1| 910¥5-90-6-20
%G/ GLeL | 8LF'8LL 11925 |90g6L |Z19G 950/ 1G%'8 12£°62 000'6 suolje|ay oliand| ¥10vs-90-5-20
%11 '9¢ 06679 3167 1602 2611 GLLZ) g4 Ll GrOZI 000081 sesuadxg bullig A1N| £10¥5-90-6-20
%19Gl Tre'T [714 3Gl 861 eer 861 [0 000Gl buuel | g uoeonp3| Z10%5-90-6-20
9%G6'G Elad 0 0 0 0 811 892 005/ suoiealiang g buuiid| | 10¥§-90-6-20
%22 9/ £lS'y ¥z £20°C [ 3Ll v82'C 1l 0009 abejsod| 010v5-90-5-20
%921 98¢ 'oF £v6'zL | 098'L 618'%L 1GL'G Gbo'/L Z06°C 000'G9 sasuadx3 Jeindwos| 00+5-90-6-20
%b6'GLL ¥65‘L1L ¥0.'Z 005 ' GrO'e [=] 0 z8LlL 00001 suondlIosans g send| Z00¥5-90-6-20
%6.'€T vLL GGl abl 14 62 9z 14 000'¢ SED [BINJeN - §8 £1Z15-90-6-20
%9295 26L'6L 268'L Z96'L vl £98'9 B¢ 782 000'8Z Ayou3oel - s8 L1Z15-90-6-20
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 saoudplou| Jejsesial 661 15-90-6-20
%Z8 L Sre'vl [ 88T 16T, GEL'L 80¢ 662 000'0€ sasuadxg g sallddng [elouds| OF 1 L§-90-6-20
%15 9v £66'CL ¥06 ¥85'y £33 1€L'T 720'C 99£°C 000'0€ sasuadx3g g saliddng so0| 02118-90-6-20
%09 ¥< ivT'ey 3vl'L 165'9 v68'G 09L'9 8021 Tro'y 000'6Z1 Spnpold wnajoad| $Z11§-90-6-20
%GE 8% 180CL 192'C 1G9't 105t GlLE'D Gel 8z 000'6Z saddngauswdinby Aeles| 0Z115-90-6-20
(606'¢) (r6v) (z26'1) J(z02°)) 0 (9¢z) 0 0 (peayJaao) sypai) osuadxa| L601§-90-6-20
%G, 66 676'61 Sl 0Z0'L LLLLL [ 1G5 £32 000'0Z SaINoNAS - WgH| £0015-90-6-20
%000 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 000'L sjoog-syjeuad| $200§-90-6-20
%%/ €9 vi¢'9 £v6 338 ves'| 736 y3L'L £r3 0000} Aed 301§ g uoileoeA-syjeuad| ¥200§-90-5-20
%18 ¥ 168 98 30F 0Ll G6 33 0Ll 0002 swuopun| £200§-90-6-20
%E] ¥T [N Gly'e Gly'e £ZL'G Gl¥'e Gly'e 28T 000'G8 J1afoldw3 §H3d syseusa| 22005-90-6-20
%02 LG ¥29'02 JEE'E 162'E 900'G JE2'C /€8¢ 692°C 982 0% S¥34-sueued| 12005-90-6-20
%L0¥Z 182'¢ 0 000°'L 18/ 0 000’} 000°L 062Gl uoiesuaduio) siexJopA-syeusa| 61005-90-6-20
%0% 0% £20'¢ GGE /8¢ GG 6.5 085 19% 005"/ aoueinsul Ayliqes|g-syjeusd| 21005-90-5-20
%ZL 8% 86¢'6. Lsr'el | evgel | egzGlL GZG'el 120'€L BGS 0L 000'G9l dwoD pea\EsH-syeusd| 91005-90-6-20
%2 Th 15¢'1 GGZ 072 Gz 444 022 022 002'¢ |oueINsU| aji7-s)jeued| #1005-90-6-20
%6 9% Zv6'LT 76.'T 262'C GG'G 781'¢ 628'C 969°Z 005"/t eol4-s)jeusd| £1005-90-6-20
%86'6% GBS, Z6¥ il vhl'T Tl [ 0 00061 589 1030211A| Z1L005-90-6-20
Lll'S 0 GZ6'C 0 0 762 0 0 Hpald Joce| L L00S-90-6-20
%ER LY 150'262 zvb'ec | 2228y | sov'zs 821'8v 12861 yZr'ee 000'G0/ UORBJISIUIWPY-J00eT| 0L00§-90-6-20
aLA sjeqg oy JeaA| gL.oea | gL.AON | 61,120 sl.ades | su.Bny | gL AN | L3oang NOILdI¥DS3A| #LNNODDY
sbejuaaiad

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 123 of 279



Page 28 of 32

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010

FY 2016 - Water Expenses

%05°8¥ 6s1's0s'9 | sLL'L0L | veTs6L | 952'656 818698 z95'civ'e | v6S LLL 005TLY Sl SISNIdXT ¥IALYM T¥L10L
6€1 OGS

- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aeping [epded - or

- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uoliessiuwpY - boy 19ssy| 90025-0t-5-20

- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sy10Mm 2lland - 'bovy 1essy| £0025-0t-6-20

- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $92In0soY 191N - oy 1988y 1L002S-01-5-20
%80°T. isp'es9’L |o 0 0 0 1sp'eso’L | o v1L0'V6T'T ¥9eqd - ov
%GZ LG 18¥'SL9 0 0 0 0 1G¥'€L9 0 FLOFLE" L spuog 19aq wJa | -BuoTsalsiul| Zovris-0t-5-20
%00 001 000°086 0 0 0 0 000086 0 000°086 (600GZ) 2ulld ¥G10Z Seleg-AIS 1924 ] 1L0Z.5-0%-5-20

aLa ajeq o3 aeaA| SL.99a | GL.AON | 61,390 Gl,)desg S1, bny gL AInp 139ang NOILdI¥2s3d| #INNODDVY

obejuanisd

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 124 of 279



Page 29 of 32

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010

FY 2016 - Sewer Expenses

%e0 ¥ £60'899°1 Zrl'oge 629'¢62 | 68'90¢ | G0Z'e6T sor'ole | 812'eee 918'68.'¢ SIYLOL INJWLY3IHL

%L23FL ¥v.6'6Z 28.L 258'/C 20’ cl Ge LZ 919°'L0C sesuadxg bunelad( sung| +£025-20-6-€0
%00'8¢ 000'v L1 0 6/5°cT £ze'le TlLL'TT 8G/'¢ce 690°CT 000°00¢ |esodsig obpniS| 1£045-20-5-€0
%S3¢ 226'8¢ z0gcl 92306 LITY 189%8°¢ 8862 cls 000'GLL seolaleg AloleloqeT| 01 1S-20-6-€0
%Er S5 990'09% 10G'/G 91895 981'6. S0CoL 988°/6 ZEee'99 000°0g8 S9SBYOINg 1amod - sallliin] 0L215-20-5-€0
%86°cy [0} 0 [ Le 98 [l 0 000'L sesuedxq % salddng [eteusn)| o) LG-Z0-5-€0
%CC Sy gog'cl £6F'c LlC 6E6 .9 L0F') 9/4°C 000°0g sel|ddng Aiojeloqe| 11 16-20-5-€0
%. ¥ 8rF ver'ee /219l ove'e 0 0 /GE'T 0 000°G suedoid| L116-20-S-€0
%l 0 8158kl 09161 #98°'9¢C ZoL'1e 690°CE rlLe'sl 0Lo'0e 000061 s[ediwayd| 9011520-5€0
%68 LT 9zz'tr L 06¢ 121'S Log's 0 86T'c 0 000°69 |[ouoD uonewolny - INgH| 01016-20-6-€0
%8L L1 S0S°162 #S10E B85l 'Cr 8/8°0r L00'se 200'.S 0LE'Sk 000'5¢C Saimonilg - IWeH| €0015-20-5-€0
%68cy €60} orlL 0 00c 00¢ FlLE 00¢ oor'z S0UBMO| |y 100g-sliieu2g| §2006-20-6-€0
%CS 0 920'C ece €Ce 1514 [414 ece €ce 000's Aed 0I5 g uoeoea-sieueg| #2005-20-5-€0
%S5'SL oor'e €8¢ €GL°1 GCE 44 8LC 6.lF 00S'v sulojun-syieusg| £2006-20-5-€0
%EL0T 11192 /6Ly 161y S6T'9 /6Ly /6Ly 680°c 000°0gL JaAojdws sy3d-smeued| ZZ005-20-6-€0
%LL0F sor've #S6'C ¥S6'c £06'G Ge6'e GE6'C ¥8L°C 00009 Sydd-sijeusd] L200S-20-5-€0
%/.5'8C §68'CL 0 780y 18/ 0 G66'c G66'c 000'SF uoljesuadwioy siexlopp-sueuag| 61006-20-5-€0
%105 162G Lel 798 88l 006 898 =1072 000Gl souelnsu| Ayjgesiq-siyeusg| /41005-20-G-€0
%L Yy €Zt'68 0L0'Gl 10.'6 9/L'LL 92891 [Sieraie] Sl 000°00T dwog pieawnesH-siousg| 91005-20-5-€0
%Vl LE 2981 60¢ 0lLe c0e ole 11C 95¢ 000'S S0UEINSU| 8jiT-s1jsusd| +#100S-20-G-€0
%L0 L7 008'0¢ 066t jelsione zer'.L 286'% 196 ¥66°C 000°G. BOI4-slsusg| €1008-20-5-€0
%82 '] eblLie 926'09 886'GO 959'L6 LE£809 2609 S08'0c 00£'686 Wesuwilesl | g-1oqeT) 01006-20-6-€0

aLis 2jeqg oy dear]| §1,99Q SL.ACN | S1.100 G}, )des G, bny s1. AIne 139ang NOILdIYOS3d| #LNNODOV

abejusolad

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 125 of 279



Page 30 of 32

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010

FY 2016 Sewer Expenses

%.T 6F peg'zes’ L | Zskoce 881'89Z | 666°10¢ | 88£'692 6ps'262 | L0e'szz | obB'ISL'E SIVLO1 NOILYHLSININGY
%9Z ¥ 06.°L 0 0 0 0 06/ 000°'L 000°Ck soue||dwo) Alojeinbed| 0€0.6-90-6-€0
%S L 8% #65'05 916'8 9T'8 gze's 8ZE's 8zE's 52E'8 000'G0L soueinsu|| LO09S-90-G-€0
%0005 Li0'00p 0/9'99 0/9'09 | 0/8'99 |0.999 0,9'09 | £99'99 000008 juswaoe|dey sinjoniseu)
%0005 866'61C 199'L¥ 209V | 299y | 299°Ly 199'Ly | £99'L¥ 000'005 sealosay uopelosidag| 00665-90-G-€0
%.E 19 Z50'26 005 8/6'0 ce'le | oziel LweglL | verel 000°05 | se9 4 |euolssejold| 601¥5-90-5-£0
%ES GO G8rol 0 0 oLL'L 0S¥ 009'¢ SZl'y 00091 Buiunoooy B 1pny| 801+5-90-6-€0
%G LGl 6189 0 ¥8L'L Sl 5821 Ser'l 050°L 000G [eBaT| 201¥5-90-5-€0
%0891 1 LrOse S00'C| £66 L6 LWe'y 266 6L0°LL 000°0g seolneg |enenuol| #01¥5-90-5-€0
%G. 05 806 20l LS 85 ezl 601 59 000'L Jayepn Bupuldl 0€0rs-90-5-€0
%8| 6E 98, 126 692 | 69Y'L 0ze'l 3Le’l 5621 000°0T auoydsig] - 5o SZ0#5-90-5-€0
%8S 05 €2E'9 ¥S0'L ¥S0'L ¥S0'L rS0°L 750l 7501 005'CL [esodsiq S)sepn - 59 $20¥5-90-5-€0
%CS Tl 9zLT £56 0g 509 65¢ 88 L6 000°S seosuadx3 pele|ey Buneo| 0Z0¥5-90-5-€0
%68'601 LP6'FS 9/1'¢ peor |o 62601 0 0 000'0S sjuwied B sesusl| 6L0FS-90-6-€0
%89'/5 88T 08y 859 ove 0 0.2 9el 000'S sjemauay g suoiealiued| L10ve-90-6-€0
%LETY 9LLe g g 912 z5¢ LBL vl 000'S sosuadxg perejey |onell| 910¥S-90-6-50
%y LL €6Z'l 0 0 5Z9 0 0 L9% 0052 suofyeley alland| #10+5-90-G-€0
%G8 61 06€°} 951 951 851 LLE Sl 251 000°2 Buiutel] g uonesnp3| Z1o¥S-90-5-€0
%E6TE r6t 0 0 18 0 E ST 005" | suofeslignd g Buuld| |10¥S-90-6-€0
%8L TS LrL'0S 861'Cl 097'L ocl'sl |osl'g vLL'9 Z50'9 000'G6 sosuadx3 Jeindwos| g00¥S-90-5-€0
%0005 966'6. FELCL reeel | vegel | pecel ree'el | ozecl 000'091 $80|AM9G UILIPY 9 JuaWebeuel| £00¥s-90-6-€0
%G5'09 GG0'9 SLL'L 959 S¥0'e = 59 zzy 0000l suondiosans g send| Zo0rs-90-5-€0
676'9S 0 108'E 0 D zozsl Jo 0 (¢ uonels yi|) siiedey 1eisesial 661 15-90-5-€0
%9895 0566 29Tl 05¥'L 1829 9/l zoe cle 005'.L sesuadx3 g selddng [elsuso| OFl 1S-90-G-€0
%106 091°c 6CE B Le TlE k4 629°1 000'% sal|ddng oo 0£115-90-5-€0
%/8'EE 1294 000'L 000'L 000°L 0l5%T 000°'L LLL'L 005'ZT sjonpold wnsjosed| sZ115-90-5-€0
%EQ 6E £96'¢ 090’ 161} 0 0gl 0 VN 0000} sol|ddngauswdinb3 Alejeg| 0Z115-90-5-€0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ovL'L 2ouemolly Joog-siyeuag| SZ005-90-5-€0
%V €9 pLE'9 £¥6 999 ¥ES'L Z96 raL'l cre 000'0L Aed oIS g uoeoep-sieuad| FZ005-90-6-€0
%.ETE Lr9 cLl ove ¥3 29 £9 6. 000'C suLopun-speueg| €2005-90-5-50
%809 L9S'61 sol'e sol'e vl S9L'e 5oL’ Z5L'C 000'G. JeAoldw3 SHAd sweusa| ZZo05-90-6-€0
%01 €5 all'sl £60'C £60'€ or9'y £60' £60' £0L'C 000'9g Sy3d-seued| 12005-90-5-€0
%GLEL Lel'e 0 000'L 182 0 000°'L 000'L 005'/T uoesuaduwio) sIeIopn-seuad| 61005-90-6-€0
%90°'8¢ 88T 55¢ /8¢ 809 £rS 55 oLy 0052 souelnsu| Ayigesig-syeuad| £100S-90-6-€0
%1 05 ZreeL 26E°C| ser'zl |evovl |eircl vi6'LL | vSr'e 000GV | dwo) pyeqyiesH-siyeusgd| 91005-90-6-€0
%96 7€ 65Z°1 z8l 21T Le LT LT LT 009'¢ soueinsu| ay-syeued| #1005-90-5-€0
%68 oY ¥91°02 £r9'C #00'¢ LoL's 5o’ TES'E 66EC 000°ck eol4-siyeusg| €1005-90-6-€0
%86 '6¢ 666/ 6% Az FrLT Zril vivL 0 00061 $804 s10302.1Q] Z1005-90-6-€0
LLL'S 0 526'C 0 0 z5¢C 0 0 Wpel1D Joge| L1005-90-G-€0
%G, 0F 966'892 025'GE \wesy | 62129 |zvzay seg'sy | eee'6e 000'099 uoljelsiuiwipy-lodqe| 0L00§-90-6-€0
ala sjegoytear| ct.9oa | GlL.AoN | 51300 | sh.ides | gL Bny | gL Ane 139ang NOILdI¥OS3a| #LNNODOVY
abejuanlad

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 126 of 279



Page 31 of 32

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010

FY 2016 - Sewer Expenses

%LC 19 e6g'sec’. |9zz'ssLL | pLI9e9 | 002°TLL | zi8'8gs'e | 982'289 | 2oLpIS 000°028°L1 SISNIJX3 ¥YIM3S 1Y.LOL

66£°5£2 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aepno jeyded - or

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [o1ucy [EjuawuoIAUT - 'boy 1ossy| L00/G-0F-6-€0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uoljensiuILpY - "boy 1958Y| 90046-0F-G-€0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 juswiyeal] - "boy 19ssy| 20046-0v-5-€0
%LL 16 Ir6'TLS'e | viZEp9 0 i 699°¢26'C | 0 0 ¥F0'968°€ 398Q - oF
%9788 vie'elo’t |see'ive 0 0 ge0'9z8 |0 0 958'51ZT' L 1s019)U| - 90IM9S 19oC| £0PLG-0b-G-€0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15881 L-Zlg g MoID - [ediould - @01A198 192Q| 902.5-07-5-£0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £00'9E €0l ¥ - [ediould - eo1neg 19eQ| §02.6-07-5-50
%00'0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 009'6Z1 3SIM - [ediduld - 9oia1eS 1g2d| #0226-0k-G-€0
%00°00L 626°LOF 6£6'L0Y 0 0 0 0 0 6£6'L07 auljaulg - jedidulld - 91M9S 19od| £0ZL6-0F-G-€0
%00°001 629'260C |0 0 0 629°/60C | O 0 629'£60'C JHMEM - edidund - 9o1MeS 19ed| 20246-0-5-20
%S6 vl [l 85.'%9 162'vL | 1e8'eol | 1192L 9£8'69 | 94198 00£°286 T7L0L TOYLINOD T¥INIWNOHIANT
%85 0F €29°1 gy 5811 0 0 0 0 000t seolalag Aloreloqe| 0)L#S-L0-5-€0
%.6'CE 182'61 56T 9c0'/ 192 08S'C LL0'Y 0 000'09 $904 |euoissalold| 601FS-20-G-€0
%/6'6 662 oF 67 95 a0l 0 6g 000'c g# uonels Y| 8bz18-20-6-€0
%8079 918'Z) 109 20y aro'y zov'L €€ 589 00002 it uoiiels Y| #rz1s-20-5-£0
%EL L 158°T 0Lz 71z 7Sl LIS 0 €0z 000'G ot uolels Y| eFeLe-L0--€0
%EL "GO 81201 6t/ 0221 a9ze'T 880'C 9zZ 096 000'SL Zit uonels Y| Z¥z18-20-6-€0
%17 6 Llg'ee 60€'E 1G5 6£8'9 0ZL's 998’/ SZL'Y 00068 Lt uoeis u| 12 ls-20-6-20
%10°9E 09¢ 9 iyl Tll 7e 0 0 000’ sesuadxg g solddng |eieuad| 0FLLS-L0-5-E0
%79 ST 51169 T59'6 £51'9 gzL0c | si86 /5001 | 9oL'LL 000'0/Z seinonis - ARY| £0015-20-5-0
%S b 98¢ 0 661 0 0 0 J=]! 008 oouemo||y Joog-sujeuad| 6Z00S-L0-G-€0
%9925 £80°L 691 691 £6C 691 751 ovl 000'C Aed 3215 % uonesea-siyeuag| #200S-L0-5-€0
%S0°001 1002 061 98¢’L 501 78 ocl 201 000C suwuojun-speusg| £2005-20-5-£0
%S55'ST 85F' L1 5/8'L S/8°'L £L8T Si8°L Lz8'L 682’1 0005y Jahojdws Sy Td-sweusg| 22006-20-G-€0
%8195 182°1) el ze8'l 6v.C zeg'l 08.'L 0Lzl 000'02 Sy34-sweueg| 1Z008-20-6-€0
%/8'V | Loty 0 98Z'L 18/ 0 161°} 1611 000'0 uoiesuadwon s1exiopa-syeueg| 61005-20-6-£0
%L 95 zes'e 6.8 L5V 19S vy €Y 80¢ 005t souelnsu| Ayjigesig-syeuag| £1005-20-5-€0
%LZTL 851 PG 9/6'9 9/6'8 LS2'6 8/6'9 8/6'9 1BE'8 000'5/ dwo) pyedwyiesH-sweuag| 91008-20-6-€0
%97 T 68 Zrl Tyl 8¢l Zrl Zrl Tyl 000 souelinsu| ey-sueuag| #1006-20-6-€0
% LT €S 66871 SLy'T £05'C 267'C 8965'C £TF'T LoF' | 000'8C eol4-syyeusd| €1005-L0-5-€0

(gzz't) 0 (916) 0 0 (0Lg) 0 0 wpsid Joqe| 1100G-£0-6-€0
%6609 £80'681 L22'0E rog'le | Les'cr | ve0ce ere'0c | 6158l 000'0LE [ouo) [euswolAug-1odeT| 01008-20-G-€0

alA ajeqojtean]| G199 | ghAoN | 51,390 | st.ides | gL Bny | gL AInp 139dngd NOILdIYOS3ad| #LNNOJ2Y

abejuanlad

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 127 of 279



Page 32 of 32

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-010

FY 2016 - Recycled Expenses

%LP 08 121142 eve've | 22209 |zer'lo |[osc'ee [zse'es | zes'Ly | osziies S3SNIX3 A3TOADTY TVLOL

x4 N yra
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°0 2ouelidwo) [guawuolAug| 0F026-90-G-+0
%68'G A L1 SLL'L ¥Sl 0 2 6l 000°6Z soueldwo) Alojeinbey| 0£026-90-6-+0
%66 61 86121 £80'C £80C £80'C £80'C £80°C £80°C 000°6Z Juswaoe(day alnjon.iselu|
%G. Bl 086'¢ 049 0.9 049 0.9 0.9 0£9 000°8 uoneldaidad| 00565-90-5-+0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°L saolaleg Alojesoded| 0L1¥S-90-6-+0
%2l a0r'et 0 0L 909t 2902k |seeva 625'cl 00062 $90 [eU0ISS8J0.d| 601L15-90-G-10

0887 0 0 08¢ 001 008 050} 0 BuRuno2oy 2 IpNY| 801+5-90-5-+0
%0001 0012 0 0s/ £96 13 28 [44 000°L [eBa7| £01+§-90-5-+0
%LyEsl 15L°2 0 vl 6l v29 &l 620 005°L saolAleg |einpoeuoD| 0LOYS-90-G-+0
%80'E6 869 0 okl ol okl 5El 6£l 05. auoydalel| §ZO¥S-90-6-+0
%14G8 ¥z ¥Sl 0 0 o¢ 0 0 052 sesuadx3 pajelay Buean| 0Z0vs-90-6-+0
%GGTIZ) ¥og'Le 0 g.e'ez [c8L's 0 0 0 005°C SHUIRd g $95UR0IT| 610YS-90-G-+0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 052 s|emauy g suoleoliuad| £1Lo¥s-90-6-+0
%1LG6 riLe‘L 0 e 052 0 0 0 000°C sesuadxg pajejey [arelL| 910¥S-90-6-+0
%56t 2.8 ot 0 ¥zl 0 0 ¥0l 005°€ suolje|ay dlland| ¥10¥s-90-5-+0
%8T T 08+l Ge 6zl Ge Gll 5 Ge 005°€ Bujuied] g uoneanp3a| ZL0¥s-90-5-+0
%GT Tk 2zl 0 0 0 0 58 £e 000°L suolealiand g buuld| | LO¥S-90-5-+0
%BE YT 0zz'9 18.°C 0 ¥g0'c LEL £§ G9l 000°G osuadx3] Jeindwos| §00ts-90-6-+0
%0E" |1 25F Zhy 0 0 0 0 ot 000°F suoduosgng % send| zoovs-90-6-+0
%L} LSH'L 852 882 852 882 882 ok 0Zi'14 ssaseyaind Jamod-saniinn| 01Z16-90-6-+0
%16 12T ¥ss [T 92 0 0 0 85 052 sasuadxg g saliddng [essuss| ov) 1.5-90-6-¥0
%9/ FSS 1 12e'ee azs'e ¥80'C 0L0ZL |290'e 6£9°C 0 005°L SIBRN-IN § ¥| 02015-90-5-+0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°G suelpAH 211Id-N 8 M| 22016-90-6-+0
%66, 6611 ghe 3 bl GEl 6tS L 000°Gl saulT 2oIMRS-IN 3 M| 1201L6-90-6-10
%hS e o8l 905} GEe 0 0 0 0 0052 sauljadid-In % ¥| 0201§-90-5-+0
%llL £88'c okl 0 96¢ 305 Zv az8'c 000°05 sainpnus-N e | £001$-90-6-¥0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 052 sjoog-sjseued| $2005-90-6-¥0
%L 12z £e I 09 iz 12 iz 005 Aed 3215 ¢ uoeoRA-S)RULA| $2005-90-5-F0
%L LGS £0L°L Gl Gl Gl 09 88 oc 002 swojun-spseusd| £2005-90-6-¥0
%EY'GL ML Gzl Gzl 181 Gzl A 68 000°G Jakoldw3 syI4-sieuea| 22005-90-5-+0
%8BT e ¥5L zZl ZZL £81 ZZL zZl £8 002°C sahoidw gy3d-sueusg| 12006-90-6-+0
%EL G 28 0 161 1. 0 16 161 000°¢ uoliesuadwo? s1exIopA-slieuLd| 61005-90-6-70
%8GO | cel ¥9 18 6.1 agl 9t 1€1 005 souelnsu| Ajigesig-syieuad| £1006-90-6-+0
%63 16L'cl 9e1'g 9gL'e £95'C gg1'e 9gL'e ¥80°C 000°G dwo) yoq g WiesH-siseusd| 91005-90-6-+0
%gL'G- (g1) (2) 2 (r) 2 63} (2) 062 aouelnsu| ay-syyeuad| ¥100S-90-5-+0
%6 LYl vie'L Zve 8ZL'L G69'L S £8L°L £67') 000°G wold-sueusd| £1006-90-6-+0
%0000} 0087 0052 0 0 0 0 0 005°C sa24 1030211d[ Z1008-90-G-+0
%65 C 161'88 sve'sl |secst |l602 |[vze'st [orZz'sk |oLosk |[ogoozz 121epp paoAday-lode| 01006-90-6-+0

alA a¥eq G1.29a | sL.AON | §L.320 | Sl des | g1 Bny | g1, AInp | L39ang NOILdI¥Ds3al #LNNO2OY

abejuadlad | o1.desp

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 128 of 279



2 )
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

W

Date:

Workshop Memorandum 16-011

January 12, 2016

Subject: Review of Updated Standard Specifications for Drinking Water,

Recycled Water, and Sewer Facilities

On August 20, 2014, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2014-08 related to updated
Standard Specifications for drinking water, recycled water and sewer facilities. The District staff
has made minor changes to the standard drawings and recommends the adoption of the entire
packet due to the modified title block shown on each page.

The drinking water standard drawings begin on page 3 of 133, the sewer standard drawings begin
on page 71 of 133, and the recycled water standard drawings begin on page 107 of 133.

Following the approval of the standard drawings, the District’'s website will be updated to include
the entire package of standard drawings as well as individual standards for use by consultants,
engineers and contractors.

2%
' Yucaipa Valley

Qq® Water District B | o )

HOME ABOUTUS CALENDAR £ p
. : - #
o }
Drinking Water Sewer Recycled Water
Standard Design Drawings Standard Design Drawings Standard Design Drawings

The entire velume of drinking water standard
design drawings can be viewed as a pdf. orina
web browser. The individual standard design
drawings are available below.

The entire velume of sewer standard design
drawings can be viewed as 5 pdf, or in a web
browser. The individual standard design drawings
are available below.

The entire volume of recycled water standard
design drawings can be viewed as a pdf. orin a
web browser. The individusl standard design
drawings are available below.

Standard

Standard Standard

Number Description Number Description Number Description

W-0 Water Standard Index - PDF 50 Sewer Standard Index - PDF R-0 Recycled Warter Standard Index

W-1 Standard Legend - PDF 51 Standard Legend - PDF -PDF

W-2 Potable Water Pipeline Location 5-2 Sewer Mainline Location - POF R-1 Standard Legend - PDF
- FDF 53 Manhele Detail - PDF R-Z Recycled Water Pipeline

W-3 Utility Locations - Sections - POF g4 Concrets Base and Joint Detail - Location - PDE

W-d Dual Plumbed Residential PDFE R-2 Recycled Water Motes for Non-
Properties Requiring 1" Fire 55 Adjust Existing Manhale to Grade - Residential Sites - PDF
Sprinkler Service - PDF PDF R-4 Recycled Water Motes for

W-5 Residential Properties Requiring 5-6 Manhole Shaft Location Details - Oinzite Residential Use - POF
1" Fire Sprinkler Service - PDF PDF R-5 3/4" Dual Recycled Water Meter

W-E Manifold Assembly for Four to =7 Traffic Manhaole Frame and Cover - Assembly - PDF
Ten 3/4" and 1" Water PDF R-& 1" Recycled Water Meter
Senvices - PDF 52 Special Manhole (20' to 30° Deep) - Assembly - POF

W-7 1-1/2" and 2" Copper Water EDF R-7 1-1/2" and 2" Recycled Water
Service Installation - POF 5.9 Specizl Manhole (30'+ Deep) - POF Service Installation - POF

W-2 3" and 4" Water Meter =10 Drop Manhole Detail (Special R-8 Mot In Use
nstallaticn - PDE Acceptance Only) - PDF R-3 Mot In Use

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 129 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 2 of 133

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-0x

RESOLUTION OF THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
ADOPTING THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE DESIGN AND
PROCESSING, FURNISHING OF MATERIALS, AND CONSTRUCTION OF

DRINKING WATER, RECYCLED WATER AND SEWER FACILITIES

Whereas, the Yucaipa Valley Water District’'s Board of Directors desires to adopt revised
and updated comprehensive drinking water, recycled water and sewer standard
specifications that reflect technological advances, product and material availability,
regulatory requirements, and District policies.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the Board of Directors
of the Yucaipa Valley Water District hereby adopts the drinking water, recycled water and
sewer standard specifications attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this __™ day of January 2016.

YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT ATTEST:

Lonni Granlund, President Board of Directors Joseph B. Zoba, General Manager

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 130 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 3 of 133

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

W

12770 Second Street, Yucaipa, California 92399  Phone: (909) 797-5117

Standard Specifications for the
Design and Processing,
Furnishing of Materials, and
Construction of Drinking Water Facilities

January _, 2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 131 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 4 of 133

YVWD WATER FACILITY STANDARDS
DRAWING INDEX (NUMERICAL)

w-1 STANDARD DESIGN REQUIREMENTS AND LEGEND

w=-2 POTABLE WATER PIPELINE LOCATION

w-3 UTILITY LOCATICNS — SECTICNS

w-4 DUAL PLUMBED RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES REQUIRING 1™ FIRE SPRINKLER SERVICE

wW-5 RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES REQUIRING 1" SPRINKLER SERVICE

w-6 MANIFOLD ASSEMBLY FOR FCUR TO TEN 3/4" AND 1" SERVICES

w-7 1 1/2" AND 2" COPPER WATER SERVICE INSTALLATION

w-8 3" AND 4" WATER METER INSTALLATION

w-9 6" AND 8" WATER METER INSTALLATION

w-10 DOUBLE CHECK BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY

w-11 REDUCED PRESSURE BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY

w-12 REDUCED PRESSURE BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY WITH BYPASS

w-13 DOUBLE CHECK OR REDUCED PRESSURE DETECTOR

ASSEMBLY ABOVE GROUND FIRE LINE

w-14 DOUBLE CHECK ASSEMBLY AND BELOW GROUND FIRE LINE

w-15 1% AND 2" AIR AND VACUUM VALVE ASSEMBLY

WwW-16 WATER QUALITY SAMPLING STATION

w-17 NOT IN USE

w-18 FIRE HYDRANT INSTALLATIONS

w-19 BLOW—-OFF ASSEMBLY

w-20 VALVE AND VALVE BOX INSTALLATION

w-21 VALVE STEM EXTENSION

w-22 THRUST BLOCK DETAILS FOR RETROFIT ONLY

w-23 PRESSURE REDUCING STATION DETAILS

w-24 PREFABRICATED VAULT WITH LID AND VENT ASSEMBLY

w-25 ADJUSTABLE PIPE SUPPORT

WwW-26 STEEL CASING PIPE

w-27 MORTAR LINED AND COATED STEEL PIPE JOINT DETAILS

w-28 MORTAR LINED AND COATED STEEL PIPE CLOSURE DETAILS

w-29 NOT IN USE

w-30 TRENCH REPAIR DETAIL

w=-31 PIPE BEDDING DETAIL

w-32 WATER PIPELINE PROTECTION DETAIL

WATER STANDARD INDEX
O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa W 0
5 ' Yucaipa Valley Water District gﬁi‘g&’i’,ﬁjﬂﬂﬁ?ﬁ%‘frﬁoﬁ’Z
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-## o
eet1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 132 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 5 of 133

YVWD WATER FACILITY STANDARDS
DRAWING INDEX (SUBJECT)
STANDARDS
w-1 STANDARD DESIGN REQUIREMENTS AND LEGEND
w-2 POTABLE WATER PIPELINE LOCATICN
w-3 UTILITY LOCATIONS — SECTIONS
w-22 THRUST BLOCK DETAILS FOR RETRO—FIT ONLY
w-30 TRENCH REPAIR DETAIL
w-31 PIPE BEDDING DETAILS
SERVICES
w-4 DUAL PLUMBED RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES REQUIRING 1" FIRE SPRINKLER SERVICE
w-5 RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES REQUIRING 1" FIRE SPRINKLER SERVICE
W-6 MANIFOLD ASSEMBLY FOR FOUR TO TEN 3/4" AND 1" SERVICES
w-7 1 1/2" AND 2" COPPER WATER SERVICE INSTALLATION
w-8 3" AND 4" WATER METER INSTALLATION
w=-9 6" AND 8" WATER METER INSTALLATION
W-15 1% AND 2" AIR AND VACUUM VALYE ASSEMBLY
W-16 WATER QUALITY SAMPLING STATION
wW-24 PREFABRICATED VAULT/LID/VENT ASSEMBLY
SERVICE PROTECTION
w-10 DOUBLE CHECK BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY
w-11 REDUCED PRESSURE BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY
w-12 REDUCED PRESSURE BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY WITH BY—PASS
w-13 DOUBLE CHECK OR REDUCED PRESSURE DETECTOR
ASSEMBLY ABOVE GROUND FIRE LINE
w-14 DOUBLE CHECK ASSEMBLY AND BELOW GROUND FIRE LINE
FIRE HYDRANTS AND VALVES
w-18 FIRE HYDRANT INSTALLATIONS
w-19 BLOW—CFF ASSEMBLY
w-20 VALVE AND VALVE BOX INSTALLATION
w-21 VALVE STEM EXTENSION
PIPE AND CASING DETAILS
w-22 THRUST BLOCK DETAILS FOR RETROFIT ONLY
wW-25 ADJUSTABLE PIPE SUPPORT
w-26 STEEL CASING PIPE
w-27 MORTAR LINED AND COATED STEEL PIPE JOINT DETAILS
w-28 MORTAR LINED AND COATED STEEL PIPE CLOSURE DETAILS
w-31 PIPE BEDDING DETAIL
wW-32 WATER PIPELINE PRCTECTION DETAIL
PRESSURE REDUCING STATION AND VAULT DETAILS
wW-23 PRESSURE REDUCING STATION DETAILS
wW-24 PREFABRICATED VAULT WITH LID AND VENT ASSEMBLY
WATER STANDARD INDEX
O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa W 0
— - . . -
o | P Yucadipa Valley Water District et o omecny 14 2016
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-## o
eet2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 133 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 6 of 133

STANDARD DESIGN REQUIREMENTS:
PLAN SCALE SIZES ARE REQUIRED TO BE DESIGNED AT 1:40. SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS MAY
BE ADJUSTED AS NECESSARY FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.
ALL PLAN SHEETS SHALL BE ON 24—INCH BY 36—INCH ARCHITECTURAL SHEET SIZE D.
ALL PROJECTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE DISTRICT ON MYLAR PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
ALL PROJECTS, UPON COMPLETION, SHALL UPDATE THE MYLAR PLANS AND PROVIDE AUTOCAD FILES
FOR DISTRICT USE AND RECORDS UPON COMPLETION.
STANDARD LEGEND
—_ e+ —— = . = RIGHT OF WAY (R.O.W.)
- - CENTERLINE
W x EXISTING WATER LINE
w PROPOSED WATER LINE
RW x ——————  EXISTING RECYCLED WATER LINE
RW PROPOSED RECYCLED WATER LINE
SS x EXISTING SEWER LINE
SS PROPOSED SEWER LINE
NG x EXISTING GAS LINE
NG PROPOSED GAS LINE
I SERVICE LATERAL
—_—— ENCASEMENT
E x EXISTING ELECTRICAL CONDUIT
E PROPOSED ELECTRICAL CONDUIT
T x EXISTING TELEPHONE CONDUIT
T PROPOSED TELEPHONE CONDUIT
FO % =  EXISTING FIBER OPTIC CABLE
FO PROPOSED FIBER OPTIC CABLE
AR PR R PR Y PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE IN SECTION
[ Tee?e 1o - <7 =]  PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE IN PLAN
)—I—_ POWER POLE AND GUY LINE —————0 CLEAN-OUT
TRAFFIC SIGNAL EXISTING 2 HOUSE CONNECTION SEWER
o) WATER WELL — 7  WYE BRANCH
I~ BUTTERFLY VALVE EZSE=  CUT-OFF WALL
® GATE VALVE c.0. CLEAN-OUT
-@——@  FIRE HYDRANT D.AP.  DUCTILE IRON PIPE
-D—0O  BLOW—OFF D.M.H. DROP MANHOLE
—> AR & VACUUM VALVE ASSEMBLY (SIZE PER PLAN)  JMH.  JUNCTION MANHOLE
P>  POTABLE WATER QUALITY SAMPLE STATION M.H. MANHOLE
—>  RECYCLED WATER QUALITY SAMPLE STATION V.C.P.  VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE
O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa W—1
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -
o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##
Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 134 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 7 of 133

ULTIMATE R.O.W. WIDTH

NOTES:

TYPICAL POTABLE WATER I
LINE LOCATION 7°-0" OFF

— —— . ——a —-—
.

WEST CURB FACE—./ ]

|——ULTIMATE CURB WIDTH——|

— — —— -

TYPICAL RECYCLED
WATER LINE

RW

TYPICAL SEWER LINE
-~

T — v ——

POTABLE WATER LINE SIZE TO BE DETERMINED BY Y.V.W.D.

10" MIN

=
x

TYPICAL POTABLE WATER
LINE LOCATION 7'-0"
OFF SOUTH CURB FACE

PLAN SCALE SIZES ARE REQUIRED TO BE DESIGNED AT 1:40. SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS MAY
BE ADJUSTED AS NECESSARY FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

ALL PLAN SHEETS SHALL BE ON 24-INCH BY 36—INCH ARCHITECTURAL SHEET SIZE D.

ALL PROJECTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE DISTRICT ON BOTH MYLAR AND AUTOCAD FORMATS FOR
DISTRICT USE AND RECORDS.

POTABLE WATER PIPELINE LOCATION

2016

Ay
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District
\ PX4

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of | W—2
Directors on January ##, 2016
as Resolution No. 2016-##
Sheet1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 135 of 279




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 8 of 133

~N e
N LOT 3 | LOT 4 v
N
\ .
@mﬁx -
.
LOT 2 .

1" AIR/VAC ASSEMBLY

Y }:.‘..}-:?. '.;}: NS 1:: .
TYPICAL WATER PIPELINE LOCATION 7
7’0" OFF WEST CURB FACE

NOTE:
@METERS. AIR/VAC ASSEMBLIES, FIRE HYDRANTS, AND BLOW OFFS SHALL
NOT BE LOCATED WITHIN 12" OF DRIVEWAY APPROACH OR OTHER
UTILITIES.
POTABLE WATER PIPELINE LOCATION
O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa W—2
— : s d Valley Water District Board of -
o ' YLgclpc Valley Water District 502 on January ##, 2016
N Q‘_ as Resolution No. 2016-## Sheol2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 136 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 9 of 133

24"
SHOCK PAD

JOINT —
UTILITIES
TRENCH

PROPERTY
LINE
(R.o.w.)\

SHOCK PAD

SIDEWALK
(PER ADA)

JOINT
UTILITIES )
TRENCH

NOTES:

OF CURB.

>

o

STANDARDS.

70" / SIDEWALK
VARIES J
—FACE OF CURB
,—VALVE BOX
/| | L~ JOINT
] i UTILITIES
MIN. 36" | TRENCH
1 METER BOX PROPERTY
i | LINE
WATER . ( (R.OW.)
MAIN |
SOUTH SIDE OR WEST SIDE ' NORTH SIDE OR EAST SIDE
24" !
70" | ~—7'—Q" VARIES
—~FACE OF CURB : | — METER BOX
-VALVE BOX |
- f T
MIN. 38" I MINIMUM N SIDEWALK
6'-6" PER AD.A.
y VAREES | @ GAS MAIN ( ‘
, )] JOINT
SEWER |RECYCLED UTILITIES
WATER | MAIN MAIN TRENCH
MAIN ' ,
STORM DRAIN 10° MIN
VARIES vmzs@

1. LOCATION AND DEPTH OF EXISTING AND PROPOSED UTILITIES MUST BE PROVIDED BY THE SUBDIVIDER AND
SHOWN ON ANY PLANS SUBMITTED TO Y.V.W.D. FCR APPROVAL.

2. FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN THE SIDEWALK 2'-0" TO CENTER LINE OF BARREL BEHIND FACE

CHANGES MAY BE PERMITTED BY Y.V.W.D. IN CASES OF CONFLICTING FACILITIES.

CONFLICTS BETWEEN UTILITY COMPANIES FACILITIES, EXISTING AND PROPOSED,
MUST BE MUTUALLY RESCLVED BY THE UTILITY COMPANIES.

BACKFILL UNDER EXISTING CURB WITHIN THE CITY OF YUCAIPA, MUST BE 2 SACK SLURRY PER CITY

@ PIPING SHOULD BE LOCATED &—0" TO ROAD CENTERLINE WHEN POSSIBLE, EXCEPT IN DIVIDED ROADWAYS,

wW=-3

UTILITY LOCATIONS — SECTIONS
O “‘ Approved by.fhg Yucdipa
5 ' Yucaipa Valley Water District g’,ﬁﬂ'?oﬁ’?,*nej?ﬁ&?i ﬁfrgo?g
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 137 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 10 of 133

LOCATE SERVICE WITH S
1-1/2" HGH "w* 1 —LgN
CHISELED IN FACE OF

CURB WHERE THE
SERVICE CROSSES
UNDER THE CURB 4

32.57

;\

/

y
£_ DELINEATION OF
PURVEYOR/OWNER BOUNDARY

LINE TO
HOUSE -
DOMESTIC

LINE TO
FIRE SPRINK.

1

1" ANGLE VALVE

JAOKAS

36" MIN. {PIPE SIZES
4” THRU 12"

42" MIN. {PIPE SIZES
3 16" THRU 24")

SECTION

\-__7
% secTioN

rFII

3" MINIM

(3/8" PEA GRAVEL TO

= \_/ 1/2" CRUSHED ROCK)

O%

UM BEDDING

SEE SHEET 2 OF 3 FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES, SHEET 3 OF 3 FOR LIST OF MATERIALS

1” FIRE SPRINKLER SERVICE

DUAL PLUMBED RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES REQUIRING

2016

R
L P4

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2014-##

W—4

Sheet 1

of 3

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 138 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 11 of 133

NOTES:
SERVICE SADDLE SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED WITHIN 12" OF VALVE, COUPLING, JOINT OR FITTING.

-

2. BLUE POLY-SLEEVE SHALL BE SECURED AT THE CORP. AND THE ANGLE VALVE WITH 10 MIL. TAPE.

3. SET TOP OF METER BOX FLUSH WITH DRIVEWAY, SIDEWALK OR CURB, AS SHOWN.

4, THE CORPORATION STOP TAP SHALL BE MADE AT A 45 DEGREE ANGLE FROM THE TOP OF THE PIPE.

5. THE WATER SERVICE SHALL EXTEND PERPENDICULAR TO THE CENTERLINE OF THE STREET FRCM THE
WATER MAIN TO THE METER STOP.

6. ALL CONNECTIONS TO COPPER TUBING SHALL BE COMPRESSION FITTINGS.

7. RECYCLED SERVICES WILL BE LOCATED ON THE PROPERTY LINES IN PAIRS. MINIMUM SEPARATION FROM
POTABLE TO RECYCLED SERVICES IS (10°).

8. METERS AND BACKFLOW BRANCH ASSEMBLY TO BE CENTERED IN METER BOXES TO ALLOW FOR ACCESS,
TESTING, AND MAINTENANCE.

@ METER, METER COUPLINGS, BACKFLOW BRANCH ASSEMBLY LOCK ON/LOCK OFF BALL VALVES, AND
SINGLE CHECK VALVE ARE TO BE PROVIDED BY THE PURVEYOR.

® ALL DUAL PLUMBED SERVICES WITH A FIRE SERVICE ARE REQUIRED TO HAVE A DOUBLE CHECK
BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSEMBLY INSTALLED AND TESTED PRIOR TO SERVICES BEING TURNED ON.

@ SUBJECT TO PURVEYOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL, THE METER AND METER BOX INCLUDING THE BRANCH
ASSEMBLY MAY BE INSTALLED PARALLEL TO THE CURB IF NECESSARY.

e

SEWER SERVICE LOCATED IN
DRIVEWAY, BEHIND APPROACH

WHEN POSSIBLE RECYCLED WATER IRRIGATION

MAIN. MAINTAIN 10°—0" MIN.
HORIZONTAL SEPARATION FROM
ALL POTABLE WATER PIPING

ke

RECYCLED WATER METERS
LOCATED ON PROPERTY LINE

POTABLE WATER METER WITH
BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE PERL
YVWWD STD. DWG. w—4 —

FACE OF CURB

*POTABLE WATER METER SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF 10—FEET AWAY FROM THE RECYCLED WATER SERVICE
AND SEWER LATERAL, AND 3—FEET AWAY FROM THE E.C./B.C. OF THE DRIVEWAY APPROACH. IF THESE SEPARATIONS
ARE NOT POSSIBLE, THE POTABLE WATER METER MAY BE LOCATED WITHIN THE DRIVEWAY BEHIND THE APPROACH BY
SPECIAL PERMISSION ONLY.

DUAL PLUMBED RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES REQUIRING
1” FIRE SPRINKLER SERVICE

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa W—4
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -
o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet2 of 3

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 139 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 12 of 133

ITEM
NO SIZE & DESCRIPTION | MANUFACTURER SPEC. NO.
DOUBLE STRAP SERVICE SADDLE | JONES J-979-PIPE 0.D. —1" LP,
1A 1" LLP. OUTLET (FOR D.LP. MAINS) |ROMAC 2028S-PIPE O.D. —1" I.P.
FORD 202B5-PIPE 0.D. —1" L.P.
MUELLER BR2B-PIPE 0.D. -LP. 100
CAST SERVICE SADDLE WITH 1" ROMAC 202S-PIPE 0.D.—1" IP.
18 ILP. OUTLET (FOR D.l.P. MAINS) FORD F-202-PIPE 0.D.—1" I.P.
MUELLER DR2A-PIPE 0.D.—I.P. 100
1" BRONZE BALL CORPORATION JONES E-1935SG
2 sTOP MULLER H-15028N
{M.I.P.T. X COMPRESSION) McDONALD 74704BQ
FORD
1" BLUE PLASTIC COATED COPPER COPPER TYPE "K" SOFT
3 TUBING
BRONZE BALL ANGLE METER STOP |JONES 1963WSG
W/LOCKWING (1” COMPRESSION X |MUELLER H—14258N
4 METER) McDONALD 7460280
FORD
5 1" METER x 3" "METER SPUD" JONES J-130
1" MINIMUM — DOUBLE CHECK AMES 2000SS
& BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY FEBCO 850
WILKINS 950XL
ARI DC-500
7 1" BRASS UNION
8 1" "U"—BRANCH McDONALD AYM—70BUMM
(MLP.T. X M.IPT)
9 1" DOUBLE CHECK McDONALD 711—4FE 44
(INLINE DOUBLE CHECK)
BALL VALVE WITH LOCKWING (F.LP. | JONES E—1900W
10 X F.1P.) MUELLER B20283 N
McDONALD AYM76101W
FORD
METER BOX AND COVER WITH ARMOR CAST AB001430PCX12 W/
READING LID (1)-A6001470 — COVER
" (1)-A8001470DZ - COVER
(1)-AB000482

DUAL PLUMBED RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES REQUIRING
1” FIRE SPRINKLER SERVICE

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

Ay
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District
\ PX4

W—4

2016

Sheet3 of 3

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 140 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 13 of 133

50"
1 .'V_g f N
-t LINE TO
T [ ! ) HOUSE —
e ' DOMESTIC
325" |4 % -
"4 el
g 7 ’ \UNE TO
co, | / J FIRE SPRINK.
H h
LOCATE SERVICE WITH S P
1-1/2" HIGH "w= 1T — LN y.a
CHISELED IN FACE OF DELINEATION OF
CURB WHERE THE PURVEYOR/OWNER BOUNDARY
SERVICE CROSSES A

UNDER THE CURB t

1" ANGLE VALVE

1" METER
(SUPPLIED BY PURVEYOR)

3" MINIMUM BEDDING
(3/8" PEA GRAVEL TO

' 1/2" CRUSHED ROCK)

4* THRU 12°
42" MIN. (PIPE SIZES
16" THRU 247)

36" MIN. (PIPE SIZES

SEE SHEET 2 OF 3 FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES
SEE SHEET 5 OF 5 FOR LIST OF MATERIALS

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES REQUIRING
1” FIRE SPRINKLER SERVICE

“ ‘ Approved by the Yucaipa

i - Valley Water District Board of | W—5
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District 552 O™ ey #4, 2016

Q‘_’ as Resolution No. 2016-##

2016

Sheet1 of 3

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 141 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 14 of 133

NOTES:

SERVICE SADDLE SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED WITHIN 12" OF VALVE, COUPLING, JOINT OR FITTING.

SET TOP OF METER BOX FLUSH WITH DRIVEWAY, SIDEWALK OR CURB, AS SHOWN.

THE CORPORATION STOP TAP SHALL BE MADE AT A 45° DEGREE ANGLE FROM THE TOP OF THE PIPE.

THE WATER SERVICE SHALL EXTEND PERPENDICULAR TO THE CENTERLINE OF THE STREET FROM THE
WATER MAIN TO THE METER STOP.

ALL CONNECTIONS TO COPPER TUBING SHALL BE COMPRESSION FITTINGS.

6. METERS AND BRANCH ASSEMBLY TO BE CENTERED IN METER BOXES TO ALLOW FOR ACCESS AND
MAINTENANCE

METER, CUSTOMER SHUT OFF VALVE, RANCH ASSEMBLY, LOCK OFF BALL VALVE, AND DUAL CHECK
VALVE ARE TO BE PROVIDED BY THE PURVEYOR.

SUBJECT TO PURVEYOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL, THE METER AND METER BOX INCLUDING THE BRANCH
ASSEMBLY MAY BE INSTALLED PARALLEL TO THE CURB IF NECESSARY.

-

Eal

3

MAIN. MAINTAIN 10'—0" MIN.
. HORIZONTAL SEPARATION FROM
; ALL POTABLE WATER PIPING

I
|  RECYCLED WATER IRRIGATION
I

POTABLE WATER METER WITH
BACKFLOW PREVENTICN DEVICE
BEHIND RIGHT—OF—WAY.

SEE YVWD STD. DWG.

A
\

w-4 Y Y R, RECYCLED WATER METERS
. LOCATED ON PROPERTY LINE

SEWER SERVICE J STREET \m:z OF CURB

LOCATED IN DRIVEWAY,

BEHIND APPROACH

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES REQUIRING

1” FIRE SPRINKLER SERVICE

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa
5 ' Yucaipa Valley Water District E\)’iﬁﬂ'?ogg:,eﬂg;ﬂ?;ifgo?g W=5
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-## Sheol2 of 3

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 142 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 15 of 133

ITEM
NO SIZE & DESCRIPTION | MANUFACTURER SPEC. NC.
DOUBLE STRAP SERVICE SADDLE | JONES J—979-PIPE 0.D. —1" LP.
1A B‘I 'I:-P- le&l-)ﬂ (FOR | ROMAC 202BS-PIPE 0.D. —1" P,
.LP. 20285—-PIPE 0.D. —1" IP.
MUELLER BR2B-FPIPE 0.D. —L.P. 100
CAST SERVICE SADDLE WITH 1"  |ROMAC 202S-PIPE 0.D.—1" L.P.
1B I.P. OUTLET (FOR D..P. MAINS) FORD F—202—PIPE 0.D.—1" L.P.
MUELLER DR2A-PIPE 0.D.—IP. 100
1" BRONZE BALL CORPORATION | JONES E-193556
2 STOP MULLER H15028N
(M.LP.T. X COMPRESSION) McDONALD 74704BQ
FORD
3 1” BLUE PLASTIC COATED COPPER COPPER TYPE "K* SOFT
TUBING
BRONZE BALL ANGLE METER STOP | JONES 1963WSG
W/LOCKWING e MUELLER H14258N
4 COMPRESSION X METER) McDONALD 74602BQ
FORD
5 1" METER x 3" "METER SPUD" JONES J-130
8 1* *U“—BRANCH McDONALD AYM—708UMM
(MLP.T. X M.LPT.)
- 1" DOUBLE CHECK McDONALD F11-4FE 44
(INUNE DOUBLE CHECK)
BALL VALVE WITH LOCKWING (F.I.P. | JONES E-1900W
8 X F.IP) MUELLER B20283 N
McDONALD AYM76101W
FORD
METER BOX AND COVER WITH ARMOR CAST ABDO1430PCX12 W/
N READING LID (1)-AB001470 — COVER
(1)-A6001470DZ — COVER
{1)-A6000482

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES REQUIRING
1” FIRE SPRINKLER SERVICE

e A .‘ Approved by the Yucdipa W—=5
o . T Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q ‘_' as Resolutfion No. 2016-## sheel3 of 3

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 143 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 16 of 133

‘ )
1
1t

—AMR TRANSMITTER INSTALLED
PER MANUFACTURER REQUIREMENTS

—*TQ MIN
--
Al
0
H

Y
Z

SEE SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR LIST OF MATERIALS.

MANIFOLD ASSEMBLY FOR FOUR TO TEN
3/4” AND 1” WATER SERVICES

e A .‘ Approved by the Yucdipa W—6
o . T Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q ‘_' as Resolutfion No. 2016-## sheet 1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 144 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 17 of 133

LIST OF MATERIALS

ITEM
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

1

D.l. TEE, MJ X MJ X FLG, RESTRAINED

2

4" FLG X FLG VALVE

3

MJ X FLG ADAPTOR, RESTRAINED

4" D.I.P. RESTRAINED

D.. TEE, MJ X MJ X MJ, RESTRAINED WITH
MEGA LUGS (SHORT BODY MAY BE USED)

CAST SERVICE SADDLE WITH |.P. OUTLET

1" COPPER SERVICE INSTALLATION — SEE
YWD STD. DWG. W-5

RESTRAINED MECHANICAL JOINT END CAP
WITH MEGA LUG RESTRAINT

NOTE:

1. BACKFILL UNDER EXISTING CURB WITHIN CITY OF YUCAIPA, MUST BE 2 SACK SLURRY PER CITY STANDARDS.

MANIFOLD ASSEMBLY FOR FOUR TO TEN
3/4” AND 17 WATER SERVICES

2

2016

L P4

@ Yucaipa Valley Water District

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

W-6

Sheet2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 145 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 18 of 133

36" MIN. (PIPE SIZES 47

THRU 127)

42" MIN. (PIPE SIZES 16"
THRU 247}

50-
— P ]
BACK OF CURB\ "
FACE OF CURB—_ [ il
] e
325 [v -
e e X3 %,- —
& .-_J.Eﬁ— = .
e B = o
el _J
.‘ 1Y \—ANGLE METER STOP y
——10'-—

METER, CUSTOMER VALVE AND
TAILPIPE SUPPLIED BY DISTRICT

FACE OF CURB ",10-_

AMR TRANSMITTER INSTALLED
PER MANUFACTURER REQUIREMENTS

SEE SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR NOTES AND LIST OF MATERIALS.

6 INSULATOR COUPLING

ELEVATION

1-1/2" AND 2" COPPER WATER
SERVICE INSTALLATION

2016

F et
Yucaipa Valley Water District

L P4

¢

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of | W—7
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 146 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 19 of 133

NOTES:
1. SERVICE SADDLE SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED WITHIN 12" OF VALVE, COUPLING, JOINT OR FITTING.

2. POLY-SLEEVE {BLUE FOR POTABLE WATER, PURPLE FOR RECYCLED/IRRIGATION) SHALL BE SECURED AT THE
CORP. AND THE ANGLE VALVE WITH 10 MIL. TAP

SET TOP OF METER BOX FLUSH WITH SIDEWALK OR CURB AS SHOWN.
THE CORPORATION STOP TAP SHALL BE MADE AT A 45 ANGLE FROM THE TOP OF THE PIPE.

THE WATER SERVICE SHALL EXTEND PERPENDICULAR TO THE CENTERLINE OF THE STREET FROM THE WATER
MAIN TO THE METER STOP.

6. METER BOX SHALL BE SET BEHIND CURB WHERE SIDEWALK IS ADJACENT TO CURB, OR IN PARKWAY BETWEEN
CURB AND SIDEWALK.

7. METER BOX READING LID FOR ALL RECLAIMED WATER SERVICE SHALL BE PAINTED PER SPECIFICATIONS.

8. A 1" BYPASS LINE WITH LOCKING CURB STOP MAY BE REQUIRED FOR INSTALLATIONS NEEDING CONTINUOUS
SERVICE.

9. METER, CUSTOMER VALVE AND TAILPIPE TO BE PROVIDED BY THE DISTRICT.
10. BACKFILL UNDER EXISTING CURB WITHIN THE CITY CF YUCAIPA, MUST BE 2 SACK SLURRY PER CITY STANDARDS.

LIST OF MATERIALS

IL%M SIZE & DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER SPEC. NO.
DOUBLE STRAP SERVICE SADDLE LP. [JONES J-979-PIPE 0.D.—-2" IP.
1 OUTLET (FOR D.I.P. MAINS) ROMAC 202BS-PIPE 0.D.-2" I.P.
;?EELm 20268-PIPE 0.0.—2" I.P,
BR2B—PIPE 0.D.—I.P. 200
CAST SERVICE SADDLE WITH I.P. ROMAC 202S-PIPE 0.D.-2" I.P.
1A |OUTLET (FOR D..P. MAINS) FORD F—-202-PIPE 0.D.—2" I.P.
MUELLER DR2A-PIPE 0.D.—L.P. 200
BRONZE CORPORATION STOP MIPT X |JONES J—1943
2 [MIPT MUELLER B-2969
FORD FB500-7

3 BRASS 45" ELBOW 2° X 27 - -
FILPT. X F.IP.T.

M.L.P.T. X COMPRESSION ADAPTCR JONES J—-2605
4 MUELLER H-15428
FORD C84-77
2" COPPER PIPE/POLY SLEEVED - -
BRASS 80" ELBOW 2° X 2° JONES J-2611
COMPRESSION X COMPRESSION. MUELLER H-15526
BRONZE ANGLE METER STOP MUELLER H14286N

7  |W/LOCKWING F.LP. X FLANGE 1 1/2"
THRU 2" COMBO ANGLE VALVE.
BRONZE CUSTOMER SERVICE JONES J=1913

8 |VALVE-METER FLANGE X F..P, FORD BF13-777
W/HH-67

METER BOX W/READING LID ARMORCAST ABOD1430PCX12 W/

° (1)-AB001470 — COVER
(1)-A8001470DZ — COVER

(1)-A8000482

1-1/2” THRU 2” COPPER WATER
SERVICE INSTALLATION

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa W—7
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -
o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 147 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 20 of 133

A
/

|
ALTERNATE LAYOUT LOWER 90° 8
BEND ROTATED 90" FOR
METER RUN PARALLEL TO
CURB

1" SPONGE RUBBER
JOINT SEAL

@Q@

FEATHER JOIN
EXIST PAVEMENT

SEE PART
STD. DWG.

25 AND
-24

PER YVWD STD. DWG. w-22
IF ON=SITE PIPING IS NOT
CONNECTED

3” AND 4” WATER METER INSTALLATION

e A .‘ Approved by the Yucdipa W—8
o . T Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q ‘_' as Resolutfion No. 2016-## sheet 1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 148 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 21 of 133

LIST OF MATERIALS
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
1 1 EA SIZE X 4" TAPPING SLEEVE (USE MJ X FLG. TEE IF HOT TAP IS NCT REQUIRED).
2 1 EA 4" FLG. X FLG. TAPPING VALVE (USE RW OR GATE VALVE IF HOT TAP IS NOT
REQUIRED).
3 AS REQ'D (4" D... PIPE LATERAL, RESTRAINED JOINTS
4 1 EA 4" D). 90" ELL, MJ. X MJ (IF REQUIRED).
S 2 EA 4" D.I. HALF SPOOL — FLG. X PLAIN END (IF REQUIRED)
6 1 EA 4" D.I. 90" ELL, FLG. X FLG (IF REQUIRED).
7 1 EA 4" X 3° D.. REDUCER FLG. X FLG. (FOR 3" SERVICE ONLY)
8 2 EA |METER SIZE FLANGED D.. TEE
9 2 EA  |FLG x FLG. D.. SPOOL — METER SIZE X 2'-8"
10 2 EA RW OR GATE VALVE FLG. X FLG.
1" 2 EA D.L.LP. HALF SPOOL, VICTAULIC X FLG., 8™ LENGTH
12 1 EA GROOVED-END COUPLING (VICTAULIC)
13 4 EA BOLT AND FLANGE INSULATING KIT
14 1 EA STRAINER {BY DISTRICT)
15 1 EA METER (BY DISTRICT)
16 1 EA METER SIZE D.l, TEE — FLANGED
17 2 EA |METER-SIZE D.. COMPANION FLANGE TAPPED FOR 2" IP.
18 1 EA 2" CORPORATION STOP — MIP X MIP
19 1EA D.l. BLIND FLANGE
20 2 EA METER SIZE COMPANION FLANGE WITH 2" THREADED I.P. OUTLET
21 AS REQ"D 2" GALVANIZED PIPE
22 2 EA 2" 90" ELBOW
23 1 EA 2" UNION
24 1 EA 2" BALL VALVE WITH LOCKING WING — F.L.P. X F.LP.
25 1 EACH |PRECAST CONCRETE VAULT WITH SPRING ASSIST HINGED DIAMOND PLATE ALUMINUM
COVER AND RECESSED LOCKING HASP. PROVIDE 6" x 12" HINGED READING LID
INSTALLED OVER METER REGISTER. (REFER TO YVWD STD. DWG. W—24)
28 1 EA GALV. STEEL LADDER ( ALHAMBRA FOUNDRY A3400 )
W/LADDER — UP AND S.S. ANCHOR BOLTS.
NOTES:
1. VAULT SHOWN IS FOR PARKWAY USE ONLY. FOR TRAFFIC LOADING AND OTHER
REQUIREMENTS, CONTACT DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE.
VAULT COVER TO BE SET TO CONFORM TO PARKWAY GRADE.
WHEN A BY—PASS LINE IS NOT REQUIRED, DO NOT INSTALL ITEMS 21 TO 24.
4. BACKFILL UNDER EXISTING CURB WITHIN THE CITY OF YUCAIPA, MUST BE 2 SACK
SLURRY PER CITY STANDARDS.
3” AND 4” WATER METER INSTALLATION
O “‘ Approved by the Yucadipa W 8
5 ' Yucaipa Valley Water District gﬁi‘g&’i’,ﬁjﬂﬂﬁ?ﬁ%‘frﬁoﬁ’Z
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-## Sheol2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 149 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 22 of 133

J_
0

YT |
i

(%)

M

1

@

®_/

ALTERNATE LAYOUT LOWER 90"

__P__)t-

BT N P 0 o
CURB 1" SPONGE
RUBBER JOINT
SEAL
PLAN

i 0 0 @ SEE PART § 25 AND
o 8 STD. DWG. W—24
FEATHER JOIN 8 MIN.
EXIST PAVEMENT E —t

.|

. — ]
=z | - :ll)
™~
SEE YVWD sm.—/ . | l
DWG. W—20 5 r$ i
IO ] s
MAIN LINE ! <

E Y L

]
2
ROCK BASE
ELEVATION TEMPORARY THRUST BLOCK

PER YWD STD. DWG. w-22
IF ON=SITE PIPING IS NOT
CONNECTED

6” AND 8” WATER METER INSTALLATION

e A .‘ Approved by the Yucdipa W—9
o . T Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q ‘_' as Resolutfion No. 2016-## sheet 1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 150 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 23 of 133

LIST OF MATERIALS
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
1 1 EA SIZE X 8" TAPPING SLEEVE {(USE MJ X FLG. TEE IF HOT TAP IS NOT REQUIRED).
2 1 EA 8" FLG. X FLG. TAPPING VALVE (USE RW OR GATE VALVE IF HOT TAP IS NOT
REQUIRED).
3 AS REQ'D |8" D.I. PIPE LATERAL, RESTRAINED JOINTS
4 1 EA 8" DI 90° ELL, MJ. X MJ (IF REQUIRED).
5 2 EA 8" D.I. HALF SPOOL — FLG. X PLAIN END (IF REQUIRED)
6 1 EA 8" D.I. 90" ELL, FLG. X FLG (IF REQUIRED).
7 1 EA 8" X 6" D.I. REDUCER FLG. X FLG. (FOR 6" SERVICE ONLY)
8 2 EA METER SIZE FLANGED D... TEE
9 2 EA FLG x FLG. D.. SPOOL — METER SIZE X 2"-6"
10 2 EA RW OR GATE VALVE FLG. X FLG.
11 2 EA D..P. HALF SPOOL, VICTAULIC X FLG., 6* LENGTH
12 1 EA | GROOVED—END COUPLING (VICTAULIC)
13 4 EA BOLT AND FLANGE INSULATING KIT
14 1 EA  [STRAINER {(BY DISTRICT)
15 1 EA  |METER (BY DISTRICT)
16 1 EA METER SIZE D.I. TEE — FLANGED
17 2 EA METER-SIZE D... COMPANION FLANGE TAPPED FOR 2" LP.
18 1 EA 2" CORPORATION STCP — MIP X MIP
19 1 EA D.l. BLIND FLANGE
20 2 EA METER SIZE COMPANION FLANGE WITH 2" THREADED I.P. QUTLET
21 AS REQ"D | 2" GALVANIZED PIPE
22 2 EA 2" 90" ELBOW
23 1 EA 2" UNION
24 1 EA 2" BALL VALVE WITH LOCKING WING — F.LP. X F.LP.
25 1 EACH |PRECAST CONCRETE VAULT WITH SPRING ASSIST HINGED DIAMOND PLATE ALUMINUM
COVER AND RECESSED LOCKING HASP. PROVIDE 6" x 12" HINGED READING LD
INSTALLED OVER METER REGISTER. (REFER TO YVWD STD. DWG. wW—24)
26 1 EA GALV. STEEL LADDER { ALHAMBRA FOUNDRY A3400 )
W/LADDER — UP AND S.S. ANCHOR BOLTS.
NOTES:
1.  VAULT SHOWN IS FOR PARKWAY USE ONLY. FOR TRAFFIC LOADING AND OTHER
REQUIREMENTS, CONTACT DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE.
2. VAULT COVER TO BE SET TO CONFORM TO PARKWAY GRADE.
3. WHEN A BY-PASS LINE IS NOT REQUIRED, DO NOT INSTALL ITEMS 21 TO 24.
4., BACKFILL UNDER EXISTING CURB WITHIN THE CITY OF YUCAIPA, MUST BE 2 SACK
SLURRY PER CITY STANDARDS.
67 AND 8” WATER METER INSTALLATION
O “‘ Approved by.fhg Yucdipa W 9
5 @ Yucaipa Valley Water District g’,ﬁﬂ'?oﬁ’?,*nej?ﬁ&?i 4 2006
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-## Sheol2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 151 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 24 of 133

LENGTH VARIES DEPENDING ON SIZE &
TYPE OF ASSEMBLY

\\
2
' 12 mN.J
1
——- - —
D.LP.
RESTRAINED LIST OF MATERIALS
FROM MAIN
. D..P. 90° ELBOW, MJ X MJ WITH
NOTES: 1 | MEGA LUGS
1.  NOTIFY Y.V.W.D. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF UNIT. 2 | D.LP. HALF SPOOL, FLG x PE
2. INSTALLATION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE LATEST PLUMBING 3 | D.P. 90" ELBOW, FLG x FLG
CODES AND APPLICABLE LOCAL AGENCY REQUIREMENTS.
DOUBLE CHECK ASSEMBLY MAY BE INSTALLED IN AN 4 | WYE STRAINER
UNDERGROUND VAULT AS SHOWN IN YWD STD. DWG.
We14. 5 |FULL SIZE BLOWOFF VALVE WITH
PLUG TO PREVENT TAMPERING
3. ALL TEST VALVES MUST BE PLUGGED TO PREVENT
TAMPERING. 6 RSPEER'%EYD DOUBLE CHECK BACKFLOW
4. MATERIALS 8 AND 9 ARE REQUIRED ON ALL ASSEMBLIES ; | cHAN AND Lock BETWEEN vave
6" AND LARGER. ASSEMBLIES SMALLER THAN 6" MAY HANDLES TO PREVENT TAMPERING
REQUIRE A FULL LENGTH CONCRETE PAD BELOW THE
DEVICE. 8 | CONCRETE FOOTING
5. ALL BACKFLOW ASSEMBLIES ARE TO BE INSTALLED AS GALVANIZED ADJUSTABLE PIPE
CLOSE AS POSSIBLE TO THE METER AND ON THE O | SUETORT. SEE YWD STD. DWG.
CUSTOMER SIDE OF RIGHT OF WAY.
O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa W=10
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -
o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##
Sheet 1 of

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 152 of 279




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 25 of 133

LENGTH VARIES DEPENDING ON SIZE &_ |
TYPE OF ASSEMBLY

4" THICK MIN. CONCRETE 0
SPLASH PAD I CUSTOMER
CONNECTS
y I HERE
D.LP
RESTRAINED ELEVATION
FROM MAIN

1. NOTIFY Y.VW.D. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF UNIT.

2. INSTALLATION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE LATEST PLUMBING CODES AND APPLICABLE LOCAL AGENCY
REQUIREMENTS.

3. ALL BACKFLOW ASSEMBLIES ARE TO BE INSTALLED AS CLOSE AS POSSIBLE TO THE METER AND ON THE
CUSTOMER SIDE OF RIGHT OF WAY.

RESTRAINED MECHANICAL JOINTS (MEGALUG) D.I.P. PIPE TO THE MAIN.
SEE SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR LIST OF MATERIALS.

REDUCED PRESSURE BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa W—=11
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -
o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 153 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 26 of 133

LIST OF MATERIALS

D.l.P. 90" ELBOW, MJ X MJ WITH MEGA LUGS

D.L.P. HALF SPOOL, FLG X PE

D.l.P. 90" ELBOW, FLG x FLG

-l N

WYE STRAINER

FULL SIZE BLOWOFF VALVE WITH PLUG TO
PREVENT TAMPERING

U.S.C.—APPROVED SHUT—OFF VALVES. SEE
SPECIFICATIONS FOR ASSEMBLY

APPROVED REDUCED PRESSURE BACKFLOW
ASSEMBLY (SIZE PER REQUIREMENT)

CHAIN AND LOCK BETWEEN VALVE HANDLES TO
PREVENT TAMPERING

D..P. 90" ELBOW, MJ X FLG WITH MEGA LUG

10

BLIND FLANGE IF NOT CONNECTING IMMEDIATELY
AFTER INSTALL OF DEVICE

1"

CONCRETE FOOTING

12

GALVANIZED ADJUSTABLE PIPE SUPPORT. SEE
YWD STD. DWG. W-25

REDUCED PRESSURE BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY

2016

2

@ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L P4

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

W-11

Sheet2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 154 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 27 of 133

LENGTH VARIES DEPENDING ON SIZE &_ |
TYPE OF ASSEMBLY

1. NOTIFY Y.V.W.D. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF UNIT.

2. INSTALLATICN SHALL COMPLY WITH THE LATEST PLUMBING CODES AND APPLICABLE LOCAL AGENCY
REQUIREMENTS.

3. ALL BACKFLOW ASSEMBLIES ARE TO BE INSTALLED AS CLOSE AS POSSIBLE TO THE METER AND ON THE
CUSTOMER SIDE OF RIGHT OF WAY.
4, RESTRAINED MECHANICAL JOINTS (MEGALUG)} D.LP. PIPE TO THE MAIN.
SEE SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR UST OF MATERIALS.
REDUCED PRESSURE BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY
WITH BYPASS
O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa W—12
— : s d Valley Water District Board of -
o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-## sheot 1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 155 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 28 of 133

LIST OF MATERIALS

D.I.LP. 90" ELBOW, MJ X MJ WITH MEGA LUGS

-

D.L.P. HALF SPOOL, FLG X PE
D.I.LP. 90" ELBOW, FLG x FLG

-~ W N

WYE STRAINER

5 FULL SIZE BLOWOFF VALVE WITH PLUG TO
PREVENT TAMPERING

6 U.S.C.—APPROVED SHUT—OFF VALVES. SEE
SPECIFICATIONS FOR ASSEMBLY

7 APPROVED REDUCED PRESSURE BACKFLOW
ASSEMBLY (SIZE PER REQUIREMENT}

8 CHAIN AND LOCK BETWEEN VALVE HANDLES TO
PREVENT TAMPERING

9 D.LP. 90" ELBOW, MJ X FLG WITH MEGA LUG

10 BLUND FLANGE IF NOT CONNECTING IMMEDIATELY
AFTER INSTALL OF DEVICE

1" CONCRETE FOOTING

12 GALVANIZED ADJUSTABLE PIPE SUPPORT. SEE
YWD STD. DWG. W-25

FACTORY INSTALLED BY—PASS METER ASSEMBLY
CONSISTING OF APPRIVED POSITIVE

13 DISPLACEMENT METER, DOUBLE CHECK VALVE
AND ASSOCIATED PIPING. BY—PASS METER TO
BE SUPPLIED By THE DISTRICT.

REDUCED PRESSURE BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY

WITH BYPASS

2016

» 9 ‘ Approved by the Yucaipa

H okt Valley Water District Board of
' Yucaipa Valley Water District 52y o 4%, 2016
Q‘_’ as Resolution No. 2016-##

W—-12

Sheet2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 156 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 29 of 133

- — ELEVATION —
D.LP.
RESTRAINED
FROM MAIN
NOTES:

1. NOTIFY Y.V.W.D. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF UNIT.

2. INSTALLATION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE LATEST PLUMBING CODES AND APPLICABLE LOCAL AGENCY
REQUIREMENTS.

3. DOUBLE CHECK ASSEMBLIES MAY BE INSTALLED UNDERGROUND AS SHOWN IN STANDARD DRAWING
W—14. RP ASSEMBLIES MAY NOT BE INSTALLED WITHIN A VAULT. ABOVE GROUND ONLY.

4. ALL TEST VALVES MUST BE PLUGGED TO PREVENT TAMPERING.

5. MATERIALS 8 AND 9 ARE REQUIRED ON ALL ASSEMBLIES 6° AND LARGER. ASSEMBLIES SMALLER THAN
6" MAY REQUIRE A FULL LENGTH CONCRETE PAD BELOW THE DEVICE.

6. ALL BACKFLOW ASSEMBLIES ARE TO BE INSTALLED AS CLOSE AS POSSIBLE TO THE METER AND ON THE
CUSTOMER SIDE OF RIGHT OF WAY.

7. SEE SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR LIST OF MATERIALS.

DOUBLE CHECK OR REDUCED PRESSURE DETECTOR
ASSEMBLY ABOVE GROUND FIRE LINE

e A .‘ Approved by the Yucdipa W—13
o . T Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolutfion No. 2016-## sheet 1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 157 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 30 of 133

LIST OF MATERIALS

1 D.I.P. 90" ELBOW, MJ X MJ WITH MEGA LUGS

D.I.P. HALF SPOOL, FLG x PE
D..P. 90" ELBOW, FLG x FLG

4 WYE STRAINER

FULL SIZE BLOWOFF VALVE WITH PLUG TO PREVENT
TAMPERING

6 APPROVED DOUBLE CHECK BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY

7 CHAIN AND LOCK BETWEEN VALVE HANDLES TO PREVENT
TAMPERING

8 CONCRETE FOOTING

9 GALVANIZED ADJUSTABLE PIPE SUPPORT. SEE YVWD STD.
DWG. wW-25,

FACTORY INSTALLED BY—PASS METER ASSEMBLY CONSISTING
OF APPROVED POSITIVE DISPLACEMENT METER, DOUBLE
CHECK VALVE AND ASSQOCIATED PIPING. BY—PASS METER TO
BE SUPPLIED BY THE DISTRICT.

10

ASSEMBLY ABOVE GROUND FIRE LINE

DOUBLE CHECK OR REDUCED PRESSURE DETECTOR

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa
— . . . Valley Water District Board of
o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

W-13

Sheet2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 158 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 31 of 133

LENGTH VARIES DEPENDING ON SIZE &
TYPE OF ASSEMBLY

2016

@ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L P4

PLAN
CONCRETE
8" MIN. | | 6 VAULT
CLEAR ' 8" MIN. CLEAR
. 8" MIN.
8" MIN. CLEAR
CLEAR
| 8 8
8 K
.- > 1" SPONGE
A RUBBER
4 z JOINT SEAL
7)% 7 DRY PACK
CONC. MORTAR
- ROCK BASE
SIZE 3/4™—1"
ACCEPTABLE
C FS NOTES:
1. NOTIFY Y.V.W.D. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF UNIT,
2. INSTALLATION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE LATEST PLUMBING
S — CODES AND APPLICABLE LOCAL AGENCY REQUIREMENTS,
‘ a 3. DOUBLE CHECK ASSEMBLIES MAY BE INSTALLED
UNDERGROUND AS SHOWN HEREON. RP ASSEMBLIES MAY
NOT BE INSTALLED WITHIN A VAULT. ABOVE GROUND ONLY.
4, VAULT SHALL BE FURNISHED WITH SPRING—ASSIST HINGED
w 1S DIAMOND PLATE ALUMINUM ACCESS DOORS WITH RECESSED
i PADLOCK HASP. ALSO SEE STD. DWG. W—24.

v SETEC ALL BACKFLOW ASSEMBLIES ARE TO BE INSTALLED AS CLOSE
! ; AS POSSIBLE TO THE METER AND ON THE CUSTOMER SIDE
| ¢ | OF RIGHT OF WAY.

I |
END_VIEW 6. ROTATE 45" TO ALLOW SCREEN REMOVAL.
7. SEE SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR LIST OF MATERIALS.
“‘ Approved by the Yucdipa

Valley Water District Board of | W—14
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 159 of 279




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 32 of 133

LIST OF MATERIALS

1 MJ X FLG ADAPTOR WITH MEGA LUG

D.L.P. SPOOL, FLG X FLG

WYE STRAINER

FULL SIZE BLOWOFF VALVE WITH PLUG TO PREVENT TAMPERING

APPROVED DOUBLE CHECK BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY

D.I.P. HALF SPOOL, VICTAULIC X FLG

N e W N

CONCRETE FOOTING

8 GALVANIZED ADJUSTABLE PIPE SUPPORT, SEE YWWD STD. DWG.

w-25

9 APPROVED POSITIVE DISPLACEMENT METER, DOUBLE CHECK VALVE

FACTORY INSTALLED BY—PASS METER ASSEMBLY CONSISTING OF

AND ASSCCIATED PIPING. BY-PASS METER TO BE SUPPLIED BY
THE DISTRICT

UNDERGROUND INSTALLATIONS
I L L A G
2" 24" 18" 4 5' 4 &" 4'x4’
4" 247 18" 4 5 6 6" 4'x8’
6" 24" 18" 4 5 8 6" 4'x8°
8" 24" 18" 4 5 12' 6" 4'x12°
10" 24" 8" 4 5' 12’ 6" 4'x12

DOUBLE CHECK ASSEMBLY AND
BELOW GROUND FIRE LINE

2016

2

@ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L P4

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

W-14

Sheet2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 160 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 33 of 133

N LZZZ

) 1
‘ |
&
A
|
3/4" CRUSHED ﬁ
ROCK FOR l
SUPPORT I
T

SLOPE 1/4" PER FT. MIN.

* 1" SIZE MIN. FOR PIPE DIAMETERS EQUAL TO OR LESS THAN 12"
* 2" SIZE MIN. FOR PIPE DIAMETERS EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN 16"

SEE SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR NOTES, LIST OF MATERIALS AND ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

1” AND 2” AIR AND VACUUM VALVE ASSEMBLY

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa W—=15
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 161 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 34 of 133

NOTEZ

oo

CENTER THE 12" PIPE TO FIT
THE

1/8" PLATE CAP / PAINTED 'SAFETY
\|<1 > ﬁ _oe

12" ¢ 1/8" THK STEEL PIPE
YELLOW

_2'

AR VENT ° K

2-0"

\(a) 5/8" # STAGGERED HOLES
PER ROW

" ®

ANGLE SPACER IF REQUIRED. /
FLUSH

TO MAKE VENT COVER
WITH CONCRETE VAULT COVER

YAULT COVER DETAIL
FOR 1" AND 2" AIR VENT.

LIST OF MATERIAL

ITEM NO. SIZE & DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER | SPEC. NO.
1 CONNECTION PER YVWD STD. DWG W-5 OR | _ -
DWG. W—7 OFF THE TOP
2 CORPORATION STOP WITH 2—80" ELBOW _ _
SWING JOINTS, BRASS
FORD Cle—as
3 F..P. X COMPRESSION ADAPTOR JONES J-2607
MUELLER H-15451
4 TYPE "K" COPPER TUBING. POLY SLEEVED
JONES J-2611
5 COMPRESSION X COMPRESSION 90" ELBOW | Lirr'ro H-15528
FORD BA1—444
] CURB VALVE-SHUT OFF PARALLEL WITH CURB | JONES J—1921
MUELLER B-25172

3" X SIZE NIPPLE, BRASS

CRISPIN STAINLESS STEEL TRIM, NPT OUTLET,
COMBINATION, AIR & VACUUM VALVE, 1
MIN. VAULT SIZE PER PLAN

18" X SIZE NIPPLE, G.LP.

10

90" STREET ELL, G.L.P.

1

BUG SCREEN

12

VAULT COVER (SEE DETAIL, ABOVE)

13

2-DOUBLE STACKED #6 CONCRETE METER
VAULTS

ALL CONNECTIONS TO COPPER TUBING SHALL BE COMPRESSION FITTINGS.

STANDARDS.

THE AIR VAC BOX IS TC BE SET PERPENDICULAR TO THE BACK OF THE CURB.
BACKFILL UNDER EXISTING CURB WITHIN THE CITY OF YUCAIPA, MUST BE 2 SACK

SLURRY PER CITY

1” AND 2” AIR AND VACUUM VALVE ASSEMBLY

2016

2

L P4

@ Yucaipa Valley Water District

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

W-15

Sheet2 of 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 162 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 35 of 133

24" MAX.—

A

SLOPE 1/4" PER FT. MIN.

* 1" SIZE MIN. FOR PIPE DIAMETERS EQUAL TO OR LESS THAN 12%,

* 2" SIZE MIN. FOR PIPE DIAMETERS EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN 16"

SEE SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR NOTES, LIST OF MATERIALS AND ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

1” AND 2” AIR AND VACUUM VALVE ASSEMBLY

“ ‘ Approved by the Yucaipa

. - valley Water District Board of | W—15
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District 5520 O™ oy #4, 2016

Q‘_’ as Resolution No. 2016-##

2016

Sheet3 of 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 163 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 36 of 133

NOTEZ

oo

CENTER THE 12" PIPE TO FIT
THE

1/8" PLATE CAP / PAINTED 'SAFETY
\|<1 > ﬁ _oe

12" ¢ 1/8" THK STEEL PIPE
YELLOW

_2'

AR VENT ° K

2-0"

\(a) 5/8" # STAGGERED HOLES
PER ROW

" ®

ANGLE SPACER IF REQUIRED. /
FLUSH

TO MAKE VENT COVER
WITH CONCRETE VAULT COVER

YAULT COVER DETAIL
FOR 1" AND 2" AIR VENT.

LIST OF MATERIAL

VACUUM VALVE, 1 MIN. VAULT SIZE PER
PLAN

ITEM NO. SIZE & DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER | SPEC. NO.
1 CONNECTION PER YVWD STD. DWG W-5 OR | _ -
DWG. W—7 OFF THE TOP
2 CORPORATION STOP WITH 2—80" ELBOW _ _
SWING JOINTS, BRASS
FORD Cle—as
3 F..P. X COMPRESSION ADAPTOR JONES J-2607
MUELLER H-15451
4 TYPE "K" COPPER TUBING. POLY SLEEVED
JONES J-2611
5 COMPRESSION X COMPRESSION 90" ELBOW | Lirr'ro H-15528
FORD BA1—444
] CURB VALVE-SHUT OFF PARALLEL WITH CURB | JONES J—1921
MUELLER B-25172
7 3" X SIZE NIPPLE, BRASS - -
ARJ, NPT OUTLET, COMBINATION, AR &
8 AR D-040

18" X SIZE NIPPLE

10

90" STREET ELL

1

BUG SCREEN

12

VAULT COVER (SEE DETAIL, ABOVE)

13

2-DOUBLE STACKED #6 CONCRETE METER
VAULTS

ALL CONNECTIONS TO COPPER TUBING SHALL BE COMPRESSION FITTINGS.

STANDARDS.

THE AIR VAC BOX IS TC BE SET PERPENDICULAR TO THE BACK OF THE CURB.
BACKFILL UNDER EXISTING CURB WITHIN THE CITY OF YUCAIPA, MUST BE 2 SACK

SLURRY PER CITY

1” AND 2” AIR AND VACUUM VALVE ASSEMBLY

2016

2

L P4

@ Yucaipa Valley Water District

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

W-15

Sheet4 of 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 164 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 37 of 133

18 1/4" (REF)

<
FACE OF CURB—/: N

ARMORCAST METER
BOX AND COVER NO.
AB000485

27 1/2" (REF)

SAMPLING STATION PAD

4" THICK 3500 PSI CONCRETE
WIDTH AND LENGTH TO MATCH
METER BOX

SAMPLING STATION e
KORALEEN ENT. XLT-0001-3 \ o
ALUMINUM HOUSING, 6" 0.D.

NOTES:

1. BACKFILL UNDER EXISTING CURB WITHIN THE CITY OF YUCAIPA,
MUST BE 2 SACK SLURRY PER CITY STANDARDS.

WATER QUALITY SAMPLING STATION

e A .‘ Approved by the Yucdipa W—16
o . T Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolutfion No. 2016-## sheet 1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 165 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 38 of 133

ALUMINUM LID WITH FLUSH MOUNTED LOCK
SUPPLIED AS PART OF SAMPLE STATION

3/8" TYPE K COPPER RETURN BEND
CUT TO 120° FOR SPIGOT

-~

.~ MALE CONNECTOR, 3/B" TUBE X 3/8" MPT

1/2" X 3/8" BALL VALVE
SUPPLIED AS PART OF SAMPLE STATION
ROTATE VALVE HANDLE 90" HORIZONTALLY FROM SPIGOT

MALE CONNECTOR, 1/2" TUBE X 1/2° MPT

1.

3-3 1/2" COPPER TUBING
ALUMINUM HOUSING, 6" 0.D.
SUPPLIED AS PART OF SAMPLE STATION
FILL HOUSING WITH 3/4" CRUSHED ROCK
. FACE OF
—=-10 1/2" fu— CURB
L]y a
4n = . . B
Rk & |
g '__-_II 11} 11 «
1
NOTCH OUT HOLE IN .
CONCRETE METER BOX WALL 18" MIN.
FOR 1/2" TUBING
1" X 1/2" REDUCER
1" SCH 40 PVC
PIPE NIPPLE, 12" LONG
1" ANGLE VALVE
PER YWD STD. DWG W-5
1" COPPER TUBING,
POLY—SLEEVED CONNECT TO MAIN LINE
PER YVWD STD. DWG W-5 PER YWD STD. DWG W-5
SECTION /A
] !
SHT 1

BACKFILL UNDER EXISTING CURB WITHIN THE CITY OF YUCAIPA, MUST BE
2 SACK SLURRY PER CITY STANDARDS.

WATER QUALITY SAMPLING STATION

2016

“‘ Approved by the Yucaipa W 1 6
. s p Valley Water District Board of -
' Yucaipa Valley Water District o2t O o oy #2016

Q"' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 166 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 39 of 133

CAST IRON OUTLET CAPS YWD APPROVED F.H:
LONG BEACH IRON WORKS POSITIVE CLOW MODEL 860 AVK
BREAK—OFF RISER AND CHECK VALVE MODEL 24/50 JONES
ASSEM. NUMBER LB 400 MODEL J—4060
CONSTRUCT 3'-0" X WIDTH OF 2" PVC SLEEVE HYDRANT WITH 1-4" &
PARKWAY X 6" CONCRETE PAD. (SEE FOR SPRINKLERS 2-2 1/2" FIRE HOSE
. . W—1
OF 4. WHERE SIDEWALKS ARE A G AP
ADJACENT TO CURB, SEE SIDEWALK
LOCATION IN CASE 1 ON YVWD STD. 6—BOLT PATTERN
DWG. W—18 SHEET 4 OF 4.)
FEATHER JOIN EXIST. SIDEWALK
/ PAVEMENT yd
YOI 41 ]
— — d
~"‘/ — - -
/ /,::_4/"77 —\\ . 6" D..P.
L5 SEE YWD STD. ,5= '\ 1/2 SPOOL
DWG. w-20 . FL.X P.E.
PARKWAY +=—
?" 90" EI.)BOW
ADAPT MJ x MJ
MAN LINE M) X FLG OR WITH MEGA LUG
FLG X FLG VALVE (67
6" D.I.P. MEGA LUG AND FIELD LOCK RESTRAINED
NOTES: ELEVATION
1. IF A RESIDENTIAL FIRE HYDRANT IS INSTALLED AS A LONG SIDE HYDRANT, THEN IT MUST BE INSTALLED
PER SPECIFICATION W—18 SHEET 2 OF 4.
2. PRIOR TO PAINTING, FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE PREPARED PER SSPC—SP5. PAINT WITH 2 COATS, 3 TO 5
MILS EACH, OF RUST-OLEUM 7543 SAFETY YELLOW 025F.
3. PROVIDE "BREAK-OFF" RISER AT HYDRANT FLANGE. BOLTS FROM THE "BREAK—OFF" SPOOL TO THE CHECK
VALVE ASSEMBLY MUST BE INSTALLED FROM TOP TO BOTTOM.
4. HYDRANT FLANGE GASKET SHALL BE "FULL FACE™ AND OF RUBBER COMPOSITION 1/8" THICK.
5. DRY BARREL HYDRANTS ARE REQUIRED AT ELEVATIONS ABOVE 3,500 FT.
6. ALL HYDRANT FLANGE BOLTS ARE TO BE INSTALLED WITH THE CAP OF THE BOLT ON TOP AND THE NUT
ON THE BOTTOM.
7. BACKFILL UNDER EXISTING CURB WITHIN THE CITY OF YUCAIPA, MUST BE 2 SACK SLURRY PER CITY
STANDARDS.
8. SEE SHEET 4 OF 4 FOR HYDRANT FLOW COLOR CODING.
9. ALL HYDRANTS AND BLOW-OFFS SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF 3—FEET AWAY FROM THE E.C./B.C. OF
DRIVEWAY APPROACHES AND CURB RETURNS FROM INTERSECTIONS.
O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa W—18
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -
o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##
Sheet1 of 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 167 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 40 of 133

CAST IRON OUTLET CAPS

LONG BEACH IRON WORKS
POSITIVE BREAK—OFF RISER AND

YVWD APPROVED F.H: CLOW
MODEL 860 AVK MODEL

CHECK VALVE ASSEM. NUMBER LB 24/50 VONES MODEL
»pe 0
SLEEVE FOR .
SPRINKLERS HYDRANT WITH 1-4" &

2-2 1/2" FIRE HOSE
CONSTRUCT 3'—0" X WIDTH OF OUTLETS
PARKWAY X 6" CONCRETE PAD. STEM
(SEE SIDEWALK LOCATION PLAN, CASE XQLEY;“NG CAP
2 ON YVWD STD. DWG. W—18 SHEET 4 [
OF 4. WHERE SIDEWALKS ARE
ADJACENT TO CURB, SEE SIDEWALK 24" 6—BOLT PATTERN
LOCATION IN CASE 1 ON YVWD STD.

[ SIDEWALK

DWG. W—18 SHEET 4 OF 4.)

FEATHER JOIN EXIST.
PAVEMENT

—6" D.I.P.
PN 1/2 SPOOL
|~——PARKWAY FLG X PE

_ _ _ 8" x 6" 90 ELL
REDUCER (MJ X MJ)
\ WITH MEGA LUGS

FLG X FLG VALVE (8")

8" D..P. MEGA LUG AND FIELD LOCK RESTRAINED

1. PRIOR TO PAINTING, FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE PREPARED PER SSPC—SP5. PAINT WITH 2 COATS, 3 TO 5
MILS EACH, OF RUST—OLEUM 7543 SAFETY YELLOW 02SF.

2. PROVIDE "BREAK—OFF" RISER AT HYDRANT FLANGE. BOLTS FROM THE "BREAK-OFF" TO THE CHECK VALVE
ASSEMBLY MUST BE INSTALLED FROM TOP TO BOTTCM.

HYDRANT FLANGE GASKET SHALL BE "FULL FACE™ AND OF RUBBER COMPOSITION 1/8" THICK.
4. DRY BARREL HYDRANTS ARE REQUIRED AT ELEVATIONS ABOVE 3,500 FT.

ALL HYDRANT FLANGE BOLTS ARE TO BE INSTALLED WITH THE CAP OF THE BOLT ON TOP AND THE NUT ON
THE BOTTOM.

6. BACKFILL UNDER EXISTING CURB WITHIN THE CITY OF YUCAIPA, MUST BE 2 SACK SLURRY PER CITY
STANDARDS.

7. SEE SHEET 4 OF 4 FOR HYDRANT FLOW COLOR CODING.

8. ALL HYDRANTS AND BLOW-OFFS SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF 3-FEET AWAY FROM THE E.C./B.C. OF
DRIVEWAY APPROCACHES AND CURB RETURNS FROM INTERSECTIONS.

COMMERCIAL FIRE HYDRANT INSTALLATION

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa W—18
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet2 of 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 168 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 41 of 133

MUELLER CENTURION DRY

CAST IRON OUTLET CAPS BARREL FIRE HYRANT
. MODEL 200, A—423
2" PVC SLEEVE FOR 5—1/4" THREE WAY.
SPRINKLERS

HYDRANT WITH 1-4" &
2-2 1/2" FIRE HOSE
OUTLETS

ON YWD STD. DWG. W—18 SHEET 4
OF 4. WHERE SIDEWALKS ARE
ADJACENT TC CURB, SEE SIDEWALK | 24"

CONSTRUCT 3'—0" X WIDTH OF
PARKWAY X 6" CONC. PAD. (SEE
SIDEWALK LOCATION PLAN, CASE 2
_2-
I

LOCATION IN CASE 1 ON YWWD STD.
DWG. W—18 SHEET 4 OF 4.)

FEATHER JOIN EXIST.
| /_ PAVEMENT

ﬁ O

NOTES:

I\ \'\'\ "

SEE YVWD STD. . =—PARKWAY
DWG. W-20 42" MIN. |

MJ X FLG ADAPTOR
FLG X FLG VALVE

MAIN LINE
D..P. MEGA LUG AND FIELD LOCK RESTRAINED

PRIOR TO PAINTING, FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE PREPARED PER SSPC—SPS. PAINT WITH 2 COATS, 3 TO 5
MILS EACH, OF RUST—OLEUM 7543 SAFETY YELLOW 025F.

HYDRANT FLANGE GASKET SHALL BE "FULL FACE™ AND OF RUBBER COMPOSITION 1/8" THICK.
DRY BARREL HYDRANTS ARE REQUIRED AT ELEVATIONS ABOVE 3,500 FT.

ALL HYDRANT FLANGE BOLTS ARE TO BE INSTALLED WITH THE CAP OF THE BOLT CN TOP AND THE NUT
ON THE BOTTOM.

BACKFILL UNDER EXISTING CURB WITHIN THE CITY OF YUCAIPA, MUST BE 2 SACK SLURRY PER CITY
STANDARDS.

SEE SHEET 4 OF 4 FOR HYDRANT FLOW COLOR CODING.

ALL HYDRANTS AND BLOW-OFFS SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF 3—FEET AWAY FROM THE E.C./B.C. OF
DRIVEWAY APPROACHES AND CURB RETURNS FROM INTERSECTIONS.

DRY BARREL FIRE HYDRANT INSTALLATION

2016

“ ‘ Approved by the Yucaipa

. - Valley Water District Board of | W—18
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District 5520 O™ oy #4, 2016

Q‘_’ as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet3 of 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 169 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 42 of 133

CONSTRUCTION JOINTS ARE

REQUIRED THROUGH FACE OF
SIDEWALKS CURB .
,\ A e
i FOR
—— SPRINKLERS
SIDEWALK | - .- | % ——SHOCK PAD
we et 6" THICK MIN.
PRI WIDTH OF
el ; — PARKWAY
30" = soewAk | o a " .'.:""'_."f , . j
SHOCK PAD IRV REa i U PR
6" THICK MIN. s =
———3'_0'———
CASE 1 CASE 2
SIDEWALK ADJACENT TO SIDEWALK NOT
CURB ADJACENT TO CURB
NOTES:

1. PRIOR TO PAINTING, FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE PREPARED PER SSPC—SPS. PAINT
WITH 2 COATS, 3 TO 5 MILS EACH, OF RUST—OLEUM 7543 SAFETY YELLOW 025F.

2. PROVIDE "BREAK—OFF" RISER AT HYDRANT FLANGE.

3. HYDRANT FLANGE GASKET SHALL BE “FULL FACE® AND OF RUBBER COMPOSITION
1/8" THICK.

4., ALL HYDRANT FLANGE BOLTS ARE TO BE INSTALLED WITH THE CAP OF THE BOLT
ON TOP AND THE NUT ON THE BOTTOM.

5. DRY BARREL HYDRANTS ARE REQUIRED AT ELEVATIONS ABOVE 3,500 FT.

6. ALL HYDRANTS AND BLOW-OFFS SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF 3—FEET AWAY
FROM THE E.C./B.C. OF DRIVEWAY APPROACHES AND CURB RETURNS FROM

INTERSECTIONS.

7. HYDRANT FLOW COLOR CODING;
1,500 + GPM = BLUE CAPS
1,000 + GPM = GREEN CAPS

500 to 1,000 GPM = ORANGE CAPS
LESS THAN 500 GPM = RED CAPS

FIRE HYDRANT SHOCK PAD DESIGN

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa W—18
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet4 of 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 170 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 43 of 133

: RISER 4"

GALV. THREAD

PIPE
CONCRETE
SPLASH PAD

2.
—(NO TOLER—
ANCE)

|_—THREAD FLG.

NOTES:

&

RED.

HYDRANT.

STANDARDS.

X
A
)

A

D..P. MEGA LUG AND FIELD LOCK RESTRAINED

I
SEE DETAILS ON SHEET 2 /l;

3. BOTTOM FLUSH INSTALLATION WHERE REQUIRED BY YVWD.
4, BACKFILL UNDER EXISTING CURB WITHIN THE CITY OF YUCAIPA, MUST BE 2 SACK SLURRY PER CITY

WATER MAIN

PRIOR TO PAINTING, FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE PREPARED PER SSPC—SPS5. PAINT WITH 2 COATS, 3
TO 5 MILS EACH, OF RUST—CLEUM 7543 SAFETY YELLOW 025F. ENTIRE HEAD SHALL BE PAINTED

2. BLOW-OFFS LOCATED HIGHER THEN 3,500 FT ABOVE SEA LEVEL SHOULD BE A DRY BARREL FIRE

5. ALL HYDRANTS AND BLOWW—OFFS SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF 3—FEET AWAY FROM THE
E.C./B.C. OF DRIVEWAY APPRCACHES AND CURB RETURNS FROM INTERSECTIONS.

R ‘v' Y \;".'a'.;g.;'

=0l "’&T- 'T (3ot
XY X7 XY K7 X7 X7 ¥

K
A A J
@)

Xy

BLOW—-OFF ASSEMBLY

R
L P4

2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Approved by the Yucaipa

Directors on

Valley Water District Board of

January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

wW-19

Sheet1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 171 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 44 of 133

PLAN
BLOW—OFF ASSEMBLY GATE VALVE,
BRANCH CONNECTION FROM WATER

BRANCH CONNECTION CASE A
USE ON WATER MAINS THAT ARE
8", 16" AND 18" ONLY.

(OPTIONAL)

12", 24" AND LARGER.

LIST OF MATERIAL

ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION

TEE — MJ X MJ X FLG

GATE VALVE — FLG X FLG

VALVE BOX PER STD. DWG. W-10

MJ X FLG ADAPTOR

90" ELBOW — FLG X MJ WITH MEGA LUG RESTRIANTS

45" ELBOW - FLG X FLG

D..P. HALF SPOOL — FLG x PE

CAST IRON HYDRANT CAP WITH CHAIN

o ® N || W NN~

FLG X FLG REDUCER

PLAN
BLOW—OFF ASSEMBLY GATE VALVE,
END CONNECTION FROM WATER MAIN

BRANCH CONNECTION CASE B
USE ON WATER MAINS THAT ARE

BLOW OFF ASSEMBLY

2016

2

L P4

@ Yucaipa Valley Water District

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

wW-19

Sheet2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 172 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 45 of 133

A.C. PAVEMENT

TAPERED VALVE LID

CALVANIZED VALVE SPLIT CAN
EXTENSION-8" DIA. x 12"

THE VALVE BOX MUST BE
EXACTLY CENTERED & PLUMB
PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE BY
THE DISTRICT.

™8~ VALVE WELL

SDR-35 PVC VALVE

36" MIN. ON LINES 12" & UNDER
42" MIN. ON LINES OVER 127

i

[

WATER MAIN

ALL GATE VALVES SHALL BE
FLG. x FLG. ENDS.,

7 N

ECYCLE

IRON COVER WITH THE WORD “WATER® CAST
THEREON FOR DOMESTIC WATER LINES OR
"RECYCLED" FOR RECLAIMED WATERLINES. VALVE
LIDS MUST BE TAPERED

VALVE AND VALVE BOX INSTALLATION

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa W—=20
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 173 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 46 of 133

|
STREET CL VALVE
\I
J/
|
1
|
PIPE OPERATOR SEE
NOTE 4
1

NOTES:
1. PROVIDE VALVE STEM EXTENSION IF DEPTH TO VALVE NUT EXCEEDS 4 FEET. SEE YVWD STD. DWG. W-21.

2. IN NEW TRACT DEVELOPMENTS EXTEND VALVE WELL PIPE 2' ABOVE GROUND ON "KEY VALVES" FOR
EMERGENCY SHUTOFFS.

3. BUTTERFLY VALVE OPERATORS SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE LEFT—HAND SIDE OF THE VALVE (AT THE TEE
OR CROSS), LOOKING THROUGH THE VALVE TOWARD THE PIPE END.

4. WHERE CONCRETE CROSS GUTTERS AT STREET INTERSECTIONS WILL INTERFERE WITH VALVE BOXES, THE
PIPELINE SHALL BE MOVED TO A POSITION 7 FEET OFF THE CURB FACE TO CLEAR THE CROSS GUTTER.

5. VALVES TO BE LOCATED ADJACENT TO FITTINGS WHEREVER POSSIBLE.
6. VALVES BOLTED TO FITTINGS WILL NOT REQUIRE ANCHOR BLOCKS.
ALL GATE VALVES SHALL BE MUELLER, RESILIENT WEDGE, EPOXY COATED, FLG. X FLG. ENDS.

8. ALL BURRIED METALIC SURFACES SHALL BE PROTECTED BY AN ASPHALTIC OR BITUMINUOS COATING IN
ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA C151 (ANSI A21.51).

VALVE AND VALVE BOX INSTALLATION

“ ‘ Approved by the Yucaipa

. - valley Water District Board of | W—20
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District 5520 O™ oy #4, 2016

Q‘_’ as Resolution No. 2016-##

2016

Sheet2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 174 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 47 of 133

AW.WA. 2* SQUARE OPERATING NUT

1/8"

6 1/2" DIA. X 3/16" SPACER PLATE 12" BELOW TOP OF
OPERATING NUT

24" MIN. 6 1/2" DIA. X 3/16" SPACER PLATE 12" ABOVE TOP OF
OPERATING NUT

[ 1 1/8

SOCKET FOR 2" SQUARE OPERATING NUT

1 11/16" DIA HOLE

2 HOLES. 17 DI,
6 1/2" DA

SPACER PLATE PLAN
NOTES:

1. PROVIDE VALVE STEM EXTENSION WHEN DEPTH TO OPERATING NUT
EXCEEDS 48" (FABRICATE EXTENSION TO FIELD MEASUREMENT —
SEE NOTE 2)

2. NO VALVE STEM EXTENSION SHALL BE LESS THAN 2 FEET IN
LENGTH UNLESS APPROVED BY DISTRICT ENGINEER.

3. PROVIDE TWO SPACER PLATES. FIRST PLATE IS 6" DOWN FROM
TOP OF EXTENSION. SECOND PLATE IS 6" UP FROM BOTTOM OF

EXTENSION
VALVE STEM EXTENSION
O “‘ Approved by.fhg Yucdipa W_ 2 1
5 ' Yucaipa Valley Water District g’,ﬁﬂ'?oﬁ’?,*nej?ﬁ&?i ﬁfrgo?g
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-## shoot 1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 175 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 48 of 133

SEE SCHEDULE

DWG.

W-18 OR W-19

INSTALLATION SEE
YWD STD.

LINE BLOW OFF

TYPICAL END OF

ADDITIONAL
DIRECTED

BLOCKING AS

SPOOL & PLUG
SEE NOTE 3

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES AND THRUST BLOCK SIZING.

THRUST BLOCK DETAILS FOR RETROFIT ONLY

e A .‘ Approved by the Yucdipa W—=22
o . T Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolutfion No. 2016-## sheet 1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 176 of 279



Page 49 of 133

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

‘AWM A8 J3AQUddY SSITNN QINIVHLS3Y ATIVOINVHOIW 38 TIVHS SONILLY TV L
“OUSYId 1IN Ol HUM J3addvidm 38 TIVHS SONILLL TV "9
“Adid ONINIOMQY ¥0 3JONVId OLNO AN3LX3 ION TIVHS 31IWIONOD ¢
‘30VE0 IVIC3IWYILNI SOEV ANV SIV WISV OL WNYOCINOD TIVHS T33LS ONIDHOINIERY v
‘S30IS ION
80 3INO NC 1NOC—8NLS V S| J¥3HL NIHM AINO J3SN 38 TIVHS S3SS0¥D NO SMIO078 1Sny¥HL ¢
‘NMOHS ION S3ZIS 3ININYAL3T TIVHS ¥3I3NIONI NOIS3a
“II0S Q3ZYNLSIANN ISNIVOY G30V1d ANV 3LI¥ONOD ISd 0SZ'C 38 TIVHS SMO0T8 ISNYHL TW T
NMOHS vadv X O'¢ '48d 005 = ONIMVIA MO
NMOHS v3dv X &'L ‘4sd 000L = ONI¥v3E ¥O4
‘WNWININ ¥3A0D 0-.C HLUM 3MNSSIM¥d 3NN 18d GZZ aNV
FuNSS3ud 48d 00GL 40 INTVA ONiMv3E 10S TTAVMOTIV NO Q3SVE V3HV ONINVIE 0078 LSNuHL I
TS3ION
lnl.N -.nl..v I”l.N --nl..v Imlon le.m l°|..' Inlcm Imlnn Icl.h I°|-n Inl-m IN }
l@l. } Iml-n l@l- 8 Iml-n l@l.N Iol.m lml.n IO'-N lnl-n I@l-m l@l.N l@l-* IOP
9= .L0-£ 9= L0-£ £=2 L= F 0= 9-S 9-Z .0-9 O=Z .6-¢ «8
O 92 O 92 o L8 9 F 0-Z 0¥ 6 9-Z 2
Imlno lml. l Imlno Iml. l lOl-—. lml- l lnl. l InlnN l°|.—. lwl. L lmln—. le. l I.T
"1H3A TZIMOH | LH3AA CZIMOH|"183A TZIMOH|Ld3AA TZIMOH|"1d3A TZIbOH|"Ld3A “ZIMOH -
L aNaa . 3aid

JOV4dNS ONIMV3IE MO018 1SNAHHL 40 3JZIS WNWINIW

THRUST BLOCK DETAILS FOR RETROFIT ONLY

W-22
2

Sheet 2 of

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

b
[ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District

P A
LY

?10¢

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 177 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 50 of 133

OQUTLET

CLEARANCE 8"
MIN.
L ‘. =/ // 1
10 2
9 2 - 9
. ) B 3
3 & /
r IO - e
: G Wa'_g N
A AT PN
3 ) 1) T
/;:b {_H. \ ) 4) ~—r
e - @

AR

LJl\cc DOOR
OPENING (4'x4’)

—BACK OF CURB
FACE OF CURB

LOW PRESSURE

S

o
BASE 1 1/2" GROUT

SEE SHEET 2 OF 10 FOR NOTES AND LIST OF MATERIALS. \/

—3" MIN.

SEE STD. DWG. W-24

]
]
xR _6

i~

| .. \1—ROCK BASE

12" DIA, DRAIN HOLE

FILLED WITH 3/4" ROCK

PRESSURE REDUCING STATION

TYPICAL ASSEMBLY

FINAL DESIGN BY ENGINEER

2016

2

L P4

@ Yucaipa Valley Water District

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

W-23

Sheet1 of 10

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 178 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 51 of 133

NOTES:

ITEM | QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
MAIN LINE
1 2 EA D.L.P. 80" ELBOW, MJ X MJ, RESTRAINED
2 S EA D.l.P. SPOOL, LENGTH AS REQUIRED, RESTRAINED
3 2 EA D.l.P. 80" ELBOW, MJ X FLG
4 2 EA FLANGED TEE D.l.
5 2 EA RESILIENT SEAT GATE VALVE
6 2 EA FLG x GROOVED—END SPOOL, VICTAULIC
7 1 EA GROOVED—-END COUPLING, VICTAULIC
8 1EA PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE, W/FULL CLOSED POSITION
SWITCH. MANUFACTURED BY CLA-VAL COMPANY ONLY,
15 4 EA 1" SPONGE RUBBER SEAL AROUND PIPE. DRYPACK WITH
CONCRETE MORTAR
16 4 EA ADJUSTABLE PIPE SUPPORT. SEE YWWD STD. DWG. W-25
BY-PASS LINE
9 5 EA D.l. SPOOL, LENGTH AS REQUIRED, FLG'D ENDS
10 2 EA FLG x FLG D.. 90" ELL
1 2 EA RESILIENT SEATED GATE VALVE
12 2 EA FLG x GROOVED—END SPOOL, VICTAULIC
13 1EA GROOVED—END COUPLING, VICTAULIC
14 1EA PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE, W/FULL CLOSED POSITION
SWITCH.
MISCELLANEOUS
PRECAST CONCRETE VAULT 8'-0"x8'-0" OR 6'-0"x10'-0"
17 1 EA WITH 4'x4” HATCH. PROVIDE DIAMOND PLATE ALUMINUM
ACCESS DOORS WITH RECESSED PADLOCK HASP.
18 1EA 1" AIR VAC DOWNSTREAM OR LOW PRESSURE SIDE CF
CLAY-VAL STATION PER YWWD STD.
19 2 EA PRESSURE GAUGE (ASHCROFT 0-150 PSI)
20 |2 EA PRESSURE TRANSMITTER, PER W-23 SHEET 10 OF 10
21 1EA GALV. STEEL LADDER (ALHAMBRA FOUNDRY) W/LADDER UP
AND SS ANCHOR BOLTS
FLOOD LEVEL SWITCH & SUMP PUMP. NO SUMP PUMP
22 |1EA REQUIRED IF A POSITIVE CONNECTION TO STORM DRAIN IS
PRCVIDED.
23 |1 EA DOOR ENTRY SWITCH, PER w-23 SHEET 9 OF 10

1. THESE DRAWINGS ARE GENERAL IN NATURE AND MAY NEED TO
BE MODIFIED TO FIT SPECIFIC SITE REQUIREMENTS.

PRESSURE REDUCING STATION

TYPICAL ASSEMBLY — FINAL DESIGN BY ENGINEER

2016

2

@ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L P4

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

W-23

Sheet2 of 10

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 179 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 52 of 133

SEE SITE PLAN
@

—ap
[]
O Q

éonxl:n <'>
A

NOT TO SCALE

SEE SITE PLAN FOR LOCATION OF
POWER AND TELEPHONE SERVICES

SCE
HIGH VOLTAGE /-SERVICE & METERING CABINET

(2 POLE) 456 /240v,

|
—™ I 00A1EI ‘PIHASE
Lo aar LT

|
SCE {
120/240V,

)

1 PHASE
TRANSF.
T l
TO GFIC TO SUMP
OUTLET PUMP IN
IN VAULT
VAULT
TO
TELEMETRY
PANEL

SEE SHEET 5 OF 10 FOR CONDUIT SCHEDULE AND SHEET
6 OF 10 FOR UST OF ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS AND

NOTES.
PRESSURE REDUCING STATION
ELECTRICAL DIAGRAM AND DETAILS
O “ ‘ Approved by the Yucaipa
5 @ Yucaipa Valley Water District E\)’iﬁﬂ'?ogg:,eﬂg;ﬂ?;ifgo?g W=23
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-## Sheal3 of 10

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 180 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 53 of 133

x 3
E EE 635
- -a
317 ;é
s i
(- ;
N
L § Lj \@
20"~
6" TYP.— g g
EcI"'! Lt}
<IN
By 55@
k /
|
Bz [3% o 8 ¥
@ g %EIEE l% z
i n=— .

3
NON-SHRINK
CphA
\ q
@@

TO SERVICE
OUTLET

®
51w z
ox N85
Z23 5
To ox
<+
==0) O

PRESSURE REDUCING STATION
ELECTRICAL DIAGRAM AND DETAILS

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa W=23
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet4 of 10

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 181 of 279



Page 54 of 133

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

- ANOZL#1%'HS
30N 335 Z-ld'l-1d | 8D AMIINTIAL 704INOO Ly Ll | GO
£-SX'2-SX zr %08 TInd T0MINOD aNo ZLfLeeLEy | ¥/C L (€D)
1-ST1'L-SX Zr %08 Tind T0MINOD aNo ZLfLBv LY | P/C l €D
310N 338 Zr X098 TINd | vD AMIIWITAL 0XINOD aNo Zifievife | b L QD
STIONLNOD
% 4NNd dnns | F Xod Tind H3Imod aNo ZifmzIfz | /| L @
149/M TN | P X048 TINd 43amod ano zifimzIfz | /e | L @
131n0 avo
® diind amnns | P08 Tind | LB ¥IMod aNo Zufimzuly | /e | L @
avo
310N 338 80 AMGENITAL | W F o ¥3mod ano Zif1BzIfT | Lv/E | | @
avo o
¥Qd SAS OVZ/0ZL | yiw % SAS ¥NIX 308 ¥3amod 00 oL ! @
¥3MOd o
ao3y A 308 ONLSDAE dN4X 308 H3IMOd 0’0 uF L @
oL WOXA asn 32IS "ALD 321IS "AID #
SHIVAIS NOILVOO1 NOILdI¥IS3d JdIM LINANOD | TOENAS

31Nd3HIS LINANOD

PRESSURE REDUCING STATION
ELECTRICAL DIAGRAM AND DETAILS

)

Yucaipa Valley Water District

P A
"

W-23

Sheet5 of 10

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

P 4

?10¢

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 182 of 279



Page 55 of 133

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

vV TIvi3a ‘aEZT—Mm

OMa 10S OMAA 33S LINIEVD AMISNETAL N [04]
VOOl ‘A O¥Z/0ZL 00LDONIN SYIAIN gvO ONINALIN ONV 3JIAN3S WN [s]
voz WN 149 HUM L1TUNO IOIANIS N (]
2¥Sdz# _
sl R ¥3T130Z STOUINOD ONY dANd dNNS I—d []
0Lzs1 SH39 HOLIMS @300074 LINVA 1-81 [9]
) (a3s012) _
WA/ “dns HOLIMS 'SOd W3ls £-sx [s]
. {(a3so0) -
WVA/M "dnS HOLIMS 'SOd Wals e-sx [+]
gvgIMoSIF HITION _

SANIVH MO/ 140053 ATNavaE N3TV HOLIMS AMIN3 HOLVH 1-SX [£]
ISd 05Z/0S1 O r—x—oaLe0e INNOW 350 HIAX "SSIHd WY3ULSdN z-1d | [7]
Isd 05z/051 A SV INNON 350M MINX ‘SSIud wvadisNmod | 1-1d | [1]

H38NNN adl ‘ON
SHHVNIN AHNLIVANNYWN NOI1ldI¥OS3a
J3A0N 9 321A34 | N3 LI

SININOJNOD 1VOI¥10314

NOTE:

<>COIL 3" OF CONDUCTORS 3P, 7C, AND 10A IN TELEMETRY PANEL.

PRESSURE REDUCING STATION
ELECTRICAL DIAGRAM AND DETAILS

)

Yucaipa Valley Water District

P A
"

W-23

Sheet6 of 10

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

P 4

?10¢

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 183 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 56 of 133

I
&

19
19

| 25" |

NOTES:

PROVIDE CABINET WITH SUB BACK PANEL.
PROVIDE VENTILATION WITH LOUVERS TCP AND BOTTOM.
CREATE PCSITIVE PRESSURE WITH SUPPLY FAN ON THERMOSTAT.

PRESSURE REDUCING STATION
TELEMETRY DETAILS

“ ‘ Approved by the Yucaipa

. - Valley Water District Board of | W—23
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District 5520 O™ oy #4, 2016

Q‘_’ as Resolution No. 2016-##

2016

Sheet7 of 10

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 184 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 57 of 133

LIST OF TELEMETRY CABINET COMPONENTS
T | arv. | DESCRIPTION NUMSLS | MANUFACTURER | TYPE
1 1
1 2 MULTIPLEXER 245-19 BIF/AQUA FREQ. T.B.D.
1 1 TRANSMITTER 245-05 BIF /AQUA FREQ. T.B.D.
1 1 RECEIVER 245-09 BIF /AQUA, FREQ. T.B.D.
1 1 DEMULTIPLEXER 245-20 BIF /AQUA FREQ. T.B.D.
2 1 DC POWER SUPPLY HC-28-2-A POWER-ONE 28VDC, 2A
3 3 CONTROL RELAYS RR2P-UL-120 IDEC 2PDT
4 1 TIME DELAY RELAY TCB-115-2-10 R-K ON DELAY
4 2 TIME DELAY RELAY TFB-115-2-180 R-K OFF DELAY
5 1 LOW VOLTAGE PROTECTOR | 258-40 BIF/AQUA ELECTRONIC
6 8 POWER/SIGNAL TERM. 1492-CA1 ALLEN-BRADLEY 600V, 55A
7 1 LINE SURGE PROTECTOR 245-23 BlF/AQUA ELECTRONIC
8 1 PCWER TRANSFER UNIT 258-36 BIF /AQUA ELECTRCNIC
9 8 POWER/SIGNAL TERM. 1492-CA1 ALLEN-BRADLEY 600V, 55A
10 48 TELEMETRY TERMINALS UK4 PHOENIX 600V, 20A
11 1 UTILITY RECEPTACLE 1591F PASS & SEYMOUR GF1 15A
12 1 TELEPHONE CO. RECPT. GES251-2 G.E. SIMPLEX 15A
13 1 SPACE HEATER D—-AH4001B HOFFMAN 400 WATT
14 4 GELL CELL BATTERY NP24-12 YUASA—EXIDE 12V 24AH
15 1 PLYWOOD BAT. SUPPORT N/A
16 1 FLUORESCENT LIGHT 2V687/1V173 GRAINGER 15 WATT
17 1 INTRUSION LIGHT SWITCH 10316H2042 CUTLER—-HAMMER LIMIT SWITCH
18 1 INTRUSION AL. OVERRIDE 10250715113 CUTLER—-HAMMER 2 POS. SEL SW.
TELEMETRY CABINET. NEMA 4X
<>19 1 | LDOKABLE DOOR HANDLE, | LS412516AL HENNESSY G ALLOY
SOLID BOTTOM. 0.125% THICK
20 1 CIRCUIT BREAKER 1492-CB1H20 ALLEN—-BRADLEY 20A ONE POLE
PRESSURE REDUCING STATION
TELEMETRY DETAILS
O “‘ Approved by.fhg Yucdipa W_ 2 3
o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District e Ko e e e
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-## SheolB of 10

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 185 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 58 of 133

J—BOX, ACTUATED SWITCH WHEN DOOR
OPENS AT 15 MAXIMUM

ROTARY ACTION
LIMIT SWITCH
(MOUNT OPPOSITE
OF DOOR HINGE)

1/2" TG 4" ADJUSTABLE LEVER
ACTUATOR WITH ROLLER

PROYIDE ALUMINUM SHIM
WHERE REQUIRED.
SECURE TO DOOR (2)
PLACES MINIMUM

Aad
2.95° B02X—A4—

-

| —

7

2"

OUTSIDE ENTRY
:,—/

PROVIDE ALUMINUM MCUNTING
BRACKET WHERE REQUIRED

SECURE TO FRAME WITH (2)
MOUNTING SCREWS MINIMUM.
MOUNTING SCREWS ARE NOT
TO PENETRATE OUTSIDE WALL

43" MAX. TRAVEL

TOP OF VAULT
OPENING OR
: HATCH OPENING
Dmsm

— 1/8" ALUM. PLATE

3/4"

PRESSURE REDUCING STATION
ENTRY SWITCH DETAILS

O “‘
5 @ Yucaipa Valley Water District
N| Q¢

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

W-23

Sheet9 of 10

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 186 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 59 of 133

TO TRANSMITTER
3—WAY VALVE \
BLEED/
CALIBRATION
PORT

TO PIPE
CONNECTION

[~— FLEXIBLE WATER
TIGHT CONDUIT

L— PRESSURE
TRANSMITTER WITH
INDICATOR

DETAIL A

316 SST 1/2" TUBING (0-150 PSI)

316 SST SHUT-OFF VALVE W/ BLEED
VENT (SEE DETAIL A)

PROVIDE TAP TO PIPELINE
USING 316 SST TUBING AND

A |- WH STAINLESS

| — MOUNT TO WALL

STEEL MOUNTING
BRACKET

CONNECTORS
—
T\ CLAMP TO
1/4" NPT MALE / UNISTRUT
e
SUBMERSIBLE TYPE

PRESSURE REDUCING STATION
PRESSURE TRANSMITTER INSTALLATION DETAILS

2016

@ Yucaipa Valley Water District

“ ‘ Approved by the Yucdipa
Valley Water District Board of | W—23
Directors on January ##, 2016

Q‘_’ as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet10 of 10

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page

187 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 60 of 133

S

I
|

SPRING ASSIST
ALUMINUM COVER
WITH RECESSED
PADLOCK HASP

INTEGRATED ACCESS

LADDER

\—HINGED ALUMINUM READING LID
LOCATED OVER METER REGISTER

12%

FINISHED
RZ&  SURFACE

Izk«mmzww@q

W PRECAST
CONCRETE

EISEL/H&C

2016

VAULT
0T O WO L M My U O TR0 YR
i saanapatscsauieibatiied T Bt et
8" MIN- IRTRIRIRIRIN WIXIRGIRY VRORIXIR,
UNDERGROUND INSTALLATIONS
PIPE SIZE A B c D E VAULT DIM
3 24" 18" 4 5' 3 #'x6'
4" 24" 18" 4 5' 3 4'x6'
6" 24" 18" 4 5' g’ 4'x8'
8" 24" 18" 4 5' 12’ %12’
12" 36" 18" 3 5' 12’ 6'x12"
PREFABRICATED VAULT WITH
LID AND VENT ASSEMBLY
. A ;
pproved by the Yucaipa
.. Valley Water District Board of | W—24

@ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L P4

Directors on January ##, 2016
as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 188 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 61 of 133

PROVIDE CLAMP
WITH SUPPORT

ROUND ALL SHARP
CORNERS 1/2* RADIUS

: o

LENGTH AND THREADS TO ALLOW MIN. &
MAX. DIMENSION SHOWN

STAINLESS STEEL ANCHOR BOLTS OR
SELF—DRILING CONCRETE ANCHORS, SIZE AND
NUMBER TO MATCH FLANGE

THREADED 150 LB. REDUCING
FLANGE GALV.

NON—SHRINK GROUT

NOTE:

1. PIPE SUPPORT SHALL BE GRINNEL FIG. 264,
ELCEN FIG. 50, OR EQUAL.

ADJUSTABLE PIPE SUPPORT

O “‘
5 @ Yucaipa Valley Water District
N| Q¢

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

W-25

Sheet1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 189 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 62 of 133

2016

ADJUSTABLE PIPE SADDLE SUPPORT SCHEDULE
DIMENSIONS IN INCHES
PIPE D
SIZE A ? C T uaw | v
2 1/2 2 1/2 11/2 9 8 13
3 2 1/2 11/2 9 B 1/2 13 1/2
31/2 21/2 11/2 9 8 1/2 13 1/2
4 3 2 1/2 9 9 1/2 14
6 3 21/2 9 10 1/2 15 1/2
8 3 21/2 9 11 1/2 16 1/2
10 3 2 1/2 9 13 1/2 18 1/2
12 3 21/2 9 15 19 1/2
14 4 3 1 16 1/2 20 1/2
16 4 3 1 17 1/2 22 1/2
18 6 31/2 13 1/2 19 1/2 24
20 6 31/2 13 1/2 21 25 1/2
24 6 4 13 1/2 23 1/2 28 1/2
30 6 4 13 1/2 27 31 1/2
32 6 4 13 1/2 28 1/2 32 1/2
36 6 4 13 1/2 30 1/2 34 1/2
ADJUSTABLE PIPE SUPPORT
“ ‘ Approved by the Yucdipa

@ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L P4

Valley Water District Board of | W—25
Directors on January ##, 2016
as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 190 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 63 of 133

1 STEEL CASING
CARRIER
NOMINAL MIN PIPE
MINIMUM N
CARRIER CASING SIZE WALL
PIPE SIZE THICK,
4" 10 3/4 0.D. 1/4"
6" 12 3/4 0.D. 1/4"
8" 16" 0.D. 5/16"
- PSI CASING
12" 24" 0.D. 3/8 SPACER
16" 30" 0.D. 3/8"
20" 36" 0.D. 3/8"
FOR EACH LENGTH OF PIPE,
24" 36" 0.D. 3/8" CASING AND SPACERS SHALL BE
SPACED 6' APART AND AT 3'
30" 48" 0.D. 3/8" FROM EACH END OF PIPE.
NOTES:
THE ANNULAR SPACE BETWEEN THE CASING AND THE CARRIER PIPE SHALL BE FILLED WITH
AIR—BLOWN SAND.
2, CASING SHALL BE INSTALLED BY THE BORE, JACK AND/OR TUNNEL METHOD.
3. SIZE AND THICKNESS OF CASING SHALL BE AS SHOWN IN SCHEDULE. FOR LONG
BORES OR SPECIAL SITUATIONS, GREATER WALL THICKNESS THAN SHOWN IN THE
SCHEDULE MAY BE REQUIRED.
4. ALL STEEL CASING PIPE FIELD JOINTS SHALL BE WELDED FULL-CIRCUMFERENCE.
5. PS| CASING SPACERS SHALL BE PROVIDED PER DETAIL ABOVE.
6. CARRIER PIPE SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED PRIOR TO FILLING CASING,
7. EACH END OF CASING SHALL BE SEALED WITH CONCRETE.
8. CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL NECESSARY THRUST RESTRAINT DEVICES.
9. BACK FILL FOR CASING IN OPEN CUT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH YVWD
STD. DWG. W-30.
10. PS| CASING SPACERS REQUIRED, SIZE PER PLAN.
O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa W—=26
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -
o ' Yucaipa Valley Water District 52y o 4%, 2016
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##
Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 191 of 279




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 64 of 133

le——3.50" LAP (MIN.)—

WIRE REINFORCEMENT

L

GROUT IN FIELD

-+

s

’ LT ‘-
SN NN SN NN SN NN

S

S

: : A ; .
- L " .
PR . e P AL S A
\—PIPE INSIDE DIAM.
FIELD MORTAR: 21" PIPE AND
SMALLER—DAUB BELL END OF RUBBER GASKET
LINING BEFORE STABBING, THEN
SWAB SMOOTH; 24" AND LARGER—
POINT AFTER BACKFILL
1.50"+ -1.50"+
GROUT IN FIELD

. R L ORI
- 4y

A ALY
- P R

A\ A\ VAN WA WA LA

] a

e

t1+

FIELD MORTAR
AS CALLED
OUT ABOVE

INSIDE WELD AT CONTRACTOR'S
OPTION FOR 24" PIPE AND
LARGER

LAP WELDED SLIP JOINT
NOTES:

1.
COATING THICKNESS.

2. ALL WELDS 2 PASSES MINIMUM.

SPECIFICATIONS FOR STEEL PIPE SHELL THICKNESS AND FOR MORTAR LINING AND

MORTAR LINED AND COATED STEEL
PIPE JOINT DETAILS

Ay
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District
\ PX4

2016

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

wW-27

Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 192 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 65 of 133

FIELD APPLIED @
CEMENT MORTAR

\_/ 2"x4"x12 GA.
1/8" TO BUTTSTRAP

RS

-

W.W.M. TACK WELD

T O P

1/4"
7771/4-
W

7

\

1/4"x1" BACKING B
/"IN GAP FOR FULL
WIDTH OF JOINT

Z,
K

BUTTSTRAP CLOSURE

SECTION /1

t1- /
FILLER BAR (WHERE /4=
NECESSARY) — THICKNESS OF CML
& C STL. -
] 4 PIPE OR FITTING
g

MORTAR LINED AND COATED STEEL
PIPE CLOSURE DETAILS

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa
— . . . Valley Water District Board of
o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

wW-28

Sheet1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 193 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 66 of 133

FIELD APPLIED
CEMENT MORTAR
WELD PLUG TO CPLG.
ENTIRE LENGTH 2°4"%12 GA.
W.W.M. TACK WELD
TO CPLG.

: 'f"{—i 12" MN. V.
i pd

(REQUIRED ON PIPE SMALLER THAN 24" DIAMETER)
(2 REQUIRED EACH BUTTSTRAP)

MORTAR LINED AND COATED STEEL
PIPE CLOSURE DETAILS

2016

» .‘ Approved by the Yucaipa W—28
. s p Valley Water District Board of -
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District 5520 O™ oy #4, 2016

Q‘_’ as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 194 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 67 of 133

1 1/4" THK MILL & CAP FOR

PERMANENT PAVING REQUIREMENTS REFER EXISTING ASPHALT CONCRETE
TO STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE <
APPROPRIATE CITY OR COUNTY OF JURISDICTION SQUARE OFF. B
ALL EDGES OF
PATCH WORK.
12" MIN.—f~—
YOI .0 VAV X VAVAVAVAVAVEVAV. / /)(
R . T
Lo e T A A - Ay 0 12MIN
REPLACEMENT CLASS Il BASE —— |— — ' .
MATERIAL — 12" MIN. WITH A R !
95% COMPACTION REQUIRED. - 4 - -
R 4 . a
A o
o A
A S, a4
~ ’ .. VARIABLE

REPLACEMENT CLASS |l BASE
MATERIAL — 127 MIN. WITH
90% COMPACTION REQUIRED.

REPLACEMENT SAND
MATERIAL — 12" MIN. WITH

36" MIN. (PIPE SIZES—4" THRU 12%)
42" MIN. (PIPE SIZES—14" THRU 487)

90% COMPACTION REQUIRED. 12° MIN.
w
5
N
w
SAND 6" MIN. WITH 90% a
COMPACTION REQUIRED, a
AGAINST UNDISTURBED SOIL. l

6" MIN.—

NOTES:

1.  PLANT-MANUFACTURED SAND MATERIAL WITH AN SAE OF 30 OR BETTER SHALL BE USED FOR
PIPE ZONE BACK FILL. REMAINING BACK FILL WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY/YVWD
REQUIREMENTS (WHICH EVER IS GREATER)

2. BACKFILL UNDER EXISTING CURB WITHIN THE CITY OF YUCAIPA, MUST BE 2 SACK SLURRY PER
CITY STANDARDS.

ADDITIONAL ARTERIAL STREET BACKFILL MAY BE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE CITY JURISDICTION.
SEE SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR PIPE VS. TRENCH SIZES.

TRENCH REPAIR DETAIL

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa W—=30
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -
o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016
Resolution No. 201 6-##
N Q‘. as kesolution No Sheet1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 195 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 68 of 133

TRENCH REPAIR-PIPE SIZE VS TRENCH SIZE
PIPE SIZE—INCHES TRENCH WIDTH—INCHES
(INSIDE DIAMETER) MINIMUM MAXIMUM

4 18 24

6 20 30

8 24 32

10 24 36

12 30 36

14 32 42

16 34 42

24 38 486

29 42 46

30 46 48

36 - -

48 - -

TRENCH REPAIR DETAIL

2016

2

@ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L P4

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

wW-30

Sheet2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 196 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 69 of 133

NATIVE OR IMPORTED BACKFILL,
AT DISTRICT'S OPTION, TC BE
BROUGHT UP IN LIFTS AND
COMPACTED

—PAVEMENT ZONE
CoA T St e,
. / b
12" STREET ZONE %
| >
1 7
TRENCH / Z 6 MIN.
o 2 8" MAX.
> ON EACH SIDE OF PIPE (TYP.)
PIPE ZONE SAND EQUIVALENT 30 MATERIAL
% -
//—SAND OR 3/4
(CRUSHED ROCK)
PIPE SUBGRADE
Y
PIPE FOUNDATION
PIPE BASE—
4" MIN. —6", 8" & 10" PIPE | \F
6" MIN. — 12" PIPE AND LARGER OR UNSTABLE sou.<>

NORMAL BEDDING

NOTE:

IF UNSTABLE SOIL IS ENCOUNTERED, DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE
@ SHALL DETERMINE DEPTH OF REMCVAL AND SIZE OF FOUNDATION
ROCK REFILL MATERIAL.

PIPE BEDDING DETAIL

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa W—31
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -
o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 197 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

CONCRETE PROTECTION

BLANKET
fe = 3,250 psi
fy = 60 ksi
! | [ 1 L]
|——5 | LOAD ZONE / | 5~—|

#+ © 12" ocC. #5 @ 12" oC. CONCRETE PROTECTION BLANKET
fo = 3,250 psi
o g fy = 60 kai

A | 1/2" COMPRESSIBLE
MATERIAL

) |2

< -

4

: 2" BELOW

a SPRINGLINE

5 P

\coupm EXISTING
SOIL TO 90% MN.

NOTES:

CONCRETE ENCASEMENT SHALL BE USED WHEN COVER IS LESS THAN 36"

Page 70 of 133

2. EI&ICASEMENT TO BE PLACED AGAINST UNDISTURBED NATURAL GROUND OR FILL COMPACTED TO 90% RELATIVE

3. NO.4 AND NO.5 STEEL REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE USED AS SPECIFIED.

4. TYPE OF CONCRETE ENCASEMENT TO BE USED WILL BE SHOWN ON PLANS OR AS SPECIFIED BY DISTRICT
REPRESENTATIVE TO MEET UNFORESEEN FIELD CONDITIONS. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ENCASEMENT SHALL BE
3,250 PSI CONCRETE.

5. WHERE SLOPED TRENCHES ARE USED, WALLS WILL NOT BEGIN TO SLOPE CLOSER THAN 12" FROM THE TOP
OF THE PIPE.

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa W—32

— : s d Valley Water District Board of -

() ' Ylgclpd Valley Water District Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolutfion No. 2016-##
N Q‘. Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 198 of 279




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 71 of 133

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

W

12770 Second Street, Yucaipa, California 92399  Phone: (909) 797-5117

Standard Specifications for the
Design and Processing,
Furnishing of Materials, and
Construction of Sewer Facilities

January _, 2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 199 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 72 of 133

2016

YVYWD SEWER FACILITY STANDARDS
DRAWING INDEX (NUMERICAL)
S-1 STANDARD LEGEND
S-2 SEWER MAINLINE LOCATION
S-3 MANHOLE DETAIL
S—-4 CONCRETE BASE AND JOINT DETAIL
S-5 ADJUSTING EXISTING MANHOLE TO GRADE
S-6 MANHOLE SHAFT LOCATION DETAILS
S=-7 TRAFFIC MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER
S-8 SPECIAL MANHOLE (20'-0" TO 30°-0" DEEP)
S-9 SPECIAL MANHOLE (30°+ DEEP)
S-10 DROP MANHOLE DETAIL (SPECIAL ACCEPTANCE ONLY)
S-11 GUARD POST DETAIL (EASEMENT AND OUTSIDE OF PAVING MANHOLE)
S-12 TERMINAL OR MAINLINE CLEANOUT DETAIL (SPECIAL ACCEPTANCE ONLY)
S-13 TERMINUS (CUL-DE-SAC) MANHOLE
S-14 NOT IN USE
S-15 VITRIFIED CLAY PIPELINE BEDDING DETAIL
S-16 PIPELINE BEDDING AND SPECIAL DETAILS
S-17 TRENCH REPAIR DETAIL
S-18 SEWER MAINLINE PROTECTION DETAIL
S-19 CONCRETE SLOPE ANCHORS
$-20 STEEL CASING PIPE
S-21 4" AND 6" SEWER SADDLE CONNECTION TO EXISTING MAINLINE
S-22 TYPICAL SEWER LATERAL
S—23 DEEP SEWER LATERAL DETAIL
S-24 BACKWATER VALVE DETAIL
S-25 BACKWATER VALVE INSTALLATION DETAIL
S-26 SEWER SAMPLING BOX
S-27 SEWER LATERAL CUTOFF WALL DETAIL
S-28 EROSION CONTROL CUTOFF WALL DETAIL
SEWER STANDARD INDEX
“‘ Approved by the Yucdipa

@ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L P4

Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016
as Resolution No. 2016-##

S—-0

Sheet1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 200 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 73 of 133

STANDARDS

S-1 STANDARD LEGEND

$-2 SEWER MAINLINE LOCATION
MANHOLES

1
&

MANHOLE DETAIL

CONCRETE BASE AND JOINT DETAIL
ADJUSTING EXISTING MANHOLE TO GRADE
MANHOLE SHAFT LOCATION DETAILS

TRAFFIC MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER
SPECIAL MANHOLE (20'-0" TO 30'-0" DEEP)
SPECIAL MANHOLE (30'+ DEEP)

uzu:tnl.nu:llnmmu:u:m
- - - - DD~

-10 DROP MANHOLE DETAIL (SPECIAL ACCEPTANCE ONLY)
-11 GUARD POST DETAIL (EASEMENT AND OUTSIDE OF PAVING MANHOLE)
-12 TERMINAL OR MAIN CLEANOUT DETAIL {SPECIAL ACCEPTANCE ONLY)
-13 TERMINUS (CUL—DE-SAC) MANHOLE
PIPE AND CASING DETAILS
S-15 VITRIFIED CLAY PIPELINE BEDDING DETAIL
S—-16 PIPELINE BEDDING AND SPECIAL DETAILS
5-17 TRENCH REPAIR DETAIL
S-18 SEWER MAINLINE PROTECTION DETAIL
S-19 CONCRETE SLOPE ANCHORS
$-20 STEEL CASING PIPE
LATERALS
S-21 4" AND 6" SEWER SADDLE CONNECTION TO EXISTING MAINLINE
§-22 TYPICAL SEWER LATERAL
$-23 DEEP SEWER LATERAL DETAIL
S-24 BACKWATER VALVE DETAIL
$-25 BACKWATER VALVE INSTALLATION DETAIL
S-26 SEWER SAMPLING BOX
$-27 SEWER LATERAL CUTOFF WALL DETAIL
5-28 EROSION CONTROL CUTOFF WALL DETAIL
SEWER STANDARD INDEX
O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa S 0
— - . . -
o | P Yucadipa Valley Water District et o omecny 14 2016
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##
Sheet2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 201 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 74 of 133

STANDARD DESIGN REQUIREMENTS:
PLAN SCALE SIZES ARE REQUIRED TO BE DESIGNED AT 1:40. SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS MAY
BE ADJUSTED AS NECESSARY FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.
ALL PLAN SHEETS SHALL BE ON 24—INCH BY 36—INCH ARCHITECTURAL SHEET SIZE D.
ALL PROJECTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE DISTRICT ON MYLAR PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
ALL PROJECTS, UPON COMPLETION, SHALL UPDATE THE MYLAR PLANS AND PROVIDE AUTOCAD FILES
FOR DISTRICT USE AND RECORDS UPON COMPLETION.
STANDARD LEGEND
—_ e+ —— = . = RIGHT OF WAY (R.O.W.)
- - CENTERLINE
W x EXISTING WATER LINE
w PROPOSED WATER LINE
RW x ——————  EXISTING RECYCLED WATER LINE
RW PROPOSED RECYCLED WATER LINE
SS x EXISTING SEWER LINE
SS PROPOSED SEWER LINE
NG x EXISTING GAS LINE
NG PROPOSED GAS LINE
I SERVICE LATERAL
—_—— ENCASEMENT
E x EXISTING ELECTRICAL CONDUIT
E PROPOSED ELECTRICAL CONDUIT
T x EXISTING TELEPHONE CONDUIT
T PROPOSED TELEPHONE CONDUIT
FO % =  EXISTING FIBER OPTIC CABLE
FO PROPOSED FIBER OPTIC CABLE
AR PR R PR Y PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE IN SECTION
[ Tee?e 1o - <7 =]  PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE IN PLAN
)—I—_ POWER POLE AND GUY LINE —————0 CLEAN-OUT
TRAFFIC SIGNAL EXISTING 2 HOUSE CONNECTION SEWER
o) WATER WELL — 7  WYE BRANCH
I~ BUTTERFLY VALVE EZSE=  CUT-OFF WALL
® GATE VALVE c.0. CLEAN-OUT
-@——@  FIRE HYDRANT D.AP.  DUCTILE IRON PIPE
-D—0O  BLOW—OFF D.M.H. DROP MANHOLE
—> AR & VACUUM VALVE ASSEMBLY (SIZE PER PLAN)  JMH.  JUNCTION MANHOLE
P>  POTABLE WATER QUALITY SAMPLE STATION M.H. MANHOLE
—>  RECYCLED WATER QUALITY SAMPLE STATION V.C.P.  VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE
O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa S—1
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -
o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##
Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 202 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 75 of 133

ULTIMATE R.O.W. WIDTH

|—-70LTIMATE CURB WIDTHj

TYPICAL SEWER LINE
LOCATION 6'-0"
EAST OF CENTERLINE

* — — —— -

TYPICAL NON—POTABLE
WATER LINE

10" MIN

i

SS

VARIES TYPICAL SEWER LINE

LOCATION 6'-0"
’ NORTH OF CENTERLINE

NOTES:
SEWER PIPELINE SIZE TO BE DETERMINED BY Y.V.W.D.

PLAN SCALE SIZES ARE REQUIRED TO BE DESIGNED AT 1:40. SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS MAY
BE ADJUSTED AS NECESSARY FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.

ALL PLAN SHEETS SHALL BE ON 24—INCH BY 36—INCH ARCHITECTURAL SHEET SIZE D.
ALL PROJECTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE DISTRICT ON MYLAR PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

ALL PROJECTS, UPON COMPLETION, SHALL UPDATE THE MYLAR PLANS AND PROVIDE AUTOCAD FILES
FOR DISTRICT USE AND RECORDS UPON COMPLETION.

SEWER MAINLINE LOCATION

e A .‘ Approved by the Yucdipa S—2
o . T Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q ‘_' as Resolutfion No. 2016-## sheof 1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 203 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

0.10" A.C. PAVEMENT
TOP OF PAVEMENT OR

SEE YWWD STD.DWG, S—7 FOR FRAME
& COVER DETALS

EXIST. A.C. PAVEMENT

SHAFTS HAVE BEEN

UNFINISHED AREAS.

EXIST. GRADE
© T N
N |
E 24"| MIN.
w g » EXIST. AB.
I OEE PRECAST ECCENTR(C
o O CONCREJE CONE. \}*'
3 w= ORIENT PER YVWD
> STD. DWG. S-6
' 3250 PS) CONCRETE COLLAR AROUND
- | 4 MANHOLE COVER IN_PAVED AREAS,
s PVC LINER ' » MANHOLE FRAME. SHALL BE RAISED
. | oF reQ'd) | . TO GRADE AND CONCRETE COLLAR
© 'gg . . POURED AFTER FINAL SURFACE
» Eg o | COURSE IS PLACED.
ol o
17 e[ I N - WATER TIGHT JOINTS. SEE
gt MIN. | ¢ ..| MIN. /° JOINT DETAILS YWD STD,
Suy ; . DWG. S—4
ke . 48" MIN
w283 o | . ALL PRECAST MANHOLE _SECTIONS
Q. ¥ o SHALL BE MANUFACTURED IN
nE g i ‘ ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS
w -
EE MIN.| .- 1 : .
< — | .2 : 4/1 SLOPE
P = ;
) | : ] INSTALL STOPPER IN STUB
.\_I' ! [Nt
w A e
+ \\'b‘ ! «‘4. :
= & ‘ A R
°© R A NN 127-247
& B N7\ [\—3,250 PSI CONCRETE BASE CAST IN
4w N PLACE MONOLITHICALLY
e M
w5 | e N—2x sLope
= L | R = 4"
: BASE_POURED AGAINST UNDISTURBED SOIL. IF DISTURBED OR GROUND
NOTES: WATER, CRUSHED ROCK REQUIRED PER SPECIFICATIONS

LACE TWO HALF MOON SHAPED PLYWOOD COVERS (5/8" THICK MINIMUM) IN BOTTOM OF MANHOLE AFTER

SET TO KEEP DEBRIS FROM ENTERING SEWER.

2. FOR DROP MANHOLE DETAIL SEE YVWD STD. DWG. S—10. (SPECIAL ACCEPTANCE BY DISTRICT ENGINEER ONLY).

3. FOR MANHOLES LOCATED OUTSIDE PAVED AREAS THE FRAME AND COVER SHOULD BE SET A MINIMUM OF 0.1
FT. ABOVE FINISH GRADE IN SHOULDER AREAS, UNPAVED ROADS OR LANDSCAPED AREAS, AND 18" IN

4. ALL INLETS AND OUTLETS SHALL BE SUPPORTED WITH CONCRETE SUPPORTS PRIOR TO POURING MANHOLE BASE.

MANHOLE DETAIL

R
L P4

2016

Page 76 of 133

Approved by the Yucaipa S 3
. s p Valley Water District Board of -
Yucaipa Valley Water District  piocior on sanuary ##, 2016
as Resolution No. 2016-##
Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 204 of 279




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 77 of 133

MH. SHAFT OPENING

FOR LOCATION OF 8" MIN. R=2XD
MH. SHAFT
OPENING SEE
YVWD STD. DWG. sTuB
s-6 PLUG END OF
PIPE FOR FUTURE
] ) CONNECTION.
MISSION CLAY
PIPE SHALL BE LAD g’ / STAINLESS STEEL
WITH END SQUARE INTO ' . REPAIR BAND
MH. BASE, UNLESS =
OTHERWISE NOTED. —~ }
CONSTRUCT FILLET D
SHELF OVER PIPE TO - | t
DRAIN g
- ™ 12" MIN.
4’ 24" MAX.
< I\
MH. STATIONING
| 8" MIN. CONC. ENCASE

0.10" MIN. FALL ACROSS MH. 12" MIN
UNLESS SEWER SLOPE GREATER. 24" MAX
0.20" MIN. FALL FOR 90" MH. *
MISSION CLAY
STAINLESS STEEL
JOINT REPAIR BAND
SEALING
COMPOUND 1/2" MORTAR
NOTES:

MORTAR JOINTS — SUFFICIENT MORTAR SHALL BE APPLIED ACROSS ENTIRE FACE OF JOINT SO THAT WHEN
PRECAST UNITS ARE PLACED ON TOP OF ONE ANOTHER, THE MORTAR WILL SQUEEZE OUT BOTH THE INSIDE
AND OUTSIDE WALL FACES. JOINTS SHALL BE "POINTED UP" AFTER SETTING PRECAST UNITS EXCLUDING GRADE

RINGS.

2. ALL MORTARED JOINTS MUST HAVE A TOOLED FINISH ON INSIDE OF MANHOLES. EXCESS MORTAR SHALL BE
CLEANED OFF OF PRE—CAST CONCRETE SECTIONS.

3. PLASTIC JOINTS — PREFORMED COLD-APPLIED READY-TO—USE PLASTIC JOINT SEALING COMPOUND SHALL
BE QUICK-SEAL AS SUPPLIED BY QUIKSET UTILITY VAULTS, SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA — OR APPROVED
EQUAL. MUST BE USED WHEN GROUND WATER IS ENCOUNTERED.

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa S—4
— : s d Valley Water District Board of -
o ' YLgclpc Valley Water District 502 on January ##, 2016
Resolution No. 2016-##
N Q‘- @ Resolution Mo Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 205 of 279




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 78 of 133

—1/2" CEMENT MORTAR
—3" MAX. BETWEEN TOP
GRADE RING AND FRAME

2,

FOR STREET SLOPE
ADIUSTMENT TOP OF PAVEMENT
SEE YWD STD. DWG. S-7
0.16" AC. PAVEMENT FOR FRAME & COVER DETAILS
12" IN PAVEMENT
EXIST. A.C. PAVEMENT
PER CITY STD'S
» & « 8] 1 12" MIN.
12" MIN. <
18" Max. & Ly 49
_opl &
- 24" MIN.—/————
24" MIN. . e
48" MAX a PRECAST ECCENTRIC
) - CONCRETE CONE. ORIENT
e PER YVWD STD. DWG.
4 4 S5—-6
e .. 4,
NS
3.250 PSI CONCRETE COLLAR AROUND MANHOLE COVER
FRAME. CIRCULAR COLLAR IN PAVED AREAS, MANHOLE
SHALL BE RAISED TO GRADE AND CONCRETE COLLAR
POURED AFTER FINAL SURFACE COURSE IS PLACED.
NOTES:

— SUFFICIENT MCRTAR SHALL BE APPLIED ACROSS ENTIRE FACE CF JOINT SO THAT WHEN
" PRECAST UNITS ARE PLACED ON TOP OF ONE ANOTHER, THE MORTAR WILL SQUEEZE OUT BOTH THE INSIDE

AND OUTSIDE WALL FACES. JOINTS SHALL BE “POINTED UP" AFTER SETTING PRECAST UNITS EXCLUDING GRADE
RINGS.

ALL MORTARED JOINTS MUST HAVE A TOOLED FINISH ON INSIDE OF MANHOLES. EXCESS MORTAR SHALL BE
CLEANED OFF OF PRE—CAST CONCRETE SECTIONS.

ADJUST EXISTING MANHOLE TO GRADE

2016

“‘ Approved by the Yucdipa S—5
. s p Valley Water District Board of -
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District 5520 O™ oy #4, 2016
Q‘_ as Resolution No. 2016-##
Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 206 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 79 of 133

DIRECTION OF
FLOW

MH. SHAFT
OPENING

= (D g5

TERMINUS MANHOLE

MANHOLE SHAFT LOCATION DETAILS

e A .‘ Approved by the Yucdipa S—6
o . T Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q ‘_' as Resolutfion No. 2016-## sheof 1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 207 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 80 of 133

STAINLESS STEEL SOCKET HEAD CAP
SCREW — BUTTCN HEAD STYLE

LIFTING RECEPTACLE

SQUARE BLOCK OR
DIAMOND TREAD

(

4-5/8" DIA. HOLES DRILLED
IN FRAME TO ACCEPT 1/2"
ADJUSTABLE STUD FOR

GRADE RING \/:
3" LETTERS

A
\f/

= |
- I
fIIIL IS IIIATIY
/ U 7 ;
1
| . I ,‘
- T =

] A

SECTION [/ A\

SEE S-7 SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR NOTES, MANHOLE DIMENSION SCHEDULE, AND MANHOLE SIZE SCHEDULE.

TRAFFIC MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER

e A .‘ Approved by the Yucdipa S—7
o . T Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q ‘_' as Resolutfion No. 2016-## sheet 1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 208 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 81 of 133

MNOTES:

1. 48" AND 60" MANHOLES SHALL HAVE 24" CCVERS. 72" MANHOLES SHALL HAVE 30° COVERS.

@WHERE FRAME AND COVER ARE SET 18" ABOVE GRADE, 4 " DIA. INSERTS FOR ADJUSTABLE
STUDS SHALL BE CAST IN TOP GRADE RING, ALIGNED AS DETAILED ON SHEET 1 OF 2. FRAME
SHALL BE BOLTED TO GRADE RING.

3. WHERE MANHOLE IS LOCATED WITHIN AN EASEMENT, BOLT DOWN FRAME AND COVER SHALL BE

REQUIRED.
MANHOLE DIMENSIONS
SIZE 24" 30"

A 32 38"

B 27 1/4" 33"

c 24" 30"

D 35" 6"

E 4" 4"

MANHOLE SIZES

MAX BRANCH FRAME AND
SEWER MAIN SIZE MANHOLE SIZE COVER
8" - 15 10" 48" 24"
18" - 21" 12" 60" 24"
24" — 36" 15" 72" 30"

TRAFFIC MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER

2016

2

@ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L P4

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

S—7

Sheet2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 209 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 82 of 133

DETAIL FOR MANHOLES [N
PAVED SURFACES

SEE YVWD STD. DWG. S-5

EASEMENTS

r p JHEAS
30° iy Rk 2 VARIABLE
MAX. - =
(Max) - 4 —___ ADJUST RINGS
@@\ ] AS REQUIRED
[ T, = VARIABLE
T ~— 1
o f=———1 USE AS FEW SECTIONS AS
' - POSSIBLE TO REACH DESIRED
e 24" : HEIGHT.
A
- e } e / 1
: 60" I ’@@
" '-.%mauz
PLACE STRUCTURAL = 4 4 = PLACE STRUCTURAL
BACKFILL IN MANHOLE . 1 1 - BACKFILL IN MANHOLE
EXCAVATION v : EXCAVATION
4 -
Ag% " -4(
L—SHELF SLOPE — 1" IN
P2 G 1 I T a2
"4%. 8" MIN & =—VARIABLE—={ 7.
\ o ] . — GROOVE_TO BE FORMED IN
] ;// BASE OF MANHOLE
S~ L
- 2- M N _ . A 'ﬂ-‘ - /
a . - b} /
4™ .o
; ._ O
0.2'— s 4‘\ VARIABLE
B -4 -
127 (MIN.)— sl ) R L4 4T~ cLass v CONCRETE
: ATy e e 3,250 P.S.. MINIMUM

VARIABLE :

SEE YWWD STD. DWG. S—8 SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR SECTION AND NOTES.

SEE YWD STD. DWG. S—20
/ 4" (MAX.)

SPECIAL MANHOLE (20" TO 30’ DEEP)

2016

R
L P4

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

S—8

as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 210 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 83 of 133

SECTION [/ A\

NOTES: ' OSHT-1,
N

1. DIMENSIONS PER MANHOLE MANUFACTURER'S SPEC.
2. STEEL REINFORCEMENT PER MANHOLE MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

3. INVERT CHANNELS, SHELF AND GROOVE SHALL BE FORMED MONOUITHICALLY WITH THE MANHOLE
BASE, NO REWORKING OF CONCRETE WHICH HAS PARTIALLY HARDENED.

4. ALL SECTIONS TC BE WASHED, TO REMOVE ANY LOOSE MATERIAL AND WHILE STILL WET, THEY
ARE TO BE SET IN 1:3 MORTAR TRIMMED SMOOTH INSIDE AND OUTSIDE AT TIME OF SETTING,
INCLUDING FRAME. INSIDE MORTARED JOINTS MUST HAVE A TOOLED FINISH. EXCESS MORTAR
SHALL BE CLEANED OFF PRE—CAST CONCRETE SECTIONS.

5. CONCRETE FOR MANHOLE SECTION 3,250 P.S.l. MIN.

6. PROVIDE FLEXIBLE JOINT IN ALL SEWER PIPES OQUTSIDE MANHOLE BUT WITHIN 12"-24" OF
CONCRETE BASE. NO BELLS, USE MISSION CLAY STAINLESS STEEL BAND REPAIR COUPLINGS OR
EQUAL.

7. ADJUSTMENT OF FRAME AND COVER AFTER FINAL PAVING OPERATIONS. FRAME AND COVER
SHALL BE SET 1/4" BELOW PAVING TO ALLOW FOR PAVING SETTLEMENT.

8. PRECAST MANHOLE SUPPLIER TO SUBMIT STRUCTURAL CALCULATION TO ENGINEER FOR
APPROVAL PRIOR TO FABRICATION.
USE: SOIL ACTIVE PRESSURE = 49 P.C.F.
SOIL BEARING PRESSURE = 1,500 P.S.F. (OR VALUES PER APPROVED SOIL REPORT)

SPECIAL MANHOLE (20" TO 30’ DEEP)

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa S—8
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -
o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 211 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 84 of 133

SEE YVWD STD. DWG. 5-20
ADJUST RINGS

STAINLESS STEEL
LADDER AND
HARDWARE

: : AS REQUIRED

11/2°00.
STAINLESS STEEL

HANDRAIL

N
15'-0" O.C.;\';
(MAX.) T

USE AS FEW SECTIONS
AS POSSIBLE TO REACH
DESIRED HEIGHT

v

PLACE STRUCTURAL
BACKFILL IN MANHOLE
EXCAVATION

SHELF SLOPE -

PLACE STRUCTURAL
BACKFILL IN MANHOLE

EXCAVATION
<
8" MIN
BOTH SIDES

@FORMED IN BASE OF
MANHOLE

CLASS 3,250 PsI
CONCRETE MINIMUM

|[-..+i‘..s..'(z:’lfi>'?:‘.-’f‘§/f Nz

- /
@.

<> 12" (MIN.)—

SEE YVWD STD. DWG. S—9 SHEET 2 OF 2

" ; .
RN AN
AN T I

SPECIAL MANHOLE (30’+ DEEP)

2

2016

L P4

@ Yucaipa Valley Water District

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

S-9

Sheet1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 212 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 85 of 133

OUTLET STAINLESS STEAL SAFETY OUTLET

CHAIN 1/4" LINK
THICKNESS
STAINLESS | |
STEEL LADDER |t
AND HARDWARE e >

INLET
SECTION A SECTION B

NOTES:
SEE YVWD STD. DWG. S—9 SHEET 1 OF 2
@ DIMENSIONS PER MANHOLE MANUFACTURER'S SPEC.

@ STEEL REINFORCEMENT PER MANHOLE MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

@ INVERT CHANNELS, SHELF AND GROOVE SHALL BE FORMED MONOLITHICALLY WITH THE MANHOLE BASE, NO
REWORKING OF CONCRETE WHICH HAS PARTIALLY HARDENED.

4. ALL SECTIONS TO BE WASHED, TO REMOVE ANY LOOSE MATERIAL AND WHILE STILL WET, THEY ARE TC BE
SET IN 1:3 MORTAR TRIMMED SMOOTH INSIDE AND OUTSIDE AT TIME OF SETTING, INCLUDING FRAME.
INSIDE MORTARED JOINTS MUST HAVE A TOOLED FINISH. EXCESS MORTAR SHALL BE CLEANED OFF
PRE—CAST CONCRETE SECTIONS.

5. CONCRETE FOR MANHOLE SECTION 3,250 PSI MIN.

6. PROVIDE FLEXIBLE JOINT IN ALL SEWER PIPES OUTSIDE MANHOLE BUT WITHIN 12"-24" OF CONCRETE
BASE. NO BELLS, USE MISSION CLAY STAINLESS STEEL BAND REPAIR COUPLINGS OR EQUAL.

7. ADJUSTMENT OF FRAME AND COVER AFTER FINAL PAVING OPERATIONS. FRAME AND COVER SHALL BE SET
1/4" BELOW PAVING TO ALLOW FOR PAVEMENT SETTLEMENT.

B. PRECAST MANHOLE SUPPLIER TO SUBMIT STRUCTURAL CALCULATION TO ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR
TO FABRICATION.
USE: SOIL ACTIVE PRESSURE = 49 P.C.F.
SOIL BEARING PRESSURE = 1,500 P.S.F. (OR VALUES PER APPROVED SOIL REPORT)

SPECIAL MANHOLE (30’+ DEEP)

e A .‘ Approved by the Yucdipa S—9
o . T Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolutfion No. 2016-## sheel2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 213 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 86 of 133

68" MIN.
ENCASEMENT

8" MIN. DiA,

(2)-1" JOINTS

L. 6" MIN. ALL SIDES

“—T————ALL PIPING TO BE SAME
| SIZE AS INTERCEPTED SEWER

\CDLD JOINT — # 4 © 4°

C.C. ALL SIDES

\ 1/4 BEND

3,250 PS| CROWN ELEVATIONS OF MAIN AND DROP
CONCRETE LATERAL TO BE EQUAL

SECTION

NOTES:

1. DROP MANHOLE ONLY TO BE USED FOR SPECIAL SITUATIONS, AND SHALL NOT BE
CONSTRUCTED WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL.

2. ALL NEW OPENINGS CONSTRUCTED INTO MANHOLE SHALL BE DONE BY CORE DRILLING.
3. INTERIOR WALL OF MANHOLE TO BE LINED WITH PVC LINER PER SPECIFICATIONS.

DROP MANHOLE DETAIL
(SPECIAL ACCEPTANCE ONLY)

2016

» .‘ Approved by the Yucaipa S—10
. s p Valley Water District Board of -
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District 5520 O™ oy #4, 2016

Q‘_’ as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 214 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 87 of 133

/—CONCRETE PAD

K1 ‘-o"

e 4" SCH 40 STEEL PIPE
PAINTED SAFETY YELLOW

——MORTAR FILL

A

3/4" CHAMFER

P

SEWER MANHOLE
PER YWWD STD
DWG 5-7

PAINTED SAFETY YELLOW

CONCRETE PAD,

3,250 PSI MIX

/ 3/4" CHAMFER

RN B U N
T \///\///\ | : f-t.f\\//\\/4
xR I
A5 KK
2 - #4
EACH DIRECTION 6" PVC SLEEVE
SEWER MANHOLE MORTAR FILL

A

N

SECTION

4" SCH. 40 STEELPIPE BOLLARD,

BOLLARD,

GUARD POST DETAIL

(EASEMENT AND OUTSIDE OF PAVING MANHOLE)

2016

“‘ Approved by the Yucaipa S—11
. s p Valley Water District Board of -
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District 5520 O™ oy #4, 2016
Resolution No. 2016-##
Q‘_' as Resolution No P E—

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 215 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 88 of 133

MIN. REQUIRED 3/4" ROCK
SUPPORT BACKFILL AREA

1/8 BEND

STOPPER UNDISTURBED SOIL
ELEVATION
I w
S e ) P
SECTION A
NOTE: N

1. CLEANCUT PIPE TO BE SAME SIZE AND KIND OF MATERIAL AS MAIN.

TERMINAL OR MAINLINE CLEANOUT DETAIL
(SPECIAL ACCEPTANCE ONLY)

“ ‘ Approved by the Yucaipa

. - Valley Water District Board of | 9— 12
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District 5520 O™ oy #4, 2016

Q‘_’ as Resolution No. 2016-##

2016

Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 216 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 89 of 133

HOUSE LATERALS

ALL LATERALS MUST BE
PLACED UPSTREAM OF
CENTERLINE OF MANHOLE

LOCATICN OF
MANHOLE COVER

7
HOUSE LATERALS
PLAN
TERMINUS MANHOLE |- 48" OR 60" ——=]
WITH HOUSE LATERALS <,r>
LEVEL LINE
. (-3
\ —2" MIN. [
— X ] =1
FLOW»:____ l__ FLOW
: == | [——_ %
“ . N a4’ 4‘ :- d;l
. 5 4 )
SECTION /A

1. REFER TO STANDARD DRAWINGS OF MANHOLES FOR DETAILS PRETAINING TO MANHOLES ONLY.

2. THE TOP 1/2 DIAMETER OF THE PIPE IS TO BE BROKEN OUT TO A NEAT LINE. BROKEN EDGES SHALL
BE PLASTERED SMOOTH WITH CEMENT MORTAR.

3. THE MAXIMUM NUMBER OF LATERALS INTO A TERMINUS MANHOLE SHALL BE FOUR.
4, THE MAXIMUM NUMBER OF LATERALS INTO A KNUCKLE MANHOLE SHALL BE THREE.
@ALL MANHOLES WITH THREE OR MORE CONNECTING LATERALS SHALL BE 5'-0" DIAMETER.

TERMINUS (CUL-DE-SAC) MANHOLE

e A .‘ Approved by the Yucdipa S—13
o . T Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolutfion No. 2016-## sheof 1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 217 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 90 of 133

TRENCH
BACKFILL
12" MIN.
PIPE ZONE
PIPE_0.D.
okl M \PIPE BEDDING
6" MIN. 4" MIN. — 6", 8", AND 10" PIPE
8" MAX. 6" MIN. — 12" PIPE AND LARGER
ON EACH SIDE OF PIPE.
TRENCH
BACKFILL
12" MIN,
PIPE ZONE
PIPE_0.D.
I~ PIPE BEDDING
- 6" MIN.
6" MIN.
8" MAX.

ON EACH SIDE OF PIPE.

NOTES:

1. JF UNSTABLE SQIL IS ENCOUNTERED, DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE SHALL DETERMINE DEPTH OF REMOQVAL
AND SIZE OF FOUNDATION ROCK REFILL MATERIAL.

VITRIFIED CLAY PIPELINE BEDDING DETAIL

e A .‘ Approved by the Yucdipa S—15
o . T Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolutfion No. 2016-## sheet 1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 218 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 91 of 133

MINIMUM LOAD FACTOR -
WIDTH

UNLIMITED

TRENCH

DEPTH OF COVER

SEWER
DIAMETER
60" g-0" | 10-0" | 12-0" | 14-0" | 16'-0" | 18'-0"

8" 1.1 1.1 1.1 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2
10" 1.1 1.1 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 -
12" 1.1 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 - -
15" 1.1 2.2 2.2 2.2 - - -

NOTES:

1. 3/4" CRUSHED ROCK SHALL BE PER STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, WITH THE FOLLOWING

GRADATIONS:

2. FOR SEWER DIAMETERS DIFFERENT THAN SHOWN AND FOR DEPTHS OF COVER DIFFERENT
THAN SHOWN, DISTRCT SHALL APPROVE PIPE BEDDING AND PIPE ZONE BACKFILL PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.

3. WHEN DEPTH REACHES 10°—0", ALL PIPE ZONE BEDDING SHALL BE 3/4" CRUSHED RCCK

100 %

90 - 100%
20 - 55%
0 — 15%
0 - 5%

WITH A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 8 BELOW PIPE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS.

VITRIFIED CLAY PIPELINE BEDDING DETAIL

2016

2

@ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L P4

Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

Approved by the Yucaipa

as Resolution No. 2016-##

S—15

Sheet2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 219 of 279




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 92 of 133

\ ‘('3

1
L1

— V.C.P. PIPE PER
STD. DWG. S5-3

AND S-4

\ «
|
b V.C.P. PIPE _

R #
fer G- o

PLAN SECTION /A
L] 1
NOTES: MANHOLE CONNECTION DETAILS —
<1> CONCRETE ENCASEMENT PER YVWD STD. DWG. S—18 SHALL BE USED WHERE THE TRENCH WIDTH AT THE
UPPER LIMIT OF THE PIPE ZONE EXCEEDS THE MAX. WIDTH SPECIFIED ABOVE.

2. IF UNSTABLE SOIL IS ENCOUNTERED, DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE SHALL DETERMINE DEPTH OF REMOVAL
AND SIZE OF FOUNDATION ROCK REFILL MATERIAL.

3. SEE YVWD STD. DWGS. S—3, S—4, AND S—5 FOR MANHOLE DETAILS.

PAVEMENT NATIVE OR IMPORTED BACKFILL, AT DISTRICT'S OPTION, TO BE
ZONE BROUGHT UP IN LIFTS AND COMPACTED
N NN
STREET b
ZONE — | 7 6" MIN. TO 8" MAX.
3 / ON EACH SIDE OF PIPE
TRENCH
ZONE BEDDING AND PIPE ZONE
BACKFILL PER STD. DWG. S—15
7
Pl
ZONE
PIPE SUBGRADE
PIPE BASE ? 7
S BN 7 PIPE FOUNDATION
4" MIN. — 6" 8" & 10" PIPE—"| ~—
6" MIN. — 12" PIPE AND LARGER FOR UNSTABLE SOIL — SEE NOTE 2
MH. CHANNEL FILL WITH

PIPELINE BEDDING AND SPECIAL DETAILS

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa S—16
— . s p Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-## sheat 1 _of

1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 220 of 279




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 93 of 133

FOR PERMANENT PAVING REQUIREMENTS
REFER TO STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR

THE CITY OR COUNTY OF JURISDICTION EXISTING ASPHALT

CONCRETE\

EXISTING CLASS Il BASE

MATERIAL
!(//_/_///,_.////_////c///,V_/_/_/ 5

4. T,

- .

A . 4 A

3

REPLACEMENT CLASS |l BASE
MATERIAL — 12" MIN. WITH

—SQUARE OFF

95% COMPACTION REQUIRED ALL EDGES OF
PATCH WORK
" BACK FILL
367 MIN. 12° MIN.
REPLACEMENT CLASS |l BASE
MATERIAL — 12" MIN. WITH
90% COMPACTION REQUIRED
COMPACTION
REPLACEMENT 3/4" CRUSHED
ROCK MATERIAL — 12" MIN.
12° MIN.
PIPE ZONE

PIPE BEDDING PER YWWD
STD. DWG S—15

NOTES:
@ 3/4" CRUSHED ROCK MATERIAL SHALL BE USED FOR PIPE ZONE BACK FILL. REMAINING
WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS.
@WHEN DEPTH REACHES 10°-0", ALL PIPE ZONE BEDDING SHALL BE 3/4° CRUSHED ROCK
MINIMUM DEPTH OF 6" BELOW PIPE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS.
@OUTSIDE OF STREET RIGHT OF WAY, COMPACTION SHALL BE S0%.

4, SEE SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR PIPE VS. TRENCH SIZES.

4. ADDITIONAL ARTERIAL STREET BACKFILL MAY BE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE CITY JURISDICTION.

BACK FILL

WITH A

TRENCH REPAIR DETAIL

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

Ay
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District
\ PX4

2016

S—17

Sheet1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 221 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 94 of 133

TRENCH REPAIR—-PIPE SIZE VS
TRENCH SIZE

PIPE SIZE—INCHES | TRENCH WIDTH—INCHES
(INSIDE DIAMETER) MINIMUM | MAXIMUM

4 20 28

6 22 32

8 24 32

10 26 36

12 30 36

14 32 42

16 34 42

TRENCH REPAIR DETAIL

“ ‘ Approved by the Yucaipa

. - Valley Water District Board of | 9—17
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District 5520 O™ oy #4, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##
Q‘.’ Sheet2 of 2

2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 222 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

CONCRETE PROTECTION BLANKET
fc = 3,250 PSI
fy = 60 KS|

LOAD ZONE

5'—0" =

_.__5:_0-

e e

ELEVATION ~
#5 0 12" ocC. CONCRETE PROTECTION BLANKET
fc = 3,250 PSI
#4 ¢ 12" o.c.R fy = 60 KSI
i — — —~ L—1/2"
i . e
6" rm.
_ 2" BELOW
SPRINGLINE
;
|
. I
12
I
I
L _ _

COMPACT EXISTING
SOIL TO 90% MIN.

2

N/

SECTION

SEWER MAINLINE PROTECTION DETAIL

Page 95 of 133

e A .‘ Approved by the Yucdipa S—18
o . T Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolutfion No. 2016-## sheof 1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 223 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 96 of 133

ANCHORS

V.C.P. SEWER MAIN

12" PR
' N

V.C.P. SEWER MAIN

UNDISTURBED
SOIL

SCHEDULE, AND NOTES.

DETAIL m
~—
TRENCH

JTL

SECTION ¢ A )

S’

SEE YWD. STD. DWG. S—17 SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR SECTION B, REINFORCING STEEL PATTERN, PIPE SLOPE

CONCRETE SLOPE ANCHORS

O “‘
5 @ Yucaipa Valley Water District
N| Q¢

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

S—-19

Sheet1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 224 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 97 of 133

L—SAND
BACKFILL
—12°
3" MIN. CLEARANCE BETWEEN
REINFORCING STEEL AND EDGE
OF CONCRETE ——-|——:s" TYPICAL
=
AZ O —3" TYPICAL
/
#4 BARS
6" C.C.
PIPE PIPE X NOTES:

SLOPE SLOPE | DISTANCE 1. PIPE_ANCHORS REQUIRED ON ALL SLOPES OF 3:1

OR STEEPER.
100% 111 12’-0" 2. ANCHOR SHALL EXTEND 12" INTO NATURAL
UNDISTURBED SOIL.
66.6% 1-1/2:1 14'-0"
CONCRETE SHALL BE 3250 PSI MINIMUM.
50% 2:1 16'—0"
4. ANCHORS FOR TRAPEZOIDAL TRENCH SECTIONS
40% 2-1/2:1 18'-0" WILL CONFORM TO TRENCH CROSS SECTION AND
EXTEND 12" INTO UNDISTURBED SOIL.
33.3% 31 20'—0*

CONCRETE SLOPE ANCHORS

“ ‘ Approved by the Yucaipa

. - Valley Water District Board of | 9—19
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District 5520 O™ oy #4, 2016

Q‘_’ as Resolution No. 2016-##

2016

Sheet2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 225 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 98 of 133

STEEL CASING
CARRIER PIPE

PSI CASING
SPACER

CASING SPACERS SHALL BE LOCATED 6'-07
APART AND 3'-0" FROM EACH END OF PIPE.
FOR VCP, SPACERS SHALL LOCATED 1' FROM
EACH END OF PIPE.

STEEL CASING SCHEDULE
MINIMUM MIN.
V-CP.SIZE 1 CASING SIZE | ek
6" 16" 1.D. 1/4'
8" 18" 1.D. 1/4
10" 21" 1.D. 5/16.
NOTES: 12" 24" |.D. 5/16"
THE ANNULAR SPACE BETWEEN THE CASING AND THE CARRIER PIPE SHALL BE FILLED WITH AIR

BLOWN SAND.
2. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, CASING SHALL BE INSTALLED BY THE BORE, JACK AND/CR TUNNEL
METHOD. IF OPEN—CUT INSTALLATION OF CASING IS ALLOWED, BACKFILL SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH YWWD STD. DWG S-17.
SIZE AND THICKNESS OF CASING SHALL BE AS SHOWN IN SCHEDULE.
ALl STEEL CASING PIPE FIELD JOINTS SHALL BE WELDED FULL-CIRCUMFERENCE.
PSI CASING SPACERS SHALL BE PROVIDED PER DETAIL ABOVE.

CARRIER PIPE SHALL BE AIR PRESSURE TESTED PRIOR TO FILLING CASING AND AGAIN WITH ENTIRE
ENTIER PIPLINE

UPSTREAM AND DOWNSTREAM ELEVATIONS OF CARRIER PIPE TO BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO FILLING.
8. EACH END OF CASING SHALL BE SEALED WITH CONCRETE MORTAR.

@ o & W

N

STEEL CASING PIPE

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa S—20
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 226 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 99 of 133

STAINLESS STEEL HOSE CLAMP
(INCLUDED IN SEWER SADDLE PACKAGE)

SADDLE CASTING
(INCLUDED IN SEWER SADDLE PACKAGE)

SLIDING BOLT (INCLUDED IN

do SEWER SADDLE PACKAGE)

STRAP (INCLUDED IN
SEWER SADDLE PACKAGE)

=]

' SEWER MAIN

SEWER SADDLE FOR 4" — 6"
CLAY PIPE LATERAL CONNECTION

ROMAC INDUSTRIES, INC. PART

SEWER NUMBER
DIAMETER
4" LATERAL BRANCH | 6" LATERAL BRANCH
8 - 12" CB-5.38 CB-7.56
14° - 24" CB-5.38LS CB-7.56LS
24" — 48" CB-5.3BXLS CB-7.56XLS

NOTES:

1. LATERAL CONNECTION BY SADDLE METHOD SHALL BE USED ON PIPES 8" IN DIAMETER AND LARGER.

2. THE HOLE FOR THE COLLAR WYE FITTING FOR A SEWER SADDLE SHALL BE MADE WITH A TAPPING
MACHINE. THE HOLE SHALL BE CLEANLY MACHINED, AND IF NECESSARY, WORKED BY HAND WITH A
RASP OR SANDED TO ACCOMPLISH A TRUE AND NEAT CPENING FOR THE COLLAR WYE.

3. THE COLLAR WYE SADDLE SHALL BE SECURED TO THE SEWER MECHANICALLY.

4. DAMAGED PIPE SHALL BE REPAIRED AS DIRECTED BY THE DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE.

4” AND 6” SEWER SADDLE CONNECTION
TO EXISTING MAINLINE

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa S—21
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -
o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 227 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 100 of 133

LABELED VARIES CHISELED IN FACE OF CURB WHERE THE
"SEWER™ / LATERAL CROSSES UNDER THE CURB
1 ¥
T ]
F ——RUBBER GEM CAP
] WITH NO BANDS

SEE DETAIL BELOW

RISER REQUIRED PER
ON-SITE CONNECTION. ON
APPROVED PLANS

4" MIN.

NOTES:

‘ t RO —2 SACK SLURRY
o f CUT-OFF WALL
"'T"s ABS 1/8 BEND 4 PER YWWD STD. DWG. S-27
STD. AB.S. WYE PER [ TEE BRANCH
ON—SITE CONNECTION.
__SEWER LOCATOR DISK .
x."._“ 4- S",Z'E J'M'iﬁ‘-: ) o '-': ._r

o ¢ T
e T ey

PLUG END WITH
STOPPER UNTIL
CONNECTION IS MADE.

6'-6"
MIN.

-

Y] B dT Y

"t SR T T e
SLOPE - 1/4. PER’ ﬁ'f .OR.Z:di_,r, > ‘ '\‘ WD

63
2

MiN

VEHICULAR TRAFFIC
RATED YARD BOX

RISER PIPE ABS RUBBER GEM CAP WITH NO BANDS

STOPPER DETAIL

LATERAL SIZE TO BE DETERMINED ON THE BASIS OF TOTAL NUMBER OF FIXTURE UNITS DRAINED, BUT IN NC
CASE SHALL THE LATERAL DIAMETER BE LESS THAN FOUR INCHES FOR SINGLE OR MULTIPLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
AND SIX INCHES FOR COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRAL. RISERS SHALL BE THE SAME SIZE AS THE LATERAL.

2. LATERAL TO BE INSTALLED TO PROPERTY LINE. ALL LATERALS ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF EXTRA STRENGTH
l\S'Ir’II-EIl::-IIEESD CLAY PIPE. MUST BE INSTALLED WITH A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL OFFSET OF 36" FROM ALL OTHER

3. PLACE 3/4" CRUSHED ROCK A MINIMUN OF 4" BELOW THE PIPE AND 1' ABOVE THE TEE OR WYE, AND LATERAL|

4. |F RISER IS NOT BUILT, PLUG WYE BRANCH WITH STOPPER.

5. INSTALL A SEWER LOCATOR DISK AT THE END OF ALL LATERAL RUNS AT RIGHT OF WAY.

6. ONLY LATERAL RUNS ARE PERMITED TO BE EMTHER "BELL AND SPIGOT", OR "BAND SEAL".

7. WHERE LATERALS ARE INSTALLED IN DRIVEWAYS, A TRAFFIC RATED BOX IS REQUIRED.

8. |F THE LATERAL IS INSTALLED UNDER A PERMANENT HARDSCAPE SUCH AS A CONCRETE DRIVEWAY ALL THE WAY
TO THE STRUCTURE, THEN A CUT OFF WALL IS NOT REQUIRED,

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa S—22

— . . . Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 228 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 101 of 133

SEE YVWD STD. DWG S-22
FOR SEWER LATERAL DETAIL

< . —1
—

. \3
5 =
SEE YWD STD. DWG S5-21 - (’
FOR MACHINE TAPPING /\\\ \
CONNECTICN DETAIL A

\\\/ /7
BEDDING SHALL BE UNDISTURBED SOIL OR
PER YWYWD STD. DWG S-15
45" MAX.
SEWER MAIN

NOTES:

1. EXTEND ALL LATERALS TO ABOVE KNOWN GROUND WATER LEVELS.

2, SEE CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS FOR LOCATION AND SIZE OF LATERALS.

3. IF SEWER MAIN IN EASEMENT IS GREATER THAN 7'—0" DEEP, A LATERAL EXTENSION PER

THIS DETAIL WILL BE REQUIRED TO BRING END OF CONNECTION PIPE TO 5'-0" OF
SURFACE, EXCEPT IN CASES WHERE DEPTH IS NEEDED TO SERVE PROPRERTY.

DEEP SEWER LATERAL DETAIL

e A .‘ Approved by the Yucdipa S—23%
o . T Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolutfion No. 2016-## sheof 1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 229 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 102 of 133

. s
Ir___YL \YARD BOX PER STD.

| ] DWG. S-22

6" RUBBER GEM CAP WITH NO BANDS

4" UPPER COLLAR ASSEMBLY
CLEAN CHECK P/N EBV-A401C

4" ABS INSERT PIPE
LENGTH AS REQ'D

4" COLLAR ASSEMBLY
CLEAN CHECK P/N EBV-A401A

FLAPPER ASSEMBLY
CLEAN CHECK P/N EBV—-431-F

8" ABS RISER PIPE
LENGTH AS REQ'D

3" ABS BACKWATER VALVE,
(CLEAN CHECK P/N EBV-A301B)

l_r‘
HA

BACKWATER VALVE DETAIL

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa S—24
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 230 of 279



Page 103 of 133

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

NIVIN ¥3m3s VALY HIMIS SEV/IA
AAM—IIINOD

Yildvay "d'O'A OL Sav/ond

£2—5 OMQ "A1S AMAA
¥3d TIVM 440-1n2

a3m3avi Xo8 Ilvy
vl ¥VINJIHAA

"STVY3LV] NO SLNONV3ITO

TIv H3IA0 Q3NINDAY 38 TUm X08
Q3LVH Jlddvel MVINOIHIA V ‘SAVM3IAING
NI G3TTIVISNI J¥V STVY3LYT J¥3IHM T

‘OLNI S3LL TWH3IVT 3HL JH3IHM

WOU4 JFTOHNYA ¥3IM3S WVIHLSdN LSIHVIN
3HL 40 WY 3JHL 3A08Y SIHONI (Z1)
JATIML NOILYATN3 NV NVHL NOLLVAZT3

NI ¥3MOT SI (NWYO H00Td ¥O H3IMOHS
SYIVISNMOQ JHL ATIVNSN) ONITIING

3HL NI 3¥NIXId 1S3M0T 3HL M3AINIHM
Q3YIND3Y 3V SIATVA Y3Lvmddva ‘L

JION
IVHALY] ¥3M3S SEV/OAd

=S OM0 '0ALS OMAA
Y3d FATVA HALYMYNOVE

SANva
ON HLIM dvd W39

| «HIN3S,
| a313av1 X08 dilval
. Old4vil dVINOIH3A RNLONULS
| 40 NOLLYANNO4
_
Javidva _ JaviivA i
AVM JO LHON

INSTALLATION DETAIL

BACKWATER VALVE

1

S—25
of

Sheet 1

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

b
[ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District

P A
LY

?10¢

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 231 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 104 of 133

b K

R
LY

-
RO g
B 1

o

i g
o) 4
3.':'*.' g
.

OUTSIDE WALL\

w

. 5‘-‘ -;'j 9 g .o
'*E - L T ’“C.‘- »
e o o :
58 a |
22 zz
Fu g
8

. DWG.S—-22

LATERAL SIZE PER PLAN

CLEAN OUT PER YVWD
STD

\SIDEWALK OR DRIVEWAY
]TL—
6 TO DISTRICT SEWER

SEWER SAMPLING BOX

2016

2

L P4

@ Yucaipa Valley Water District

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

S—26

Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 232 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 105 of 133

RIGHT OF WAY

TOP OF CURB \

N kR - I T
e Ty g N T

FLOWLINE OF GUTTER

)

8" MIN.

2 SACK SLURRY,
CUT-OFF WALL

PIPE ZONE
3/4" CRUSHED
ROCK

SEWER
MAIN

IF LATERAL IS TUNNELED UNDER
EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER
AND SIDEWALK, THEN DRY PACK
CONCRETE AROUND PIPE. WITHIN
THE CITY OF YUCAIPA,
CONCRETE SLURRY
REQUIREMENTS MUST BE MET.

2 SACK SLURRY

CUT-OFF WALL 5' MIN.

NOTE:
@CUT-OFF WALL SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AFTER TRENCH COMPACTION IS COMPLETE,
2. A SEWER LATERAL CUT-OFF WALL IS NOT REQUIRED IF THE LATERAL IS INSTALLED UNDER A

PERMANENT HARDSCAPE SURFACE SUCH AS A CONCRETE DRIVEWAY AS LONG AS THE LATERAL
REMAINS UNDER IT ALL THE WAY TO THE STRUCTURE. CLEAN OUTS WILL STILL BE REQUIRED.

SEWER LATERAL CUTOFF WALL DETAIL

e A .‘ Approved by the Yucdipa S—27
o . T Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolutfion No. 2016-## sheof 1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 233 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 106 of 133

EXIST. NAT.

EROSION LINE

O

SPACING=50"-0" MAX. SPACING/2

PROFILE

GROUND

JNvE 40 dOL

JNvE 4O dOl

WALL

AN

g

SECTION

NOTE:

ADJUST SPACING SO THAT THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN TOP
OF WALL AND EROSION LINE (DRCP) DOES NOT EXCEED

SPACING/2

EROSION LINE J

EXIST. NAT.

e

PROPOSED SEWER MAIN
6'—0" MIN. COVER

<X

S

TOP OF
WALL

e

TR
EROSION LINE

PACING=50"-0" MAX.

DROP
(2’-0"
MAX.)

PROPOSED CUT—OFF g I
0" G

DETAIL

6’0"

PROPOSED
/ 3 1/2 SACK
SLURRY

\— EROSION LINE

CUT-OFF
WALL

2'-0".
EROSION CONTROL CUTOFF WALL DETAIL
O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa
5 ' Yucaipa Valley Water District E\)’iﬁﬂ'?ogg:,eﬂg;ﬂ?;ifgo?g 5-28
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-## shoot 1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 234 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 107 of 133

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

W

12770 Second Street, Yucaipa, California 92399  Phone: (909) 797-5117

Standard Specifications for the
Design and Processing,
Furnishing of Materials, and
Construction of Recycled Water
Facilities

January _, 2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 235 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 108 of 133

YYWD RECYCLED WATER FACILITY STANDARDS
DRAWING INDEX (NUMERICAL)

R-1 STANDARD LEGEND

R-2 RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE LOCATION

R-3 RECYCLED WATER NOTES FOR NON-RESIDENTIAL SITES

R-4 RECYCLED WATER NOTES — FOR ONSITE RESIDENTIAL USE

R-5 3/4" DUAL RECYCLED WATER METER ASSEMBLY

R-6 1" RECYCLED WATER METER ASSEMBLY

R-7 1 1/2" AND 2" RECYCLED WATER SERVICE INSTALLATION

R-15 1" AND 2" RECYCLED WATER AIR AND VACUUM VALVE ASSEMBLIES

R-19 4" RECYCLED WATER BLOW—OFF ASSEMBLY

R-20 RESIDENTIAL DUAL PLUMBED SERVICE SCHEMATIC

R-21 RESIDENTIAL LOT IRRIGATION LAYOUT PLAN SUBMITAL EXAMPLE

R—-22 ONSITE IRRIGATION PIPELINE TRENCHING DETAIL FOR PLANNED RECYCLED WATER USE

R=23 NON-RESIDENTIAL RECYCLED WATER CROSS—CONNECTION CONTROL TEST STATION DETAIL

R-24 ONSITE IRRIGATION AUTOMATIC CONTROLLER — WALL MOUNT

R-25 ONSITE IRRIGATION BURIED ELECTRIC REMOTE CONTROL VALVE

NOTE: - DRAWINGS R—8 THRU R-14 ARE NOT IN USE
— (W) DRAWINGS LISTED BELOW ARE YVWD WATER STANDARD DRAWINGS APPLICABLE
TO RECYCLED FACILITIES.

w-1 STANDARD LEGEND

w-3 UTILITY LOCATIONS — SECTIONS

w-6 MANIFOLD ASSEMBLY FOR FOUR TO TEN 3/4" AND 1" SERVICES

w-8 3" AND 4" WATER METER INSTALLATION

w-9 6" AND 8" WATER METER INSTALLATION

w-10 DOUBLE CHECK BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY

w-11 REDUCED PRESSURE BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY

w-16 WATER QUALITY SAMPLING STATION

w-18 RESIDENTIAL FIRE HYDRANT INSTALLATICN

W=20 VALVE AND VALVE BOX INSTALLATION

w-21 VALVE STEM EXTENSION

w-22 THRUST BLOCK DETAILS FOR RETROFIT ONLY

w-23 PRESSURE REDUCING STATION DETAILS

w-24 PREFABRICATED VAULT AND LID WITH VENT ASSEMBLY

W-25 ADJUSTABLE PIPE SUPPORT

W—-26 STEEL CASING PIPE

w-30 TRENCH REPAIR DETAIL

w=-31 PIPE BEDDING DETAIL

wW=-32 WATER PIPELINE PRCTECTION DETAIL

RECYCLED WATER STANDARD INDEX
O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa R 0
— - . . -
o | P Yucadipa Valley Water District et o omecny 14 2016
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-## o
eet1 of 3

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 236 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 109 of 133

YYWD RECYCLED WATER FACILITY STANDARDS

STANDARDS

R-1 STANDARD LEGEND

R-2 RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE LOCATION

R-3 RECYCLED WATER NOTES FOR NON-—RESIDENTIAL SITES
R-4 RECYCLED WATER NOTES — FOR ONSITE RESIDENTIAL USE
w—1 STANDARD LEGEND

w-3 UTILITY LOCATIONS — SECTIONS

w-30 TRENCH REPAIR DETAIL

w-31 PIPE BEDDING DETAIL

SERVICES

R-5 3/4" DUAL RECYCLED WATER METER ASSEMBLY

R-6 1" RECYCLED WATER METER ASSEMBLY

R=7 1 1/2" AND 2" RECYCLED WATER SERVICE INSTALLATION
R-15 1" AND 2" RECYCLED WATER AIR AND VACUUM VALVE ASSEMBLY
w-6 MANIFOLD ASSEMBLY FOR FOUR TO TEN 3/4” AND 1* SERVICES
w-8 3" AND 4" WATER METER INSTALLATION

w-9 6" AND 8" WATER METER INSTALLATION

w-16 WATER QUALITY SAMPLING STATION

W-24 PREFABRICATED VAULT AND LID WITH VENT ASSEMBLY
SERVICE PROTECTION

w-10 DOUBLE CHECK BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY

w-11 REDUCED PRESSURE BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY
BLOW-OFF AND VALVES

R-19 4" RECYCLED WATER BLOW-OFF ASSEMBLY

w-18 RESIDENTIAL FIRE HYDRANT INSTALLATION

w-20 VALVE AND VALVE BOX INSTALLATION

w-21 VALVE STEM EXTENSION

NOTE: W- DWGS LISTED ARE YVWD WATER STANDARD DRAWINGS APPLICABLE
TO RECYCLED FACILITIES.

RECYCLED WATER STANDARD INDEX

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa R—0
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -
o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet2 of 3

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 237 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 110 of 133

YYWD RECYCLED WATER FACILITY STANDARDS

PIPE AND CASING DETAILS

w-22 THRUST BLOCK DETAILS FOR RETROFIT ONLY

W-26 STEEL CASING PIPE

w=-32 WATER PIPELINE PROTECTION DETAIL

PRESSURE REDUCING STATION AND VAULT DETAILS

w-23 PRESSURE REDUCING STATION DETAILS

wW—24 PREFABRICATED VAULT AND LID WITH VENT ASSEMBLY

w=-25 ADJUSTABLE PIPE SUPPORT

IRRIGATION DESIGN REQUIREMENT DETAILS

R-20 RESIDENTIAL DUAL PLUMBED SERVICE SCHEMATIC

R=-21 HOUSE IRRIGATION LAYOUT PLAN SUBMITAL EXAMPLE

R-22 ONSITE IRRIGATION PIPELINE TRENCHING DETAIL FOR PLANNED RECYCLED WATER USE

R-23 NON—RESIDENTIAL RECYCLED WATER CROSS—CONNECTION CONTROL TEST STATION DETAIL

R-24 ONSITE IRRIGATION AUTOMATIC CONTROLLER — WALL MOUNT

R-25 ONSITE IRRIGATION BURIED ELECTRIC REMOTE CONTROL VALVE

NOTE: W- DWGS LISTED ARE YVWD WATER STANDARD DRAWINGS APPLICABLE
TO DUAL PLUMBED FACILITIES.
O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa R—0
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -
o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##
Sheet3 of 3

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 238 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 111 of 133

IRRIGATION LEGEND
REMOTE CONTROL VALVE ELECTRIC CONTROL VALVE WITH RECYCLED ID TAGS
PRESSURE REGULATING VALVE WILKINS 70 SERIES, 3/4" SIZE
ISOLATION VALVE WITH RECYCLED ID TAGS
IRRIGATION CONTROLLER EXTERIOR MOUNT WITH RECYCLED WATER LABEL

POTABLE WATER HOSE BIB

VALVE

I\ ~Hoo@AS

BACKFLOW PREVENTER

RECYCLED WATER MAINLINE SCH. 40 PURPLE PVC PIPE, SIZE PER PLAN
POTABLE WATER MAINLINE SCH 40 WHITE PVC WITH 3" WARNING TAPE
RECYCLED WATER LATERAL CLASS 200 PURPLE PVC PIPE, SIZE PER PLAN

FOR NON—CONSTANT PRESSURE PIPE.

= — — — — = RECYCLED WATER SLEEVING 2" MIN. SCHEDULE 40 PURPLE PVC PIPE
POTABLE WATER FEATURE FILL LINE COPPER TUBING, TYPE K
® POINT OF CONNECTION (P.0.C.) LOCKED VALVE TO BACK YARD

INDICATES CONTROLLER STATION NUMBER

Al \ 13,25 GPM-
1 1/47 mecmts GALLONS PER MINUTE

INDICATES REMOTE CONTROL VALVE SIZE

NOTE:
1. INSTALLATION OF RECYCLED WATER IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE
WITH YVYWD ON-SITE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS.
O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa R—1
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -
o ' YLgclpc Valley Water District i ociors on January #4#, 2016
N Q‘_ as Resolution No. 2016-## shoot 1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 239 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 112 of 133

TYPICAL RECYCLED
WATER LINE LOCATION
7' OFF EAST CURB FACE

ULTIMATE R.O.W. WIDTH

[-=—ULTIMATE CURB WIDTH—

TYPICAL VALVE LOCATION

TYPICAL RECYCLED
WATER LINE LOCATION
7' OFF NORTH CURB FACE

N ; .
™
i
3 w \ w
T B T DS =
[ )
TYPICAL SEWER LINE
————— ———
>~
TYPICAL POTABLE
WATER LINE

RECYCLED WATER LINE SIZE TO BE DETERMINED BY Y.V.W.D. MASTER PLAN

RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE LOCATION

2

¢

2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District

L P4

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

R—-2

Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 240 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 113 of 133

1. THE INSTALLATION OF THE RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM SHALL BE ACCCMPLISHED UNDER THE APPROVAL,
INSPECTION, AND TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT (YVWD).

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE A PRE—CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH YVWD AT (908)797-5117 TWO
(2) WORKING DAYS IN ADVANCE OF STARTING WORK. CONSTRUCTION SHALL BEGIN NO LATER THEN
FIVE (5) DAYS AFTER THE PRE—CONSTRUCTION MEETING. YVWD SHALL BE NOTIFIED OF EACH
WORKDAY THEREAFTER UNTIL COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT.

3. THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ACCESS TO AND COOPERATION WITH
THE DISTRICT INSPECTOR TO PERFORM ALL INSPECTIONS AND TESTING.

4, CONNECTIONS TO THE EXISTING RECYCLED WATER FACILITIES SHALL BE DONE BY A LICENSED
CONTRACTOR PER THE YWWD RECYCLED WATER ON-SITE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS.

5. THERE SHALL NEVER BE DIRECT CONNECTIONS BETWEEN THE POTABLE AND RECYCLED WATER
SYSTEMS.

6. RECYCLED WATER SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN LANDSCAPE IRRIGATICN AND
APPROVED USES SUCH AS INDUSTRIAL USE OR IMPOUNDMENTS.

7. HOSE BIBS ARE PROHIBITED ON RECYCLED WATER SYSTEMS.

8. WATER USED IN HOSE BIBS SHALL BE PCTABLE WATER AND ALL HOSE BIBS SHALL BE AFFIXED TO
THE BUILDING.

9. THE POTABLE WATER SYSTEM SHALL BE PROTECTED BY AN APPROVED BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE.
THE RECYCLED WATER SERVICE WILL NORMALLY NOT REQUIRE BACKFLOW PROTECTION (AT YWWD
DISCRETION).

10. A MINIMUM OF TEN {10) FEET HORIZONTAL SEPARATION MUST BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES BETWEEN
THE CONSTANT PRESSURE POTABLE AND RECYCLED WATER LINES. A MINIMUM OF ONE (1) FOOT
VERTICAL SEPARATION MUST BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES BETWEEN THE POTABLE AND RECYCLED
WATER LINES WITH THE RECYCLED WATERLINE BELOW THE POTABLE.

11. ALL CROSSINGS BETWEEN POTABLE AND RECYCLED WATER LINES SHALL BE AS NEAR TO
PERPENDICULAR AS POSSIBLE AND THE RECYCLED WATER LINES SHALL BE SLEEVED A MINIMUM OF
FIVE (5) FEET ON BOTH SIDES OF THE POTABLE WATER LINE.

12. HE USE OF CONTINUCUS LETTERING ON 3—INCH MINIMUM WIDTH BLUE TAPE WITH 1—-INCH BLACK OR
WHITE CONTRASTING LETTERING BEARING THE CONTINUOUS WORDING "POTABLE WATER® PERMANENTLY
AFFIXED AT 10—FOOT INTERVALS ATOP ALL HORIZONTAL PIPING, LATERALS, AND MAINS. REFER TO T.
CHRISTY’S OR APPROVED EQUAL. IDENTIFICATION TAPE IS NOT NECESSARY FOR EXTRUDED
BLUE—COLORED PVC WITH CONTINUOUS WORDING "POTABLE WATER" PRINTED IN CONTRASTING
LETTERING ON OPPOSITE SIDES OF THE PIPE.

13. THE USE OF CONTINUOUS LETTERING ON 3—INCH MINIMUM WIDTH PURPLE TAPE WITH 1—INCH BLACK
OR WHITE CONTRASTING LETTERING BEARING THE CONTINUOUS WORDING "CAUTION— RECYCLED WATER"
PERMANENTLY AFFIXED AT 10-FOOT INTERVALS ATOP ALL HCRIZONTAL PIPING, LATERALS, AND MAINS.
REFER TO T. CHRISTY'S OR APPROVED EQUAL. IDENTIFICATION TAPE IS NOT NECESSARY FOR
EXTRUDED PURPLE—-COLORED PVC WITH CONTINUOUS WORDING "CAUTION — RECYCLED WATER"
PRINTED IN CONTRASTING LETTERING ON OPPOSITE SIDES OF THE PIPE.

(CONTINUED ON SHEET 2 OF 2)

RECYCLED WATER NOTES
FOR NON-—RESIDENTIAL SITES

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa R—3
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -
o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 241 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 114 of 133

{CONTINUED FRCM SHEET 1 OF 2)

14. ALL NEW BURIED RECYCLED WATER LINES (PRESSURE/NON-PRESSURE) MUST BE PURPLE—-COLORED
SCHEDULE 40 (MINIMUM) PVC PIPE WITH CONTINUOUS WORDING “CAUTION — RECYCLED WATER®
PRINTED ON OPPOSITE SIDES OF THE PIPE.

15. RECYCLED WATER ISOLATION AND CONTROL VALVE BOXES SHALL BE WEATHERPROOF PURPLE PLASTIC
AND MARKED "RECYCLED WATER". *NOTE—ALL CONTROL VALVES SHALL BE BURIED BELOW GRADE
AUTOMATIC CONTROL VALVES OPERATED BY A PROGRAMMABLE CONTROLLER. ABOVE GROUND
ANTI-SIPHON CONTROL VALVES ARE NOT ALLOWED.

16. ALL RECYCLED WATER IRRIGATION SYSTEM CONTROL VALVES, ISOLATION VALVES, QUICK COUPLERS,
REGULATORS, AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE TAGGED. IDENTIFICATION SHALL BE WEATHERPROOF
PURPLE PLASTIC, 3—INCHES BY 4—INCHES AND IMPRINTED WITH "WARNING RECYCLED WATER - DO
NOT DRINK® IN BOTH ENGLISH AND SPANISH. REFER TO T. CHRISTY'S OR APPROVED EQUAL.

17. ALL AREAS WHERE RECYCLED WATER IS USED SHALL BE POSTED WITH APPROVED SIGNAGE. EACH
SIGN SHALL STATE "RECYCLED WATER — DO NOT DRINK" AND DISPLAY THE INTERNATIONAL "DC NOT
DRINK® SYMBOL.

18. BEFORE ACTIVATION OF THE POTABLE WATER SERVICE THE BACKFLOW DEVICE SHALL BE TESTED AND
APPROVED BY A LICENSED BACKFLOW TESTER. ARRANGEMENTS WITH YVWD MUST BE MADE AT LEAST
TWO (2) WORKING DAYS IN ADVANCE TO TURN ON THE POTABLE SERVICE TO ALLOW TESTING OF
THSE DEVICE. POTABLE WATER SERVICE WILL NOT BE ACTIVATED UNTIL THE BACKFLOW DEVICE PASSES
INSPECTION.

19. BEFORE ACTIVATICN OF THE RECYCLED WATER SERVICE, A CROSS CONNECTION TEST AND FINAL
INSPECTION AND APPROVAL OF THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE PERFORMED. THE PROPERTY
OWNER OR CONTRACTOR SHALL ARRANGE WITH THE DISTRICT FOR AN IRRIGATION COVERAGE TEST
AND MAKE ANY MODIFICATIONS OR ADJUSTMENTS DEEMED REQUIRED BEFORE FINAL APPROVAL.

20. ALL SPRAY HEADS SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO ELIMINATE OVERSPRAY AND RUNOFF ONTC ADJACENT
HARDS. DRINKING FCUNTAINS OR WATER FEATURES, AND OUTDOOR FURNITURE SUCH AS PICNIC
TABLES, 2

21. RECYCLED WATER IRRIGATION SYSTEMS SHALL ONLY BE OPERATED BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 9:00 PM
AND 6:00 AM.

22. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH ANY OF THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT STANDARDS MAY RESULT IN
TERMINATION OF RECYCLED WATER AND/OR PQTABLE WATER SERVICE.

RECYCLED WATER NOTES
FOR NON-—RESIDENTIAL SITES

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa R—3
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -
o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 242 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 115 of 133

10.

1.

12.

13.

(CONTINUED ON SHEET 2 OF 2)

THE INSTALLATION OF THE RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED UNDER THE APPROVAL,
INSPECTION, AND TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT (YVWD).

THE HOMEOWNER OR CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE A PRE—CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH YWWD AT
(909)797-5118 TWO (2) WORKING DAYS IN ADVANCE OF STARTING WORK. CONSTRUCTION SHALL
BEGIN NO LATER THEN FIVE (5) DAYS AFTER THE PRE—CONSTRUCTION MEETING. YVWD SHALL BE
NOTIFIED OF EACH WORKDAY THEREAFTER UNTIL COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT.

THE HOMEOWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ACCESS TO AND COOPERATION WITH THE
DISTRICT INSPECTOR TO PERFORM ALL INSPECTIONS AND TESTING.

CONNECTIONS TO THE EXISTING RECYCLED WATER FACILIMES SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A LICENSED
gng IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE YWWD RECYCLED ON-SITE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

THERE SHALL NEVER BE ANY DIRECT CONNECTIONS BETWEEN THE POTABLE AND RECYCLED WATER
SYSTEMS.

RECYCLED WATER SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION.
HOSE BIBS ARE PROHIBITED ON RECYCLED WATER SYSTEMS.

WATER USED IN HOSE BIBS SHALL BE POTABLE WATER AND ALL HOSE BIBS SHALL BE AFFIXED TO
THE HOUSE.

THE POTABLE WATER SYSTEM SHALL BE PROTECTED BY AN APPROVED BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE.
THE RECYC;.ED WATER SERVICE WILL NORMALLY NOT REQUIRE BACKFLOW PROTECTION (AT YWWD
DISCRETION).

A MINIMUM OF TEN (10) FEET HORIZONTAL SEPARATION MUST BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES BETWEEN
THE CONSTANT PRESSURE POTABLE AND RECYCLED WATER LINES. A MINIMUM OF ONE (1) FOOT
VERTICAL SEPARATION MUST BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES BETWEEN THE POTABLE AND RECYCLED
WATER LINES WITH THE RECYCLED WATER LINE BELOW THE POTABLE.

ALL CROSSINGS BETWEEN POTABLE AND RECYCLED WATER LINES SHALL BE AS NEAR TO
PERPENDICULAR AS POSSIBLE AND THE RECYCLED WATER LINES SHALL BE SLEEVED A MINIMUM OF
FIVE (5) FEET ON BOTH SIDES OF THE POTABLE WATER LINE.

THE USE OF CONTINUOUS LETTERING ON 3—INCH MINIMUM WIDTH BLUE TAPE WITH 1—INCH BLACK OR
WHITE CONTRASTING LETTERING BEARING THE CONTINUOUS WORDING "POTABLE WATER" PERMANENTLY
AFFIXED AT 10—-FOOT INTERVALS ATOP AlLL HORIZONTAL PIPING, LATERALS, AND MAINS, REFER TO T.
CHRISTY'S OR APPROVED EQUAL. IDENTIFICATION TAPE IS NOT NECESSARY FCR EXTRUDED
BLUE—COLORED PVC WITH CONTINUOUS WORDING “POTABLE WATER" PRINTED IN CONTRASTING
LETTERING ON CPPOSITE SIDES OF THE PIPE.

THE USE OF CONTINUOUS LETTERING ON 3—INCH MINIMUM WIDTH PURPLE TAPE WITH 1-—INCH BLACK
OR WHITE CONTRASTING LETTERING BEARING THE CONTINUOUS WORDING "CAUTION — RECYCLED
WATER™ PERMANENTLY AFFIXED AT 10—FOOT INTERVALS ATOP ALL HORIZONTAL PIPING, LATERALS, AND
MAINS. REFER TO T. CHRISTY'S OR APPROVED EQUAL. IDENTIFICATION TAPE IS NOT NECESSARY FOR
EXTRUDED PURPLE—COLORED PVC WITH CONTINUOUS WORDING “CAUTION — RECYCLED WATER"
PRINTED IN CONTRASTING LETTERING ON OPPOSITE SIDES OF THE PIPE.

RECYCLED WATER NOTES
FOR ONSITE RESIDENTIAL USE

2016

“ ‘ Approved by the Yucaipa

. - valley Water District Board of | R—4
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District 5520 O™ oy #4, 2016

Q‘_’ as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 243 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 116 of 133

(CONTINUED FROM SHEET 1 OF 2)

14. RECYCLED WATER PIPING SHALL BE PURPLE AND IDENTIFIED AS RECYCLED WATER PIPE BY
CONTINUQUS MARKING ON BOTH SIDES. THE MARKINGS SHALL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
"WARNING RECYCLED WATER — DO NOT DRINK®, NOMINAL PIPE SIZE, PRESSURE RATING, AND
ASTM DESIGNATICNS,

15. RECYCLED WATER ISOLATION AND CONTROL VALVE BOXES SHALL BE WEATHERPROOF PURPLE
PLASTIC AND MARKED "RECYCLED WATER™. *NOTE — ALL CONTROL VALVES SHALL BE BURIED
BELOW GRADE AUTOMATIC CONTROL VALVES OPERATED BY A PROGRAMMABLE CONTROLLER.
ABOVE GROUND ANIT-SIPHON CONTROL VALVES ARE NOT ALLOWED.

16. ALL RECYCLED WATER IRRIGATION SYSTEM CONTROL VALVES, ISOLATION VALVES, QUICK
COUPLERS, REGULATORS, AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE TAGGED. IDENTIFICATION SHALL BE
WEATHERPROOF PURPLE PLASTIC, 3—INCHES BY 4—INCHES AND IMPRINTED WITH “WARNING
RECYCLED WATER — DO NOT DRINK®. REFER TO T. CHRISTY'S OR APPROVED EQUAL.

17. ALL AREAS WHERE RECYCLED WATER IS USED SHALL BE POSTED WITH APPROVED SIGNAGE.
EACH SIGN SHALL STATE "RECYCLED WATER — DO NOT DRINK™ AND DISPLAY THE
INTERNATIONAL “DO NOT DRINK* SYMBOL.

18. BEFORE ACTIVATION OF THE POTABLE WATER SERVICE THE BACKFLOW DEVICE SHALL BE TESTED
AND APPROVED BY A LICENSED BACKFLOW TESTER. ARRANGEMENTS WITH YWD MUST BE MADE
AT LEAST TWO (2) WORKING DAYS IN ADVANCE TO TURN ON THE POTABLE SERVICE TO ALLOW
TESTING OF THE DEVICE. POTABLE WATER SERVICE WILL NOT BE ACTIVATED UNTIL THE
BACKFLOW DEVICE PASSES INSPECTION.

19. BEFORE ACTIVATION OF THE RECYCLED WATER SERVICE, A CROSS CONNECTION TEST AND FINAL
INSPECTION AND APPROVAL OF THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE PERFORMED. THE PROPERTY
OWNER OR CONTRACTOR SHALL ARRANGE WITH THE DISTRICT FOR AN IRRIGATION COVERAGE
TEST AND MAKE ANY MODIFICATIONS OR ADJUSTMENTS DEEMED REQUIRED BEFORE FINAL
APPROVAL.

20. ALL SPRAY HEADS SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO ELIMINATE OVERSPRAY AND RUNOFF ONTO ADJACENT
HAcRDgCAPES, DRINgING FOUNTAINS OR WATER FEATURES, AND OUTDOOR FURNITURE SUCH AS
PICNIC TABLES, ETC.

21. RECYCLED WATER IRRIGATION SYSTEMS SHALL ONLY BE OPERATED BETWEEN THE HOURS OF
9:00 PM AND 6:00 AM.

22. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH ANY OF THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT STANDARDS MAY
RESULT IN TERMINATION OF RECYCLED WATER AND/OR POTABLE WATER SERVICE.

RECYCLED WATER NOTES
FOR ONSITE RESIDENTIAL USE

e A .‘ Approved by the Yucdipa R—4
o . T Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolutfion No. 2016-## sheel2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 244 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 117 of 133

CENTER/"BULLHORN"

/ 3/4" ANGLE METER STOP AT 6 1/2"
77 50"

PROPERTY LINE PIN PER SURVEY 7

FACE OF CURB \

32.5°

L / J

ALL ON SITE RECYCLED PLUMBING SHALL BE SCH 40 —/
"PURPLE" PLASTIC PIPE PER YWD STANDARDS (WITH
RECYCLED WATER MARKING)

PLAN

AMR TRANSMITTER INSTALLED
9 — PER MANUFACTURER REQUIREMENTS
BY YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

36" MIN. (PIPE SIZES
4" THRU 12%)

\ 42" MIN. (PIPE SIZES
® 16" THRU 24%)

SECTION

4" TO 20"
WATER MAIN

SEE SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR NOTES AND LIST OF MATERIALS.

3/4” DUAL RECYCLED WATER METER ASSEMBLY

e A .‘ Approved by the Yucdipa R—5
o . T Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q ‘_' as Resolutfion No. 2016-## sheet 1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 245 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 118 of 133

NOTES:
1. SERVICE SADDLE SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED WITHIN 12—INCHES OF VALVE, COUPLING, JOINT OR FITTING.

&

METERS SHALL BE TAGGED.
4—INCHES WITH THE WORDS “WARNING RECYCLED WATER — DO NOT DRINK".

IDENTIFICATION SHALL BE WEATHERPROOF PURPLE PLASTIC, 3—INCHES BY
IMPRINTING SHALL BE

PERMANENT AND BLACK IN COLOR. USE TAGS MANUFACTURED BY T. CHRISTY ENTERPRISES OR APPROVED

EQUAL.

SET TOP OF METER BOX FLUSH WITH SIDEWALK OR TOP OF CURB AS SHOWN.
4, THE CORPORATION STOP TAP SHALL BE MADE AT A 45° DEGREE ANGLE FROM THE TOP OF PIPE.
S. THE WATER SERVICE SHALL EXTEND PERPENDICULAR TO CENTERLINE OF STREET FROM THE WATER MAIN TO

THE STOP.

6. METER BOX SHALL BE SET BEHIND CURB WHERE SIDEWALK IS ADJACENT TO CURB, OR IN PARKWAY
BETWEEN CURB AND SIDEWALK.

7. ALL CONNECTIONS TO "PURPLE P.E.” TUBING SHALL BE 1—INCH CTS (COPPER TUBE SIZE) COMPRESSION

FITTINGS.

8. METER BOX COVER AND READING LID FOR ALL RECLAIMED WATER SERVICES SHALL BE PAINTED OR
CAST/FORMED "PURPLE".

9. ALL SERVICE LATERALS WILL BE LOCATED AT PROPERTY LINES.

s

LOCATE SERVICE WITH 1—1/2—INCH HIGH "RW" CHISELED IN FACE OF CURB WHERE THE SERVICE CROSSES
UNDER THE CURB.

CUSTOMER SERVICE VALVE REQUIRED ON CUSTOMER SIDE OF METER. METER, CUSTOMER SERVICE VALVE &
TAIL PIPE TO BE PROVIDED BY THE DISTRICT.

meM No. | SIZE & DESCRIPTION | MANUFACTURER SPEC. NO.
DOUBLE STRAP SERVICE SADDLE  |JONES J—978 IP.
1 I.P. OUTLET (FOR DUCTILE IRON |MUELLER H-16102 TO H-16116
PIPE MAINS) ROMAC 202B-SIZE 1.P.7
ROCKWELL 323-SIZE-14
CAST SERVICE SADDLE WITH LP. |JONES J—995
1A |oumEr ROMAC 1015
FORD $91-SIZE 04
) BRONZE CORPORATION STOP (MIF) [ JONES -
THREAD X COMPRESSION (CTS) ~ |MUELLER 013
3 1" PURPLE POLYETHYLENE WESFLEX 1" SDR 8 LAVENDER
TUBING—CTS
BRONZE ANGLE METER STOP JONES J—2201
BRANCH ASSEMBLY 6 1/2° FORD UVB43—42W—85
4 CENTER TO CENTER, 1* CTS X  |McDONALD 09U2AW
3/4° M (2)
BRONZE CUSTOMER SERVICE JONES J—1908
5 VALVE-METER NUT X F..P. FORD B13—342
W/H-34
METER BOX AND COVER WITH ARMOR CAST AB001430PCX12 W/
. READING LID (1)-AB001470 — COVER
(1)-A8001470DZ -
COVER (1)-ABD00482

3/4” DUAL RECYCLED WATER METER ASSEMBLY

i
W

2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Approved by the Yucaipa

Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

R-5

as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet2 of

2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 246 of 279




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 119 of 133

BACK OF CURB
FACE OF CURB 50"
o o o o N
~ )
S
325" § = = -
=" J
L y
\ | )

ALL ON SITE RECYCLED PLUMBING SHALL BE SCH 40 ]
"PURPLE" PLASTIC PIPE PER YVWD STANDARDS (WITH
RECYCLED WATER MARKING) BLAN

10 " o] AMR TRANSMITTER INSTALLED
PER MANUFACTURER REQUIREMENTS
BY YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

4" THRU 12%)
42% MIN. (PIPE SIZES
18" THRU 24")

36" MIN. (PIPE SIZES

SECTION

SEE SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR NOTES AND LIST OF MATERIALS.

1” RECYCLED WATER METER ASSEMBLY

e A .‘ Approved by the Yucdipa R—6
o . T Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q ‘_' as Resolutfion No. 2016-## sheet 1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 247 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 120 of 133

NOTES:
1. SERVICE SADDLE SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED WITHIN 12—INCHES OF VALVE, COUPLING, JOINT OR FITTING.

&

METERS SHALL BE TAGGED.
4—INCHES WITH THE WORDS “WARNING RECYCLED WATER — DO NOT DRINK".

IDENTIFICATION SHALL BE WEATHERPROOF PURPLE PLASTIC, 3—INCHES BY
IMPRINTING SHALL BE

PERMANENT AND BLACK IN COLOR. USE TAGS MANUFACTURED BY T. CHRISTY ENTERPRISES OR APPROVED

EQUAL.

SET TOP OF METER BOX FLUSH WITH SIDEWALK OR TOP OF CURB AS SHOWN.
4, THE CORPORATION STOP TAP SHALL BE MADE AT A 45° DEGREE ANGLE FROM THE TOP OF PIPE.
S. THE WATER SERVICE SHALL EXTEND PERPENDICULAR TO CENTERLINE OF STREET FROM THE WATER MAIN TO

THE STOP.

6. METER BOX SHALL BE SET BEHIND CURB WHERE SIDEWALK IS ADJACENT TO CURB, OR IN PARKWAY
BETWEEN CURB AND SIDEWALK.

7. ALL CONNECTIONS TO "PURPLE P.E.” TUBING SHALL BE 1—INCH CTS (COPPER TUBE SIZE) COMPRESSION

FITTINGS.

8. METER BOX COVER AND READING LID FOR ALL RECLAIMED WATER SERVICES SHALL BE PAINTED OR
CAST/FORMED "PURPLE".

9. ALL SERVICE LATERALS WILL BE LOCATED AT PROPERTY LINES.

s

LOCATE SERVICE WITH 1—1/2—INCH HIGH "RW" CHISELED IN FACE OF CURB WHERE THE SERVICE CROSSES
UNDER THE CURB.

CUSTOMER SERVICE VALVE REQUIRED ON CUSTOMER SIDE OF METER. METER, CUSTOMER SERVICE VALVE &
TAIL PIPE TO BE PROVIDED BY THE DISTRICT.

meM No. | SIZE & DESCRIPTION | MANUFACTURER SPEC. NO.
DOUBLE STRAP SERVICE SADDLE |JONES J—979 LP.
1 IP. OUTLET (FOR DUCTILE IRON :gs‘liLcER 2621561%22 ET01 ;;16116
PIPE MAINS — ..
) ROCKWELL 323-SIZE-14
CAST SERVICE SADDLE WITH LP. |JONES J—995
1A OUTLET ROMAC 1015
FORD S91-SIZE 04
BRONZE CORPORATION STOP (MIP) |JONES J=41
2 THREAD X COMPRESSION (CTS) ggRElﬁl-ER H-ngf
3 1" PURPLE POLYETHYLENE WESFLEX 1" SDR 9 LAVENDER
TUBING—CTS
BRONZE ANGLE METER STOP JONES J—2201
. BRANCH ASSEMBLY 6 1/2” FORD UVB43-42W-65
CENTER TO CENTER, 1" CTS X McDONALD 09U2AW
3/4" M (2)
BRONZE CUSTOMER SERVICE JONES J—1908
5 VALVE-METER NUT X F.LP. FORD B13-342
W/H-34
METER BOX AND COVER WITH ARMOR CAST AB001430PCX12 W/
6 READING LID (1)-A8001470 — COVER
(1)-A8001470DZ -
COVER (1)-AB000482
”
17 RECYCLED WATER METER ASSEMBLY

i
W

2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Approved by the Yucaipa

Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

R—6

as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet2 of

2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 248 of 279




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 121 of 133

50.
4 ™
10"

f *1

r--------q
— = —

——————— -

L ANGLE METER BTOP y

LOCATE SERVICE WITH 1-—1/2" HIGH "RW" METER, CUSTOMER VALVE AND
CHISELED IN FACE OF CURB WHERE THE TAILPIPE SUPPLIED BY DISTRICT
SERVICE CROSSES UNDER THE CURB

AMR TRANSMITTER INSTALLED
KER MANUFACTURER REQUIREMENTS

]

MR

[72]

'd."‘t! 3

ege2

ZFE! 12* Lone (1o
EeEe PIPE NIPPLE
% — e

4" TO 24"
WATER MAIN

SEE SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR NOTES AND LIST OF MATERALS.

1-1/2” AND 2" RECYCLED WATER
SERVICE INSTALLATION

“ ‘ Approved by the Yucaipa

. T Valley Water District Board of
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District 5520 O™ oy #4, 2016

R—-7

2016

Q‘_’ as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 249 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

O

NOTES:

SERVICE SADDLE SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED WITHIN 12—INCHES OF VALVE, COUPLING, JOINT OR FITTING.

IF PURPLE PE TUBING CAN NOT BE USED, PURPLE POLY-SLEEVE SHALL BE USED AND SECURED AT THE
CORP. AND THE ANGLE VALVE WITH 10 MIL. TAPE.

SET TOP OF METER BOX FLUSH WITH SIDEWALK OR CURB AS SHOWN.
THE CORPORATION STOP TAP SHALL BE MADE AT A 45" DEGREE ANGLE FROM THE TOP OF THE PIPE.

THE WATER SERVICE SHALL EXTEND PERPENDICULAR TO THE CENTERLINE OF THE STREET FROM THE
WATER MAIN TO THE METER STOP.

METER BOX SHALL BE SET BEHIND CURB WHERE SIDEWALK IS ADJACENT TO CURB, OR IN PARKWAY
BETWEEN CURB AND SIDEWALK.

METER BOX COVER AND READING LD FOR ALL RECLAIMED WATER SERVICE SHALL BE PAINTED PURPLE
AND STAMPED WITH "RECYCLED WATER™ LOGO.

METER BOX COVER AND READING UD FOR ALL RECLAIMED WATER SERVICES SHALL BE PAINTED OR
CAST/FORMED "PURPLE".

METERS SHALL BE TAGGED. IDENTIFICATION SHALL BE WEATHERPROOF PURPLE PLASTIC, 3—-INCHES BY
4—INCHES WITH THE WORDS "WARNING RECYCLED WATER — DO NOT DRINK". IMPRINTING SHALL BE
E(EJEAMCNENT AND BLACK IN COLOR. USE TAGS MANUFACTURED BY T. CHRISTY ENTERPRISES OR APPROVED

ALL ONSITE PIPING IS PURPLE SCH 40 PYC PER YVWD RECYCLED DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

STANDARDS.
LIST OF MATERIALS
'L%M SIZE & DESCRIPTION |MANUFACTURER| SPEC. NO.
DOUBLE STRAP SERVICE JONES J—-979 I.P.

1 SADDLE I.P. OUTLET ( FOR :"gglﬁlﬂ gagglglzzg% ;—715115
DUCTILE IRON PIPE MAINS ) | KWL 323-SIZE-14
BRONZE CORPORATION STOP JONES J=1943

2 MIPT X M FORD FB500-7

MUELLER B-2969

3 45" DEGREE BRASS ELBOW - -

M.l.P, X COMPRESSICN MUELLER H-15428

4 ADAPTOR FCRD c84-77

JONES J—2605

2" POLYETHYLENE TUBING — - -
5 CTS — PURPLE OR WITH
PURPLE POLY SLEEVE

¢ |ORASS 90" ELBOW, 2” X 2°  |JONES J—2611
COMPRESSION X GOWPRESSION |MUELLER H-15526
BRONZE ANGLE METER STOP

7 |W/LOCKWING COMPRESSION CTS |JONES. A
X FLANGE 1 1/2" THRU 2"  |Forp P L
COMBO ANGLE 'VALVE.

g |BRONZE CUSTOMER SERVICE  |JONES J=1913
VALVE-METER FLANGE X F.LP. |FORD BF13—777 W/HH—67
METER BOX AND COVER WITH |ARMOR CAST ABOO1430PCX12 W/
READING LID (1)-AB001470 —

9 COVER

(1)-AB001470DZ —
COVER (1)—A6000482

1-1/2” AND 2" RECYCLED WATER
SERVICE INSTALLATION

2016

“‘ Approved by the Yucaipa R 7
. T Valley Water District Board of -
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District 5520 O™ oy #4, 2016

Page 122 of 133

Resolution No. 2016-##
Q‘-’ as kesolution No sheet2 of

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 250 of 279




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 123 of 133

24" MAX.—

—17 MAX,

j 2222

]
T 774

————3f——————
]II

1™ SIZE MIN. FOR PIPE DIAMETERS 12" AND SMALLER.
2" SIZE MIN. FOR PIPE DIAMETERS 16" AND LARGER.

SEE SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR NOTES, LIST OF MATERIALS AND DETAILS.

1” AND 2” RECYCLED WATER
AIR AND VACUUM VALVE ASSEMBLIES

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa R—15
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 251 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 124 of 133

VAULT COVER DETAIL - /5" PUE OF
FOR 1” AND 2" AIR VENT. _“ 2
e e
CENTER THE 12" PIPE TO FIT ° °
THE AIR VENT
[ T———— 12" # 1/8" THK STEEL PIPE

PAINTED SAFETY PURPLE

ANGLE SPACER IF REQUIRED © \—(s) 5/8 ¢ STAGGERED HOLES
TO MAKE VENT COVER FLUSH % PER ROW
WITH CONCRETE VAULT COVER \_@

LIST OF MATERIAL

ITEM NO. SIZE & DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER | SPEC. NO.
1 CONNECTION PER YWD STD. DWG. R—5 OR | _ _
DWG. R—7 OFF THE TOP OF PIPE
2 CORPORATION STOP WITH (2)—80° ELBOW _ a
SWING JOINTS, BRASS
FORD C14-44
3 F.LP. X COMPRESSION ADAPTOR JONES J—2607
MUELLER H-15451
. P.E. TUBING, CTS, PURPLE OR WITH PURPLE
POLY SLEEVE.
JONES J-2611
5 COMPRESSION X COMPRESSION 90° ELBOW | WWR o MYV
FORD B41—444
6 CURB VALVE—SHUT OFF PARALLEL WITH CURB | JONES J—1921
MUELLER B-25172
7 3" NIPPLE, BRASS - -
. AR.L D—-040
COMBINATION, AIR & VACUUM VALVE, 1
8 BTN, AR & YAC M CRISPIN g.s. TRIM, N.P.T.
9 18" +/- G.P. - -
10 90" DEGREE STREET ELL G.LP. - -
1 BUG SCREEN - -
12 VAULT COVER (SEE DETAIL, ABOVE) - -
13 2—DOUBLE STACKED #6 CONCRETE METER _
VALLTS

NOTE:
1. THE AR VAC BOX IS TO BE SET PERPENDICULAR TO THE BACK OF THE CURB.

2. BACKFILL UNDER EXISITNG CURB WITHIN THE CITY OF YUCAIPA, MUST BE 2 SACK SLURRY PER CITY
STANDARDS.

3. IF AN ARl COMBINATION AIR VAC IS USED THEN ITEMS 9 AND 10 NOT REQUIRED, AND ITEM 13 ONLY
REQUIRES 1 METER VAULT.

17 AND 2” RECYCLED WATER
AIR AND VACUUM VALVE ASSEMBLIES

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa R—15
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet2 of 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 252 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 125 of 133

PLAN VIEW
3/4" CRUSHED ' s
ROCK FOR l
SUPPORT |l SLOPE (DOWN) 2
™
= ————a =——— —
A 1

SLOPE 1/4" PER FT. MIN.

* 1" SIZE MIN. FOR PIPE DIAMETERS EQUAL TO OR LESS THAN 12"
* 2" SIZE MIN. FOR PIPE DIAMETERS EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN 16"

SEE SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR NOTES, LIST OF MATERIALS AND ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

1” AND 2” RECYCLED WATER
AIR AND VACUUM VALVE ASSEMBLIES

O “‘
5 @ Yucaipa Valley Water District
N| Q¢

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Boardof | R— 19
Directors on January ##, 2016
as Resolution No. 2016-##
Sheet3 of 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 253 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 126 of 133

CENTER THE 12" PIPE TO FIT
THE

1/8" PLATE CAP / PAINTED 'SAFETY
\|<1 > ﬁ _oe

12" # 1/8" THK STEEL PIPE
PURPLE

_2'

AR VENT

2-0"

\(a) 5/8" # STAGGERED HOLES
PER ROW

" ®

ANGLE SPACER IF REQUIRED. /
FLUSH

TO MAKE VENT COVER
WITH CONCRETE VAULT COVER

YAULT COVER DETAIL
FOR 1" AND 2" AIR VENT.

STANDARDS.

LIST OF MATERIAL
ITEM NO. SIZE & DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER | SPEC. NO.
] CONNECTION PER YWD STD. DWG W—5 OR | _ _
DWG. W—7 OFF THE TOP
2 CORPORATION STOP WITH 2—80° ELBOW _ _
SWING JOINTS, BRASS
FORD Cla—44
3 FLP. X COMPRESSION ADAPTOR JONES J-2607
MUELLER H-15451
R P.E. TUBING, CTS, PURPLE OR WITH PURPLE
POLY SLEEVE
5 COMPRESSION X COMPRESSION 90" ELBOW | Johes de
FORD BA1—444
6 CURB VALVE-SHUT OFF PARALLEL WITH CURB | JONES J-1921
MUELLER B-25172
7 3* X SIZE NIPPLE, BRASS - -
AR.L, NPT OUTLET, COMBINATION, AR &
8 VACUUM VALVE, 17 MIN. VAULT SZE PER | AR D040
9 18" X SIZE NIPPLE - -
10 90 STREET ELL - -
11 BUG SCREEN _ _
12 VAULT COVER (SEE DETAIL, ABOVE) - -
2-DOUBLE STACKED #8 CONCRETE METER
NOTE; 13 VAULTS # -
1. ALL CONNECTIONS TO COPPER TUBING SHALL BE COMPRESSION FITTINGS.
2. THE AR VAC BOX IS TC BE SET PERPENDICULAR TO THE BACK OF THE CURB.
3. BACKFILL UNDER EXISTING CURB WITHIN THE CITY OF YUCAIPA, MUST BE 2 SACK SLURRY PER CITY

1” AND 2” AIR AND VACUUM VALVE ASSEMBLY

2016

R
L P4

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

R—15

as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet4 of 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 254 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 127 of 133

1.

7-0"

FACE OF CURB

ALL RECYCLED WATER LINES BELOW GROUND ARE TO BE FULLY BAGGED USING PURPLE POLY SLEEVE.

LIST OF MATERIAL
NUMBER DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER | PART NUMBER
1 4" DIP, RESTRAINED
2 4" MJ X FLG ADAPTER WITH MEGALUG
RESTRAINTS
3 WEDGE, EPOYY' COATED | " o HeN MUELLER
4 VALVE BOX PER YVWD STD. W-20
5 VALVE CAN LID, LABELED "RECYCLED" PER
YVYWD STD. W-20
6 4" DIP 90" ELBOW, MJ X MJ WITH MEGALUG
RESTRAINTS
7 4" DIP, FLG X PLAIN END (HALF SPOOL)
a 4" X 2" FIP THD X COMPANION FLG w/2"
BRASS PLUG
METER BOX W/SOLID LD, PURPLE IN COLOR -
9 w/ "RECYCLED/" LOGO ARMORCAST DD~ 46000484
”
4~ RECYCLED WATER BLOW-OFF ASSEMBLY
O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa R—19
— : s d Valley Water District Board of -
o Yucaipa Valley Water District 50 s on January ##, 2016
N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 255 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 128 of 133

BACK YARD

HOSE BIBB ON POTABLE WATER SYSTEM
(MUST BE ATTACHED TO HOUSE)

YARD IRRIGATION

B RESIDENCE YARD IRRIGA

LOCKABLE P.0.C. TO BACK YARD
IN PURPLE PLASTIC BOX AS PER
STD. DWG. R-25

> |
/ FRONT YARD \l\IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE

. MAINFOLD FOR FRONT YARD
/ [ I
/ ¢
// RECYCLED WATER IRRIGATION

MAIN. MAINTAIN 10'—0" MIN.
| HORIZONTAL SEPARATION FROM
ALL POTABLE WATER PIPING

STREET \REC’YCLED WATER METER

L_SEWER SERVICE LOCATED IN DRIVEWAY, LOCATED ON PROPERTY LINE
BEHIND APPROACH WHEN POSSIBLE

POTABLE WATER METER WITH
BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE PER
YWD STD. DWG. W-4

FACE OF CURB

NOTE:

@ POTABLE WATER METER SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF 10-FEET AWAY FROM THE

RECYCLED WATER SERVICE AND SEWER LATERAL, AND 3—FEET AWAY FROM THE E.C./B.C.
OF THE DRIVEWAY APPROACH. IF THESE SEPARATIONS ARE NOT POSSIBLE, THE POTABLE
WATER METER MAY BE LOCATED WITHIN THE DRIVEWAY BEHIND THE APPROACH BY
SPECIAL PERMISSION ONLY.

RESIDENTIAL DUAL PLUMBED SERVICE SCHEMATIC

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa R—20
— . s p- Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5 o S clUo S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 256 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 129 of 133

SPRINKLER HEAD

- —IRRIGATION SYSTEM
' LATERAL LINE

h IRRIGATION CONTROL
VALVE MANIFOLD

(LOT 64H)

LOCKABLE P.0.C. TO
BACK YARD IN PURPLE
PLASTIC BOX AS PER
STD. DWG. R-25

\3/4/
IRRIGATION CONTROLLER
Ml FRONT YARD

L]
POTABLE WATER AT IRRIGATION CONTROL
HOSE BIBB: \#/ VALVE MANIFOLD
CONNECTION
FOR POOL/ . s
WATER FEATURE |

N
POTABLE WATER L f=fo —— RECYCLED WATER
HOSE BIBB \ ) . IRRIGATION MAIN LINE
(ATTACHED TO /
HOUSE PLUMBING 7 >
SYSTEM) L' 7] f_ N — —pe e
j [ STREET
POTABLE WATER METER SEWER SERVICE LOCATED IN ECYCLED WATER
WITH BACKFLOW PREVEN110N<3> DRIVEWAY BEHIND APPROACH ON METERS LOCATED ON
DEVICE PER STD. DWG. W—4 CUSTOMER SIDE OF RIGHT—OF—WAY PROPERTY LINE
IRRIGATION PIPE SLEEVED
UNDER DRIVEWAY
NOTES:
1. THIS EXAMPLE OF AN IRRIGATION PLAN SUBMITTAL REPRESENTS THE MINIMUM PLAN SUBMITTAL
REQUIREMENT.

2. IRRIGATION LEGEND SHALL BE INCLUDED CN THE PLAN. SEE YVWD STD. DWG. R—1 FOR EXAMPLE OF
IRRIGATION PLAN LEGEND.

@ POTABLE WATER METER SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF 10—FEET AWAY FROM THE RECYCLED WATER
SERVICE AND SEWER LATERAL, AND 3—FEET AWAY FROM THE E.C./B.C. OF THE DREWAY APPROACH. IF THESE

SEPARATIONS ARE NOT POSSIBLE, THE POTABLE WATER METER MAY BE LOCATED WITHIN THE DRNVEWAY BEHIND
THE APPROACH BY SPECIAL PERMISSION ONLY.

RESIDENTIAL LOT IRRIGATION LAYOUT
PLAN SUBMITAL EXAMPLE

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa R—21
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -
o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 257 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 130 of 133

CLEAN BACK FILL
85% COMPACTION MIN. \ '~oNTROL WIRE ADJACENT TO PRESSURE
MAINLINE. BUNDLE AND TAPED
WARNING TAPE AT 5'—0" INTERVAL TO PIPE

/_FINISHED GRADE .

ﬁgﬁ QTDTT%_:H %Iljn%

. il=I1l= =1l
12 MmN ] =l=] 12" MIN
{I=H =11
] =[=]]|
il Uil
EN=IE ==
=] ==l

===
=M=
NON—CONSTANT CONSTANT PRESSURE

PRESSURE PIPE. MAIN LINE

LANDSCAPE AREA

FINISH GRADE OF ASPHALT PAVING,
CONCRETE OR OTHER IMPERVIOUS

MATERIALS,
CLEAN BACKFILL 85% COMPACTICN MIN.

/ 95% UNDER PAVING
PAVEMENT DEPTH 4

éﬂ_l\ WARNING TAPE
0 =1l
&l

CONSTANT PRESSURE
MAIN LINE

12" MIN UNDER PAVEMENT

CONTROL WIRE ADJACENT TO PRESSURE
MAINLINE. BUNDLE AND TAPED
AT 5'-07 INTERVAL TO PIPE

NON—CONSTANT
PRESSURE PIPE

=0
12" MIN

PAVING AREA

NOTE:
1. REFER TO YVWD STD. DWG. R—4 NOTES 10 AND 11 FOR SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS AND NOTE 14 FOR
WARNING TAPE REQUIREMENTS.

2, SLEEVES UNDER CONCRETE ARE RECOMENDED. IF INSTALLED USE SCH 40 PUPLE PVC FOR SLEEVES AND
EXTEND 12-INCHES BEYOND EDGE OF PAVING AT BOTH ENDS.

ONSITE IRRIGATION PIPELINE TRENCHING DETAIL FOR
PLANNED RECYCLED WATER USE
“‘ Approved by the Yucdipa R—22

. T Valley Water District Board of
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District 5520 O™ oy #4, 2016

2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##
Q‘.’ Sheet 1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 258 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011

Page 131 of 133

SN

AVAVAVAN A TAVAY
\VA\'AVAVAVAVAVAVAVA

TO IRRIGATION

SYSTEM

G

)\G)

INVAR

LIST OF MATERIALS

ITEM NO.

DESCRIPTION

1

SCH 80 MAINLINE

PRESSURE REDUCING REGULATOR AS

2 REQUIRED

3 LINE SIZE X LINE SIZE X 3/4" SCH
80 TEE (SOC X SOC X THD)

4 3/4" SCH 80 NIPPLE

5 3/4" SCH BO ELBOW (THD X THD)

6 1/4" BRONZE BALL VALVE (FIP X FIP)
3/8" DIA. PEA GRAVEL SUMP (MIN, 1

7 CUBIC FT.

8 PURPLE COLOR JUMBO VALVE BOX

AND LID

NON—RESIDENTIAL RECYCLED WATER
CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL TEST STATION DETAIL

0| 99

L P4

5 @ Yucaipa Valley Water District
N

Approved by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District Board of
Directors on January ##, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##

R—-23

Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 259 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 132 of 133

50" M ———
AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER CONTROLLER
WALL MOUNTED
CONNECT CONTROL AND COMMON
b WIRES TO TERMINAL STRIPS
3 — INENCLOSURE. ALLOW FOR
2 o EXPANSION LOOP
[THPEN
;; o /7 L /—CONTROLLER MARKING sncm-:n<4>
[ ' 4 o
Eg// Yo 7 ELECTRICAL CONDUIT PER CODE
- 7
. / - [
/. e OUTDOOR GFI ELECTRICAL JUNCTION BOX
S FOR POWER CONNECTION TO HOUSE

12" MIN o

y i A
\;\\ \\ ’\’\\ \/\/\\ <

,/\\\///\\\///\\\//\\\//\\\/x/x N N
R =

NOTES:
1. CONTROL WIRING (AWG. UF #14.). SECURE TC TERMINAL STRIP PROVIDED IN ENCLOSURE.

2. COMMON WIRE TO BE WHITE AND CONTROL WIRE TC BE RED. BUNDLE AND TAPE WIRING AT INTERVALS
OF 5'-0" O.C.

3. INSTALL ON/OFF SWITCH FOR ELECTRICAL SUPPLY INSIDE OF CONTROLLER.

INSTALL CONTROLLER MARKING STICKER: "ATTENTION — CONTROLLER UNIT FOR RECYCLED WATER"
ATTACH STICKER INSIDE CONTROLLER CABINET DOOR.

ONSITE IRRIGATION AUTOMATIC
CONTROLLER — WALL MOUNT

» .‘ Approved by the Yucaipa R—24
. s p Valley Water District Board of -
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District 5520 O™ oy #4, 2016

as Resolution No. 2016-##
Q‘.’ Sheet 1 of 1

2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 260 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-011 Page 133 of 133

PURPLE PLASTIC VALVE BOX
WITH RECYCLED WATER MARKING,
BOLT DOWN COVER AND BOX
EXTENSION IF REQ'D

PIG TAIL EXPANSION LOOP

(MIN 187
GRADE IN LANDSCAPING AREAS
RECYCLED WATER IDENTIFICATION TAG
| & MIN. | /—ATTACHED TO CONTROL VALVE PER
‘ STD. DWG. R—4 NOTE NO. 17.
#_ =
—\\ \—
e v
CONTROL AND
\ COMMON WIRES
/
/

SCH 40 PVC MALE
ADAPTOR

12" MIN
/
/

v

SCH 80 PVC UNION
DOWNSTREAM OF VALVE

1 5 "
~
LE
FLOW & : *
)? J J =/\l 2* MIN
CLEARANCE

\
CONSTANT PRESSURE PIPE, ?\ /\ \ \ \\\/E\ \ f

12" MIN. DEPTH AS REQ'D

NOTE:

1. SEE YWWD STD. DWG. R—4 SHEET 2 OF 2 NOTE 17 FOR
IDENTIFICATION TAG INFORMATION.

ONSITE IRRIGATION
BURIED ELECTRIC REMOTE CONTROL VALVE

O “‘ Approved by the Yucaipa R—25
— . . . Valley Water District Board of -

o | P Yucaipa Valley Water District 5o S LU0 S 2016

N Q‘_' as Resolution No. 2016-##

Sheet1 of 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 261 of 279



T M
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 16-012

W
Date: January 12, 2016

Subject: Groundwater and Surface Water Monitoring Related to the Yucaipa
Valley Water District’s Maximum Benefit Monitoring Program

Yucaipa Valley Water District is required to conduct extensive monitoring for the Maximum Benefit
Program in the San Timoteo and Yucaipa Management Zones pursuant to the Regional Water
Quality Control Board (RWQCB) Resolution Nos. R8-2005-0065 and R8-2014-0005.

The following scope of work and fee are based on monitoring requirements included in Resolution
No. R8-2014-0005. The Monitoring will include groundwater monitoring services at up to fourteen
(14) wells in the San Timoteo Management Zone and three (3) wells in the Beaumont
Groundwater Management Zone. This will include collecting groundwater quality samples from
nine of the wells. Surface water monitoring services at up to four (4) surface water monitoring
points in the San Timoteo Management Zone will also be conducted bi-weekly.

All data collected in the field (e.g. groundwater level measurements, surface water flows) will be
compiled in a database, along with analytical laboratory results for all water quality samples
collected by Dudek. Dudek will manage the data for the San Timoteo Creek, Yucaipa, and
Beaumont Management Zones. This includes collecting, reviewing, providing QA/QC, and
compiling all groundwater and surface water data from the three management zones.

The District is currently under contract with Dudek for the 2015 groundwater and surface water

monitoring for the San Timoteo Management Zone. This proposal covers the monitoring
requirements for the 2016 calendar year.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 262 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-012 Page 2 of 10

DUDEK

January 05, 2016 9219

Kevin King

Operations Manager

Yucaipa Valley Water District
12770 Second Street

Yucaipa, CA 92399

Subject: Proposed Scope of Work and Fee to Provide Groundwater and Surface
Water Monitoring Services in 2016 Related to the Maximum Benefit
Monitoring Program for the San Timoteo Management Zone

Dear Mr. King:

Dudek is pleased to present this scope of work and fee to provide groundwater and surface water
monitoring services for the San Timoteo Management Zone as per the Maximum Benefit
Monitoring Programs presented in the Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board (the
Board) Resolutions R8-2005-0065 and R8-2014-0005. The following scope of work and fee are
based on monitoring requirements included in the Draft Maximum Benefit Monitoring Report
2015 Work Plan (Wildermuth, 2014) that was updated on December 22, 2014 and approved by
the Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board on January 6, 2015.

The following scope of work includes:

1. Semi-annual groundwater monitoring services at up to fourteen (14) wells in the San
Timoteo Management Zone and three (3) wells in the Beaumont Groundwater
Management Zone. This will include collecting groundwater quality samples from nine
of the wells and arranging for the samples to be delivered to Clinical Laboratory of San

Bernardino, Inc. of Grand Terrace, California for analyses as outlined in the Draft 2015
Work Plan. Water levels will also be manually measured at wells designated for water
level measurement using a Solinst water level sounder. Water level data will be collected
from dedicated pressure transducers installed at some of the wells.

2. Bi-weekly surface water monitoring services at up to four (4) surface water monitoring
points in the San Timoteo Management Zone. This will include measuring .surface water
flows and collecting water quality samples from each monitoring point. The Draft 2015
Work Plan also calls for the collection of water quality samples from two of the surface

water monitoring points following up to 6 storm events.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 263 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-012 Page 3 of 10

Mr. Kevin King
Subject: Proposed Scope of Work and Fee to Provide Groundwater and Surface Water
Monitoring Services in 2016 for the Maximum Benefits Monitoring Programs

3. All data collected in the field (e.g. groundwater level measurements, surface water flows)
will be compiled in a database, along with analytical laboratory results for all water
quality samples collected by Dudek.

4. Dudek will act as the Data Manager for the San Timoteo Creek, Yucaipa, and Beaumont
Management Zones. This includes collecting, reviewing, providing QA/QC, and
compiling all groundwater and surface water dala from the three management zones.

5. Dudek will prepare a draft Maximum Benefit Monitoring Program Annual Report to be
distributed to Yucaipa Valley Water District and other interested parties on March 25,
2016 for review and comments. Dudek will finalize the draft report for submittal to the
Regional Board by April 15, 2016.

SCOPE OF WORK

Task 1. Semi-Annual Groundwater Level and Water Quality Monitoring

Emmanuel Padilla and Christian Hunter of Dudek will be tasked with conducting all field work
pertaining to the semi-annual groundwater monitoring events. The field work is tentatively
scheduled in late April and late October 2016. The following is a list of tasks that will be
completed by Dudek:

o  Manually measure depths-to-water (DTW) at wells GWMW-1, GWMW-2, GWMW-3,
GWMW-4, GWMW-5A, GWMW-5B, GWMW-5C (if not artesian), OW-1T, OW-1P,
OW-2P, OW-3P, GL-8, and GL-6 using a Solinst electric water level sounder provided
by Dudek. The DTW will be measured at 0.01-foot accuracy. The time and date of each
DTW measurement, plus the conditions of each well, will be recorded in field forms.

s Water level data will be downloaded from dedicated pressure transducers at wells
GWMW-1, GWMW-2, GWMW-3, GWMW-4, OW-1T, OW-1P, OW-2P, and OW-3P.
The water level data will be barometrically corrected and compiled with the manual
water level measurements.

o  Waler quality samples will be collected from wells GWMW-2, GWMW-3, GWMW-4,
GWMW-5A, GWMW-5B, GWMW-5C, Deep Well (Marty Wells owner), and GL-6. All
wells will be purged using a portable submersible pump and generator provided by
YVWD. Wells GWMW-2, GWMW-3, and GWMW-4 will be purged dry and allowed to
recover overnight before collecting a representative groundwater sample. Dudek
understands that the purge water may be discharged to land at each well location.

9219

D U DE I( 2 January 2018

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 264 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-012 Page 4 of 10

Mr. Kevin King
Subject: Proposed Scope of Work and Fee to Provide Groundwater and Surface Water
Monitoring Services in 2016 for the Maximum Benefits Monitoring Programs

¢ Field parameters pH, temperature and electrical conductivity will be measured during the
purging process to characterize the water quality and identify when the water produced
from the well is representative of native groundwater. Dudek will use a multi-parameter
device provided by YVWD to measure the water quality parameters. Dudek staff will
calibrate the device using calibration standards provided by YVWD at the YYWD
waslewaler (reatment plant. The calibration of the mulli-parameter device will be
recorded by Dudek staff prior to its use in the field.

o The DTW, field parameters. and volumes purged will be recorded in field sampling
forms completed in the field at each well point. The field sampling forms will also
include the name of the sampler, the date/time of measurement and sample collection, the
estimated volume of water (o purge 3 casing volumes, and the actual volume purged. The
representative water quality samples will be collected after 3 casing volumes are purged
or the field parameters monitoring during purging are stable within 10% of previous
measurements.

o  Water quality samples will be collected in sampling containers provided by Clinical
Laboratory of San Bernardino, Inc., which is a California certified analytical laboratory
(ELAP Certificate No. 1088). All sample containers will be labeled with the data/time of
sample collection, the well ID, identification of the preservative (if any) in the container,
and the name of the sampler. A chain-of-custody form will be completed as each sample
is collected and submitted with the samples to Clinical Laboratory of San Bernardino,
Inc. The analytical laboratory will analyze each sample per Table 2-4 of the Draft 2015
Work Plan, which includes the following constituents:

o Total Dissolved Solids

o Specific conductance

o Nitrate-Nitrogen or Nitrate as nitrogen
o Nitrite-Nitrogen or Nitrite as nitrogen
o Total Inorganic Nitrogen

o pH

o Total alkalinity (as CaCO3)

o Carbonate and bicarbonate

o Silica (as Si02)

o Total Hardness (includes Ca and Mg)
o Chloride, fluoride, potassium, sodium, and sulfate.

9219

DUDEK 3 January 2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 265 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-012 Page 5 of 10

Mr. Kevin King
Subject: Proposed Scope of Work and Fee to Provide Groundwater and Surface Water
Monitoring Services in 2016 for the Maximum Benefits Monitoring Programs

e All water quality samples will stored in an ice-chest with ice during the sampling event.
The samples will be delivered to Clinical Laboratory of San Bernardino on ice.

e This task includes labor hours to compile all data collected during the groundwater
monitoring events and update the GIS database, water level and water qualily
hydrographs, and plan view maps.

The fee for conducting the groundwater monitoring events also includes direct costs that include
a per diem, hotel accommodations, and daily rates for the use of a vehicle and water level
sounder. The per diem and hotel accommodation rates were based on the United States General
Services Administration that defined these rates for San Bernardino County for Fiscal Year 2016
(visit gsa.gov website).

COSELOF TATE L vonsonassanssssssossssmanmsssssinssnsusssn smsnsssssssmssssassnsassns s asssmenspamsmsnssnnsnssansassansmsnnsaiss 2 . 2 )

Task 2. Bi-Weekly Surface Water Monitoring

Emmanuel Padilla or Christian Hunter of Dudek will conduct all field work pertaining to the bi-
weekly surface water monitoring events. The field work is tentatively scheduled to begin on
Tuesday, January 12 and continue every other Tuesday until December 27, 2016. The draft work
plan also calls for a minimum of surface water sampling following 6 storm events. Bi-weekly
surface water monitoring will include the following tasks:

o  Measure surface water flow using a current meter provided by YVWD at the following
surface water monitoring stations: YVWD-A, YVWD-B, YVWD-E, and YVWD-Z in the
San Timoteo Management Zone. Surface water flow will be calculated using the
Velocity-Area Method described in Discharge Measurements at Gaging Stations by the
USGS (USGS, 2010).

e The multi-parameter water quality device will be used in the field to measure
temperature, pH, electrical conductivity, and dissolved oxygen of the surface water.
These parameters will be recorded in a field sampling form completed for each station.

¢ Water quality samples will be collected in sampling containers provided by Clinical
Laboratory of San Bernardino, labeled with the data/time of sample collection, the
surface water monitoring site ID. identification of the preservative (if any) in the
container, and the name of the sampler. A chain-of-custody form will be completed as
each sample is collected and submitted with the samples to the analytical laboratory.
Each surface water sample will be analyzed for constituents listed in Table 3-1 of the

9219

DUDEK 4 January 2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 266 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-012 Page 6 of 10

Mr. Kevin King
Subject: Proposed Scope of Work and Fee to Provide Groundwater and Surface Water
Monitoring Services in 2016 for the Maximum Benefits Monitoring Programs

Draft 2015 Work Plan, which include the constituents required for groundwater plus
ammonia as nitrogen. Silica will not be analyzed for in the surface water samples.

o All water quality samples will stored in an ice-chest with ice during the sampling event.
The samples will be delivered to Clinical Laboratory of San Bernardino, Inc. on ice.

¢ This task includes labor hours to compile all data collected during the surface water
monitoring events and update the GIS database, water quality hydrographs, and plan view
maps.

The fee for conducting the surface water monitoring events also includes direct costs that include
a per diem and a daily rate for the use of a vehicle. The per diem rate was based on the United
States General Services Administration that defined these rates for San Bernardino County for
Fiscal Year 2016 (visit gsa.gov website).

COSEFOFTUTE 2. vusnnsossossnviseasisnsssanssssisnssunsssshpsssnnmsiasssssissisanss snsninisssssmnsumnssansivssssassmansniins 0 5 U0

Task 3. Maximum Benefit Annual Report

Dudek will prepare the Maximum Benefit Annual Report, which will summarize the work
performed from January 1 to December 31, 2015. The report will include a review of data
collected and present the data in graphical form using water level and water quality hydrographs.
Copies of all analytical laboratory reports, field forms, and calibration forms will be included in
appendices to the report. As part of the preparation in drafting the report, Dudek will act as the
data manager to collect, review, QA/QC, and process all groundwater and surface water data
collected in the Yucaipa, San Timoteo Creek, and Beaumont Management Zones. This will
include updating and maintaining one central database the will include all data.

A first draft of the report will be submitted to YVWD and other maximum benefit participants by
March 25, 2016 to review and provide comments and suggested edits. Dudek will then address
these comments and finalize the report for distribution to the Santa Ana Regional Water Quality
Control Board by April 15, 2016. The report will include a summary of compliance with each of
the maximum benefit commitments outlined in the Draft 2015 Work Plan.

COSEJOF TASK 3 et eeeesseeesneanesnesn s s ssassansansanssnssessessesssssssassassassessensensessssansans 9 Oy, 340

Task 4. Project Management and QA/QC
This task includes labor hours for the project manager, Steven Stuart, PE, to coordinate with
YVWD staff and other participants, to plan project logistics for field sampling, data compilation,

9219

D U DE I( 5 January 2018

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 267 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-012 Page 7 of 10

Mr. Kevin King
Subject: Proposed Scope of Work and Fee to Provide Groundwater and Surface Water
Monitoring Services in 2016 for the Maximum Benefits Monitoring Programs

and provide QA/QC of all documented work and data collected in the three management zones.
This also includes labor hours to participate in conference calls and meetings with YVWD.

COSEJOr Task 4 icaivvsasiiismmmsm s i i $9,000

FEE SUMMARY

The fee presented in this proposal will be charged on a time and materials basis in accordance
with Dudek’s 2016 Standard Schedule of Charges (see attached). Dudek will complete the tasks
described above on a time-and-materials basis, not to exceed $95,660.

The time and materials fee provided in this proposal represents an estimate of the anticipated
level of effort required to complete the tasks described in the proposal. Should the actual effort
required to complete the tasks be less than anticipated, the amount billed will be less than the
total fee. Conversely, should the actual effort to complete the proposed tasks be greater than
anticipated, additional fee authorizations will be requested. No work in excess of the proposed
fee or outside of the proposed scope of work will be performed without written authorization
from Yucaipa Valley Water District.

TOTAL COST $95,660

Please call me at (760) 479-4128 if you have any questions or require further discussion.

Sincerely,

Steven Stuart, P.E. C79764
Project Manager

At.: Table 1. Fee to Conduct Groundwater and Surface Water Monitoring Services in 2016
2016 Dudek Standard Schedule of Charges

References:
Turnispeed, D.P., and Sauer, V.B., 2010, Discharge measurements at gaging stations: U.S. Geological Survey
Techniques and Methods book 3, chap. A8, 87 p.

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., 2014. Maximum Benefit Monitoring Report 2015 Work Plan Draft. Prepared for

City of Beaumont, Yucaipa Valley Water District, San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency, Beaumont Cherry
Valley Water District, City of Banning. September 30, 2014. Updated December 22, 2014.

9219
DUDEK 6 January 2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 268 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-012 Page 8 of 10

AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED
for
Scope of Work for Services Provided for Groundwater and Surface Water
Monitoring per Maximum Benefits Monitoring Programs in 2016

The proposed scope of work and fee presented herein is acceptable and Dudek is hereby
authorized to proceed with the proposed scope of services.

Authorized by:
(Signature) Name (typed or printed)
For: Yucaipa Valley Water District
Date
9219
D U DEK A-1 January 2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 269 of 279



Page 9 of 10

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-012

“smelAkUIl pue uorjoedsul e)is Joj s1sad BuiBpo|/ucneliodsue s pue spodel jo uonanpoids) ‘uonelsiuILLpE epnjoul §s0a joeng (|

%001 %1 %0E % 6P %61 ISINOH jO Juedied
099°56 $ | 05E°S $ | 01E06 % 294 pue SInoH |e10]
000's  $ oo0's ¢ or oy 00N pue juewsBeuep 1oefoid
orE'al § ope'er  $ 26 2 0g 0g or yiodey [enuuy Jysusg wnwpepy
0E0'Ly € 00VE  §  oBE'tr % 31E 98 002 0 Buuonuop serep evepng Appep-1g
: Buydureg
ogzez ¢ o0sgz 0§ ov0'lZ $ 351 8% 08 8 AUIEND PUE A8 JTEMPUNOID [ENLLY-IUSS
HSVYL

3347v10L1| ,S1SOD SHNOH 0E1LS 5228 : eJey elqeiig
153Hia 1oL
HIHIO sejuny uensuyg | ejiped lenuewws | 3d ‘|enis uensls | oqueyy wee]

suoleigngd i isiBojosboipAy | 11 1siBojoafiolpiy M 1esuibuy i |rajoy weej 1oefoig

HTOAAHOS 81 ¥AaNa
ureidold ULIONUO S1JRUag WNUIXEY 9[0T 21 10] PIPIAOL] SADIAIIS
1OLISI(T 1oje pp, AR A edreon g

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 270 of 279



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-012

Page 10 of 10

DUDEK
2016 STANDARD SCHEDULE OF CHARGES

ENGINEERING SERVICES
Project Director.............
Principal Engineer lll..
Principal Engineer |1 ..

vveer. $265.00/0r
... 5235.00/hr
...5225.00/hr

COMPLIANCE SERVICES
Compliance Director
Compliance Manager..
Compliance Project Coordinator..

.. $205.00mr

Principal Engineer | ... ....$215.00/hr Compliance Monitor............cccceees ... $95.00/hr
Program Manager ..... ... 5205.00/hr
Senior Project Manager ....5205.00/hr HYDROGEOLOGICAL SERVICES
Project Manager........ ... $195.00/hr Principal... ... $260.00/hr
Senior Engineer IlI.. ... $195.00/hr Principal HydrogeologlsUEnglneer .. $240.00/hr
Senior Engineer Il .. ... 5185.00/hr Sr. Hydrogeologist IV/Engineer IV . $225.00/hr
Senior Engineer | ......... ... 8175.00/hr Sr. Hydrogeologist lll/Engineer lll............. $210.00/hr
Project Engineer IVM/Technician IV ............. woe. 8165.00/hr Sr. Hydrogeologist II/Engineer Il...... .. $185.00/hr
Project Engineer lll/Technician Il .............. <. $150.00/hr Sr. Hydrogeologist I/Engineer I. .. $180.00/hr
Project Engineer |l/Technician |1 ...$135.00/hr Hydrogeologist VI/Engineer VI . . $160.00Mr
Project Engineer I/Technician 1.. $120.00/hr Hydrogeologist WEngineer \V/ ... $150.00/hr
Project Coordinator...... ... $95.00/hr Hydrogeologist IV/Engineer IV ... $140.00/hr
Engineering Assistant............cooo i 385,000 Hydrogeologist |II/Engineer I .. $130.00/hr
Hydrogeoclogist I/Engineer Il ... .. $120.00/hr
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Hydrogedogtsl I!Englneerl oo $110.00/h7
EHNCIPA] o ivmmam s sacamanaa s vise PRRIPERISpI $240.00/hr Technician . ... $100.00/hr
Senior Prqe tM a\ger.lr p ; ....5225.00/hr
Senior Project Manager/Specialist | .. ....§215.00/hr DisTRICT MANAGEMENT & OPERATIONS
Environmental Specialist/Planner VI. ... $195.00/hr District General Manager reeenr. $185.00/0r
Environmental Specialist/Planner V.. ... 5175.00/hr District Engineer... 5 oo 3175.00/0r
Environmental Specialist/Planner IV, ... 5165.00/hr Operations Manager .. $150.00/hr
Environmental Specialist/Planner Il1 . ....5155.00/hr District Secretary/Accountant .. $100.00/hr
Environmental Specialist/Planner |1 .. ... $135.00/hr Collections System Manager.... $100.00/hr
Environmental Specialist/Planner | ............ veeene $125.00/0r Grade V Operator . .. $100.00/hr
Analyst Il ........ ...$115.00/hr Grade I\ Operator. ... 590.00/hr
Analyst Il .. $105.00/hr Grade |1l Operator, .... $85.00/hr
Analyst | ..... ...$95.00/hr Grade || Operator.. ... 563.00/hr
Planning A55|stant II.. vene. $85.00/hr Grade | Operator... ... $55.00/hr
Planning Assistant | .. ... 8§75.00/hr Operator in Training..... ... $40.00/hr
Collection Maintenance Worker |1 .... $60.00/hr
COASTAL PLANNING/POLICY SERVICES Collection Maintenance Worker |..... . 545.00/hr
Senior Project Manager/Coastal Planner Il ........................... $220.00/hr
Senior Project Manager/Coastal Planner |.............. veren $210.00/hr OFFICE SERVICES
Environmental Specialist/Coastal Planner WI. ... $200.00/hr Techmcab’Draﬂmg/CADD Services
Environmental Specialist/Coastal Planner V.. ... 5180.00/hr 3D Graphic Artist.. e $155.00/hr
Environmental Specialist/Coastal Planner IV .......... veer. $170.00/hr Senior Designer ... ... 5145.00/hr
Environmental Specialist/Coastal Planner IIl .......... ... $160.00/hr Designer .. _ ~ $135.00/hr
Environmental Specialist/Coastal Planner Il .. ... $150.00/hr Assistant Deg.gner . ... $130.00/hr
Environmental Specialist/Coastal Planner | ............ ... 5140.00/hr GIS Programmer |... wrr. $180.00/r
GIS Specialist IV...... ..... $155.00/hr
ARCHAEOLOGICAL SERVICES GIS Specialist il . $145.00/hr
Senior Project Manager/Archaeclogist |1.... v $215.00/0r GIS Specialist Il . $135.00/hr
Senior Project Manager/Archaeclogist |.. ... 5205.00/hr GIS Specialist | ..... .. $125.00/hr
Environmental Specialist/Archaeologist V..... veer. $185.00/hr CADD Operator IIl.... .. $125.00/hr
Environmental Specialist/Archaeologist V...... weren B165.00/hr CADD Operator I.. $120.00/hr
Environmental Specialist/Archaeologist IV. ... §155.00/hr CADD Operator | )
Environmental Specialist/Archaeologist 11l . ....$145.00/hr CADD Drafter y
Environmental Specialist/Archaeologist I ...... o $135.00/0r cof-Yo i ¢ T O /- Y
Environmental Specialist/Archaeologist | ....... v $125.00/0r
Environmental Specialist/Palecontologist Il ....§165.00/hr SUPPORT SERVICES
Environmental Specialist/Paleontologist Il . -..$145.00/hr Technical Editor ..., $145.00/07
Environmental Specialist/Paleontologist |1 ...... $125.00/hr Technical Editor Il ... $130.00/hr
Paleontological Technician II1.... $85.00/hr Technical Editor | .. . $115.00/hr

Paleontological Technician Il ..
Paleontological Technician |...
Archaeologist Technician Il........

Archaeclogist Technician |.............ccocecviniei v $55.00/0r
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Principal/Manager ... s ... $195.00/hr
Senior Construction Man ager $180.00/hr
Senior Project Manager... ....$160.00/hr
Construction Manager .. ...$150.00/hr
Project Manager............... £140.00/hr
Resident Engineer............ $140.00/hr
Construction Engineer...... ... 5135.00/hr
On-site Owner's Representative ....$130.00/hr
Construction Inspector Ill........ ... $125.00/hr
Construction Inspector 1l ... $115.00/hr
Construction Inspector |.... ... $105.00/hr
Prevailing Wage Inspector......... $135.00/hr

DUDEK

Publications Specialist lll.
Publications Specialist Il
Publications Specialist |
Clerical Administration I1..
Clerical Administration |

. $85.00/hr
... $85.00/hr
..5$80.00/hr

Forensic Engineering - Court appearances, depositions, and interrogalories as
expert witness will be billed at 2.00 times normal rates.

Emergency and Holidays — Minimum charge of two hours will be billed at 1.75
times the normal rate.

Material and Outside Services — Subcontractors, rental of special equipment,
special rep and outside dala processing and computer
services, etc., are charged al 1. 15 times the direct cost.

Travel Expanses — Mileage at current IRS allowable rates. Per diem where
overnight stay is Involved is charged at cost

Inveices,Late Charges — All fees will be billed to Client monthly and shall be due
and payable upon receipl. Invoices are delinquent if not paid within 30 days from
the date of the invoice. Client agrees to pay a monthly late charge equal to 1% per
month of the oulstanding balance until paid in full.

Annual Increases — Unless idenlified othensise, these standard rates will increase
3% annually.

Effective January 1, 2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 271 of 279



Director Comments

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L T\ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 272 of 279



June 2014

P 2l
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W ”
FACTS ABOUT THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Service Area Size: 40 square miles (sphere of influence is 68 square miles)
Elevation Change: 3,140 foot elevation change (from 2,044 to 5,184 feet)

Number of Employees: 5 elected board members
57 full time employees

Operating Budget:  Water Division - $13,072,750
Sewer Division - $11,689,000
Recycled Water Division - $433,500
Total Annual Budget - $25,195,250

Number of Services: 12,206 water connections serving 16,843 units
13,492 sewer connections serving 20,312 units
62 recycled water connections

Water System: 215 miles of drinking water pipelines
27 reservoirs - 34 million gallons of storage capacity
18 pressure zones
12,000 ac-ft annual water demand (3.9 billion gallons)
Two water filtration facilities:
- 1 mgd at Oak Glen Surface Water Filtration Facility
- 12 mgd at Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility

Sewer System: 8.0 million gallon treatment capacity - current flow at 4.0 mgd
205 miles of sewer mainlines
5 sewer lift stations
4,500 ac-ft annual recycled water prod. (1.46 billion gallons)

Recycled Water: 22 miles of recycled water pipelines
5 reservoirs - 12 million gallons of storage
1,200 ac-ft annual recycled demand (0.4 billion gallons)

Brine Disposal: 2.2 million gallon desalination facility at sewer treatment plant
1.108 million gallons of Inland Empire Brine Line capacity
0.295 million gallons of treatment capacity in Orange County

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 273 of 279



June 2014

%)
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W ”
THE MEASUREMENT OF WATER PURITY

One part per hundred is generally represented by the percent (%).
This is equivalent to about fifteen minutes out of one day.

One part per thousand denotes one part per 1000 parts.
This is equivalent to about one and a half minutes out of one day.

One part per million (ppm) denotes one part per 1,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about 32 seconds out of a year.

One part per billion (ppb) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about three seconds out of a century.

One part per trillion (ppt) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about three seconds out of every hundred thousand years.

One part per quadrillion (ppqg) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about two and a half minutes out of the age of the Earth (4.5
billion years).

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 274 of 279



June 2014

P 2l
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W ”
GLOSSARY OF COMMONLY USED TERMS

Every profession has specialized terms which generally evolve to facilitate communication between individuals.
The routine use of these terms tends to exclude those who are unfamiliar with the particular specialized language
of the group. Sometimes jargon can create communication cause difficulties where professionals in related fields
use different terms for the same phenomena.

Below are commonly used water terms and abbreviations with commonly used definitions. If there is any
discrepancy in definitions, the District's Regulations Governing Water Service is the final and binding definition.

Acre Foot of Water - The volume of water (325,850 gallons, or 43,560 cubic feet) that would cover an area of
one acre to a depth of 1 foot.

Activated Sludge Process — A secondary biological sewer treatment process where bacteria reproduce at a
high rate with the introduction of excess air or oxygen, and consume dissolved nutrients in the wastewater.

Annual Water Quality Report - The document is prepared annually and provides information on water quality,
constituents in the water, compliance with drinking water standards and educational material on tap water. Itis
also referred to as a Consumer Confidence Report (CCR).

Aquifer - The natural underground area with layers of porous, water-bearing materials (sand, gravel) capable of
yielding a supply of water; see Groundwater basin.

Backflow - The reversal of water's normal direction of flow. When water passes through a water meter into a
home or business it should not reverse flow back into the water mainline.

Best Management Practices (BMPs) - Methods or techniques found to be the most effective and practical
means in achieving an objective. Often used in the context of water conservation.

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) — The amount of oxygen used when organic matter undergoes
decomposition by microorganisms. Testing for BOD is done to assess the amount of organic matter in water.

Biosolids — Biosolids are nutrient rich organic and highly treated solid materials produced by the sewer treatment
process. This high-quality product can be used as a soil amendment on farm land or further processed as an
earth-like product for commercial and home gardens to improve and maintain fertile soil and stimulate plant
growth.

Catch Basin — A chamber usually built at the curb line of a street, which conveys surface water for discharge
into a storm sewer.

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) — Projects for repair, rehabilitation, and replacement of assets. Also
includes treatment improvements, additional capacity, and projects for the support facilities.

Collector Sewer — The first element of a wastewater collection system used to collect and carry wastewater
from one or more building sewer laterals to a main sewer.

Coliform Bacteria — A group of bacteria found in the intestines of humans and other animals, but also
occasionally found elsewhere and is generally used as an indicator of sewage pollution.

Combined Sewer Overflow — The portion of flow from a combined sewer system, which discharges into a water
body from an outfall located upstream of a wastewater treatment plant, usually during wet weather conditions.

Combined Sewer System— Generally older sewer systems designed to convey both sewage and storm water
into one pipe to a wastewater treatment plant.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 275 of 279



June 2014

Conjunctive Use - The coordinated management of surface water and groundwater supplies to maximize the
yield of the overall water resource. Active conjunctive use uses artificial recharge, where surface water is
intentionally percolated or injected into aquifers for later use. Passive conjunctive use is to simply rely on surface
water in wet years and use groundwater in dry years.

Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) - see Annual Water Quality Report.

Cross-Connection - The actual or potential connection between a potable water supply and a non-potable
source, where it is possible for a contaminant to enter the drinking water supply.

Disinfection By-Products (DBPs) - The category of compounds formed when disinfectants in water systems
react with natural organic matter present in the source water supplies. Different disinfectants produce different
types or amounts of disinfection byproducts. Disinfection byproducts for which regulations have been established
have been identified in drinking water, including trihalomethanes, haloacetic acids, bromate, and chlorite

Drought - a period of below average rainfall causing water supply shortages.

Dry Weather Flow — Flow in a sanitary sewer during periods of dry weather in which the sanitary sewer is under
minimum influence of inflow and infiltration.

Fire Flow - The ability to have a sufficient quantity of water available to the distribution system to be delivered
through fire hydrants or private fire sprinkler systems.

Gallons per Capita per Day (GPCD) - A measurement of the average number of gallons of water use by the
number of people served each day in a water system. The calculation is made by dividing the total gallons of
water used each day by the total number of people using the water system.

Groundwater Basin - An underground body of water or aquifer defined by physical boundaries.

Groundwater Recharge - The process of placing water in an aquifer. Can be a naturally occurring process or
artificially enhanced.

Hard Water - Water having a high concentration of minerals, typically calcium and magnesium ions.

Hydrologic Cycle - The process of evaporation of water into the air and its return to earth in the form of
precipitation (rain or snow). This process also includes transpiration from plants, percolation into the ground,
groundwater movement, and runoff into rivers, streams and the ocean; see Water cycle.

Infiltration — Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and/or building laterals from the ground
through defective pipes, pipe joints, connections, or manholes. Infiltration does not include inflow. See Inflow.

Inflow - Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and building sewer from sources such as roof
vents, yard drains, area drains, foundation drains, drains from springs and swampy areas, manhole covers, cross
connections between storm drains and sanitary sewers, catch basins, cooling towers, storm waters, surface
runoff, street wash waters, or drainage. Inflow does not include infiltration. See Infiltration.

Inflow / Infiltration (I/1) — The total quantity of water from both inflow and infiltration.

Mains, Distribution - A network of pipelines that delivers water (drinking water or recycled water) from
transmission mains to residential and commercial properties, usually pipe diameters of 4" to 16".

Mains, Transmission - A system of pipelines that deliver water (drinking water or recycled water) from a source
of supply the distribution mains, usually pipe diameters of greater than 16".

Meter - A device capable of measuring, in either gallons or cubic feet, a quantity of water delivered by the District
to a service connection.

Overdraft - The pumping of water from a groundwater basin or aquifer in excess of the supply flowing into the
basin. This pumping results in a depletion of the groundwater in the basin which has a net effect of lowering the
levels of water in the aquifer.

Peak Flow — The maximum flow that occurs over a specific length of time (e.g., daily, hourly, instantaneously).
Pipeline - Connected piping that carries water, oil or other liquids. See Mains, Distribution and Mains,
Transmission.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 276 of 279



June 2014

Point of Responsibility, Metered Service - The connection point at the outlet side of a water meter where a
landowner's responsibility for all conditions, maintenance, repairs, use and replacement of water service facilities
begins, and the District's responsibility ends.

Potable Water - Water that is used for human consumption and regulated by the California Department of Public
Health.

Pressure Reducing Valve - A device used to reduce the pressure in a domestic water system when the water
pressure exceeds desirable levels.

Pump Station - A drinking water or recycled water facility where pumps are used to push water up to a higher
elevation or different location.

Reservoir - A water storage facility where water is stored to be used at a later time for peak demands or
emergencies such as fire suppression. Drinking water and recycled water systems will typically use concrete or
steel reservoirs. The State Water Project system considers lakes, such as Shasta Lake and Folsom Lake to be
water storage reservoirs.

Runoff - Water that travels downward over the earth's surface due to the force of gravity. It includes water
running in streams as well as over land.

Sanitary Sewer System - Sewer collection system designed to carry sewage, consisting of domestic,
commercial, and industrial wastewater. This type of system is not designed nor intended to carry water from
rainfall, snowmelt, or groundwater sources. See Combined Sewer System.

Sanitary Sewer Overflow — Overflow from a sanitary sewer system caused when total wastewater flow exceeds
the capacity of the system. See Combined Sewer Overflow.

Santa Ana River Interceptor (SARI) Line — A regional brine line designed to convey 30 million gallons per day
of non-reclaimable wastewater from the upper Santa Ana River basin to the sewer treatment plant operated by
Orange County Sanitation District.

Secondary Treatment — Biological sewer treatment, particularly the activated-sludge process, where bacteria
and other microorganisms consume dissolved nutrients in wastewater.

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) - A computerized system which provides the ability to
remotely monitor and control water system facilities such as reservoirs, pumps and other elements of water
delivery.

Service Connection - The water piping system connecting a customer's system with a District water main
beginning at the outlet side of the point of responsibility, including all plumbing and equipment located on a parcel
required for the District's provision of water service to that parcel.

Sludge — Untreated solid material created by the treatment of sewage.

Smart Irrigation Controller - A device that automatically adjusts the time and frequency which water is applied
to landscaping based on real-time weather such as rainfall, wind, temperature and humidity.

Special District - A political subdivision of a state established to provide a public services, such as water supply
or sanitation, within a specific geographic area.

Surface Water - Water found in lakes, streams, rivers, oceans or reservoirs behind dams.
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) — The amount of solids floating and in suspension in water or sewage.
Transpiration - The process by which water vapor is released into the atmosphere by living plants.

Trickling Filter — A biological secondary treatment process in which bacteria and other microorganisms, growing
as slime on the surface of rocks or plastic media, consume nutrients in primary treated sewage as it trickles over
them.

Underground Service Alert (USA) - A free service that notifies utilities such as water, telephone, cable and
sewer companies of pending excavations within the area (dial 8-1-1 at least 2 working days before you dig).

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 277 of 279



June 2014
Urban Runoff - Water from city streets and domestic properties that typically carries pollutants into the storm
drains, rivers, lakes, and oceans.

Valve - A device that regulates, directs or controls the flow of water by opening, closing or partially obstructing
various passageways.

Wastewater — Any water that enters the sanitary sewer.

Water Banking - The practice of actively storing or exchanging in-lieu surface water supplies in available
groundwater basin storage space for later extraction and use by the storing party or for sale or exchange to a
third party. Water may be banked as an independent operation or as part of a conjunctive use program.

Water cycle - The continuous movement water from the earth's surface to the atmosphere and back again; see
Hydrologic cycle.

Water Pressure - Pressure created by the weight and elevation of water and/or generated by pumps that deliver
water to the tap.

Water Service Line - The pipeline that delivers potable water to a residence or business from the District's water
system. Typically the water service line is a 1" to 1%" diameter pipe for residential properties.

Watershed - A region or land area that contributes to the drainage or catchment area above a specific point on
a stream or river.

Water Table - The upper surface of the zone of saturation of groundwater in an unconfined aquifer.

Water Transfer - A transaction, in which a holder of a water right or entitlement voluntarily sells/exchanges to a
willing buyer the right to use all or a portion of the water under that water right or entitlement.

Water Well - A hole drilled into the ground to tap an underground water aquifer.

Wetlands - Lands which are fully saturated or under water at least part of the year, like seasonal vernal pools
or swamps.

Wet Weather Flow — Dry weather flow combined with stormwater introduced into a combined sewer system,
and dry weather flow combined with infiltration/inflow into a separate sewer system.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 278 of 279



P \d

' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W

AQMD
BOD
CARB
CCTV
CWA
EIR
EPA
FOG
GPD
MGD
0O&M
OSHA
POTW
PPM
RWQCB
SARI
SAWPA
SBVMWD
SCADA
SSMP
SSO
SWRCB
TDS
TMDL
TSS
WDR
YVWD

COMMONLY USED ABBREVIATIONS

Air Quality Management District

Biochemical Oxygen Demand

California Air Resources Board

Closed Circuit Television

Clean Water Act

Environmental Impact Report

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Fats, Oils, and Grease

Gallons per day

Million gallons per day

Operations and Maintenance

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Publicly Owned Treatment Works

Parts per million

Regional Water Quality Control Board

Santa Ana River Inceptor

Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system
Sanitary Sewer Management Plan

Sanitary Sewer Overflow

State Water Resources Control Board

Total Dissolved Solids

Total Maximum Daily Load

Total Suspended Solids

Waste Discharge Requirements

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Yucaipa Valley Water District - January 12, 2016 - Page 279 of 279





